
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 12 March 2014 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) R Moher Daly 
John (Vice-Chair) Van Kalwala Ogunro 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Adeyeye Long Naheerathan 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Sneddon Hopkins 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
Kabir Oladapo Al-Ebadi 
CJ Patel Kataria Brown 
Powney Gladbaum Harrison 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meetings: 12 and 19 February 2014   1 - 16 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. 110 Walm Lane, London, NW2 4RS (Ref. 13/3503)  Mapesbury 21 - 54 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

4. Ex Willesden New Social Club, Rucklidge Avenue, London, 
NW10 (Ref. 13/3702)  

Kensal Green 55 - 72 

5. Flats 1 & 2, Pember House, Pember Road, London, NW10 
5LP; 35B Kilburn Lane, North Kensington, London, W10 
4AE (Ref. 13/1938)  

Queens Park 73 - 84 

6. STORAGE LAND OPPOSITE LINDEN AVENUE, Station 
Terrace, London(Ref. 12/2511)  

Queens Park 85 - 94 

 WESTERN AREA 

7. 30 Second Way, Wembley (Ref. 13/2832)  Tokyngton 95 - 114 

 SPECIAL ITEMS 

8. Sudbury Court Design Guides  Northwick Park 115 - 
170 

9. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

Site Visit 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 8 MARCH 2014 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

13/3702 Ex Willesden New Social Club, 
Rucklidge Avenue, London, NW10  
 

10 Kensal Green 9:45 55 - 72 

13/1938 Flats 1 and 2, Pember House, 
Pember Road, London, NW10 5LP 
and 35B Kilburn Lane, North 
Kensington, London, W10 4AE 

10 Queen's Park 10.20 73 - 84 

      

12/2511 Storage Land opposite Linden 
Avenue, Station Terrace, London 
  

3 Queen's Park
  

10:50 85 - 94 

13/3503 110 Walm Lane, London, NW2 4RS 
  

10 Mapesbury 11:15 21 - 54 

13/2832 30 Second Way, Wembley 10 Tokyngton 11:50 95 - 114 
 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 9 April 2014 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 5 April 2014 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves the Civic Centre. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Wednesday 12 February 2014 at 7.00 pm 

 
PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), Adeyeye, Baker, Cummins, Hashmi, Kabir, 
Kataria (alternate for Councillor CJ Patel), Moloney (alternate for Councillor Aden), 
Ogunro (alternate for Councillor John), Powney and Singh 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Councillor Daniel Brown, Councillor Reg Colwill, Councillor Mary Daly, 
Councillor Margaret McLennan, Councillor Ruth Moher, Councillor Kana Naheerathan 
and Councillor Carol Shaw  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Aden, John and CJ Patel 
 

 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
Wembley High Technology College 
Councillor Singh declared an interest that he lived close to Wembley High 
Technology College, left the meeting room and took no part in the discussion and 
voting in that application.  
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 14 January 2014 be approved as 
an accurate record of the meeting. 
 

3. SKL House, 18 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1YP 03 (Ref. 12/3089) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Erection of first floor extension to front of building, alterations to the front forecourt 
layout, reduction in width to existing vehicle access, retention of existing extraction 
plant/wood burner installation to the rear and change of use from office (B1a) to a 
mixed use with B2 (general industrial), B8 (warehouse & distribution) with ancillary 
office and ancillary showroom (as amended by revised plans). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
The application was deferred by Planning Committee on 11 December 2013 for 
greater clarity of the environmental view including a fuller explanation on the 
impact of air quality and for an Officer from Environmental Health to be present at 
Committee when it was next considered. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary, Neil McClellan, Area Planning 
Manager informed the Committee that in recommending approval of the proposal, 
due consideration had been given to the principle of the use, the transportation 
impacts, the impacts on the surrounding area, local air quality and residential 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 
 
 

2 

amenity. In addition, local objections had been reported in detail and the 
professional expertise of Environmental Health Officers (EHO) had been sought 
which confirmed the suitability of the site for the proposed use and the operation of 
the wood burner without causing harm to neighbouring residents. 
 
Members heard that as the site was designated as Strategic Industrial Land it was 
not considered inappropriate for the proposal to be sited there and furthermore, 
the location of the burner to the rear of the building made it less prominent.  The 
Area Planning Manager added that the site was within the Northfields Industrial 
Estate which remained protected for industrial use by the Mayor's London Plan.  
He continued that Transportation Officers fully supported the use with an 8m deep 
loading bay, as proposed.  In respect of refuse storage and cycle parking, the Area 
Planning Manager stated that although this had been addressed, further details 
would be secured through Condition 10. Additionally, there existed sufficient space 
in front of the entrance for these to be located without obstructing parking bays. 
 
Mr David Stock, in objecting to the proposal on behalf of Heather Park Branch 
Neighbourhood Watch (HPBNW) raised the following issues: 
 
i) Local residents had collected adequate evidence to prove that the burner 

was being operated after 6:00pm and during bank holidays. 
(ii) Residents were not informed about the draft permit that was issued to the 

applicant and that letters to the residents did not explain the burner process. 
(iii) The reduction of parking provision from 4 to 2 would compound the 

problems associated with parking, refuse storage and servicing 
arrangements caused by lorries. 

(iv) Detrimental environmental impact on residents as a result of the offensive 
odour and dust from the wood burner which was also soiling cars locally. 

 
In response to members’; questions, Mr Stock stated that residents were not 
consulted or contacted by EHO about the permit licence and the hours of 
operation.  He continued that the applicant had flouted the permit licence by 
burning medium density fibreboard (MDF) on site.  Mr Stock added that as filters 
for the burner were not being cleaned as often as they should be, offensive smells 
and dust were going onto cars and into lungs which could have fatal 
consequences in 10-15 years from now. He continued that the siting and operation 
of the wood burner which was between 30-50 metres away from residential 
properties was inappropriate. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Brown stated that he had received a communication from HPBNW 
group.  Councillor Brown highlighted the following key concerns; 
 
i) The location and operation of the wood burner some 30-50 metres away from 

residential properties was inappropriate in view of concerns expressed about 
the detrimental impact of burning MDF. 

(ii) More detailed work was required on parking issues particularly as part of the 
space was being taken by skips. 

(iii) Hours of operation including bank holidays should be restricted in the interest 
of residential amenity. 

Page 2



 
 

 
 
 

3 

 
In response to a member’s request, the Area Planning Manager commented on 
parking spaces and outlook.  He stated that following consultation with and a site 
visit by Transportation officers, they had concluded that by formalising the 
arrangement and reducing excessive crossover, the parking situation would be 
acceptable.  He added that as a strategic industrial estate in the Mayor of 
London’s Plan, the proposal would not be out of place.  He drew members’ 
attention to conditions recommended to ensure satisfactory refuse storage and 
bicycle parking.  
 
Stephen Inch, Enforcement Officer, Licensing and Pollution (EOLP) attended the 
meeting at the request of the Committee. The EOLP stated that in his professional 
view whilst MDF was unpleasant to work with, he was satisfied that the wood 
burning system had been constructed to prevent dust escape within smoke 
controlled areas.  He confirmed the advice reported in the tabled supplementary 
and added that during his unannounced visits to the site he had not observed any 
odour nor received complaints about smells.  Stephen Inch assured members that 
Environmental Services would continue its involvement and monitoring of the 
system. 
 
In response to a member’s enquiries, Stephen Inch stated that the burner could be 
operated 24 hours a day and throughout the week because the hours of operation 
were not defined in strategic industrial cases. He also stated that the permit had 
not been granted as officers were awaiting the outcome of the Planning 
Committee and to consider further representations that may be received.  He 
confirmed that the decision to grant the permit would not be based solely on the 
site’s designation.  He also added that the design of the burner and the filters 
would minimise pollution in the area. 
 
Stephen Weeks, Head of Area Planning advised members that if the applicant 
failed to comply with the parking layout as set out in the main report, it would 
constitute a breach of condition thus providing enough grounds with which to 
pursue enforcement action.  He therefore recommended an amendment to 
condition 6 to reflect that.  In his closing remarks, the Chair stated that 
Environmental Health Officers should maintain dialogue with the residents and the 
applicant and seek to address all complaints brought to their attention.  
 
DECISION: Granted permission subject to a revised condition 6 regarding car 
parking. 
 

4. Chalkhill Health Centre, Chalkhill Road, Wembley, HA9 9BQ (Ref. 13/3357) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Variation of condition 8 to enable the cafe to be used separately from the 
Community Centre, of full planning permission reference 05/0968 dated 29 June 
2005 for erection of 14 no. 1-bedroom and 28 no. 2-bedroom flats, office 
accommodation for Housing Association, community centre and Brent Primary 
Care Trust incorporating 2 GP practices, 38 car-parking spaces, landscaping to 
car park, re-alignment of 1 turning-head and 1 crossover, with elevated walkway 
linking PCT to Asda car park, accompanied with Building, Engineering and 

Page 3



 
 

 
 
 

4 

Environmental Report; and Design Statement and as amended by letter dated 
20/05/05 with plans . STATS Geotechnical and Geo-environmental Report (no. 
34962/01), subject to a Deed of Variation dated 2014 under Section 106 of the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990, as amended. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
a) Grant planning permission, subject to an appropriate form of Agreement in 

order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 details section of this 
report, or; 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 
DECISION: Granted as recommended. 
 

5. Open Space Aylestone Avenue, London NW6 (Ref. 13/2490) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Full planning permission sought for creation of a multi-use games area (MUGA) 
within south-east corner of Tiverton Green Open Space, consisting of installation 
of outdoor table tennis tables, a tranverse climbing wall, walking/jogging routes, 
grass mounds and associated landscaping works. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary, Andy Bates, Area Planning Manager 
responded to queries raised during the site visit.  Members heard that the western 
end of the open space would have outdoor gym equipment (already installed), a 
cycle trackway, perimeter pathway and landscaping works to match the 
landscaping details submitted with the planning application.  The outdoor gym 
would remain in its current position permanently once the works were complete. 
The area immediately surrounding the outdoor gym would be newly surfaced with 
a pathway. He continued that whilst there was no intention to erect a fence 
specifically around the outdoor gym, there would be a 1.2 metre high fence placed 
along the northern perimeter of the landscaped area which was expected to limit 
opportunities for dogs to enter the outdoor gym area. 
 
The Area Planning Manager then referred to an additional letter received which 
reiterated the support of Aylestone Park Residents and Tenants Association 
(APRATA).  He also referred to a letter of objection forwarded by Councillor Shaw 
from one of her constituents reiterating concerns raised in relation to the facility not 
being locked at night, the loss of general access to the open concrete area and the 
possibility that younger children would not have a hard surfaced area to play on in 
inclement weather conditions.  
 
In response to the above issues, the Area Planning Manager stated that the 
MUGA would be for multi-purpose use which would allow for football, basketball 
and multi-sport games to be played upon the surface and would not exclude 

Page 4



 
 

 
 
 

5 

children.  He continued that whilst there may be instances of the new facility being 
in high demand from a range of age groups, it should not be a reason to resist 
providing these facilities in the first place. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Shaw stated that she had been approached by the local residents.  
Councillor Shaw emphasised her support for the application however, she 
requested that if members were minded to grant planning permission they should 
impose additional conditions for a responsible guardian (for example a police 
officer) and adequate lighting to prevent domination by older teenagers and anti-
social behaviour including gang loitering, thus ensuring security of use of the 
facility. 
 
Neil Martin, Project Officer and Gerry Kiefer, Head of Sports Service were in 
attendance.  Neil Martin informed the Committee that the proposal complied with 
the Council’s corporate strategy to provide sporting facilities for all age groups.  He 
outlined the proposal which he added would be free of charge to all users.  He 
continued that the omission of floodlights meant that the facility reduced the 
likelihood of use when it became dark which should minimise the scope for   anti-
social behaviour. 
 
In response to a member’s question, Neil Martin stated that as the Council’s 
warden service was mobile it would be difficult to focus resources on this facility 
alone.  He added that there was no evidence of gangland loitering in any of the 
open spaces and parks within Brent.  The comments were reiterated by Gerry 
Kiefer, Head of Sports Service who added that in order to encourage use by a 
wider section of residents, there would be no formal booking system. 
 
DECISION: Granted as recommended. 
 

6. BRITISH LEGION HALL, 1 Albert Road & 5 Albert Road, London, NW6 5DT 
(Ref. 13/3367) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) to allow minor material amendment 
including the increase in commercial floor space from 480msq to 590msq, of 
planning permission reference 12/1516 dated 04/09/2012 for outline application 
(all matters reserved) for demolition of existing structures on site and erection of 
new mixed use development comprising of 144 residential units and 480m² of 
commercial floorspace (Use Class A1/A3/A4) and subject to a Deed of Agreement 
under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, as amended or 
equivalent. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
DECISION: Granted as recommended. 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 
 

 
 
 

6 

7. Alperton House, Bridgewater Road, Wembley, HA0 1EH (Ref. 13/3557) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Renewal of planning permission reference 10/1631, dated 18/01/2011, for change 
of use of first, second, third, fourth and fifth floors of building to a mixed use as an 
office (Use Class B1: business) and non-residential institution (Use Class D1: non-
residential institutions - education and training centres) and subject to a Deed of 
Agreement dated 13th January 2011 under Section 106 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990, as amended 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant a two-year temporary planning permission subject to 
conditions. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager, in reference to the tabled supplementary 
informed members that since the original committee report was written the 
applicant had reached a satisfactory agreement with the three objectors who had 
raised concerns about the retention of the nursery element of the proposal and its 
proximity to their businesses.  As a result of that the objectors had formally 
withdrawn their objections to the application.  
 
DECISION: Granted as recommended. 
 

8. Wembley High Technology College, East Lane, Wembley, HA0 3NT (Ref. 
13/2961) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Proposed new four form of entry primary school comprising 3 x 2 storey blocks 
and one single storey block - incorporating class rooms, multi-use hall, kitchen, 
library , staff and administration rooms, ancillary storage and plant rooms, and 
including new external multi use games area, external playgrounds, new access 
from East Lane, staff car parking spaces and associated landscaping and lighting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
(a) Grant planning consent subject to the referral of the application to the Mayor 

of London in accordance with part 5 of the Town and Country Planning 
(Mayor of London) Order 2008, and; 

(b) in the event of officers failing to agree mitigation measures that meet the 
requirements of Sport England, referral to the Secretary of State in 
accordance with The Town and Country Planning (Consultation) (England) 
Direction 2009, and the DCLG letter of 10 March 2011. 

 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager with reference to the tabled 
supplementary, responded to the concerns raised on behalf of Sudbury Court 
Residents Association which referred to a High Court Judgement against a 
Council for failing to have due regard to the European Commission (EC) Habitats 
Directive.  He clarified that an extended phase 1 Habitat Survey, a standard 
technique for classifying and mapping British habitats including the presence of 
protected species was conducted following the methodology of the Joint Nature 
Conservation Committee and the Institute of Environmental Assessment.  
Members heard that no nature conservation sites with statutory protection within a 

Page 6



 
 

 
 
 

7 

1 km radius of the survey area were identified.  He added that whilst a number of 
semi-mature and mature scattered trees were of value and cannot be readily 
replaced if removed two mature horse chestnut trees would be removed to 
facilitate the construction of the new access road. No other habitats of notable 
consideration were identified on site. The Area Planning Manager drew members’ 
attention to the recommendations from the Phase I habitat and recommended the 
following additional conditions; 
 
(i) Amendments to the landscaping condition to ensure sufficient implementation 

of appropriate planting to compensate for the loss of any mature trees. 
 
(ii) Amendments to the lighting condition to limit impacts ‘dark’ areas/ corridors, 

suitable for use by foraging and commuting bats. 
 
(iii) An additional condition requiring the submission of a scheme to be approved 

and implemented prior to the commencement of work to ensure any 
excavations that need to be left overnight should be covered or fitted with 
mammal ramps to ensure that any animals that enter can safely escape 

 
He then submitted the following responses to a number of concerns raised by local 
residents; 
(a) The alley way between East Court and Byron Road was a public footpath 

which had been identified as Public Right of Way 48 and maintained by the 
Council.   

(b) The Council had 5 mobile camera cars which could be sited near schools on 
request to help enforce school travel plans and parking management.  

(c) The applicant had undertaken checks revealing that while there were 
restrictive covenants on the school they were not considered to prevent the 
proposal from going ahead. 

 
He explained that the distance of the proposed senior playground would be 
located 5 metres from the boundary with rear gardens in East Court and that the 
proposed junior playground would be 1.5 metres from the boundary with rear 
gardens in Byron Road. He drew attention to a condition requiring further details of 
enhanced landscaping along the sites boundaries.  He added that playground 
noise was not raised as an issue by the Council's Environmental Health Team. 
Officers understood that the governors of Byron Court School had put themselves 
forward as a potential site for school expansion however it was not part of the 
current school expansion programme agreed by the Executive.  The Area 
Planning Manager clarified that sewage infrastructure was the responsibility of 
Thames Water, however as the new school would require entirely new services 
the proposal could allow for an improvement in the sites sewage infrastructure 
which it was hoped would address any existing problems.  
 
In response to concerns raised on behalf of 93 Byron Road about the potential 
impacts of opening a secondary access into the school from the East Court/Byron 
Road alley way, he submitted that a risk assessment had not been undertaken for 
the use of the alley way as a secondary entrance as the entrance as it was 
intended for year 5 and 6 pupils and only those who live in roads on that side of 
the school.  The aim was to discourage parents from using East Court or Byron 

Page 7



 
 

 
 
 

8 

Road as an alternate drop off to the proposed designated drop off within the 
Sudbury Court Pavilion car-park on East Lane. In order to secure this, he 
recommended an additional condition that a management plan for the proposed 
secondary access from the alley be submitted to and approved prior to it being 
brought into use and that a review mechanism be introduced that in the event of 
the access proving unmanageable that it be closed. 
 
In respect of traffic, he explained that the Council's Transportation Officer had 
carried out further assessment of the traffic modelling around the school and 
confirmed the impact on local junction capacity to be acceptable, subject to the 
conditions set out in the committee report.  The Area Planning Manager made the 
following corrections; 
2 full temporary reception classes were currently operating within the existing 
secondary school (not 1 class of 28 pupils, page 91 referred). 
Preston Park rather than Wembley High (page 92 referred). 
Condition 10, East Lane and not College Road (page 105 referred). 
 
Krystal Foxcroft, solicitor representing the resident at 35A Byron Road reiterated 
her support for the objections raised against the proposed school expansion 
adding that it would breach an existing covenant.  She continued that the use of 
the public footpath would raise serious safety issues for 830 school pupils and 
claimed that the matter could be referred to the Local Government Ombudsman 
for further investigations, if permission was granted.  
 
Keith Barker objecting on behalf of Sudbury Court Residents’ Association (SCRA) 
stated that many of the roads around the site were narrow and with the area 
already congested as a result of the existing school, the proposal would aggravate 
the situation.  He added that as parents parked to drop off or pick up children, 
Shelley Court and East Court, which were already heavily parked, would be 
reduced to single lane traffic.  Mr Barker continued that the creation of a new 
entrance from the alleyway between Byron Road and East Court would cause 
congestion and disturb residents who adjoined the alleyway.  He stated that the 
proposed 2-storey school, so close to the boundary with residential properties, 
would result in noise nuisance and detrimental impact on residential amenity. Mr 
Barker claimed that the Council had not had due regard to the EC Habitats 
Directive and therefore to grant planning permission would constitute a breach of a 
High Court ruling. 
 
Councillor Ruth Moher, Deputy Leader of the Council and a School Governor 
stated that the Council desperately needed additional school places in order to 
comply with its statutory duty to provide education.  Whilst she appreciated 
residents’ concerns, the need for school places could not be over-emphasised in 
view of demographic changes including the Borough’s population increases. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Daly stated that she had not been approached.  Councillor Daly stated 
that the proposed expansion would present an unacceptable risk to local transport 
and could set an undesirable precedent.  She felt that the travel plan was not 
adequately ambitious to address the potential concerns.  Councillor Daly urged 

Page 8



 
 

 
 
 

9 

members to ensure enforcement of the travel plans including pick up and drop off 
being made available during term time only. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor McLellan stated that she had been approached by local residents and 
members of SCRA.  Councillor McLellan stated whilst she supported the proposal 
for school expansion, she felt that there was a demonstrable need for traffic 
enforcement particularly during term time. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Colwill stated that he had been approached by local residents and 
members of SCRA.  Councillor Colwill requested a separate report on the traffic 
impact of the application and a flood report on the land to be consulted upon with 
the residents.  He added that the issues about the covenant needed to be 
addressed else, each member on the Committee could be surcharged and made 
personally responsible for any ensuing cost. 
 
The legal representative advised that the restrictive covenant was not a material 
planning consideration and should therefore not be taken into account in deciding 
the application.  
 
Mrs Gill Bal, head teacher of Wembley High Technology College in addressing the 
Committee stated that by providing a structured and disciplined working 
environment Wembley High had gained an established reputation for a strong 
focus on academic excellence. This had led to higher demand for its places and 
over-subscription.  She added that the provision of land on which to build a 
primary school would provide “value for money” option and a seamless learning 
process within first class educational facilities. 
 
In response to members’ questions, Mrs Bal stated that in order to control access 
to the alleyway, key fobs would be provided for those children who lived near to it 
which would be a maximum of 280.  Mrs Bal continued that control of the number 
of children who would use the alleyway access would therefore be achieved via 
the admission criteria.  She added that the provision of multi- use games area 
(MUGA) with all-weather sports pitches would be offered as compensatory 
package for use by schools in the area. 
 
Sara Williams, Operational Director of Education, Children and Young People in 
setting the backdrop to the need for school places stated that the population 
census 2001 showed a marked increase in population of young children 
particularly in the Kingsbury and Wembley areas.  This meant that the Council 
would be required to provide approximately one thousand (1,000) primary school 
places over the next five years in order to comply with its statutory duty to provide 
education. She confirmed that funds had been made available for the proposed 
school expansion. 
 
In response to members’ questions, Sara Williams stated that in order to satisfy 
the administrative processes for school admissions, places for the proposed 
school were advertised in February and offers were to be made by 16 April 2014 
for next academic year’s intake.  She confirmed that nearby schools were full to 

Page 9



 
 

 
 
 

10 

capacity. The Operational Director did not anticipate significant traffic of children 
from the south of the borough to the new school. 
 
The Area Planning Manager explained that the pavilion area would be used for 
drop off and pick up only during term time and not as a car park.  The alleyway 
secondary entrance would be re-modelled with a condition for boundary treatment 
and management of its access.  He added that an effective travel management 
plan coupled with robust enforcement measures would address potential traffic 
and congestion that may ensue and reiterated the information in the tabled 
supplementary in relation to habitat concerns.  Stephen Weeks, Head of Area 
Planning, echoed the above, stressed the importance of the drop off proposal and 
added that the wider educational case for the scheme had been made clear.  
Members heard that officers were awaiting a response from Sport England on a 
package of mitigation measures that had been provided in response to their 
objection.  He continued that if an agreement could not be reached with Sport 
England then the application would be referred to the Secretary of State.  
 
DECISION: Granted as recommended. 
 

9. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None. 
 

 
 
The meeting closed at 9.45 pm 
 
 
 
K SHETH 
Chair 
 

Page 10



 
 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Wednesday 19 February 2014 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), Aden, Adeyeye, Baker, Cummins, Hashmi, 
Kabir, Kataria(alternate for Councillor CJ Patel), Ogunro (alternate for Councillor John) 
and Powney 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors John, CJ Patel and Singh 
 

 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
None. 
 

2. Brent Local Plan - Development Management Policies & Minor Alterations to 
Core Strategy 
 
The Committee received a report that presented a draft Development 
Management Policies document (DMPD), a proposed set of Minor Alterations to 
the Core Strategy, and proposed changes to the Proposals Map of Brent’s Local 
Plan.   Ken Hullock, Head of Planning and Transport Strategy explained that the 
reasons for producing the Development Management Policies document was to 
bring up-to-date the Unitary Development Policy (UDP policy), first drafted in 2000 
and adopted in 2004.  
 
He continued that the DMPD was the final step in drawing up the folder of 
Development Plan Documents (DPDs) that would make up the borough’s 
development plan and as the basis for determining planning applications would 
ultimately supersede the UDP.  Members heard that this round of consultation on 
the draft Development Management Policies document would provide an 
opportunity for the community and businesses to comment on the policies.  He 
then outlined the key changes, drawing attention to the following; 
 
Betting shops, Pawnbrokers/Payday Loans 
It was proposed that a cap should be set to prevent an overconcentration of and 
clustering of Betting shops, Pawnbrokers/Payday Loans.  He continued that in 
order to ensure these uses did not dominate any single length of frontage, a limit 
on the proximity of these uses to each other was proposed.  Members heard that 
given the rapid increase in the number of these uses and the need for expedient 
action, consideration should be given to introducing an Article 4 Direction, to 
remove national permitted development rights. Introducing an Article 4 Direction 
has financial implications in terms of loss of fees and potential compensation 
claims and it was therefore recommended that a more detailed report on the 
implications be submitted to a future Planning Committee meeting for members’ 
consideration. 
 
 
 

Page 11



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Takeaways 
To promote healthy eating and support the Brent Obesity Strategy (2010) it was 
proposed to introduce a policy which prevented an overconcentration of 
takeaways and restricted their proximity to schools. 
 
Shisha Cafes 
It was proposed to restrict the proximity of shisha cafes to schools. This proposal 
was in light of the evidence from the Brent Young Persons Cigarette and Shisha 
Audit (2012) which found that students from a school in Brent that had more than 
one shisha café within a 0.5 mile radius were twice as likely to be current shisha 
smokers than students from schools that had no shisha cafés within a 0.5 mile 
radius.  
 
Frontage 
It was proposed that the limit on the proportion of primary frontage in non-retail 
use be increased from 35% to 40%, in recognition that projected demand for 
comparison floor space had reduced and that with the exception of Ealing Road 
Brent’s town centres were currently exceeding the limit 
 
Retail impact assessment 
It was proposed that a local threshold that would require retail impact assessment 
be set at 500sqm, as it was felt that the national threshold of 2,500sqm would 
potentially allow developments which could cause harm Brent’s town centres. 
 
Visitor accommodation 
Conditions would be applied to ensure visitor accommodation was not 
permanently occupied by requiring applications for hotel development to be 
accompanied by an Accessibility Management Plan.  
 
Protection of open spaces 
The revised Policies Map circulated with the report showed all open space of local 
value that should be protected. 
 
Local Employment Sites  
A more flexible approach was proposed in policy DMP31 for Local Employment 
Sites of up to the maximum threshold of 7.5ha to be released with the intention of 
allowing these sites to contribute to housing supply, and meet the identified need 
for affordable workspace in the borough.  
 
Ken Hullock informed members that wide publicity would be given to the six week 
long public consultation with advertisement in the local press and the Brent 
Magazine. Leaflets would be made available in the Council’s libraries and 
published on the Council’s website.   
 
In response to members’ questions, Claire Jones, Planning Policy Officer stated 
that currently the UDP had no specific policy for controlling betting shops 
pawnbrokers/payday loans. To counter that, it was proposed to introduce a policy 
in the DMDPD and consider also taking forward an Article 4 Direction which would 
remove national permitted development rights that allowed betting shops to open 

Page 12



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

without the need for planning permission in units previously used by restaurants 
and cafés (A3), drinking establishments (A4) and hot food takeaways (A5).  
Members heard that it was not possible to control the sale of “paan” tobacco as 
there were no controls on what could be sold within A1 retail use.  Officers clarified 
that although there was no local policy on crematoriums, there was a national 
policy on minimum distances between a crematorium and residential properties. 
 
In reference to the document setting out the list of locally listed buildings members 
sought a justification for the proposal not to add The Queensbury in Walm Lane to 
the list.  Members were informed that the building was suffering from deterioration 
and as it was not considered a sufficiently unique building, it was not worthy of 
protection.   Officers clarified that policy DMP39 introduced a minimum dwelling 
size for all houses where a conversion was proposed.  Additionally, a new policy 
DMP44 had been introduced which would resist the loss of social infrastructure 
without adequate justification or provision for its replacement in terms of equivalent 
quantity and quality. 
 
Concern was expressed about noise nuisance caused by minicabs and 
obstruction to highways and pavements caused by skip trucks during construction 
and officers were asked to convey this to the Environment and Neighbourhoods so 
that it could be considered as part of any review of the operation of this service.  
Officers were also requested to print copies of the policy map in A3 sizes for 
members.  
  
RESOLVED: 
 
(i) that Executive be recommended to agree the draft Development 

Management Policies document, and the proposed Minor Alterations to the 
Core Strategy and changes to the Proposals Map, for public consultation 
starting on 26 May 2014 for 6 weeks; 

 
(ii) that the Strategic Director, Regeneration & Growth be authorised to make 

further editorial changes to the document prior to finally issuing it for public 
consultation. 

 
3. Further Alterations to the London Plan- Public Consultation by the Mayor of 

London 
 
Members considered a report that explained the key changes from the existing 
London Plan, highlighted the implications for Brent and suggested some basic 
responses to the key planning issues on Further Alterations to the London Plan 
which was currently being consulted upon by the Mayor of London.  Ken Hullock, 
Head of Planning and Transport Strategy highlighted the key changes to the 
London Plan which had the biggest implications for Brent. 
 
Population 
The population projection that underpinned the Alterations to the London Plan 
showed that London’s population would grow from 8.2 million in 2011 to 10.11 
million in 2036.  This represented a growth of nearly 10% but for Brent, the 

Page 13



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

projected expected population growth was 25% which would present huge 
implications for planning in Brent.  There would be a lot of pressure on the use of 
scarce land, particularly for housing and also the supporting infrastructure such as 
schools and health facilities and the need to accommodate job creating activities in 
a sustainable way. 
 
Housing 
The need to plan for this growth had the most significant implications for individual 
boroughs in terms of the housing targets that the London Mayor was setting 
through the Alterations.  Brent’s increase was 34% for conventional housing but 
this rose to 43% when account was taken of non-self-contained housing, almost 
completely attributable to student housing consents granted in the Wembley area.   
 
Town Centres 
Members heard that in response to previous GLA consultation, the Council made 
the case that, in light of the development of the London Designer Outlet and 
consented major retail street, Wembley and Wembley Park town centre would be 
effectively one centre, of a scale and with an offer characteristic of a Metropolitan 
centre as defined in the London Plan. As it was not acknowledged that both 
Wembley and Wembley Park could potentially change in status to one combined 
Metropolitan centre, officers were recommending that Brent made representations 
so that it was acknowledged within the London Plan that Wembley had the 
potential to expand as a single Metropolitan centre 
 
Employment 
It was proposed to focus release of land around transport nodes and town centres.  
Members heard that the proposed major release of industrial land in Park Royal at 
Old Oak, just over the borough boundary south of Willesden Junction station, had 
been accepted by Brent through the process of agreeing a draft Vision for the Old 
Oak area, although it was expected that this release would be compensated for by 
the intensive development in the area for alternative employment opportunities.  
Although Brent supported the identification of Old Oak as a new Opportunity Area 
with the potential to deliver 55,000 new jobs  it was felt that the overall job creation 
figure could be higher as the Vision drawn up for the area estimated that up to 
90,000 jobs could be created. 

In the ensuing discussion, members noted that the housing target figure of 1,525 
per annum would be difficult to achieve in the current economic climate and 
particularly due to scarcity of land in the Borough.  It was pointed out that transport 
infrastructure to support increases in housing development and population 
increases was inadequate. Concern was expressed about inadequate parking 
facilities in and around the Wembley area which had seen a phenomenal increase 
in housing and retail developments.  This was considered a major defect in 
attracting shoppers to the town centre and the retail facilities. 
 

In responding to the above, the Head of Planning and Strategy stated that the 
Council would continue in its efforts to identify transport infrastructure to support 
the housing developments across the borough through the Development 

Page 14



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Infrastructure Project Study (DIPS) and in liaison with Transport for London (TfL).  
He added that the Council was aware of the need to identify more sites for new 
housing allocations in the borough than previously estimated, or that development 
should be at higher densities than previously allowed, or both.  Members heard 
that consents had been granted for new car parks including multi-storey car parks 
and that recent estimate showed that there were approximately 8,000 homes with 
planning consent in the borough which had not been implemented.   

The Head of Planning and Transport Strategy added that following the Mayor’s 
consultation period, officers of the GLA would make changes to the draft 
Alterations and then submit the proposed changes with the Alterations to the 
Secretary of State for Examination, which was scheduled to take place later in 
2014.  He requested members to agree the basic response to the key areas 
outlined in the report and to authorise officers to compile further comments based 
on the council’s own planning and growth objectives to be submitted to the Mayor 
before 10 April 2014. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the proposed alterations to the London Plan as outlined be noted and that the 
Strategic Director, Regeneration & Growth be asked to respond to the Mayor’s 
consultation based upon the council’s own planning objectives. 
 

4. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None. 
 

 
 
The meeting closed at 8.55 pm 
 
 
 
K SHETH 
Chair 
 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 17



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 18



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72*89:'6.5; !2<&',"- !"#"$%"

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'72)

&'()*+,,-)../ !!%*0+12*3+4)5*364,645*708*9:&

;*<-6=4*>6?@-'AB(*+4,*,+(+C+.)*-'AB(.*8%!!*D-,4+4>)*&E-F)@*!%%%8$8G%

HB'.*2+?*'.*'4,'>+('F)*641@I

Agenda Item 3

Page 21



(=!=+>=?@ !9*76F)2C)-5*8%!"

AB(?@ J+?).CE-@

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ K'1CE-4*L*K)4.+1*<64.E1(+('F)*M6-E2

CE!BF+E,@ !!%*0+12*3+4)5*364,645*708*9:&

0(E0EGBC@ N)261'('64*6O*)P'.('4A*QEC1'>*R6E.)*+4,*<64.)-F+('F)*<1EC*+4,*)-)>('64*6O*8*(6
!%*.(6-)@*CE'1,'4A*>64(+'4'4A*S9#N!*E.)*E4'(*64*A-6E4,*O166-*+4,*$"*-).',)4('+1
E4'(.*64*(B)*A-6E4,*+4,*E??)-*O166-.*T!"*P*64)*C),5*"%*P*(=6*C),*+4,*!%*P
(B-))*C),UI*M6-2+('64*6O*-)F'.),*F)B'>E1+-*+>>)..*O-62*0+12*3+4)*(6
C+.)2)4(*>+-*?+-V*>62?-'.'4A*8"*?+-V'4A*.?+>).*+4,*+..6>'+(),*+2)4'(@
.?+>)5*1+4,.>+?'4A*=6-V.*+4,*?),).(-'+4*+>>)..*O-62*0+12*3+4)5*.ECW)>(*(6
N)),*6O*SA-))2)4(*,+(),*E4,)-*&)>('64*!%G*6O*(B)*H6=4*+4,*<6E4(-@
Q1+44'4A*S>(*!XX%5*+.*+2)4,),*T-)F'.),*,).>-'?('64UI

B00C+!B,F@ M+'-F')=*7)=*R62).*3(,

!E,FB!F@

0CB,',EHG@
:)O)-*(6*<64,'('64*8

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(=!E77=,?BF+E,
H6/

T+U* * :).61F)* (6* Y-+4(* Q1+44'4A* Q)-2'..'645* .ECW)>(* (6* +4* +??-6?-'+()* O6-2* 6O* SA-))2)4(* '4* 6-,)-* (6
.)>E-)* (B)*2)+.E-).* .)(* 6E(* '4* (B)* &)>('64* !%G* N)(+'1.* .)>('64* 6O* (B'.* -)?6-(* +4,* -)O)--+1* (6* (B)
&)>-)(+-@*6O*&(+()5 6-

TCU* * ZO*='(B'4*+*-)+.64+C1)*?)-'6,*(B)*+??1'>+4(*O+'1.*(6*)4()-*'4(6*+4*+??-6?-'+()*+A-))2)4(*'4*6-,)-*(6
2))(*(B)*?61'>').*6O*(B)*[4'(+-@*N)F)16?2)4(*Q1+45*<6-)*&(-+()A@*+4,*&)>('64*!%G*Q1+44'4A
DC1'A+('64.*&E??1)2)4(+-@*Q1+44'4A*N6>E2)4(5*(6*,)1)A+()*+E(B6-'(@*(6*(B)*R)+,*6O*S-)+*Q1+44'4A5
6-*6(B)-*,E1@*+E(B6-'.),*?)-.645*(6*-)OE.)*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64

G=!F+E,'5.J'?=FB+CG
HB)*+??1'>+('64*-)\E'-).*+*&)>('64*!%G*SA-))2)4(5*'4*6-,)-*(6*.)>E-)*(B)*O6116='4A*C)4)O'(./]

T'U*Q+@2)4(*6O*(B)*<6E4>'1^.*1)A+1*+4,*6(B)-*?-6O)..'64+1*>6.(.*64*>62?1)('64*6O*(B)*,)),*'4*T+U*?-)?+-'4A*+4,
>62?1)('4A*(B)*+A-))2)4(*+4,*TCU*264'(6-'4A*'(.*?)-O6-2+4>)I

T''U*76('O'>+('64*6O*2+()-'+1*.(+-(*8_*,+@.*?-'6-*(6*>622)4>)2)4(`

T'''U*SOO6-,+C1)*R6E.'4A*]*!%*.B+-),*6=4)-.B'?*E4'(.*T"*P*64)]C),5*"*P*(=6]C),*+4,*9*P*(B-))]C),U*a*b!"_5"9G
6OO.'()*>64(-'CE('64*a*O'4+4>'+1*-)F')=*2)>B+4'.2*64*+4*6?)4*C66V*C+.'.`

T'FU<622E4'(@*S>>)..*Q1+4*]**(6*.)>E-)*+*2'4'2E2*6O*!_*B6E-.*?)-*=))V*O6-*>622E4'(@*E.)5*-)\E'-)2)4(*(6
O'4,*+1()-4+('F)*+>>6226,+('64*O6-*cE.@*:+.>+1.*T)P'.('4A*>622E4'(@*E.)U*,E-'4A*(B)*>64.(-E>('64*?)-'6,`
+4,*?-6F'.'64*O6-*(B)*+4>'11+-@*>622E4'(@*.?+>)*(6*>64('4E)*(6*6?)-+()*'4*(B)*)F)4(*(B+(*(B)*S9*E.)*'.*46(
6>>E?'),`*

TFU*&E.(+'4+C'1'(@*]*.EC2'..'64*+4,*>62?1'+4>)*='(B*(B)*<6E4>'1^.*&E.(+'4+C'1'(@*>B)>V]1'.(*)4.E-'4A*+*2'4'2E2
6O*9_I9d*.>6-)*'.*+>B')F),I*<62?1'+4>)*='(B*<6,)*O6-*&E.(+'4+C1)*R62).*<6,)*3)F)1*"*+4,*>+-C64
-),E>('64*6O*9%d**'2?-6F)2)4(*64*8%!%*cE'1,'4A*:)AE1+('64*T='(B*>62?)4.+('64*.B6E1,*'(*46(*C)*,)1'F)-),U`

TF'U*76('O@*c-)4(*8*06-V*6O*O6-(B>62'4A*W6C*+4,*(-+'4'4A*6??6-(E4'(').*+..6>'+(),*='(B*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(`

TF''U*e6'4*+4,*+,B)-)*(6*(B)*<64.',)-+()*<64(-+>(6-.*.>B)2)`

Page 22



TF'''U*Q-6F'.'64*6O*+*H-+F)1*Q1+4*O6-*(B)*.'()`

T'PU*f4()-*'4(6*+*?)-2'(*O-))*+--+4A)2)4(*(6*-)26F)*(B)*-'AB(.*6O*OE(E-)*-).',)4(.*+4,*F'.'(6-.*C)'4A*+C1)*(6
+??1@*O6-*+*?)-2'(*(6*?+-V*64*4)'ABC6E-'4A*.(-))(.

!+C'?=FB+CG
HB'.*+??1'>+('64*'.*1'+C1)*(6*?+@*(B)*<622E4'(@*Z4O-+.(-E>(E-)*3)F@*T<Z3UI*HB)*(6(+1*+26E4(*'. K5:/L6:65;-MN 6O
=B'>B*b!5!Gg5!!%Ig!*'.*c-)4(*<Z3*+4,*b8!$5!%9I%9*'.*J+@6-+1*<Z3I

HB'.*+??1'>+('64*'.*?-6?6.'4A*(6*,)261'.B*(B)*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*=B'>B*B+.*+*O166-.?+>)*6O*g$".\2I*HB)
,),E>('64.*'4*-).?)>(*6O*,)261'('64*='11*641@*+??1@*=B)-)*(B)*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*B+.*C))4*'4*>64('4E6E.*1+=OE1
E.)*O6-*+(*1)+.(*.'P*264(B.*'4*(B)*!8*264(B.*?-'6-*(6*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*C)'4A*?)-2'((),I*HB'.*6>>E?+4>@*().(*'.
46(*+??1'),*E4('1*(B)*O'4+1*?-)]>622)4>)2)4(*>64,'('64*'.*+??-6F),I

Z(*.B6E1,*+1.6*C)*46(),*(B+(*(B)*.>B)2)*2+@*C)*)1'A'C1)*(6*-)1')O*64*(B)*1)F@*64*(B)*?+-(.*6O*(B)*>B+-A)+C1)
,)F)16?2)4(*=B'>B*+-)*'4()4,),*(6*C)*E.),*+.*.6>'+1*B6E.'4AI
!+C'C$2O1&P
h).#76/* h).

=Q+GF+,D
HB)*+??1'>+('64*.'()*>62?-'.).*+*?+-(*(=6*?+-(*(B-))*.(6-)@*,)(+>B),*CE'1,'4A*='(B*+>>6226,+('64*='(B'4*(B)
-66O*16>+(),*64*(B)*)+.()-4*.',)*6O*0+12*3+4)I*HB)*.'()*>64(+'4.*HB)*iE))4CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)*+4,*(B)
O6-2)-5*CE(*46=*F+>+4(5*<64.)-F+('F)*<1EC5*+1(B6EAB*(B)*>+-)(+V)-.*O1+(*+4,*.62)*O'-.(*O166-*6OO'>)
+>>6226,+('64*E.),*'4*>644)>('64*='(B*(B)*<64.)-F+('F)*<1EC*'.*.('11*6>>E?'),I

HB)*>+-*?+-V*=B'>B*O6-2.*?+-(*6O*(B)*.'()*'.*C)'4A*E.),*+.*>+-*?+-V'4A*O6-*(B)*E4,)-A-6E4,*.(+('64*+4,*+.*+
>+-*=+.B'4A*O+>'1'(@*='(B6E(*(B)*C)4)O'(*6O*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64I*Z(*B+.*+1.6*'4*(B)*?+.(*C))4*E.),*O6-*>+-*C66(
.+1).I*HB)-)*'.*+4*64A6'4A*)4O6->)2)4(*>+.)*'4(6*(B).)*C-)+>B).*6O*?1+44'4A*>64(-61*=B'>B*'.*>E--)4(1@*64
B61,*?)4,'4A*(B)*6E(>62)*6O*(B'.*?1+44'4A*+??1'>+('64*=B'>B*=6E1,*.))*+*-),)F)16?2)4(*6O*(B)-)*.'()*'O
?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64*=+.*O6-(B>62'4AI

HB)*.'()*'.*16>+(),*='(B'4*(B)*J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+*CE(*(B)*.'()*,6).*46(*>64(+'4*+*16>+11@*6-*.(+(E(6-@
1'.(),*CE'1,'4AI*HB)*.'()*+CE(.*(B)*-)+-*A+-,)4*6O*76.*!9g*S*(6*f*+4,*76.I!$"S*(6*<*N+-(26E(B*:6+,*(6*(B)
)+.(5*+*$*.(6-)@*-)>)4(1@*>64.(-E>(),*-).',)4('+1*,)F)16?2)4(*+(*76I*!!8*0+12*3+4)*(6*(B)*46-(B*+4,*(B-))
.'4A1)*.(6-)@*>622)->'+1*E4'(.*(6*(B)*.6E(BI*HB)*.6E(B)-4*C6E4,+-@*6O*(B)*.'()*+1.6*+CE(.*(B)*-+'1=+@*1'4)
=B'>B*.)-F).*(B)*J)(-6?61'(+4*+4,*eEC'1))*3'4).*6O*364,64*[4,)-A-6E4,*+4,*<B'1()-4*-+'1=+@*.)-F'>).I**HB)
-+'1=+@*B+C'(+(*+164A*(B)*)2C+4V2)4(*6O*(B)*-+'1=+@*1'4)*'.*,).'A4+(),*+.*+*j&'()*6O*c6-6EAB*TY-+,)*!U
7+(E-)*<64.)-F+('64*Z2?6-(+4>)*]*:+'1=+@*R+C'(+(*TJ)(-6?61'(+4*1'4)*C)(=))4*K'1CE-4*+4,*7)+.,)4Uj

D4*(B)*6??6.'()*.',)*6O*(B)*-+'1=+@*1'4)*'.*0'11).,)4*Y-))4*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+I*HB)*=).()-4*.',)*6O*0+12
3+4)*6??6.'()*(B)*+??1'>+('64*.'()*>64(+'4.*(B)*.)>64,+-@*.B6??'4A*O-64(+A)*6O*0'11).,)4*Y-))4*H6=4
<)4(-)I*HB'.*.)>('64*6O*0'11).,)4*Y-))4*>64(+'4.*(B-))*.(6-)@*()--+>),*?-6?)-(').*='(B*>622)->'+1*+(*A-6E4,
O166-*+4,*-).',)4('+1*+C6F)I

0'11).,)4*Y-))4*[4,)-A-6E4,*&(+('64*T+*16>+11@*1'.(),*CE'1,'4AU*'.*'4*>16.)*?-6P'2'(@*(6*(B)*+??1'>+('64*.'()*64
(B)*6??6.'()*.',)*6O*0+12*3+4)I*HB)*.'()*B+.*+*QEC1'>*H-+4.?6-(*S>>)..'C'1'(@*3)F)1*6O*$*TQHS3*$UI

?=>=CE07=,F'G!R=?SC=
HB)*(+C1)T.U*C)16=*'4,'>+()*(B)*)P'.('4A*+4,*?-6?6.),*E.).*+(*(B)*.'()*+4,*(B)'-*-).?)>('F)*O166-.?+>)*+4,*+
C-)+V,6=4*6O*+4@*,=)11'4A.*?-6?6.),*+(*(B)*.'()I

T1""*<)28&'U*&2VW"X3

0*$#2*Y S<& =Z$<%$34 (&%2$3&W C"<% ,&X ,&%'D2$3

,-'4V'4A*).(+C1'.B2)4(.*T8%%9U "8$ "8$ ""g !8
,=)11'4A*B6E.). % $9X$ $9X$
.E'*A)4)-'. 98_ 98_ % ]98_

Page 23



FEFBCG'$3'<[#
F"%21< =Z$<%$34 (&%2$3&W C"<% ,&X ,&%'42$3

g$" g$" $_"8 $%gX

7"3$%"*$34'(&<$W&3%$21'U*&2VW"X3

=Z$<%$34
?&<8*$)%$"3 !c), 8c), "c), 9c), $c), Gc), gc), _c), [4V H6(+1

M1+(.*k*Z4()-2),'+() % % %
M1+(.*k*J+-V)( % % %

0*")"<&W
?&<8*$)%$"3 !c), 8c), "c), 9c), $c), Gc), gc), _c), [4V H6(+1

M1+(.*k*Z4()-2),'+() " " 9
M1+(.*k*J+-V)( !% 8g G

0(E0EGBC
N)261'('64*6O*)P'.('4A*QEC1'>*R6E.)*+4,*<64.)-F+('F)*<1EC*+4,*)-)>('64*6O*8*(6*!%*.(6-)@*CE'1,'4A*>64(+'4'4A
S9*E.)*E4'(*64*A-6E4,*O166-*+4,*$"*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*64*(B)*A-6E4,*+4,*E??)-*O166-.*T!"*P*64)*C),5*"%*P*(=6
C),*+4,*!%*P*(B-))*C),UI*M6-2+('64*6O*-)F'.),*F)B'>E1+-*+>>)..*O-62*0+12*3+4)*(6*C+.)2)4(*>+-*?+-V
>62?-'.'4A*8"*?+-V'4A*.?+>).*+4,*+..6>'+(),*+2)4'(@*.?+>)5*1+4,.>+?'4A*=6-V.*+4,*?),).(-'+4*+>>)..*O-62
0+12*3+4)I

R+GFE(\
56]6/M/@*N)261'('64*6O*)P'.('4A*QEC1'>*R6E.)*+4,*<64.)-F+('F)*<1EC*+4,*)-)>('64*6O*+*-).',)4('+1
,)F)16?2)4(*6O*8*(6*!%*.(6-)@.*>62?-'.'4A*$G*O1+(.*T!X*P*!*C),5*8G*P*8*C),*+4,*!!*P*"*C),UI**M6-2+('64*6O
-)F'.),*F)B'>E1+-*+>>)..*O-62*0+12*3+4)*(6*C+.)2)4(*>+-*?+-V*>62?-'.'4A*8"*?+-V'4A*.?+>).*+4,
+..6>'+(),*+2)4'(@*.?+>)5*1+4,.>+?'4A*=6-V.*+4,*?),).(-'+4*+>>)..*O-62*0+12*3+4)*+>>62?+4'),*C@*+
N).'A4*L*S>>)..*&(+()2)4(*+4,*.ECW)>(*(6*+*N)),*6O*SA-))2)4(*E4,)-*&)>('64*!%G*6O*(B)*H6=4*+4,*<6E4(-@
Q1+44'4A*S>(*!XX%5*+.*+2)4,),*T-)F'.),*,).>-'?('64*(6*26-)*+>>E-+()1@*-)O1)>(*?-6?6.+1U*]A$%9W*2X3:
.;].J]6.5/-

56]6/M;@ <64.)-F+('64*S-)+*<64.)4(*O6-*,)261'('64*6O*)P'.('4A*QEC1'>*R6E.)*+4,*<64.)-F+('F)*<1EC*O6-
-),)F)16?2)4(*6O*.'()*]A$%9W*2X3'.;].J]6.5/-

=]56].M;.@ f4O6->)2)4(*'4F).('A+('64*'4(6*(B)*>B+4A)*6O*E.)*6O*>+-*?+-V*(6*+*<+-*c66(*&+1)#*<+-*=+.B'4A
CE.'4)..IT()2?I,).>IU*] ^3W&*'$3_&<%$42%$"3-

=]5.]./`J@*0'(B6E(*>64.)-F+('64*+-)+*>64.)4(5*(B)*-)26F+1*6O*+*(-))T.U*T()2?I,).>IU*] 3"'O*&289
&<%2O1$<9&W-

.;]5L`N@*l+-'+('64*6O*>64,'('64*G*6O*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64*%!#"%$$*,+(),*8_#"#8%%85*+.*+2)4,),*C@*?1+44'4A
?)-2'..'64*%8#"""g5*,+(),*%X#%9#8%%"5*.6*+.*(6*'4>-)+.)*6?)4'4A*B6E-.*(6*C)(=))4*XI%%+2*+4,*!I%%+2*64
(B)*,+@*O6116='4A5*64*HBE-.,+@.5*M-',+@.*+4,*&+(E-,+@.*] (&a^<&W:'6J].L]6..;-

./].L/L@*N)(+'1.*?E-.E+4(*(6*>64,'('64*_*T1+4,.>+?'4A*+4,*C6E4,+-@*(-)+(2)4(U*6O*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64
%!#"%$$*,+(),*8_#%"#8%%8*] D*23%&W:'5N].N]6../-

.6]///M@ l+-'+('64*6O*>64,'('64*G*T6?)4'4A*B6E-.U*6O*OE11*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64*%!#"%$$*,+(),*8_#%"#8%%8*]
D*23%&W:'5.].;]6../-

.6]65./@*N)(+'1.*?E-.E+4(*(6*>64,'('64.*9*+4,*_*6O*OE11*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64*-)O)-)4>)*%!#"%$$*,+(),
8_#%"#8%%8*]A$%9W*2X3:'.5].J]6..J-

.5]/.NN@*ME11*Q1+44'4A*Q)-2'..'64*.6EAB(*O6-*>64F)-.'64*6O*.466V)-*B+11*(6*-).(+E-+4(5*C+-*+4,*>+O)*+4,
)-)>('64*6O*.'4A1)].(6-)@*-)+-*)P()4.'64*] D*23%&W:'6L]./]6..6-

Page 24



.5].;6.@*Z4.(+11+('64*6O*!8I$2]B'AB*.(-))(]OE-4'(E-)*?61)5*'4>6-?6-+('4A*"*46I*-+,'6*+4()44+)*)\E'?2)4(*]
:)OE.),5

7J5N;'L..LJ`@*ME11*Q1+44'4A*Q)-2'..'64*.6EAB(*O6-**.'4A1)*.(6-)@*-)+-*)P()4.'64*] D*23%&W:'5`].L]5`L.-

?LM;N@ DE(1'4)*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64*.6EAB(*O6-*,)261'('64*6O*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*+4,*)-)>('64*6O*>1EC*+4,*(B-))
.(6-)@*C16>V*6O*O1+(.*+4,*2+'.64)(().*+4,*A+-+A).*] (&a^<&W:'5.].5]5`J6-

?L;``@ DE(1'4)*Q1+44'4A*Q)-2'..'64*.6EAB(*O6-*,)261'('64*6O*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*+4,*)-)>('64*6O*(=6*.(6-)@*>1EC
+4,*4'4)*.(6-)@*C16>V*6O*O1+(.*+4,*A+-+A)*+>>6226,+('64*] (&a^<&W:'6M].`]5`J5-

?/6.`@ ME11*Q1+44'4A*Q)-2'..'64*.6EAB(*O6-*+1()-+('64.*+4,*+,,'('64.*] D*23%&W:'6J].M]5`N;-

?5/L/@*ME11*Q1+44'4A*Q)-2'..'64*.6EAB(*O6-*'4()-4+1*+1()-+('64.*] D*23%&W:'5N].5]5`N5-

0EC+!\'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
,2%$"321')"1$8Y'4^$W238&

!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2(3453

HB'.*.)(.*6E(*!8*>6-)*?1+44'4A*?-'4>'?1).5*6O*=B'>B*(B)*O6116='4A*+-)*-)1)F+4(I*Q1+44'4A*.B6E1,/

! C)*A)4E'4)1@*?1+4]1),5*)2?6=)-'4A*16>+1*?)6?1)*(6*.B+?)*(B)'-*.E--6E4,'4A.`
!! ?-6+>('F)1@*,-'F)*+4,*.E??6-(*.E.(+'4+C1)*)>6462'>*,)F)16?2)4(*(6*,)1'F)-*(B)*B62).5*'4O-+.(-E>(E-)*+4,

(B-'F'4A*16>+1*?1+>).I
! +1=+@.* .))V* (6* .)>E-)* B'AB* \E+1'(@* ,).'A4* +4,* +* A66,* .(+4,+-,* 6O* +2)4'(@* O6-* +11* )P'.('4A* +4,* OE(E-)

6>>E?+4(.*6O*1+4,*+4,*CE'1,'4A.`
! .E??6-(* (B)*(-+4.'('64*(6*+* 16=*>+-C64*OE(E-)* '4*+*>B+4A'4A*>1'2+()5* (+V'4A*OE11*+>>6E4(*6O* O166,*-'.V*+4,

>6+.(+1* >B+4A)5* +4,* )4>6E-+A)* (B)* -)E.)* 6O* )P'.('4A* -).6E->).5* '4>1E,'4A* >64F)-.'64* 6O* )P'.('4A
CE'1,'4A.5*+4,*)4>6E-+A)*(B)*E.)*6O*-)4)=+C1)*-).6E->).*TO6-*)P+2?1)5*C@*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*6O*-)4)=+C1)
)4)-A@U`

! >64(-'CE()* (6* >64.)-F'4A* +4,* )4B+4>'4A* (B)* 4+(E-+1* )4F'-642)4(* +4,* -),E>'4A* ?611E('64I* S116>+('64.* 6O
1+4,* O6-* ,)F)16?2)4(* .B6E1,* ?-)O)-* 1+4,* 6O* 1)..)-* )4F'-642)4(+1* F+1E)5* =B)-)* >64.'.()4(* ='(B* 6(B)-
?61'>').*'4*(B'.*M-+2)=6-V`

! >64.)-F)*B)-'(+A)*+..)(.* '4*+*2+44)-*+??-6?-'+()* (6* (B)'-*.'A4'O'>+4>)5*.6*(B+(*(B)@*>+4*C)*)4W6@),*O6-
(B)'-*>64(-'CE('64*(6*(B)*\E+1'(@*6O*1'O)*O6-*(B'.*+4,*OE(E-)*A)4)-+('64.`

! )4>6E-+A)*(B)*)OO)>('F)*E.)*6O*1+4,*C@*-)E.'4A*1+4,*(B+(*B+.*C))4*?-)F'6E.1@*,)F)16?),*TC-6=4O')1,*1+4,U5
?-6F',),*(B+(*'(*'.*46(*6O*B'AB*)4F'-642)4(+1*F+1E)`

! ?-626()*2'P),*E.)*,)F)16?2)4(.5*+4,*)4>6E-+A)*2E1('?1)*C)4)O'(.* O-62* (B)*E.)*6O* 1+4,* '4*E-C+4*+4,
-E-+1*+-)+.5*-)>6A4'.'4A*(B+(*.62)*6?)4*1+4,*>+4*?)-O6-2*2+4@*OE4>('64.*T.E>B*+.*O6-*='1,1'O)5*-)>-)+('645
O166,*-'.V*2'('A+('645*>+-C64*.(6-+A)5*6-*O66,*?-6,E>('64U`

! +>('F)1@*2+4+A)* ?+(()-4.* 6O* A-6=(B* (6* 2+V)* (B)* OE11).(* ?6..'C1)* E.)* 6O* ?EC1'>* (-+4.?6-(5* =+1V'4A* +4,
>@>1'4A5*+4,*O6>E.*.'A4'O'>+4(*,)F)16?2)4(*'4*16>+('64.*=B'>B*+-)*6-*>+4*C)*2+,)*.E.(+'4+C1)`*+4,

! (+V)*+>>6E4(*6O*+4,*.E??6-(*16>+1*.(-+()A').*(6*'2?-6F)*B)+1(B5*.6>'+1*+4,*>E1(E-+1*=)11C)'4A*O6-*+115*+4,
,)1'F)-*.EOO'>')4(*>622E4'(@*+4,*>E1(E-+1*O+>'1'(').*+4,*.)-F'>).*(6*2))(*16>+1*4)),.I

(&4$"321')"1$8Y'4^$W238&

HB)*364,64*Q1+4*8%!!*+4,*:)F'.),*f+-1@*J'46-*S1()-+('64.*(6*(B)*364,64*Q1+4*?EC1'.B),*64*!!*D>(6C)-
8%!"

HB)*364,64*Q1+4*'.*(B)*6F)-+11*.(-+()A'>*?1+4*O6-*364,645*.)(('4A*6E(*+4*'4()A-+(),*)>6462'>5*)4F'-642)4(+15
(-+4.?6-(*+4,*.6>'+1*O-+2)=6-V*O6-*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*6O*364,64*(6*8%"!I*364,64*C6-6EAB.^*16>+1*?1+4.*4)),*(6
C)*'4*A)4)-+1*>64O6-2'(@*='(B*(B)*364,64*Q1+45*+4,*'(.*?61'>').*AE',)*,)>'.'64.*64*?1+44'4A*+??1'>+('64.I

67"8#0.(9(:(;%&<%&=>()0%8'0

Q61'>@*"I"/*Z4>-)+.'4A*R6E.'4A*&E??1@
Q61'>@*"I9/*D?('2'.'4A*R6E.'4A*Q6()4('+1
Q61'>@*"I$/*iE+1'(@*+4,*N).'A4*6O*R6E.'4A*N)F)16?2)4(
Q61'>@*"IG/*<B'1,-)4*+4,*h6E4A*Q)6?1)^.*Q1+@*+4,*Z4O6-2+1*:)>-)+('64*M+>'1'(').

Page 25



Q61'>@*"I_/*R6E.'4A*<B6'>)
Q61'>@*"IX/*J'P),*+4,*c+1+4>),*<622E4'(').
Q61'>@*"I!%/*N)O'4'('64*6O*SOO6-,+C1)*R6E.'4A
Q61'>@*"I!!/*SOO6-,+C1)*R6E.'4A*H+-A)(.
Q61'>@*"I!8/*7)A6('+('4A*SOO6-,+C1)*R6E.'4A*64*Z4,'F',E+1*Q-'F+()*:).',)4('+1*+4,*J'P),*[.)*&>B)2).
Q61'>@*"I!"/*SOO6-,+C1)*R6E.'4A*HB-).B61,.
Q61'>@*"I!G/*Q-6()>('64*+4,*f4B+4>)2)4(*6O*&6>'+1*Z4O-+.(-E>(E-)

67"8#0.(?(:(;%&<%&=>(@+%&%/,

Q61'>@*9IG/*&E??6-(*O6-*+4,*f4B+4>)2)4(*6O*S-(.5*<E1(E-)5*&?6-(*+4,*f4()-(+'42)4(*Q-6F'.'64

67"8#0.(A(:(;%&<%&=>(B0>8%&>0(#%(6'$/"#0(67"&*0

Q61'>@*$I8/*J'4'2'.'4A*<+-C64*N'6P',)*f2'..'64.
Q61'>@*$I"/*&E.(+'4+C1)*N).'A4*+4,*<64.(-E>('64
Q61'>@*$IG/*N)>)4(-+1'.),*f4)-A@*'4*N)F)16?2)4(*Q-6?6.+1.
Q61'>@*$Ig/*:)4)=+C1)*f4)-A@
Q61'>@*$IX/*DF)-B)+('4A*+4,*<661'4A
Q61'>@*$I!"/*&E.(+'4+C1)*N-+'4+A)

67"8#0.(C(:(;%&<%&=>(D."&>8%.#

Q61'>@*GI"/*S..)..'4A*fOO)>(.*6O*N)F)16?2)4(*64*H-+4.?6-(*<+?+>'(@
Q61'>@*GIX/*<@>1'4A
Q61'>@*GI!"/*Q+-V'4A

67"8#0.(E(:(;%&<%&=>(;$F$&*()'"+0>("&<(G8"+0>

Q61'>@*gI8/*S4*Z4>1E.'F)*f4F'-642)4(
Q61'>@*gI"/*N).'A4'4A*DE(*<-'2)
Q61'>@*gI9/*36>+1*<B+-+>()-
Q61'>@*gI$/*QEC1'>*:)+12
Q61'>@*gIG/*S->B'()>(E-)
Q61'>@*gI_/*R)-'(+A)*S..)(.*+4,*S->B+)616A@
Q61'>@*gIX/*R)-'(+A)*3),*:)A)4)-+('64
Q61'>@*gI!9/*Z2?-6F'4A*S'-*iE+1'(@
Q61'>@*gI!$/*:),E>'4A*76'.)*+4,*f4B+4>'4A*&6E4,.>+?).
Q61'>@*gI!X/*c'6,'F)-.'(@*+4,*S>>)..*(6*7+(E-)

67"8#0.(H(:(I/8'0/0&#"#$%&J(K%&$#%.$&*("&<(B0F$01

Q61'>@*_I8/*Q1+44'4A*DC1'A+('64.

C"821')"1$8Y'4^$W238&

c-)4(^.*<6-)*&(-+()A@*8%!%

HB)*<6E4>'1^.*<6-)*&(-+()A@*=+.*+,6?(),*C@*(B)*<6E4>'1*64*!8(B*eE1@*8%!%I*S.*.E>B*(B)*?61'>').*='(B'4*(B)
<6-)*&(-+()A@*B61,*>64.',)-+C1)*=)'AB(I*HB)*-)1)F+4(*?61'>').*O6-*(B'.*+??1'>+('64*'4>1E,)/

<Q!/*&?+('+1*N)F)16?2)4(*&(-+()A@
<Q8/*Q6?E1+('64*+4,*R6E.'4A*Y-6=(B
<Q!G/*H6=4*<)4(-).*+4,*(B)*&)\E)4('+1*S??-6+>B*(6*N)F)16?2)4(
<Q!_/*Q-6()>('64*+4,*f4B+4>)2)4(*6O*D?)4*&?+>)5*&?6-(.*+4,*c'6,'F)-.'(@
<Q!X/*c-)4(*&(-+()A'>*<1'2+()*<B+4A)*J'('A+('64*+4,*S,+?('64*J)+.E-).
<Q8!/*S*c+1+4>),*R6E.'4A*&(6>V
<Q8"/*Q-6()>('64*6O*)P'.('4A*+4,*?-6F'.'64*6O*4)=*<622E4'(@*+4,*<E1(E-+1*M+>'1'(').

c-)4(^.*[4'(+-@*N)F)16?2)4(*Q1+4*8%%9

Z4*+,,'('64*(6*(B)*<6-)*&(-+()A@5*(B)-)*+-)*+*4E2C)-*6O*?61'>').*=B'>B*B+F)*C))4*.+F),*='(B'4*(B)*[4'(+-@
N)F)16?2)4(*Q1+4*T[NQU5*=B'>B*=+.*O6-2+11@*+,6?(),*64*!$*e+4E+-@*8%%9I*HB)*.+F),*?61'>').*='11*>64('4E)

Page 26



(6*C)*-)1)F+4(*E4('1*4)=*?61'>@*'4*(B)*36>+1*N)F)16?2)4(*M-+2)=6-V*'.*+,6?(),*+4,5*(B)-)O6-)5*.E?)-.),).*'(I
HB)*-)1)F+4(*?61'>').*O6-*(B'.*+??1'>+('64*'4>1E,)/

LM$'#(@&F$.%&/0&#

cf8/*H6=4.>+?)*]*36>+1*<64()P(*L*<B+-+>()-
cf"/*[-C+4*&(-E>(E-)*]*&?+>)*L*J6F)2)4(
cf9/*S>>)..*O6-*N'.+C1),*Q)6?1)
cf$/*[-C+4*<1+-'(@*L*&+O)(@
cfG/*QEC1'>*:)+12*]*3+4,.>+?)*N).'A4
cfg/*QEC1'>*:)+12*]*&(-))(.>+?)
cf_/*3'AB('4A*L*3'AB(*Q611E('64
cfX/*S->B'()>(E-+1*iE+1'(@
cf!%/*R'AB*cE'1,'4A.
cf!!/*Z4()4.'F)*+4,*J'P),*[.)*N)F)16?2)4(.
cf!8/*&E.(+'4+C1)*N).'A4*Q-'4>'?1).
cf!$/*H-+4.?6-(*<6--',6-.*L*Y+()=+@.
cf!g/*cE'1,'4A*&)-F'>).*f\E'?2)4(
cf8%/*S,F)-('.)2)4(.*64*cE'1,'4A.
cf8$/*N)F)16?2)4(*'4*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+.
cf8g/*N)261'('64*L*Y+?*&'().*'4*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+.
cf8_/*D?)4*&?+>)*'4*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+.

@&F$.%&/0&#"'().%#0+#$%&

fQ8/*76'.)*L*l'C-+('64
fQ"/*36>+1*S'-*iE+1'(@*J+4+A)2)4(
fQ9/*Q6()4('+11@*Q611E('4A*N)F)16?2)4(
fQG/*<64(+2'4+(),*3+4,
fQ!9/*7)=*f4)-A@5*:)4)=+C1)*f4)-A@*+4,*ME)1*&(6-+A)*N)F)16?2)4(
fQ!$/*Z4O-+.(-E>(E-)

N%M>$&*

R!8/*:).',)4('+1*iE+1'(@*]*3+@6E(*<64.',)-+('64.
R!"/*:).',)4('+1*N)4.'(@

D%1&(60&#.0>("&<(G7%88$&*

&R!%/*M66,*+4,*N-'4V*[.).
&R!!/*<64,'('64.*O6-*S"*[.).

D."&>8%.#

H:7"/*f4F'-642)4(+1*Z2?+>(*6O*H-+OO'>
H:79/*J)+.E-).*(6*2+V)*H-+4.?6-(*Z2?+>(*S>>)?(+C1)
H:7!%/*0+1V+C1)*f4F'-642)4(.
H:7!!/*HB)*364,64*<@>1)*7)(=6-V
H:788/*Q+-V'4A*&(+4,+-,.*]*764*:).',)4('+1*N)F)16?2)4(.
H:78"/*Q+-V'4A*&(+4,+-,.*]*:).',)4('+1*N)F)16?2)4(.
H:7"9/*&)-F'>'4A*'4*7)=*N)F)16?2)4(.
H:7"$/*H-+4.?6-(*S>>)..*O6-*N'.+C1),*Q)6?1)*+4,*D(B)-.*='(B*J6C'1'(@*N'OO'>E1(').

O80&(G8"+0("&<(B0+.0"#$%&

D&!8/*N)F)16?2)4(*64*&&&Z.*+4,*&'().*6O*J)(-6?61'(+45*+4,*c6-6EAB*TY-+,)*ZU*7+(E-)*<64.)-F+('64
Z2?6-(+4>)
D&!_/*<B'1,-)4^.*Q1+@*S-)+.

6%//M&$#,(-"+$'$#$0>

<Q8/*36>+('64*6O*&2+11*&>+1)*<622E4'(@*M+>'1'(').

Page 27



&E??1)2)4(+-@*Q1+44'4A*YE',+4>)*+4,*N).'A4*YE',).

J+@6-^.*R6E.'4A*&QY5*76F)2C)-*8%!8
&!%G*Q1+44'4A*DC1'A+('64.*&QN5*eE1@*8%!"
&E??1)2)4(+-@*Q1+44'4A*YE',+4>)*!g*jN).'A4*YE',)*O6-*7)=*N)F)16?2)4(j5*D>(6C)-*8%%!
J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+*N).'A4*YE',)

!E,GSCFBF+E,
0^O1$8'!"3<^1%2%$"3

<64.E1(+('64*1)(()-.*=)-)*.)4(*6E(*(6*!!_X*16>+1*-).',)4(.*+4,*(B)*0+-,*<6E4>'116-^.*O6-*J+?).CE-@5*0'11).,)4
Y-))45*NE,,)4*R'11*+4,*c-64,).CE-@*Q+-V*=+-,.*64*88*76F)2C)-*8%!9*I*S*.'()*46('>)*=+.*+1.6*,'.?1+@),*64
8X*76F)2C)-*8%!"*+4,*+*?-)..*46('>)*?EC1'.B),*64*$*N)>)2C)-*8%!"I

Z4*-).?64.)*(6*(B)*>64.E1(+('64*!G_*6CW)>('64.*B+F)*C))4*-)>)'F),*O-62*'4,'F',E+1*B6E.)B61,.I*S*.E22+-@*6O
(B)*+-)+.*6O*6CW)>('64*+4,*O-)\E)4>@*6O*)+>B*+-)+*6O*6CW)>('64*'.*.)(*6E(*C)16=/

B*&2'"a'"Ob&8%$"3 T*&[^&38Y'"a'"Ob&8%$"3
36..*6O*(B)*iE))4.CE-@*QEC*+4,*cE.@*:+.>+1.*=B'>B*+-)*C6(B
'2?6-(+4(*16>+1*>622E4'(@*O+>'1'(').

!9%

R)'AB(*6O*-)?1+>)2)4(*CE'1,'4A*(66*(+11*='(B*.E--6E4,'4A*+-)+
+4,*26,)-4*,).'A4*6E(*6O*V))?'4A*(B)*>B+-+>()-*6O*(B)*+-)+

!%$

:)?1+>)2)4(*CE'1,'4A*'.*'4+??-6?-'+()*+4,*,)(-+>(.*O-62*(B)
>B+-+>()-*6O*(B)*J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+*+4,*.)(('4A*6O
4)+-C@*B)-'(+A)*+..)(.*'4>1E,'4A*0'11).,)4*Y-))4
[4,)-A-6E4,*&(+('64

GX

N)261'('64*6O*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A G_
N).'A4+('64*6O*?EC*+.*S..)(*6O*<622E4'(@*l+1E)*.B6E1,
-)\E'-)*'(.*?-6()>('64*+4,*C)*+*2+()-'+1*?1+44'4A*>64.',)-+('64

9"

36..*6O*)P'.('4A*?EC*='11*+OO)>(*(B)*=',)-*-)A)4)-+('64*6O*(B)
+-)+I*:)O)-)4>)*2+,)*(6*16..*6O*(B)*N)1'*64*0+12*3+4)*+4,
16..*6O*6(B)-*>622E4'(@*O+>'1'(').*'4>1E,'4A*(B)*&?6((),*N6A
QEC*+4,*0'11).,)4*3'C-+-@

9!

:)?1+>)2)4(*>622E4'(@*.?+>)*='(B'4*(B)*4)=*CE'1,'4A*,6).
46(*+,)\E+()1@*>62?)4.+()*O6-*(B)*16..*6O*(B)*iE))4.CE-@*QEC
+4,*cE.@*:+.+1.

""

3+>V*6O*-).',)4('+1*?+-V'4A*='11*1)+,*(6*OE-(B)-*>64A).('64*64
.E--6E4,'4A*-6+,.

"!

HB)*.'()*'.*1+-A)*)46EAB*(6*C)*-),)F)16?),*=B'1.(*-)(+'4'4A*(B)
)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*O6-*E.)*C@*HB)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)*+4,
cE.@*:+.>+1.I*R6E.'4A*>+4*C)*?-6F',),*)1.)=B)-)*='(B'4*(B)
.'()I

8G

3+>V*6O*+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4A*='(B'4*(B)*.>B)2) 8G
3+>V*6O*+>('F)*O-64(+A)*'4*-)?1+>)2)4(*CE'1,'4A !G
Z4+??-6?-'+()*2'P*6O*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.#1+>V*6O*O+2'1@*.'m),*E4'(.
T(B-))*C),-662.*6-*26-)U

!8

76*2)>B+4'.2*(6*)4.E-)*(B+(*(B)*-)?1+>)2)4(*O+>'1'(@*'.
6>>E?'),*C@*(B)*HB)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)*6-*cE.@
:+.>+1.5*6-*(B+(*?-6F'.'64*'.*2+,)*(6*O'4,*-)?1+>)2)4(
+>>6226,+('64*O6-*cE.@*:+.>+1.*,E-'4A*(B)*CE'1,*?)-'6,

!!

N)F)16?)-*641@*'4()-).(),*'4*2+V'4A*+*?-6O'( !%
7)=*O1+(.*='11*C)*.61,*(6*6F)-.)).*'4F).(6-. _
Q-6?6.+1*(66*,)4.)#6F)-,)F)16?2)4(*6O*(B)*.'() _
36..*6O*?-'F+>@*(6*4)'ABC6E-'4A*?-6?)-('). g
36..*6O*1'AB(*(6*4)'ABC6E-'4A*?-6?)-('). g
Z4.EOO'>')4(*'4O-+.(-E>(E-)*.E>B*+.*.>B661.*+4,*,6>(6-.*(6
.E??6-(*'4>-)+.),*B6E.'4A*'4*+-)+

g

S-)+*,6).*46(*4)),*+4@*26-)*B6E.'4AI*Q-6?6.+1.*.B6E1,
>64.',)-*(B)*-)E.)*6O*F+>+4(*?-6?)-(').

$

Page 28



Q-6?6.+1*=6E1,*.)(*+*?-)>),)4(*O6-*.'2'1+-*,)F)16?2)4(.*'4*(B)
OE(E-)*'4>1E,'4A*(B)*,)261'('64*6O*6(B)-*CE'1,'4A.*='(B'4*(B)
<64.)-F+('64*S-)+

$

QEC1'>*>64.E1(+('64*C@*(B)*<6E4>'1*+4,*M+'-F')=*R62).
'4+,)\E+()

9

Y-6E4,*O166-*.?+>)*>6E1,*-)2+'4*F+>+4(*O6-*+*4E2C)-*6O*@)+-. 9
<+On#>622)->'+1*E4'(*='11*+,,*OE-(B)-*>62?)('('64*'4*(B)*+-)+
(B+(*='11*+,F)-.)1@*+OO)>(*6(B)-*>+O).*='(B'4*(B)*16>+1*+-)+*+4,
(B)*0'11).,)4*Y-))4*R'AB*&(-))(

9

ZO*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64*'.*A-+4(),*O6-*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(5*+
.EC.)\E)4(*?1+44'4A*+??1'>+('64*>6E1,*C)*.EC2'((),*+4,
+??-6F),*O6-*+1()-4+('F)*E.).*64*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-5*6-*+4
+??-6F),*S"#S9*E.)*>6E1,*>B+4A)*(6*+4*S!#S8*='(B6E(
-)\E'-'4A*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64

"

76*,),'>+(),*.)-F'>)*+-)+*O6-*,)1'F)-').*+4,*-)OE.)*F)B'>1). 8
[4F'+C1)*(6*B+F)*+*?EC*C)16=*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*+.*(B)-)*=6E1,
C)*(66*2+4@*-).(-'>(),*>64,'('64.*O6-*(B)*?EC*(6*6?)-+()*='(B'4

8

N'.-E?('64*O-62*>64.(-E>('64*=6-V.*+4,*(-+OO'> 8
Z4+>>E-+()*'4O6-2+('64*.EC2'((),*'4*?1+44'4A*.EC2'..'64*.E>B
+.*-)O)-)4>)*(6*0'11).,)4*3'C-+-@*'4*oSE,'(*6O*36>+1*M+>'1'(').p

8

:).',)4('+1*+>>6226,+('64*='(B'4*(B)*?-6?6.+1*'.*6O*?66-
\E+1'(@

8

HB)*<6E4>'1*'.*641@*.E??6-('4A*(B'.*.>B)2)*O6-*O'4+4>'+1*A+'4
)IAI*OE4,'4A*O-62*7)=*R62).*c64E.

8

[4,)-A-6E4,*>+-*?+-V*>64(-+-@*(6*<6E4>'1q.*)4F'-642)4(+1
?61'>@

!

:ECC'.B*C'4.*O+>'4A*64(6*.(-))(*+-)*E4.'AB(1@ !
N)F+1E+('64*6O*?-6?)-(@*?-'>).*'4*(B)*+-)+ !
36..*6O*)P()-4+1*.?+>)*+4,*6?)4*+.?)>( !
HB)*+??1'>+('64*B+.*46(*>64.',)-),*(B)*'2?+>(*6O*(B)*(+11
CE'1,'4A*E?64*(B)*2'->6>1'2+()*6E(.',)*0'11).,)4*Y-))4
[4,)-A-6E4,*&(+('64

!

Z4>6--)>(*(6*.(+()*(B+(*cE.@*:+.>+1.*6?)-+('4A*='(B'4*(B)*?EC
C-)+>B).*'(.*1+=OE1*?1+44'4A*E.)

!

[4,)-A-6E4,*>+-*?+-V*>6E1,*,+2+A)*O6E4,+('64*6O*4)+-C@
CE'1,'4A.

!

D4)*>622)4(*B+.*+1.6*C))4*-)>)'F),*O-62*+*16>+1*-).',)4(*=B6*'.*6O*(B)*6?'4'64*(B+(*(B)*B)'AB(*'.*+>>)?(+C1)
'4*(B'.*16>+('64*+.*'(*'.*>16.)*(6*0'11).,)4*Y-))4*H6=4*<)4(-)*+4,*-)O1)>(.*(B)*B)'AB(*6O*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*64
6(B)-*.',)*6O*-+'1=+@*1'4)I*R6=)F)-*(B)@*,6*-+'.)*>64>)-4.*='(B*(B)*\E+1'(@*6O*2+()-'+1.5*O1+(*-66O*,).'A4*+4,
1+>V*6O*?+-V'4AI*HB)@*+1.6*-)\E).(*(B+(*?-6F'.'64*'.*2+,)*O6-*-)?1+>)2)4(*.(-))(*(-)).*'4*(B)*+-)+I

G"F0(D70(PM00&>QM.,

S*1)(()-*6O*6CW)>('64*B+.*C))4*-)>)'F),*O-62*&+F)*HB)*iE))4.CE-@I*S*.E22+-@*6O*(B)*6CW)>('64.*+-)*.)(*6E(
C)16=/

! 36..*6O*+4*',)4('O'),*S..)(*6O*<622E4'(@*l+1E)*+4,*'4+,)\E+()*.EC.('(E()*O6-*'(
! S*26-)*.@2?+(B)('>5*+1()-4+('F)*,)F)16?2)4(*'.*?6..'C1)*64*(B)*.'()
! N).'A4*6O*(B)*?-6?6.+1.5*?+-('>E1+-1@*B)'AB(
! <64.)-F+('64*2+(()-.
! 36..*6O*>622E4'(@*O+>'1'(').
! Z4O)-'6-*+>>6226,+('64I

S*?)('('64*B+.*C))4*6-A+4'.),*C@*&+F)*HB)*iE))4.CE-@*=B'>B*B+.*-)>)'F),*9%!!*.'A4+(E-).I*DCW)>('64.
=)-)*-+'.),*64*(B)*O6116='4A*A-6E4,./

! DF)-,)F)16?2)4(*6O*(B)*.'()*='(B*)P>)..'F)*-).',)4('+1*>62?64)4(I
! 36..*6O*)P'.('4A*B)-'(+A)*CE'1,'4A*(B+(*)4B+4>).*(B)*F'.E+1*+2)4'(').*+4,*>B+-+>()-*6O*(B)*+-)+
! 36..*6O*+OO6-,+C1)*>622E4'(@*+2)4'(@*'4*(B)*O6-2*6O*(B)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)5*-).(+E-+4(*+4,*,)1'5
! 36..*6O*26(B)-*+4,*C+C@*,-6?*'4*>1+..).*TcE.@*:+.>+1.U

Page 29



!%.#7(;%&<%&(L."&+7(%R(#70(6"/8"$*&(R%.(B0"'(S'0((TU6SKBSV

DCW)>('64.*-+'.),*64*(B)*O6116='4A*A-6E4,./

! N)261'('64*6O*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*'4*>64.)-F+('64*+-)+
! 36..*6O*>622E4'(@*O+>'1'(@
! :)?1+>)2)4(*>622E4'(@*.?+>)*='(B'4*(B)*4)=*CE'1,'4A*,6).*46(*+,)\E+()1@*>62?)4.+()*O6-*(B)*16..*6O

(B)*HB)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)

K"80>QM.,(B0>$<0&#>(S>>%+$"#$%&(TK"8BSV

J+?:S*+,F'.),*(B+(*(B)@*)2+'1),*(B)'-*2)2C)-.*T+*(6(+1*6O*9_$*2)2C)-.U*(6*.))V*(B)'-*F')=.*64*(B)
,)F)16?2)4(I*HB)*O6116='4A*F')=.*T+??-6P'2+()1@*"_U*B+F)*C))4*)P?-)..),*'4*6-,)-*6O*O-)\E)4>@/]

!I* Z(*'.*E4+>>)?(+C1)*(6*,)261'.B*+*CE'1,'4A*='(B'4*+*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+*+.*,)261'('64*,)O)+(.*(B)*?E-?6.)*6O
(B)*J+?).CE-@*f.(+()*B+F'4A*>64.)-F+('64*.(+(E.`

8I* N)261'('64*6O*+*CE'1,'4A*='(B'4*+*<64.)-F+('64*+-)+*T)F)4*'O*?)-2'((),U5*.B6E1,*)4B+4>)*(B)*<64.)-F+('64
S-)+*'(.)1OI*:)?1+>)2)4(*6O*(B)*)P'.('4A5*6-'A'4+1*J+?).CE-@*.(@1)**CE'1,'4A*='(B*+*26,)-4*CE'1,'4A*=B'>B
,)?+-(.*)4('-)1@*O-62*+4@*J+?).CE-@*,).'A4*'.5*?)-*.)5*E4+>>)?(+C1)`

"I* HB)*?-6?6.),*CE'1,'4A*'.*(66*B'AB`
9I* HB)*,).'A4*'.*E4+>>)?(+C1)I*ME-(B)-5*(B)*,).'A4*,6).*46(*.'(*B+??'1@*='(B*4)'ABC6E-'4A*?-6?)-(').*+4,

,6).*46(*'4>6-?6-+()*+4@*,).'A4*,)(+'1.*(B+(*1'4V*'(*='(B*J+?).CE-@`
$I* S.*+*2+(()-*6O*?61'>@5*+4,*=B)-)*c-)4(*B+.*+116=),*O+-*(66*2E>B*-).',)4('+1*,)F)16?2)4(*'4*(B)*+-)+*(6

(B)*,)(-'2)4(*6O*(B)*4)'ABC6E-B66,*C@*>-)+('4A*+*16..*6O*-)(+'1*.?+>)5*OE-(B)-*,)F)16?2)4(*.B6E1,*46(*C)
+116=),*(B+(*,6).*46(*.(-'V)*+*C+1+4>)*C)(=))4*=B+(*-).',)4(.*4)),*O-62*(B)'-*R'AB*&(-))(*+4,*(B)
?)->)'F),*4)),*O6-*B6E.'4A`

GI* HB)*16..*6O*(B)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC5*?-).)4(1@*6?)-+('4A*O-62*(B)*.'()5*'.*+*16..*6O*+*16>+1*+2)4'(@*+4,*46
+??1'>+('64*.B6E1,*C)*+116=),*E41)..*'..E).*+.*(6*4)'ABC6E-B66,*+2)4'(@*+-)*+,,-)..),`

gI* HB)-)*+-)*?+-V'4A*'..E).*(B+(*+-)*46(*+,,-)..),*C@*(B)*?-).)4(*?-6F'.'64*='(B'4*(B)*C+.)2)4(`
_I* HB)*,)F)16?2)4(*'.*)P>)11)4(*+4,*='11*)4B+4>)*0'11).,)4*Y-))4I

HB)*1)(()-*.)4(*O-62*J+?:S5*+,F'.),*(B+(*'(^.*2+'4*>622'(())*>64F)4),*64*!9*e+4E+-@*8%!9*(6*>64.',)-*(B)
F')=.*)P?-)..),*C@*-).',)4(.*'4*1'AB(*6O*(B)*'..E).*-+'.),*C@*(B)*+??1'>+('64I*HB)*26.(*O-)\E)4(*>64>)-4*=+.
T+U*(B)*B)'AB(`*+4,*TCU*4)),*O6-*+2)4'(@*.?+>)*=B'>B*=6E1,*?-).)-F)*+4,*B6?)OE11@*'4>-)+.)*16>+1*+2)4'(@*.6
(B+(*(B)*+-)+*=6E1,*B+F)*+*.)4.)*6O*F'C-+4>@*+4,*.)-F)*(B)*>622E4'(@I*J+?:S*B+F)*+,F'.),*(B+(*O6116='4A
2))('4A.*='(B*(B)*+??1'>+4(.*(6*)P?1+'4*(B)*>B+4A).*(6*(B)*.>B)2)5*=B'1.(*(B)*E.)-*6O*(B)*?-6?6.),*CE'1,'4A
2+@*-)?1+>)*(B)*16..*6O*(B)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC5*>64>)-4.*+.*(6*B)'AB(*+4,*,).'A4*B+F)*46(*C))4*+,,-)..),I

!%.#7(W0>#(D1%(B0>$<0&#>(S>>%+$"#$%&

DCW)>('64.*-+'.),*64*(B)*O6116='4A*A-6E4,./

! 36..*6O*HB)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)*+4,*cE.@*:+.>+1.*=B'>B*+-)*C6(B*'2?6-(+4(*16>+1*>622E4'(@
O+>'1'(').

! :)?1+>)2)4(*>622E4'(@*.?+>)*='(B'4*(B)*4)=*CE'1,'4A*,6).*46(*+,)\E+()1@*>62?)4.+()*O6-*(B)*16..*6O
HB)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)*+4,*cE.@*:+.>+1.

! 76*?-6F'.'64*'.*2+,)*(6*O'4,*-)?1+>)2)4(*+>>6226,+('64*O6-*cE.@*:+.>+1.*,E-'4A*(B)*CE'1,*?)-'6,
! N).'A4+('64*6O*?EC*+.*S..)(*6O*<622E4'(@*l+1E)*.B6E1,*-)\E'-).*'(.*?-6()>('64
! R)'AB(*6O*-)?1+>)2)4(*CE'1,'4A*(66*(+11*='(B*.E--6E4,'4A*+-)+I
! :)?1+>)2)4(*CE'1,'4A*'.*'4+??-6?-'+()*+4,*,)(-+>(.*O-62*(B)*>B+-+>()-*6O*(B)*J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64

S-)+*+4,*.)(('4A*6O*4)+-C@*B)-'(+A)*+..)(.*'4>1E,'4A*&(*Y+C-')1.*<BE->B
! Z4+>>E-+()*'4O6-2+('64*.EC2'((),*'4*oSE,'(*6O*36>+1*M+>'1'(').p
! 3+>V*6O*+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4A*='(B'4*(B)*.>B)2)
! HB)*.'()*'.*1+-A)*)46EAB*(6*C)*-),)F)16?),*=B'1.(*-)(+'4'4A*(B)*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*O6-*E.)*C@*iE))4.CE-@

QEC*+4,*cE.@*:+.>+1.I*R6E.'4A*>+4*C)*?-6F',),*)1.)=B)-)*='(B'4*(B)*.'()I

D70(;%&<%&(X">#.%8MQ(;$/$#0<(T%1&0.>(%R(D70(PM00&>QM.,(8MQ'$+(7%M>0

S*1)(()-*B+.*C))4*.EC2'((),*(B+(*+,F'.).*(B+(*(B)@*+-)*'4()4,'4A*(6*2+4+A)*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*.?+>)*='(B'4*(B)
4)=*,)F)16?2)4(*+4,*(B+(*64A6'4A*,'.>E..'64.*+-)*(+V'4A*?1+>)*='(B*M+'-F')=*R62).I*HB)@*B+F)*+,F'.),
(B+(*(B)*,).'A4*6O*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*.?+>)*'.*=6-V+C1)*O6-*(B)2*(6*6?)-+()*+*4)=*C'.(-6#='4)*C+-*TV46=4*+.
HB)*iE))4.CE-@*ZZUI*HB)@*B+F)*>64O'-2),*(B+(*(B)*='11*>64('4E)*(6*.E??6-(*cE.@*:+.>+1.*+4,*+4@*6(B)-
>622E4'(@*A-6E?.I

Page 30



:).?64.)*O-62*=+-,*>6E4>'116-.*+4,*JQ&

<6E4>'116-*K-E?).B*R'-+4'*TNE,,)4*R'11*0+-,U*]*6CW)>('64*-+'.),*C+.),*64*+*-)?-).)4(+('64*-)>)'F),*O-62*+
>64.('(E)4(*(B+(*='.B).*46(*(6*.))*(B)*.'()*-)?1+>),*C@*O1+(.I

<6E4>'116-*<B-'.(6?B)-*3)+2+4*TJ+?).CE-@*0+-,U*]*DCW)>('64.*-+'.),*64*(B)*A-6E4,.*6O*(B)*16..*6O*(B)
>622E4'(@*O+>'1'(@*THB)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)*+4,*cE.@*:+.>+1.U*+4,*(B)*,).'A4*'.*46(*'4*V))?'4A*='(B
(B)*+-)+I

<6E4>'116-*<+-61*&B+=*Tc-64,).CE-@*Q+-V*0+-,U*]*DCW)>('64.*-+'.),*O6-*(B)*O6116='4A*-)+.64./]*T!U*HB)
iE))4.CE-@*QEC*B+.*C))4*1'.(),*+.*+4*S..)(*6O*<622E4'(@*F+1E)*+4,*(B)-)O6-)*4)),.*(6*C)*?-6()>(),*+4,
46(*,)261'.B),`*T8U*16..*6O*?EC1'>*B6E.)*=B'>B*'.*+*>622E4'(@*O+>'1'(@`*T"U*16..*6O*CE'1,'4A*'4*+*>64.)-F+('64
+-)+`*T9U*-)?1+>)2)4(*CE'1,'4A*,6).*46(*O'(*'4*='(B*'(.*.E--6E4,'4A.*+4,*='11*+,F)-.)1@*'2?+>(*64*.)(('4A*6O
6(B)-*1'.(),*CE'1,'4A.*'4*(B)*+-)+`*+4,*T$U*'4>-)+.),*(-+OO'>5*46'.)*+4,*?611E('64I

<6E4>'116-*S.1+2*<B6E,-@*TNE,,)4*R'11*0+-,U*]*DCW)>('64.*-+'.),*(6*(B)*?1+44'4A*+??1'>+('64I

<6E4>'116-*S1'.64*R6?V'4.*TN611'.*R'11*0+-,U*]*DCW)>('64.*-+'.),*64*(B)*A-6E4,.*6O*(B)*16..*6O*(B)*>622E4'(@
O+>'1'(@*THB)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)*+4,*cE.@*:+.>+1.U*+4,*(B)*,).'A4*?1+4.*+-)*46(*'4*V))?'4A*='(B*(B)
+-)+I

7+F'4*&B+B*SJ*]*DCW)>('64.*-+'.),*O6-*(B)*O6116='4A*-)+.64./]*T!U*36..*6O*?EC1'>*B6E.)#>622E4'(@*O+>'1'(@`*T8U
36..*6O*+*CE'1,'4A*'4*+*>64.)-F+('64*+-)+`*T"U*N).'A4*]*(6*(+11*O6-*>64.)-F+('64*+-)+`*T9U*&EC.(+4,+-,
+>>6226,+('64*]*1+>V*6O*+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4A*+4,*O+2'1@*.'m),*E4'(.`*+4,*T$U*,)F)16?2)4(*(66*,)4.)*O6-*(B'.
16>+('64I

&+-+B*H)+(B)-*JQ*]*DCW)>('64.*-+'.),*O6-*(B)*O6116='4A*-)+.64./]*T!U*DE(*6O*>B+-+>()-*='(B*.E--6E4,'4A*+-)+*]
(66*(+11`*T8U**36..*6O*?EC1'>*+2)4'(@*]*CE'1,'4A*='11*6F)-.B+,6=*+-)+`*T"U*&EC.(+4,+-,*+>>6226,+('64*]*1+>V*6O
+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4A*+4,*O+2'1@*.'m),*E4'(.`*+4,*T9U*16..*6O*>622E4'(@*+..)(5*HB)*iE))4.CE-@*QEC*]
-)?1+>)2)4(*A-6E4,*O166-*E.)*,6).*46(*>62?)4.+()*O6-*(B)*16..*6O*(B)*?EC*+4,*'(.*.(+(E.*+.*+4*S..)(*6O
<622E4'(@*l+1E)*.B6E1,*C)*+*2+()-'+1*?1+44'4A*>64.',)-+('64I

=Z%&*321'!"3<^1%2%$"3

HB+2).*0+()-*]*:)>622)4,.*(B+(*(B)-)*?-)O)--),*6?('64*'.*O6-*+11*.E-O+>)*=+()-*(6*C)*,'.?6.),*6O*64*.'()
E.'4A*&[N.*+.*?)-*?61'>@*$I!"*6O*(B)*364,64*?1+4I

f4A1'.B*R)-'(+A)*TY-)+()-*364,64*S->B+)616A'>+1*S,F'.6-@*&)-F'>)U*]*76*+->B+)616A'>+1*-)\E'-)2)4(.I

364,64*[4,)-A-6E4,*]*76*6CW)>('64.*'4*?-'4>'?1)*(6*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*CE(*A'F)4*'(.*>16.)*?-6P'2'(@*(6*(B)
-+'1=+@*1'4)*-)>622)4,.*+*4E2C)-*6O*>64,'('64.*+-)*+((+>B),*(6*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*?1+44'4A*>64.)4(I

HB)*l'>(6-'+4*&6>')(@*]*DCW)>('64.*-+'.),*(6*(B)*16..*6O*(B)*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*=B'>B*=6E1,*C)*B+-2OE1*(6*0+12
3+4)*+4,*(B)*=',)-*J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+I

H-+4.?6-(*O6-*364,64*]*76*6CW)>('64.*-+'.),*.ECW)>(*(6*T!U*364,64*[4,)-A-6E4,*'4O-+.(-E>(E-)*?-6()>(),`*T8U
?-6F'.'64*6O*N)1'F)-@*&)-F'>)*Q1+4*+4,*H-+F)1*Q1+4`*T"U*?-6F'.'64*6O*)1)>(-'>*F)B'>1).*>B+-A'4A*?6'4(.*'4*1'4)
='(B*364,64*Q1+4*.(+4,+-,.`*T9U*-)26F+1*6O*-'AB(.*O6-*-).',)4(.*(6*+??1@*O6-*?)-2'(.*(6*?+-V*64*.E--6E4,'4A
.(-))(.`*T$U*+*?6..'C1)*-),E>('64*'4*>+-*?+-V'4A*.?+>).*64*.'()`*TGU*>@>1)*?+-V'4A*'4*1'4)*='(B*364,64*Q1+4
.(+4,+-,.`*+4,*TgU*J+@6-+1*<Z3I

+3%&*321'!"3<^1%2%$"3

3+4,.>+?)*]*Q-6?6.+1*A)4)-+11@*+>>)?(+C1)*'4*1+4,.>+?)*()-2.I*ME11*,)(+'1.*(6*C)*>64,'('64),*(6A)(B)-*='(B
1+4,.>+?)*2+4+A)2)4(*?1+4I

N).'A4*]*DF)-+115**(B)*?-6?6.+1.*,)1'F)-*(B)*\E+1'(@*+4,*>622E4'(@*C)4)O'(*(B+(*(B)*WE.('O'>+('64*O6-*(B)
,)261'('64*6O*(B)*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*-)\E'-).I**

H-+4.?6-(+('64*]*HB)*O6116='4A*>622)4(.*B+F)*C))4*?-6F',),/*]*T!U*&EOO'>')4(*.?+>)*4)),.*(6*C)*?-6F',),
='(B'4*(B)*.'()*(6*.)-F'>)*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*E.)*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4A`*T8U*M1+(.*(6*+11*C)*?)-2'(*O-))`*T"U*+*.(+4,+-,
?+@2)4(*'4*(B)*.E2*6O*bG%5%%%*='11*+1.6*C)*.6EAB(*(6=+-,.*'2?-6F'4A*B'AB=+@*.+O)(@5*4)=*?+-V'4A*>64(-61.

Page 31



+4,*C)(()-*464]>+-*+>>)..'C'1'(@*(6*(B)*C6-6EAB`*+4,*T9U*=6-V.*(6*>-6..6F)-*(6*C)*+??-6?'()1@*.)>E-),I

f4F'-642)4(+1*R)+1(B*]*ME-(B)-*,)(+'1.*-)\E'-),*64*+'-*\E+1'(@I*&EC)W>(*(6*>64,'('64.*64*46'.)5*E.)*6O*A-6E4,
O166-*?-)2'.).*+4,*>64(+2'4+('645*(B)*.>B)2)*'.*+>>)?(+C1)I

(=7B(cG
72$3'!"3<$W&*2%$"3<

5Y HB)*?-6?6.),*,)F)16?2)4(*=6E1,*'4F61F)*(B)*,)261'('64*6O*(B)*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*16>+(),*='(B'4*(B)
J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+*+4,*'(.*-)?1+>)2)4(*='(B*+*CE'1,'4A*E?*(6*!%*.(6-)@.*B'AB*?-6F','4A*+4
S9#N!*E.)*64*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*+4,*$"*-).',)4('+1*O1+(.*64*(B)*A-6E4,*+4,*E??)-*O166-.I*Z(*'.*>64.',)-),
(B+(*(B)*2+'4*?1+44'4A*>64.',)-+('64*'4*-)1+('64*(6*(B)*,)()-2'4+('64*6O*(B)*+??1'>+('64*+-)/]

! 0B)(B)-*(B)*,)261'('64*6O*(B)*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*>+4*C)*.E??6-(),
! 0B)(B)-*.EOO'>')4(*2'('A+('64*'.*?-6F',),*O6-*+4@*16..*6O*>622E4'(@*O+>'1'(').
! 0B)(B)-*(B)*,).'A4*6O*(B)*-)?1+>)2)4(*CE'1,'4A*'.*+>>)?(+C1)*O6-*'(.*16>+('64*='(B'4*(B)

J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+
! 0B)(B)-*(B)*?-6?6.),*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*?-6F',)*+4*+>>)?(+C1)*\E+1'(@*6O*-).',)4('+1

+>>6226,+('64*+4,*+2)4'(@*O6-*OE(E-)*6>>E?')-.I
! 0B)(B)-*(B)*-)?1+>)2)4(*CE'1,'4A*=6E1,*B+F)*+4*+>>)?(+C1)*'2?+>(*64*(B)*+2)4'(@*6O*+,W6'4'4A

-).',)4(.
! 0B)(B)-**(B)*?-6?6.),*,)F)16?2)4(*=6E1,*B+F)*+4*+>>)?(+C1)*'2?+>(*64*16>+1*B'AB=+@.*+4,

?+-V'4A*>64,'('64

8I HB)*+C6F)*'.*+*.E22+-@*6O*(B)*2+'4*?1+44'4A*>64.',)-+('64.*(6*C)*(+V)4*'4(6*+>>6E4(*=B)4*+..)..'4A
(B)*>E--)4(*?-6?6.+1I*HB)*+??1'>+('64*.B6E1,*C)*,)()-2'4),*'4*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*?1+4*+4,
+4@*6(B)-*2+()-'+1*?1+44'4A*>64.',)-+('64.I

!"#)2*$<"3'"a'8^**&3%'<89&#&'X$%9')*&_$"^<'X$%9W*2X3'<89&#&

/- S.*.)(*6E(*'4*(B)*?1+44'4A*B'.(6-@*+C6F)5*+4*+??1'>+('64*=+.*.EC2'((),*64*"*D>(6C)-*8%!8*O6-*(B)
-),)F)16?2)4(*6O*(B)*.'()*(6*?-6F',)*$G*O1+(.*T3QS*:)O/*!8#8"g"UI*HB'.*+??1'>+('64*=+.*='(B,-+=4*C@*(B)
+??1'>+4(*64*G*eE4)*8%!"I*HB)*2+'4*,'OO)-)4>).*C)(=))4*(B'.*.>B)2)*+4,*(B)*?-)F'6E.*='(B,-+=4
.>B)2)*'.*.)(*6E(*C)16=/

! S4*S9*E.)*='(B*+4>'11+-@*N!*.?+>)*B+.*C))4*?-6F',),*64*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-
! HB)*?EC1'>*-)+12*64*0+12*3+4)*B+.*C))4*-),).'A4),*+4,*6=4)-.B'?*6O*(B)*)4('-)*.?+>)*A+'4),

+4,*'4>1E,),*'4*(B)*+??1'>+('64*.'()I
! fP()-4+1*.(+'-*+4,*1'O(*)1)2)4(*(6*(B)*-)+-*6O*(B)*(6=)-*B+F)*C))4*'4()-4+1'.),
! S(('>*.(6-)@.*(6*16=)-*C16>V.*B+F)*C))4*-).'A4),*(6A)(B)-*='(B*O1+4V*)1)F+('64.*'4*(6=)-

;- HB)*?-)F'6E.*.>B)2)*=+.*+>>62?+4'),*C@*+4*+??1'>+('64*O6-*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+*<64.)4(*O6-*(B)
,)261'('64*6O*(B)*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4AI*R6=)F)-5*1)A'.1+('64*>B+4A),*64*!*D>(6C)-*8%!"*='(B*(B)-)*46*164A)-
C)'4A*+*-)\E'-)2)4(*(6*.EC2'(*+*.)?+-+()*+??1'>+('64*O6-*>64.)-F+('64*+-)+*>64.)4(*O6-*(B)*,)261'('64*6O
+4*E41'.(),*CE'1,'4A*'4*+*>64.)-F+('64*+-)+I*HB)*A6F)-42)4(*B+.*>B+4A),*1)A'.1+('64*.6*(B+(*,)261'('64
=6-V.*'4*>64.)-F+('64*+-)+.*='11*46=*-)\E'-)*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64I*HB'.*>B+4A)*2)+4.*(B+(*=B'1.(*(B)
?)-2'..'64*6O*(B)*<6E4>'1*'.*.('11*-)\E'-),5*'(*'.*46*164A)-*4)>)..+-@*(6*.EC2'(*(=6*+??1'>+('64.*O6-
,)F)16?2)4(*?-6?6.+1.*'4F61F'4A*(B)*,)261'('64*+4,*-)?1+>)*6O*+*CE'1,'4A*'4*+*>64.)-F+('64*+-)+I

?&#"1$%$"3'"a'&Z$<%$34'O^$1W$34

$I HB)*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*=+.*,).'A4),*+.*+4*f,=+-,'+4*oS-(.*+4,*<-+O(.p*.(@1)*CE'1,'4A5*=B'>B*=+.*CE'1(*'4
!_X"5*6-'A'4+11@*+.*+*,6>(6-.^.*.E-A)-@*64*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*='(B*-).',)4('+1*+>>6226,+('64*='(B'4*(B)
-)2+'4,)-*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4AI*HB)*CE'1,'4A*=+.*.EC.)\E)4(1@*6>>E?'),*C@*(B)*<64.)-F+('F)*<1EC*'4*!X!!I*Z4
8%%!*(B)*46-(B)-4*?+-(*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4A*=B'>B*=+.*O6-2+11@*6>>E?'),*C@*(B)*.466V)-*>1EC*O6-*(B)
<64.)-F+('F)*<1EC*=+.*>64F)-(),*'4(6*+*>+O)#C+-I*HB'.*.?+>)*'.*>E--)4(1@*6>>E?'),*C@*HB)*iE))4.CE-@
?EC1'>*B6E.)I*HB)*<64.)-F+('F)*<1EC*B+.*.'4>)*26F),*6E(*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4AI*S*4E2C)-*6O*)P()4.'64.*B+F)
C))4*+,,),*(6*(B)*CE'1,'4A*6F)-*(B)*@)+-.*'4>1E,'4A*+*(=6*.(6-)@*.',)*)P()4.'64*+4,*+*4E2C)-*6O*-)+-
)P()4.'64.I*HB)-)*'.*+*1+-A)*>+-*?+-V*+(*(B)*-)+-*6O*(B)*?-)2'.).*=B'>B*'.*E.),*+.*.(+('64*>+-*?+-V'4A*+4,
>+-*=+.B*O+>'1'(@*='(B6E(*(B)*C)4)O'(*6O*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64I

GI HB)*.'()*1').*='(B'4*.6E(B*=).()-4]26.(*('?*6O*(B)*J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+5*+4,*+.*.E>B*'.*1+.(
CE'1,'4A*O+11'4A*='(B'4*(B'.*,).'A4+('64*64*0+12*3+4)I*HB)*.'()*1').*C)(=))4*(B)*26-)*E-C+4*>64()P(*6O

Page 32



0'11).,)4*Y-))4*(6*(B)*.6E(B*C)@64,*(B)*eEC'1))*+4,*J)(-6?61'(+4*1'4)*-+'1=+@*>E(('4A5*+4,*(B)*26-)
.ECE-C+4*>64()P(*6O*J+?).CE-@*(6*(B)*46-(BI

gI Q61'>@*cf8g*6O*c-)4(q.*[4'(+-@*N)F)16?2)4(*Q1+4*.(+().*(B+(*>64.)4(*='11*46(*C)*A'F)4*O6-*(B)*,)261'('64
6O*+*CE'1,'4A5*6-*+1()-+('64*'4F61F'4A*,)261'('64*6O*?+-(*6O*+*CE'1,'4A5*'4*+*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+*E41)..*(B)
CE'1,'4A5*6-*?+-(*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4A5*?6.'('F)1@*,)(-+>(.*O-62*(B)*>B+-+>()-*6-*+??)+-+4>)*6O*(B)*<64.)-F+('64
S-)+I*HB)*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*'.*46(*>64.',)-),*(6*?6.'('F)1@*,)(-+>(*O-62*(B)*>B+-+>()-*+4,*+??)+-+4>)*6O
(B)*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+*+4,*+.*.E>B5*'(.*,)261'('64*.'A4'O').*+*,)?+-(E-)*O-62*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*?1+4I
R6=)F)-5*-)A+-,*+1.6*B+.*(6*C)*A'F)4*(6*(B)*7+('64+1*Q1+44'4A*Q61'>@*M-+2)=6-V5*=B'>B*.))V.*16>+1
?1+44'4A*+E(B6-'(').*(6*(+V)*'4(6*+>>6E4(*(B)*,).'-+C'1'(@*6O*4)=*,)F)16?2)4(*2+V'4A*+*?6.'('F)
>64(-'CE('64*(6*16>+1*>B+-+>()-*+4,*,'.('4>('F)4)..I

_I 0B'1.(*(B)*6-'A'4+1*CE'1,'4A*+4,*'4*?+-('>E1+-*'(.*O-64(*O+>+,)*,6).*2+V)*+*?6.'('F)*>64(-'CE('64*(6*(B)
J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+5*+4,*(B)*>B+-+>()-*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4A*B+.*C))4*)-6,),*C@*1+()-*E4.@2?+(B)('>
)P()4.'64.*+4,*+,,'('64.I*HB)*1+-A)*)P?+4.)*6O*B+-,*.(+4,'4A*(6*(B)*-)+-*6O*(B)*.'()*E.),*+.*>+-*?+-V'4A
,)(-+>(.*O-62*(B)*.)(('4A*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4AI*Z4*.B6E1,*+1.6*C)*46(),*(B+(*(B)*>B+-+>()-*6O*(B)*'22),'+()
16>+1'(@*'.*46(*'4*V))?'4A*='(B*(B)*(-+,'('64+1*>B+-+>()-*6O*(B)*J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+5*'I)I*-),*C-'>V
?1+'4*>1+@*('1),*1+()*l'>(6-'+4*CE'1,'4A.I*HB)*>B+-+>()-*>62?-'.).*26-)*26,)-4*,)F)16?2)4(.*'4>1E,'4A*"
.(6-)@*C16>V*6O*O1+(.*='(B*('2C)-*-66O*)P()4.'64*V46=4*+.*0).(1)@*<6E-(*+4,*-),)F)16?2)4(*6O*!!8*0+12
3+4)*='(B*$*.(6-)@*C16>V*6O*O1+(.I*HB)*>E--)4(*E.)*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4A*O+'1.*(6*2+V)*)OO'>')4(*E.)*6O*(B)*)P'.('4A
.'()5*+4,*'(*'.*>64.',)-),*(B+(*A'F)4*(B)*B'AB*?EC1'>*(-+4.?6-(*+>>)..'C'1'(@*1)F)1*6O*(B)*.'()5*'(*1)4,.*'(.)1O*(6
+*26-)*>62?-)B)4.'F)*,)F)16?2)4(*='(B'4*(B)*.'()I

XI Z(*'.*+1.6*'2?6-(+4(*(6*>64.',)-*(B)*=',)-*C)4)O'(.*6O*(B)*?-6?6.+1`*'(*'.*>64.',)-),*(B+(*(B)*=',)-*C)4)O'(.
(B+(*(B)*?-6?6.+1*='11*C-'4A*+-)*.EOO'>')4(*(6*WE.('O@*+*,)?+-(E-)*O-62*?61'>@5*+4,*6E(=)'AB*(B)*B+-2*>+E.),
C@*(B)*16..*6O*+*CE'1,'4A*='(B'4*(B)*J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+I*S*.E22+-@*6O*(B)*=',)-*C)4)O'(.*+-)
.)(*6E(*C)16=/

! HB)*?-6?6.+1*='11*-)]?-6F',)*+4*S9*E.)*6O*>62?+-+C1)*.'m)*='(B*HB)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)
! HB)*?-6?6.+1*='11*O6-2+1'.)*(B)*N!*>622E4'(@*E.).*='(B'4*(B)*CE'1,'4A`
! HB)*.>B)2)*='11*?-6F',)*!%*+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4A*E4'(.`
! HB)* -)?1+>)2)4(* CE'1,'4A* ='11* C)* 6O* +* B'AB* \E+1'(@* ,).'A45* '.* +??-6?-'+()* '4* (B'.* >64()P(* +4,* ='11

2+P'2'.)*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*?6()4('+1*6O*(B)*.'()`
! HB)*.>B)2)*='11*'2?-6F)*(B)*?EC1'>*-)+12*6E(.',)*(B)*.'()*O+>'4A*0+12*3+4)`
! HB)* ?-6?6.+1* ='11* -)26F)* E4+E(B6-'.),* +>('F'(').* =B'>B >E--)4(1@* (+V)* ?1+>)* ='(B'4* (B)* >+-* ?+-V

T.(+('64*>+-*?+-V'4A*+4,*>+-*=+.B*O+>'1'(@UI

(&)128&#&3%'"a'8"##^3$%Y'a28$1$%Y

!%I HB)*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*'.*?+-(1@*6>>E?'),*64*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*C@*(B)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)I*S.*?+-(*6O*+4
'4O6-2+1*+--+4A)2)4(*='(B*HB)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)5*(B)*.?+>)*'.*+1.6*E.),*C@*+* 16>+1*>622E4'(@
A-6E?* V46=4* +.* cE.@* :+.>+1.* ?-6F','4A* 26(B)-* +4,* C+C@* ,-6?* '4* .)..'64.* ,E-'4A* (B)* 26-4'4A.* 64
J64,+@.*(6*&+(E-,+@.I

!!I <6-)* &(-+()A@* ?61'>@* <Q8"* .(+().* )P'.('4A* >622E4'(@* +4,* >E1(E-+1* O+>'1'(').5* (B+(* .E??6-(* >622E4'(@
?+-('>'?+('64*+4,*,)F)16?2)4(*='11*C)*?-6()>(),5*6-*(B)'-*16..*2'('A+(),*=B)-)*4)>)..+-@I**HB'.*>64O6-2.
='(B* (B)*7QQM5*=B'>B* -)>6A4'.).*?EC1'>*B6E.).*+.*+*>622E4'(@* O+>'1'(@5*+4,*.(+().*?1+44'4A*,)>'.'64.
.B6E1,*AE+-,*+A+'4.(* (B)*E44)>)..+-@* 16..*6O*F+1E),*.)-F'>).*+4,* O+>'1'(').5*?+-('>E1+-1@*=B)-)* '(*=6E1,
-),E>)*(B)*>622E4'(@^.*+C'1'(@*(6*2))(*'(.*,+@](6],+@*4)),.I

!8I HB)-)* '.*)F',)4>)* (B+(*HB)*iE))4.CE-@* '.*6O* F+1E)* (6* (B)*>622E4'(@*+.*+*?1+>)* O6-* .6>'+1*A+(B)-'4A.5
OE4>('64.5* )4()-(+'42)4(* +4,* E.)* C@* >622E4'(@* A-6E?.* .E>B* +.*cE.@*:+.>+1.I* Z4* .E??6-(* 6O* (B'.5* (B)
iE))4.CE-@*B+.*C))4* -)A'.()-),*+.*+4*S..)(*6O*<622E4'(@*l+1E)*E4,)-* (B)*36>+1'.2*S>(*8%!!I*HB)
N)?+-(2)4(* O6-* <622E4'(').* +4,* 36>+1* Y6F)-42)4(* B+.* ?-6,E>),* 464].(+(E(6-@* AE',+4>)* 64* (B)
<622E4'(@*:'AB(*(6*c',I*Q+-+A-+?B*8I8%*.)(.*6E(*(B+(*^(B)*O+>(*(B+(*(B)*.'()*'.*1'.(),*2+@*+OO)>(*?1+44'4A
,)>'.'64.*]*'(*'.*6?)4*(6*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@*(6*,)>',)*=B)(B)-*1'.('4A*+.*+4*+..)(*6O*>622E4'(@
F+1E)* '.* +*2+()-'+1* >64.',)-+('64* 'O* +4* +??1'>+('64* O6-* >B+4A)* 6O* E.)* '.* .EC2'((),5* >64.',)-'4A* +11* (B)
>'->E2.(+4>).*6O*(B)*>+.)I^*0B'1.(*-)A+-,*2E.(*C)*B+,*(6*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*?1+4*'4*(B)*,)()-2'4+('64*6O
(B)* +??1'>+('645* '(* '.* >64.',)-),* (B+(* '4* (B'.* >+.)* (B)* O+>(* (B+(* (B)* CE'1,'4A* '.* 1'.(),* +.* +* S..)(* 6O
<622E4'(@*l+1E)*'.*+1.6*+*2+()-'+1*?1+44'4A*>64.',)-+('64*+.*'(*-)+.64+C1@*,)264.(-+().*(B+(*(B)-)*'.*+
16>+1*,)2+4,*O6-*(B)*>622E4'(@*O+>'1'(@*='(B'4*(B)*16>+1'(@*+4,5*'4*?+-('>E1+-5*+*,)2+4,*(B+(*(B6.)*O+>'1'(').
.B6E1,*C)*?-6F',),*64*(B)*.'()I

Page 33



!"I HB)*>E--)4(*+??1'>+('64*.))V.* (6*?-6F',)*+* -)?1+>)2)4(*S9*.?+>)*='(B*+4>'11+-@*N!*E.)*64* (B)*A-6E4,
O166-*6O*(B)*4)=*?-6?6.+1I*<64.',)-+('64*6O*(B)*)P'.('4A*+4,*4)=*.?+>)*'.*.)(*6E(*C)16=/

( ( 6%/8".$>%&(%R(R'%%.(>8"+0

HB)*(6(+1*+-)+*6O*(B)*)P'.('4A*?EC1'>*B6E.)*B+.*C))4*>+1>E1+(),*+(*+??-6P'2+()1@*8$%.\2*='(B*+*>)11+-
6O*g$.\2I*HB)*?-6?6.),*+-)+*6O*(B)*4)=*?-)2'.).*'.*8$_.\2*='(B*+*>)11+-*6O*gX.\2I*0'(B'4*(B).)
+-)+.* (B)*)P'.('4A* O-64(*6O*B6E.)*+-)+* '.*!GG28*TC+>V*6O*B6E.)/*_928U*>62?+-),*(6* (B)*?-6?6.),
O-64(*6O*B6E.)*+-)+/*!g"28*TC+>V*6O*B6E.)/*_$28UI*HB)*6F)-+11*+26E4(*6O*O166-.?+>)*B+.*2+-A'4+11@
'4>-)+.),*+.*?+-(*6O*(B)*4)=*?-6?6.+1I

Z(*.B6E1,*C)*46(),*(B+(*+*1)(()-*B+.*C))4*-)>)'F),*O-62*(B)*>E--)4(*6=4)-.*6O*HB)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>
B6E.)*=B'>B*+,F'.)* (B+(* (B)@*B+F)* -)F')=),* (B)*?1+4.* O6-* (B)*4)=* O166-* .?+>)*+4,* O'4,* (B)* 1+@6E(
+>>)?(+C1)*O6-*(B)2*(6*6?)-+()*='(B'4*(B)*4)=*,)F)16?2)4(I*HB)@*B+F)*+1.6*+,F'.),*(B+(*(B)@*+-)*'4
(B)*?-6>)..*6O*.)>E-'4A*+*164A*()-2*1)+.)*O6-*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*?-)2'.).*='(B'4*(B)*4)=*,)F)16?2)4(I

Z>0(%R(#70(*.%M&<(R'%%.(>8"+0

HB)*)P'.('4A* ?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64* '.* O6-* +* C+-#-).(+E-+4(* O+11'4A*='(B'4* E.)* >1+..*S9I*S.*?+-(* 6O* (B)
?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'645* (B)-)*=+.*46*>64,'('64*=B'>B* -).(-'>(),* (B)*E.)* (6*E.)*>1+..*S9I*HB'.*2)+4.
(B+(* (B)* O166-*.?+>)*6>>E?'),*C@*HB)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)*>6E1,*C)*>B+4A),* '4(6*+46(B)-*E.)
O+11'4A*='(B'4*E.)*>1+..).*S!*(6*S"*='(B6E(*(B)*4)),*O6-*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64I*S.*?+-(*6O*(B'.*?-6?6.+15
(B)*+??1'>+4(*B+.*+,F'.),* (B+(* (B)@*='.B* (6*6?)-+()* (B)*A-6E4,* O166-*.?+>)*+.*+* 1'>)4.),*?-)2'.).
O+11'4A*='(B'4*E.)*>1+..*S9*T,-'4V'4A*).(+C1'.B2)4(.UI*HB)@*B+F)*+A-)),*(6*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*?1+44'4A
>64.)4(* B+F'4A* +* -).(-'>('64* 64* (B)* E.)* >1+..* -)26F'4A* ?)-2'((),* ,)F)16?2)4(* -'AB(.* O6-* '(* (6* C)
>B+4A),*'4(6*+46(B)-*E.)*O+11'4A*='(B'4*E.)*>1+..).*S!*(6*S"I*Q1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64*=6E1,*(B)-)O6-)*C)
-)\E'-),*'4*(B)*OE(E-)*(6*>B+4A)*(B)*E.)*6O*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*.?+>)*(6*+4*+1()-4+('F)*E.)I*HB'.*='11*+116=
(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@*(6*+..)..*.E>B*+??1'>+('64.*'4*>64.',)-+('64*6O*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*?1+4*O6-
(B)*C6-6EABI

-'0[$Q'0(+%//M&$#,(>8"+0

0B'1.(*(B)*E.)*>1+..*6O*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*.?+>)*='11*O+11*='(B'4*E.)*>1+..*S9#N!5*(B)*46-(B)-4*?-6?6-('64
6O*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*.?+>)*B+.*C))4*.?)>'+11@*,).'A4),*(6*+>>6226,+()*+*O1)P'C1)*.?+>)*O6-*+4>'11+-@
N!*E.)*,E-'4A*\E')()-*?)-'6,.*6O*(B)*=))VI*HB'. O1)P'C1)*)4F'-642)4(*>+4*+>>6226,+()*+*F+-')(@*6O
E.).`*(B)*?-+>('>+1*.B+?)*6O*(B)*E4'(*+116=.*(+C1).*+4,*>B+'-.*(6*C)*1+',*6E(*'4*F+-'6E.*>64O'AE-+('64.`
(+C1).*+4,*>B+'-.*>+4*C)*.(6-),*+=+@* (6*?-6F',)*+*>1)+-*6?)4*.?+>)`* (B)*+4>'11+-@*V'(>B)4* '.* 1+-A)
)46EAB*(6*+>>6226,+()*OE11*B)'AB(*.(6-+A)*>E?C6+-,.*(6*.(6-)*)\E'?2)4(*O6-*-)AE1+-*E.)-.*.E>B*+.
?+-)4(*+4,*(6,,1)-*A-6E?.I

HB)* O1)P'C1)*.?+>)*='11*C)*,),'>+(),* O6-*>622E4'(@*E.)* O6-*+*2'4'2E2*6O*!_*B6E-.*?)-*=))VI*HB'.
1)F)1*6O*?-6F'.'64*-)O1)>(.*(B)*)P'.('4A*B6E-.*6?)-+(),*C@*cE.@*:+.>+1.I* Z(*='11*C)*2+,)*+F+'1+C1)* (6
cE.@*:+.>+1.*+4,*+4@*6(B)-*>622E4'(@*A-6E?.5*.)>E-),*(B-6EAB*+*>622E4'(@*2+4+A)2)4(*?1+4*+.
?+-(*6O*+*&)>('64*!%G*SA-))2)4(I*HB'.* '.*>64.',)-),*(6*C)*+*.'A4'O'>+4(* '2?-6F)2)4(*(6*(B)*>E--)4(
'4O6-2+1*+--+4A)2)4(5*+.*'(*O6-2+1'.).*+*-)\E'-)2)4(*O6-*(B)*4)=*O166-*.?+>)*(6*?-6F',)*!_*B6E-.*6O
>622E4'(@* +>>)..* ?)-* =))VI* S(* (B)* >E--)4(* ('2)5* (B)* +--+4A)2)4(.* +-)* '4O6-2+1* +4,* >+4* C)
='(B,-+=4*+(*(B)*+4@*('2)I

B0'%+"#$%&(%R(LM>,(B">+"'>(<M.$&*(#70(+%&>#.M+#$%&(80.$%<

Z(*'.*-)>6A4'.),*(B+(*cE.@*:+.>+1.*?-6F',).*+4*'2?6-(+4(*O+>'1'(@*(6*(B)*16>+1*>622E4'(@I*HB)-)*='11*C)
+4*6C1'A+('64*+.*?+-(*6O*(B)*&)>('64*!%G*SA-))2)4(*O6-*.E'(+C1)*+>>6226,+('64*(6*C)*.6EAB(*='(B'4
(B)* 16>+1*+-)+*O6-*cE.@*:+.>+1.*,E-'4A*(B)*>64.(-E>('64*?)-'6,I*&E>B*6C1'A+('64*='11*-)\E'-)* (B)*4)=
.?+>)* (6* C)* +F+'1+C1)* O6-* !_* B6E-.* ?)-* =))V* .6* (B+(* cE.@* :+.>+1.* >+4* 6OO)-* (B)* .+2)* 1)F)1* 6O
+>('F'(').*+.*)P'.('4AI*HB'.*='11*)4+C1)*(B)2*(6*2))(*(B)'-*,+@*(6*,+@*4)),.I

K0">M.0>( #%(0&>M.0( #70( +%&#$&M0<(M>0(%R( #70("&+$''".,(\5( R'%%.>8"+0( $&( #70(0F0&#( #7"#( #70(*.%M&<
R'%%.(>8"+0($>(&%#(%++M8$0<

HB)*A-6E4,*O166-*.?+>)*B+.*C))4*?E-?6.)1@*,).'A4),*.6*(B+(*(B)*+4>'11+-@*N!*)1)2)4(*>+4*C)*E.),
'4,)?)4,)4(1@* O-62* (B)* -)2+'4,)-*6O* (B)*A-6E4,* O166-* .?+>)* '4* (B)*)F)4(* (B+(* '(* '.*46(*6>>E?'),*6-
C)>62).* F+>+4(* +(* +* 1+()-* ,+()I* Z(* B+.* '(.* 6=4* )4(-+4>)* O-62* (B)* .(-))(* O-64(+A)* ='(B* +>>)..* (6
V'(>B)4*O+>'1'(').*+4,*(6'1)(.I**HB'.*='11*)4+C1)*(B)*.?+>)*(6*C)*.)1O*>64(+'4),*O-62*(B)*-)2+'4,)-*6O*(B)

Page 34



O166-*.?+>)*'4*(B)*)F)4(*(B+(*(B)*S9*.?+>)*'.*46(*6>>E?'),*I*HB'.*='11*C)*.)>E-),*(B-6EAB*(B)*&)>('64
!%G*SA-))2)4(I*

!9I Z(* '.*>64.',)-),* (B+(* (B)* -)?1+>)2)4(* .?+>)* '.*+4*6F)-+11* '2?-6F)2)4(* (6* (B)*)P'.('4A*.?+>)*=B'>B*='11
.)>E-)*=',)-*C)4)O'(.*6O*(B)*16>+1*>622E4'(@* '4>1E,'4A*O6-2+1'.'4A*(B)*+--+4A)2)4(.*6O*(B)*+4>'11+-@*N!
.?+>)*='(B'4*(B)*.'()I

?&<$43'"a'*&)128&#&3%'O^$1W$34

!$I*HB)*?-6?6.),*CE'1,'4A*>62?-'.).*+*!%*.(6-)@*)1)2)4(*+(* (B)*O-64(+A)*.'(('4A*64*+*?1'4(B*(B+(*'.*G*.(6-)@
B'AB*A-+,E+11@*.()??'4A*,6=4* (6*8* .(6-)@.*+(* (B)* -)+-I*HB)*?6.'('64'4A*6O* (B)*CE'1,'4A*='(B'4* (B)*.'()* '.
>64.',)-),* (6*C)* (B)*26.(*+??-6?-'+()* 16>+('64* (6*2'4'2'.)* (B)* '2?+>(*64*4)'ABC6E-.*+4,*+(* (B)*.+2)
('2)*?-).)-F)*+*-)+.64+C1)*-)1+('64.B'?* O6-* -).',)4('+1*E.)*='(B* (B)*-+'1=+@* 1'4)I*HB)*(+11*)1)2)4(*6O* (B)
CE'1,'4A*.'(.*O6-=+-,*64*(B)*.'()*(6*2+V)*+*?6.'('F)*>64(-'CE('64*(6*(B)*.(-))(.>+?)I*0B'1.(*(B)*CE'1,'4A*='11
C)* B'AB)-* (B+4* (B)* .E--6E4,'4A* ,)F)16?2)4(.5* '(* '.* >64.',)-),* (B+(* +* >+.)* >+4* C)* 2+,)* O6-* +* (+11)-
CE'1,'4A* '4* (B'.* 16>+('64*64* (B)*-+'1=+@*C)(=))4* (B)*E-C+4*>64()P(*6O*0'11).,)4*+4,* (B)*26-)*.ECE-C+4
+-)+* 6O* J+?).CE-@I* HB)* .>B)2)* '.* >64.',)-),* (6* ,)1'F)-* B'AB* \E+1'(@* +->B'()>(E-+1* +4,* E-C+4* ,).'A4
\E+1'(@*='(B*+*=)11*+(()4E+(),* (6=)-*)1)2)4(I*HB)* 16>+('64*6O* (B)*.'()*='(B'4* (B)*),A)*6O* (B)*J+?).CE-@
<64.)-F+('64*S-)+* +4,*0'11).,)4*Y-))4*H6=4*<)4(-)5* 6??6.'()* (B)* E4,)-A-6E4,* .(+('645* )2?B+.'.).
(B)*'2?6-(+4(*16>+('64*64*(B)*.'()5*+4,*+*,'.('4>('F)*B'AB*?-6O'1)*CE'1,'4A*'.*>64.',)-),*+??-6?-'+()*'4*(B'.
>64()P(I*HB)*26,)-4*,).'A4*-)O1)>(.*(B)*>B+-+>()-*6O*.E--6E4,'4A*,)F)16?2)4(.*'4*(B)*'22),'+()*16>+1'(@
.E>B*+.*!!8*0+12*3+4)I

!GI HB)*Y6F)-42)4(*+((+>B).*A-)+(* '2?6-(+4>)*(6* (B)*,).'A4*6O* (B)*CE'1(*)4F'-642)4(I*HB)*E.)*6O*)P()-4+1
2+()-'+1.*+4,*,)(+'1'4A*='(B'4*(B)*)1)F+('64.*'.*>64.',)-),*'2?6-(+4(*(6*)4.E-)*(B+(*+*B'AB*\E+1'(@*,).'A4*'.
+>B')F),*(B+(*'.*+??-6?-'+()*O6-*(B'.*.)(('4AI*HB)*?+1)(()*6O*2+()-'+1.*'4>1E,)*-),*.(6>V*C-'>V.*=B'>B*='11*C)
E.),* O6-* (B)* 16=)-* )1)2)4(.5* ,-+='4A* -)O)-)4>)* O-62* 2+()-'+1.* >B+-+>()-'.('>* 6O* (B)* J+?).CE-@
<64.)-F+('64*S-)+I* HB)* E??)-* .(6-)@*='11* >62?-'.)* m'4>* >1+,,'4A* (6* ?-6F',)* ,'.('4>('64* C)(=))4* (B).)
E??)-* +4,* 16=)-* )1)2)4(.I* 0'4,6=.* ='11* B+F)* ,))?* -)F)+1.* (6* ?-6F',)* '4()-).(* (6* (B)* O+>+,)* +4,
>64(-'CE()* (6* (B)* 6F)-+11* \E+1'(@* 6O* (B)* .>B)2)I* HB)*='4,6=.*='11* C)* O'4'.B),* '4* A-)@* (6A)(B)-*='(B* (B)
C+1>64').I* HB)* (6=)-* )1)2)4(* ='11* >64(+'4* ()--+>6((+* >1+,,'4A* +4,* 16E-F).* =B'>B* '.* >64.',)-),* (6
>62?1'2)4(* (B)* E.)* 6O* (B)* -),* .(6>V* C-'>VI* S* B'AB* \E+1'(@* A1+m'4A* .@.()2* +4,* C+1>64@* .@.()2*='11* C)
'4>6-?6-+(),I

!gI*HB)*.>B)2)*>62?-'.).*(=6*>6-).*='(B*(B)*?-'F+()*-).',)4('+1*O1+(.*+>>)..),*O-62*(B)*O-64(*6O*(B)*.'()*+4,
(B)*+OO6-,+C1)*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*+>>)..),*O-62*(B)*.6E(B)-4*.',)*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4AI*S*.)-').*6O*?)-A61+.*+4,
1+4,.>+?)* ?+(B=+@* ='11* AE',)* (B)* )4(-+4>)* (6* (B)* +OO6-,+C1)* C16>VI* HB'.* ='11* C)* 6F)-166V),* C@* (B)
-).',)4(.*E4'(.*(6*?-6F',)*4+(E-+1*.E-F)'11+4>)I

( )MQ'$+(.0"'/($/8.%F0/0&#>

!_I*HB)*.>B)2)*'.*>64.',)-),*(6*.'()*>62O6-(+C1@*='(B'4*(B)*.(-))(.)4)I*Z(*'.*+1.6*'2?6-(+4(*(B+(*+(*.(-))(*1)F)1
(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*?-6F',).*+??-6?-'+()*,)(+'1*+(*+*26-)*BE2+4*.>+1)*HB)*O-64(+A)*6O*(B)*.'()*'.*(6*C)
'2?-6F),*='(B*4)=*.()??),*+4,*-+2?),*+>>)..*(6*.)-F)*C6(B*(B)*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*+4,*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-
.?+>)I*HB'.*='11*+116=*+>>)..*O6-*1)..*26C'1)*E.)-.*.E>B*+.*?)6?1)*='(B*=B))1>B+'-.*+4,*CEAA').I*HB'.*='11
'4>1E,)*4)=*+-)+.*6O*.6O(*1+4,.>+?'4A*+4,*(-))*?1+4('4A*(6*.6O()4*(B)*O-64(+A)*6O*(B)*.'()I*HB)*4)=
O-64(+A)*='11*+116=*O6-*6E(,66-*.)+('4A*O6-*(B)*4)=*S9*E.)I*Z(*'.*>64.',)-),*(B)*+4*+>('F)*O-64(+A)*='11*.('11
C)*2+'4(+'4),*+4,*(B+(*(B)*1)F)1*6O*4+(E-+1*.E-F)'11+4>)*='11*C)*OE-(B)-*)4B+4>),*C@*(B)*4)=*-).',)4('+1
E4'(.*64*(B)*E??)-*O166-*6F)-166V'4A*(B)*.(-))(I*HB)*O-64(+A)*+-)+*B+.*C))4*)P()4,),*O-62*(B)*?-)F'6E.1@
='(B,-+=4*.>B)2)*(6*+116=*+*26-)*>62?-)B)4.'F)*'2?-6F)2)4(*.(-+()A@*(6*(B)*.'()*O-64(+A)I

Baa"*W2O1&'R"^<$34

5`- HB)*+??1'>+('64*?-6?6.).*(6*?-6F',)*!%*6O*(B)*$"*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*O6-*+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4A*T+11*.B+-),
6=4)-.B'?U5*+>>6E4('4A*O6-*!_I_d*6O*(B)*(6(+1*E4'(.I*c-)4(^.*<6-)*&(-+()A@*+4,*(B)*364,64*Q1+4*.))V.*(6
,)1'F)-*$%d*+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4A*64*4)=*B6E.'4A*.'().*6O*()4*E4'(.*6O*26-)*Z(*+1.6*.))V.*+*2'P*6O*()4E-)
='(B*G%d*+OO6-,+C1)*-)4(*+4,*9%d*.B+-),*6=4)-.B'?I*HB'.*.>B)2)*,6).*46(*2))(*(B'.*(+-A)(5*+4,*'4
-).?64.)*(6*(B'.*.B6-(O+115*(B)*+??1'>+4(*B+.*.EC2'((),*+*l'+C'1'(@*S..)..2)4(*(6*,)264.(-+()*(B+(*(B)
.>B)2)*>+4*46(*?-6F',)*+4@*OE-(B)-*+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4AI*

8%I*DOO'>)-.*B+F)*'4.(-E>(),*+4*'4,)?)4,)4(*+..)..6-*(6*E4,)-(+V)*+4*S??-+'.+1*6O*(B)*l'+C'1'(@*S..)..2)4(I
HB)@*B+F)*-)>622)4,),*(B+(*(B)*+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4A*?-6F'.'64*'.*.)>E-),*+.*?+-(*6O*(B)*&)>('64*!%G
SA-))2)4(/*T!U*!%*.B+-),*6=4)-.B'?*E4'(.5*T8U*b!"_5"9G*6OO.'()*>64(-'CE('64*+4,*T"U*O'4+4>'+1*-)F')=

Page 35



2)>B+4'.2*64*+4*6?)4*C66V*C+.'.I

d^21$%Y'"a')*")"<&W'288"##"W2%$"3

G$]0("&<(/$[(%R(M&$#>

8!I*HB)*+??1'>+('64*?-6?6.).*+*(6(+1*6O*$"*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*.)-F),*C@*(=6*>6-).I*HB)*2+'4*>6-)*16>+(),*(6*(B)
O-64(*6O*(B)*.'()*.)-F).*(B)*?-'F+()*E4'(.*+4,*(B)*.)>64,+-@*>6-)*(6*(B)*-)+-*6O*(B)*.'()*.)-F).*(B)
+OO6-,+C1)*E4'(.I**S*C-)+V,6=4*6O*(B)*E4'(*2'P*'.*.)(*6E(*C)16=/

D4)*C),*E4'(. H=6*C),*E4'(. HB))*C),*E4'(.
DF)-+11*.>B)2) !"*T89dU "%*T$gdU !%*T!XdU
Q-'F+()*E4'(. !%*T8"dU 8g*TG"dU G*T!9dU
SOO6-,+C1)*E4'(. "*T"%dU "*T"%dU 9*T9%dU

88I*Q61'>@*<Q8!*6O*c-)4(^.*<6-)*&(-+()A@*.))V.*+4*+??-6?-'+()*2'P*6O*E4'(*.'m).*='(B'4*+*.>B)2)*'4>1E,'4A*+
?-6?6-('64*6O*8$d*6O*E4'(.*(6*C)*(B-))*C),-662.*6-*26-)I*Z4*(B'.*>+.)5*=B'1.(*(B)*6F)-+11*.>B)2)*?-6F',).
!Xd*6O*E4'(.*+.*(B-))*C),-662*E4'(.5*(B'.*.B6-(O+11*'.*>64.',)-),*(6*C)*>62?)4.+(),*C@*(B)*B'AB
?-6?6-('64*6O*+OO6-,+C1)*E4'(.*='(B'4*(B)*.>B)2)*(B+(*+-)*(B-))*C),-662*E4'(.5*+>>6E4('4A*O6-*9%dI

8"I*HB)*364,64*Q1+4*-)\E'-).*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*(6*?-6F',)*(B)*O6116='4A*'4()-4+1*O166-*.?+>)*.(+4,+-,./

!*C),*8*?)-.64*]*$%.\2
8*C),*"*?)-.64*]*G!.\2
8*C),*9*?)-.64*]*g%.\2
"*C),*9*?)-.64*]*g9.\2
"*C),*$*?)-.64*]*_G.\2
"*C),*G*?)-.64*]*X$.\2

89I*ME-(B)-*AE',+4>)*64*(B)*'4()-4+1*-662*.'m).*='(B'4*(B)*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*+-)*.)(*6E(*'4*(B)*J+@6-^.*R6E.'4A
&QY*(B+(*.(+().*(B+(*+*2'4'2E2*+-)+*6O*_.\2*.B6E1,*C)*?-6F',),*O6-*+*.'4A1)*C),-662*+4,*!8.\2*O6-*+
(='4#,6EC1)*C),-662I*HB)*O166-*.?+>)*O6-*1'F'4A#,'4'4A*+4,*V'(>B)4*'.*-)>622)4,),*(6*C)/

!*?)-.64#8*?)-.64*]*8"
"*?)-.64*]*8$
9*?)-.64*]*8g
$*?)-.64*]*8X
G*?)-.64*]*"!

8$I*S11*E4'(.*='(B'4*(B)*.>B)2)*2))(*6-*)P>)),*(B)*2'4'2E2*'4()-4+1*O166-*.?+>)*.(+4,+-,.*+4,*'4()-4+1*-662
.'m).*+.*.)(*6E(*'4*(B)*2+@6-^.*R6E.'4A*&QYI*S*.>B),E1)*6O*(B)*?-6?6.),*+>>6226,+('64*'.*(+C1),*'4
S??)4,'P*!*(6*(B'.*-)?6-(

OM#'%%2("&<(8.$F"+,

8GI*HB)*2+W6-'(@*6O*E4'(.*+-)*,E+1*+.?)>(*+4,*=B)-)*(B)-)*+-)*.'4A1)*+.?)>(*E4'(.*(B).)*,6*46(*O+>)*'4*+
46-(B)-1@*,'-)>('64I*S2)4,2)4(.*=)-)*-)\E).(),*,E-'4A*(B)*>6E-.)*6O*(B)*+??1'>+('64*(6*6?)4*E?*(B)
V'(>B)4.*'4(6*(B)*1'F'4A*+-)+.*+.*(B)@*=)-)*>16.),*'4*='(B*46*6E(166VI*HB)*2+W6-'(@*6O*E4'(.*='(B*(B)
)P>)?('64*6O*E4'(.*!*+4,*9%*46=*B+F)*6?)4*?1+4*V'(>B)4#1'F'4A*+-)+.*6-*6E(166V*O-62*+*,),'>+(),*V'(>B)4
+-)+I*HB)*6F)-+11*1)F)1*6O*6E(166V*'.*>64.',)-),*+>>)?(+C1)*2))('4A*(B)*6CW)>('F).*6O*?61'>@*cfX*6O*c-)4(^.
[NQ*8%%9I

8gI*HB)*E4'(.*,6*46(*,'-)>(1@*6F)-166V*64)*+46(B)-*(6*>+E.)*+*16..*6O*?-'F+>@I*3'V)='.)5*(B)@*+-)*+*A66,
,'.(+4>)*O-62*4)'ABC6E-'4A*?-6?)-(').*(6*?-)F)4(*6F)-166V'4A*O-62*6(B)-*?-6?)-(').I*HB)*A-6E4,*O166-
E4'(.*B+F)*A66,*1+4,.>+?)*CEOO)-.*C)(=))4*(B)2*+4,*(B)*>622E4+1*A+-,)4#+>>)..*?+(B=+@*(6*(B)
+OO6-,+C1)*E4'(.*(6*)4.E-)*(B+(*(B)@*='11*46(*)P?)-')4>)*+*16..*6O*?-'F+>@I*Z4*+,,'('645*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*E4'(.
='11*6F)-166V*(B)*>622E4+1*.?+>).*?-6F','4A*4+(E-+1*.E-F)'11+4>)I

W700'+7"$.(M&$#>("&<('$R0#$/0(7%/0>

8_I*M'F)*E4'(.*='(B'4*(B)*.>B)2)*+-)*?-6?6.),*(6*C)*,).'A4),*+.*=B))1>B+'-*B6E.'4AI*HB).)*+-)*+11*16>+(),
='(B'4*(B)*?-'F+()*)1)2)4(*+4,*+-)*16>+(),*64*(B)*A-6E4,5*O'-.(*+4,*.)>64,*O166-.*='(B*+>>)..*F'+*+*1'O(*O6-
(B)*E??)-*O166-.I*HB)*4E2C)-*6O*=B))1>B+'-*E4'(.*+>>6E4(*O6-*+??-6PI*XI$d*6O*E4'(.*=B'>B*2+-A'4+11@*O+11.

Page 36



.B6-(*6O*(B)*!%d*-)\E'-)2)4(*+.*.)(*6E(*'4*?61'>@*<Q8!*'4*c-)4(^.*<6-)*&(-+()A@*8%!%I*R6=)F)-5*(B'.

.B6-(O+11*'.*46(*>64.',)-),*.'A4'O'>+4(*(6*=+--+4(*+*-)+.64*O6-*-)OE.+1I*S11*B62).*='11*C)*CE'1(*(6*1'O)('2)
B62)*.(+4,+-,.I

@[#0.&"'("/0&$#,(>8"+0

8XI*HB)*.'()*'.*16>+(),*='(B'4*+4*+-)+*6O*6?)4*.?+>)*,)O'>')4>@I*f+>B*-).',)4('+1*O1+(*B+.*+>>)..*(6*'(.*6=4
?-'F+()*C+1>64@*6-*()--+>)I*HB)*2+W6-'(@*6O*(B).)*C+1>64').#()--+>).*2))(*6-*)P>)),*(B)*2'4'2E2
-)\E'-)2)4(*+.*.)(*6E(*'4*(B)*2+@6-^.*R6E.'4A*&QY*T*$.\2*O6-*!*(6*8*C),*?)-.64*E4'(.*+4,*+4*)P(-+*!.\2
O6-*)+>B*+,,'('64+1*6>>E?+4(U5*,)(+'1.*6O*=B'>B*+-)*.)(*6E(*='(B'4*(B)*+>>6226,+('64*.>B),E1)*'4
S??)4,'P*!I*Z4*+,,'('64*+11*-).',)4(.*='11*B+F)*+>>)..*(6*+*>622E4+1*A+-,)4*=B'>B*'.*99g.\2I*HB)
>622E4+1*A+-,)4*'.*>64.',)-),*(6*C)*=)11*1+',*6E(*='(B*+*A66,*F+-')(@*6O*?1+4(.5*(-)).5*A-+..),*+-)+*+4,
'4O6-2+1*.?+>).*='(B*.)+('4AI

"%I*<64.',)-+('64*+1.6*4)),.*(6*C)*A'F)4*(6*&QY!g*=B'>B*-)\E'-).*8%.\2*6O*)P()-4+1*+2)4'(@*.?+>)*?)-*E4'(I
c+.),*64*$"*O1+(.*(B'.*=6E1,*+26E4(*(6*!%G%.\2*6O*)P()-4+1*+2)4'(@*.?+>)I*HB)*.>B)2)*?-6F',).*+*(6(+1
6O*_98.\2*6O*)P()-4+1*+2)4'(@*.?+>)*.6*B+.*+*.B6-(*O+11*6O*8!_.\2*6-*9.\2*?)-*E4'(I*&QY!g*,6).*+,F'.)
(B+(*.E>B*.B6-(O+11.*>+4*C)*2'('A+(),*'O*(B)*'4()-4+1*.'m).*6O*(B)*'4()-4+1*E4'(.*)P>)),*2'4'2E2*.(+4,+-,.I
S.*,'.>E..),*+C6F)*+*1+-A)*?-6?6-('64*6O*E4'(.*='(B'4*(B)*.>B)2)*)P>)),*(B)*2'4'2E2*'4()-4+1*O166-
.?+>)*.(+4,+-,.I*HB)*6F)-*?-6F'.'64*'.*+??-6PI*"8!.\2*'4*(6(+1I*Z4*+,,'('64*(B)*364,64*Q1+4*-)\E'-).
?1+@.?+>)*-)\E'-)2)4(*6O*!G%.\2*O6-*(B'.*,)F)16?2)4(I*HB)*.'()*,6).*46(*?-6F',)*+4@*O6-2+1*64*.'()*?1+@
.?+>)*CE(*'4O6-2+1*?1+@*O6-*E4,)-*$^.*='11*C)*?-6F',),*='(B'4*(B)*>622E4+1*A+-,)4*O6-*.E?)-F'.),*?1+@
='(B*?+-)4(.#(6,,1)-.I*Z(*'.*>64.',)-),*(B+(*(B)*A'F)4*(B+(*)+>B*E4'(*B+.*'(.*6=4*?-'F+()*C+1>64@*6-*()--+>)5
(B+(**>622E4+1*A+-,)4*'.*6O*+*B'AB*\E+1'(@*1+4,.>+?)*,).'A4*=B'>B*'.*6F)-166V),*C@*(B)*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.
+4,*B+.*,'-)>(*+>>)..*(6*.E41'AB(*,E-'4A*(B)*26-4'4A5*+4,*(B+(*)+>B*-).',)4('+1*E4'(*)'(B)-*2))(.*6-
)P>)),.*(B)*2'4'2E2*O166-*.?+>)*.(+4,+-,.*+.*.)(*6E(*'4*(B)*364,64*Q1+4*(B+(*(B)-)*'.*WE.('O'>+('64*(6
.E??6-(*(B)*.B6-(O+11*'4*(B)*6F)-+11*+26E4(*6O*)P()-4+1*+2)4'(@*.?+>)*+4,*(B)*1+>V*6O*?-6F'.'64*O6-*O6-2+1
?1+@*.?+>)*64*.'()5*)F)4*='(B*'(*C)'4A*16>+(),*='(B'4*+4*+-)+*6O*6?)4*.?+>)*,)O'>')4>@I*ME11*,)(+'1.*6O*(B)
)P()-4+1*+2)4'(@*.?+>)*+-)*-)>622)4,),*(6*C)*>64,'('64),*+.*?+-(*6O*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*>64.)4(I

!%$>0($/8"+#(R.%/(#70("<^%$&$&*(."$'1",('$&0("&<(W"'/(;"&0

"!I S*46'.)*'2?+>(*+..)..2)4(*B+.*C))4*.EC2'((),*=B'>B*,)264.(-+().*(B+(*(B)*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*O+>'4A
0+12*3+4)*+4,*(B)*-+'1=+@*,6*B+F)*(B)*?6()4('+1*(6*)P?)-')4>)*E4+>>)?(+C1)*1)F)1.*6O*46'.)*'2?+>(
E41)..*2'('A+('64*2)+.E-).*+-)*?-6?6.),I*HB)*-)?6-(*-)>622)4,.*(B)*E.)*6O*+*.?)>'O'),*A1+m'4A*.@.()2
(6*?-6F',)*.E'(+C1)*2'('A+()*(6*+>B')F)*A66,*'4()-4+1*46'.)*1)F)1.I*DOO'>)-.*'4*f4F'-642)4(+1*R)+1(B*B+F)
-)F')=),*(B'.*-)?6-(*+4,*B+F)*+,F'.),*(B+(*(B)*?-6?6.),*2'('A+('64*'.*+>>)?(+C1)I*HB)@*B+F)*+,F'.),*(B+(
(B)*'.*.)>E-),*(B-6EAB*+*?1+44'4A*>64,'('64I

(&<$W&3%$21'?&3<$%Y

"8I HB)*.>B)2)*?-6?6.),*+*,)4.'(@*6O*!%%G*B+C'(+C1)*-662.*?)-*B)>(+-)I*HB'.*B+.*C))4*>+1>E1+(),*E.'4A*+
.'()*+-)+*6O*%I8%gG*B)>(+-).*+4,*+*(6(+1*6O*8%X*B+C'(+C1)*-662.I*

""I* HB)*?-6?6.),*,)4.'(@*.'A4'O'>+4(1@*)P>)),.*364,64*Q1+4*,)4.'(@*-+4A)*O6-* (B'.*.'()5*=B'>B*-)>622)4,.
,)4.'(@*C)(=))4*8%%*(6*g%%*B+C'(+C1)*-662.*?)-*B)>(+-)*O6-*E-C+4*.'().*='(B*QHS3*$I*R6=)F)-*'(*.B6E1,
C)*46(),*(B+(*'4>-)+.),*,)4.'(').*+-)*?-626(),*'4*(B)*364,64*Q1+4*+4,*(B)*[NQ*=B)-)*?EC1'>*(-+4.?6-(
+>>)..'C'1'(@* '.*A66,*,E)*(6* (B)*4)),*(6*E.)* 1+4,*26-)*)OO'>')4(1@5* '4>-)+.)*B6E.'4A*,)1'F)-@*+4,* '4*?+-(
,E)*(6*(B)*.E.(+'4+C'1'(@*+,F+4(+A).*'4>-)+.),*,)4.'(@*>+4*>64O)-I*HB'.*'.*+*.?)>'O'>*6CW)>('F)*6O*(B)*[NQ
+.* .(+(),* '4* ?61'>@* &H:"5* =B'>B* .(+().* (B+(* ,)F)16?2)4(* 6O* ?-)F'6E.1@* ,)F)16?),* E-C+4* 1+4,* ='11* C)
2+P'2'.),I

"9I*D4)*6O* (B)* O+>(6-.* (B+(*>64(-'CE()* (6* (B)*,)4.'(@*C)'4A*.6*B'AB* '.*(B+(* (B)* 1'F'4A#,'4'4A#V'(>B)4*+-)+.*+-)
>6E4(),*+.*(=6*B+C'(+C1)*-662.*+.*(B)@*+11*)P>)),*!_.\2I*HB'.*'.*+.*?)-*(B)*AE',+4>)*+.*.)(*6E(*='(B'4
(B)*A16..+-@*6O*(B)*[NQ*'4*()-2.*6O*>6E4('4A*B+C'(+C1)*-662.*O6-*,)4.'(@*?E-?6.).I*h6E-*6OO'>)-.*6O*(B)
F')=*(B+(*(B)*.>B)2)*>+4*C)*.E??6-(),*,).?'()*(B)*B'AB*,)4.'(@*-+4A)*+.*(B)*?-6?6.+1*'.*>64.',)-),*(6
,)1'F)-*+*B'AB*\E+1'(@*CE'1,'4A*-).?)>(*(B)*>64()P(*6O*(B)*.E--6E4,'4A*CE'1,'4A.5*?-6F',).*+*A66,*.(+4,+-,
6O*+>>6226,+('64*+4,*?-6F',).*.'A4'O'>+4(*C)4)O'(.*'4*(B)*O6-2*6O*+*?-6F'.'64*6O*+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4A*+4,
-)?1+>)2)4(*S9#N!*E.)*='(B*O6-2+1'.),*+--+4A)2)4(*O6-*>622E4'(@*+>>)..I

+#)28%'"3'3&$49O"^*$34'"88^)$&*<

).$F"+,

Page 37



"$I H6*)4.E-)*(B+(*+4*+,)\E+()*1)F)1*6O*?-'F+>@*'.*2+'4(+'4),*O6-*4)'ABC6E-'4A*?-6?)-(').5*&QY!g*-)\E'-).*+
2'4'2E2*,'.(+4>)*6O*!%2*(6*C)*2+'4(+'4),*O-62*B+C'(+C1)*-662*='4,6=.*(6*(B)*-)+-*C6E4,+-@*+4,*+
2'4'2E2*,'.(+4>)*6O*$2*O-62*O1+4V*)1)F+('64.*(B+(*.)-F)*.)>64,+-@*='4,6=.I

"GI Z4*(B'.*>+.)*+*,'.(+4>)*6O*6F)-*!G2*'.*2+'4(+'4),*O-62*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*(6*(B)*C6E4,+-@*='(B*(B)
>622E4+1*A+-,)4*6O*76I*!!8*0+12*3+4)I*S(*A-6E4,*O166-*(B)-)*+-)*.)>64,+-@*O1+4V*=+11*='4,6=.*(B+(
+-)*6F)-*$2*+=+@*O-62*(B)*-)+-*C6E4,+-@*='(B*(B)*-)+-*A+-,)4.*6O*76.I*!9G*+4,*!$"*N+-(26E(B*:6+,I*S(
E??)-*O166-*1)F)1.*E?*(6*3)F)1*9*(B)-)*'.*(B)*?6()4('+1*O6-*C+1>64').*(B+(*.)-F)*(B)*+OO6-,+C1)*E4'(.*(6
'4,'-)>(1@*6F)-166V*(B)*-)+-*A+-,)4*6O*76I*!$"*N+-(26E(B*:6+,5*+.*(B).)*C+1>64').*+-)*+??-6PI5*$*(6*G2
+=+@I*H6*-),E>)*(B)*1)F)1*6O*6F)-166V'4A*'(*'.*-)>622)4,),*(B+(*+*>64,'('64*'.*.)>E-),*O6-*.>-))4'4A
+164A*(B)*),A)*6O*(B)*C+1>64@*(6*?-)F)4(*E4+>>)?(+C1)*6F)-166V'4A*(6*(B)*-)+-*A+-,)4*6O*76.I*!9G*+4,
!$"*N+-(26E(B*:6+,I

OF0.>7"<%1$&*("&<(%F0.Q0".$&*

9EY &QY!g* .)(.* 6E(* A)4)-+1* AE',+4>)* O6-* (B)* 2+..'4A* 6O* 4)=* CE'1,'4A.5* (6* )4.E-)* (B)@* ,6* 46(* B+F)* +4
6F)-C)+-'4A* '2?+>(*64* (B)*4)'ABC6E-'4A*?-6?)-(').*+4,*+F6',*E44)>)..+-@*6F)-.B+,6='4AI* Z4* A)4)-+15
(B)* CE'1,'4A* )4F)16?)* .B6E1,* C)* .)(* C)16=* +* 1'4)* 6O* "%* ,)A-)).* O-62* (B)* 4)+-).(* -)+-* B+C'(+C1)]-662
='4,6=*6O*+,W6'4'4A*)P'.('4A*?-6?)-(').5*2)+.E-),*O-62*B)'AB(*6O*82*+C6F)*O166-*1)F)1I*&QY!g*A6).*64(6
.+@* (B+(*=B)-)*?-6?6.),*,)F)16?2)4(*+,W6'4.*?-'F+()*+2)4'(@#A+-,)4*+-)+5* (B)4* (B)*B)'AB(*6O* (B)*4)=
,)F)16?2)4(*.B6E1,*46-2+11@*C)*.)(*C)16=*+* 1'4)*6O*9$*,)A-)).*+(* (B)*A+-,)4*),A)5*2)+.E-),* O-62*+
B)'AB(*6O*82I

"_I* Z4*(B'.*>+.)*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*,6).*46(*O+>)*-)+-*B+C'(+C1)*-662.*.6*"%*,)A-))*1'4)*'.*46(*+??1'>+C1)I*HB)
.'()*,6).*B6=)F)-*+CE(*(B)*>622E4+1*+2)4'(@*.?+>)*6O*76I*!!8*0+12*3+4)*+4,*(B)*-)+-*A+-,)4*6O*76I
!$"*N+-(26E(B*:6+,I*HB)*CE'1,'4A*)4F)16?)* O+11.*='(B'4*9$*,)A-))* O-62*C6(B* (B)*>622E4+1*A+-,)4*6O
76I*!!8*0+12*3+4)*+4,*(B)*-)+-*A+-,)4*6O*76I*!$"*N+-(26E(B*:6+,5*(BE.*>62?1@'4A*='(B*&QY!gI

9_Y HB)*+??1'>+('64*'.*+1.6*+>>62?+4'),*C@*+*N+@1'AB(5*&E41'AB(*+4,*&B+,6=*&(E,@5*=B'>B*B+.*166V),*+(*(B)
'2?+>(*6O*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*E?64*!!8*0+12*3+4)5*0).(1)@*<6E-(I*S4,*!$"*N+-(26E(B*:6+,I*Z(*B+.*+1.6
166V),*(B)*'2?+>(*E?64*(B)*CE'1,'4A.*64*(B)*6??6.'()*.',)*6O*(B)*-6+,*'4>1E,'4A*8*(6*G*&(+('64*Q+-+,)*+4,
76.I*$"*(6*Gg*0+12*3+4)*+4,*f-'4*<6E-(*64*(B)*6??6.'()*.',)*6O*(B)*-+'1=+@*1'4)I*HB'.*-)?6-(*>64>1E,).
(B+(*+11*6O*(B)*4)'ABC6E-'4A*?-6?)-(').*',)4('O'),*+C6F)*='11*OE11@*>62?1@*='(B*c:f*AE',)1'4).*O6-*.E41'AB(5
+4,*(B+(*(B)*.>B)2)*='11*46(*B+F)*+4*+,F)-.)*'2?+>(*64*4)'ABC6E-'4A*+2)4'(@*'4*.B+,6=*()-2.I

(&12%$"3<9$)'"a'B;'^<&'23W'<^**"^3W$34'*&<$W&3%$21'^<&<'$381^W$34'a12%<'X$%9$3'%9&'3&X'W&_&1")#&3%

9%I Z(*'.*46(*E4>62264*(6*B+F)*+4*S9*E.)*16>+(),*E4,)-*-).',)4('+1*O1+(.*'4*(6=4*>)4(-)*16>+('64.I*H6*)4.E-)
(B+(*+4*+>>)?(+C1)*1)F)1*6O*+2)4'(@*'.*2+'4(+'4),*O6-*.E--6E4,'4A*-).',)4('+1*6>>E?')-.*(B)*O6116='4A
O+>(6-.*4)),*(6*C)*>64.',)-),/

N%M.>(%R(M>0

9!I HB)*iE))4.CE-@*>E--)4(1@*B+.*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64*(6*6?)-+()*O-62*+2*(6*!!?2*&E4,+@*]*HBE-.,+@*+4,
X+2*(6*J',4'AB(*M-',+@*+4,*&+(E-,+@*I*HB)*+??1'>+('64*O6-2*.EC2'((),*='(B*(B'.*+??1'>+('64*?-6?6.),
B6E-.*6O*E.)*X+2*(6*!!?2*J64,+@*(6*&+(E-,+@*+4,*X+2*(6*!%I"%?2*64*&E4,+@I*R6=)F)-5*O6116='4A
,'.>E..'64.*C)(=))4*(B)*6=4)-.*6O*HB)*iE))4.CE-@*+4,*(B)*+??1'>+4(5*(B)@*B+F)*-)\E).(),*=B)(B)-
(B).)*B6E-.*>+4*C)*-)F')=),*(6*-)O1)>(*(B)*>E--)4(*+??-6F),*+--+4A)2)4(I*h6E-*6OO'>)-.*+-)*6O*(B)*F')=
(B+(*A'F)4*(B+(*(B)-)*+-)*46*V46=4*?-6C1)2.*='(B*(B)*>E--)4(*B6E-.*6O*6?)-+('64*+4,*(B+(*(B)*6CW)>('64.
B+F)*46(*-+'.),*'..E).*-)A+-,'4A*46'.)*+4,*,'.(E-C+4>)*O-62*(B)*6?)-+(6-*6O*(B)*iE))4.CE-@5*(B+(
+116='4A*(B)*6?)-+('4A*B6E-.*(6*-)O1)>(*(B)*>E--)4(*+??-6F),*+--+4A)2)4(*'.*>64.',)-),*+>>)?(+C1)I*HB'.
='11*C)*.)>E-),*+.*?+-(*6O*+*>64,'('64*(6*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*>64.)4(I

@[#."+#$%&(0`M$8/0&#a"$.(+%&<$#$%&$&*(0#+

98I l)4('1+('64*O6-*(B)*S9#N!*E.)*='11*C)*+>>6226,+(),*C@*,E>(=6-V*='(B'4*+*>)'1'4A*F6',*='(B*,'.>-)()*'4(+V)
+4,*)P(-+>(*A-'11).*?6.'('64),*+(*B'AB*1)F)1*+C6F)*(B)*A1+m'4AI*S4@*?1+4(*+..6>'+(),*='(B*(B'.*='11*C)*16>+(),
='(B'4*(B)*C+.)2)4(*?1+4(*-662I**S'-*>64,'('64'4A*E4'(.*='11*C)*+>>6226,+(),*+(*>)'1'4A*1)F)1*='(B*=+()-
>661),*>64,)4.'4A*E4'(.*16>+(),*='(B'4*(B)*C+.)2)4(I*HB'.*+F6',.*(B)*4)),*O6-*.E>B*)\E'?2)4(*(6*C)
26E4(),*)P()-4+11@*=B'>B*'4*(E-4*B+.*(B)*?6()4('+1*O6-*46'.)#F'C-+('64*4E'.+4>)*(6*4)'ABC6E-'4A*-).',)4('+1
+2)4'(@*+4,*+F6',.*E4.'AB(1@*)\E'?2)4(*16>+(),*64*(B)*)P()-4+1*)1)F+('64.*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4AI

Page 38



9"I l)4('1+('64#)P(-+>(*,E>(.*O6-*(B)*2+'4*V'(>B)4*='11*C)*+>>6226,+(),*='(B'4*(B)*+,W+>)4(*.)-F'>)*-'.)-I
DOO'>)-.*'4*f4F'-642)4(+1*R)+1(B*B+F)*+,F'.),*(B+(*.E>B*+--+4A)2)4(*'.*+>>)?(+C1)I*HB)*+4>'11+-@*V'(>B)4
='11*B+F)*+4*'4()-4+1*=+11*26E4(),*)P(-+>(6-*O+45*+4,*A'F)4*(B+(*'(*='11*641@*.)-F)*()+.*+4,*>6OO)).5*(B'.*'.
46(*>64.',)-),*(6*+,F)-.)1@*'2?+>(*E?64*4)'ABC6E-'4A*-).',)4('+1*+2)4'(@I

;%+"#$%&(%R(.0RM>0(Q$&>(b(OM#<%%.(>0"#$&*(".0"a<0>$*&"#0<(>/%2$&*(".0">

99I M6116='4A*,'.>E..'64.*='(B*6OO'>)-.5*(B)*C'4*.(6-)*O6-*(B)*S9*E.)*B+.*C))4*-)16>+(),*(6*(B)*C+.)2)4(*='(B
+>>)..*O-62*+*A66,.*1'O(I*HB'.*='11*+F6',*+4@*+..6>'+(),*46'.)*='(B*(B)*-).',)4('+1*O1+(.*+C6F)5*).?)>'+11@
='(B*,'.?6.'4A*6O*A1+..*C6((1).*=B'>B*>+4*?6()4('+11@*C)*F)-@*46'.@I*HB)*S9*E.)*='11*B+F)*+4*6E(,66-
.)+('4A*+-)+*16>+(),*+(*(B)*O-64(*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4AI*HB'.*='11*'4>1E,)*+4*6?)4*.',),*>+46?@*+-)+*+.*+*.26V'4A
+-)+I*HB)*>+46?@*='11*1'2'(*.26V)*,'-)>(1@*-'.'4A*E?*(6*(B*O1+(.*+C6F)I*Z(*'.*46(*>64.',)-),*+??-6?-'+()*(6
B+F)*26-)*-).(-'>('F)*B6E-.*>64,'('64.*O6-*(B)*6E(.',)*.26V'4A*+-)+*+.*(B'.*+-)+*='11*C)*C)(()-*2+4+A),
C)'4A*64*.'()*-+(B)-*(B+4*?)6?1)*.26V'4A*4)),'4A*(6*1)+F)*(B)*?-)2'.).I

F*23<)"*%2%$"3'8"3<$W&*2%$"3<

9$I HB)*+??1'>+('64*.'()*'.*16>+(),*64*(B)*)+.()-4*.',)*6O*0+12*3+4)5*+*364,64*N'.(-'CE(6-*-6+,I*HB)*.'()*1').
='(B'4*+*<64(-611),*Q+-V'4A*r64)*T<QrU*jJ0j*=B'>B*6?)-+().*%_/%%*]*!_/"%*J64,+@*(6*&+(E-,+@5*+4,*'.
.ECW)>(*(6*=+'('4A*+4,*16+,'4A*-).(-'>('64.*J64,+@*(6*M-',+@*%_/%%]%X/"%*+4,*!G/"%]!_/"%I

9GI S>>)..'C'1'(@*'.*F)-@*A66,*='(B*+*QHS3*-+('4A*6O*1)F)1*$I*0'11).,)4*Y-))4*&(+('64*TeEC'1))*(EC)U*'.*='(B'4
$%2*6O*(B)*.'()5*=B'1)*O'F)*CE.*-6E().*+-)*16>+11@*+F+'1+C1)I

I/8"+#(%&(>M..%M&<$&*(7$*71",>

9gI S*H-+4.?6-(*&(+()2)4(*B+.*C))4*.EC2'((),*=B'>B*166V.*+(*?6()4('+1*(-'?*A)4)-+('64I*HB'.*.(+().*O6-*$"
-).',)4('+1*,=)11'4A.5*+*-)+.64+C1)*O'AE-)*O6-*?)6?1)*26F)2)4(.*'.*$G*+--'F'4A*6-*1)+F'4A*'4*(B)*SJ*?)+V
+4,*"_*+--'F'4A*6-*1)+F'4A*'4*(B)*QJ*?)+VI*HB).)*O'AE-).*+-)*C+.),*64*H:Sl3*,+(+*O6-*.'2'1+-*-).',)4('+1
.'().I*[.'4A*(B)*.+2)*,+(+5*26,+1*.?1'(*,+(+*.B6=),*(B+(*+??-6P'2+()1@*""d*6O*(B).)*26F)2)4(.*=6E1,
'4F61F)*+*(-'?*2+,)*C@*+*>+-*,-'F)-I*HB'.*'4*(E-4*A'F).*O'AE-).*6O*!_*F)B'>1).*+--'F'4A*6-*1)+F'4A*'4*(B)*SJ
?)+V*+4,*!"*F)B'>1).*+--'F'4A*6-*1)+F'4A*'4*(B)*QJ*?)+V5*C6(B*6O*=B'>B*+-)*C)16=*(B)*?-6?6.),*?-6F'.'64
6O*8"*>+-*?+-V'4A*.?+>).I*HB)*H-+4.?6-(*&(+()2)4(*A6).*64*(6*+,F'.)*(B+(*(B)*>622)->'+1*E4'(*'.*+4>'11+-@
+4,*+.*.E>B*'.*46(*1'V)1@*(6*-).E1(*'4*+4@*?)+V*B6E-*F)B'>1)*(-'?.I*DOO'>)-.*'4*H-+4.?6-(+('64*B+F)*+,F'.),
(B+(*4)'(B)-*(B)*-).',)4('+1*6-*S9*E.)*='11*1)+,*(6*.'A4'O'>+4(*+,,'('64+1*'2?+>(*64*(B)*16>+1*B'AB=+@
4)(=6-VI

6".(8".2$&*

9_I HB)*+??1'>+('64*?-6?6.).*8"*>+-*?+-V'4A*.?+>).*O6-*(B)*-).',)4('+1*O1+(.*16>+(),*='(B'4*(B)*C+.)2)4(I
S>>)..*(6*(B)*C+.)2)4(*>+-*?+-V*='11*C)*?-6F',),*O-62*0+12*3+4)*O-62*+*4)=*F)B'>E1+-*+>>)..*?6'4(*(6
(B)*46-(B)-4*)4,*6O*(B)*.'()I*HB)*)P'.('4A*F)B'>E1+-*+>>)..*(6*(B)*.6E(B)-4*)4,*6O*(B)*.'()*='11*C)
-),E4,+4(*+4,*C-6EAB(*C+>V*(6*V)-C*+4,*>B+44)1I*HB)*=6-V.*(6*(B)*?-6?6.),*+4,*)P'.('4A*F)B'>E1+-
+>>)..).*'.*='11*C)*.)>E-),*+.*?+-(*6O*+*>64,'('64*(6*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*?1+44'4A*>64.)4(I

9XI <+-*?+-V'4A*.(+4,+-,.*O6-*-).',)4('+1*,)F)16?2)4(*+-)*.)(*6E(*'4*Q&!9*6O*(B)*[NQ]8%%9I*S*.(-'>()-
.(+4,+-,*>+4*C)*+??1'),*=B)4*.'().*1')*='(B'4*+*<Qr*+4,*B+F)*A66,*QHS3*-+('4A.5*=B)-)C@*!]+4,]8]C),
,=)11'4A.*>+4*C)*?)-2'((),*E?*(6*%Ig*>+-*.?+>).*)+>B5*+4,*"]C),*,=)11'4A.*>+4*C)*?)-2'((),*E?*(6*!I8*>+-
.?+>).I*HB)*+C6F)*.(+4,+-,.*A'F)*+*>62C'4),*2+P'2E2*?-6F'.'64*6O*E?*(6*98I!*>+-*.?+>).5*.6*(B)
?-6?6.),*?-6F'.'64*6O*8"*>+-*.?+>).*='11*C)*='(B'4*.(+4,+-,.I

$%I R6=)F)-5*(B)*>+-*?+-V'4A*?-6F'.'64*O+11.*.62)*=+@*C)16=*(B)*2+P'2E2*.(+4,+-,*+4,*'4*(B).)
>'->E2.(+4>).*Q61'>@*H:78"*-)\E'-).*>64.',)-+('64*(6*C)*A'F)4*(6*(B)*'2?+>(*6O*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(
64].(-))(*?+-V'4AI*Z4*(B'.*-).?)>(5*0+12*3+4)*'.*+*,'.(-'CE(6-*-6+,*+4,*CE.*-6E()5*.6*'.*E4+C1)*(6*.+O)1@
+>>6226,+()*?+-V'4A*+164A*(B)*O-64(+A)I**H6*2'('A+()*+A+'4.(*(B)*.'A4'O'>+4(*?6()4('+1*O6-*6F)-.?'11
?+-V'4A5*+*>+-]O-))*T?)-2'(]O-))U*+A-))2)4(*='11*C)*.6EAB(5*-)26F'4A*(B)*-'AB(*6O*OE(E-)*-).',)4(.*(6
64].(-))(*?+-V'4A*?)-2'(.I*HB'.*='11*C)*.)>E-),*='(B'4*(B)*&)>('64*!%G*SA-))2)4(*O6-*(B)*.'()I

$!I* HB-))*.?+>).*B+F)*C))4*.?)>'O'>+11@*,).'A4),*O6-*E.)*C@*,'.+C1),*,-'F)-.5*=B'>B*+(*26-)*(B+4*!%d*6O*(B)
(6(+1*?-6F'.'64*>62?1').*='(B*?+-V'4A*.(+4,+-,*Q&!$*'4*4E2)-'>+1*()-2.I**HB)*B)'AB(*6O*(B)*>)'1'4A*='(B'4
(B)*C+.)2)4(*B+.*C))4*'4>-)+.),*(6*+*>1)+-+4>)*B)'AB(*6O*8IG2*=B'>B*='11*+116=*+>>)..*(6*+11*,'.+C1),
,-'F)-.I

Page 39



$8I HB)*S9*E.)*+((-+>(.*!*>+-*?+-V'4A*.?+>)*?)-*E?*(6*9%%.\2I*HB)*?-6?6.),*O166-*+-)+*6O*(B)-)O6-)*+((-+>(.
64)*>+-*?+-V'4A*.?+>)*O6-*(B)*S9*E.)I*76*>+-*?+-V'4A*'.*?-6?6.),*O6-*(B)*S9*E.)I*76*6CW)>('64.*B+F)
C))4*-+'.),*(6*(B)*+C.)4>)*6O*64*.'()*>+-*?+-V'4A*O6-*(B)*S9*E.)*C@*@6E-*6OO'>)-.*'4*H-+4.?6-(+('64I*Z(
.B6E1,*C)*46(),*(B+(*(B'.*O+>'1'(@*='11*?-),62'4+4(1@*.)-F)*(B)*16>+1*>622E4'(@*+4,*'.*16>+(),*='(B'4*+4
+-)+*6O*F)-@*A66,*+>>)..'C'1'(@*TQHS3*$UI

$"I HB-))*6O*(B)*>+-*?+-V'4A*.?+>).*='11*C)*?-6F',),*='(B )1)>(-'>*F)B'>1)*>B+-A'4A*?6'4(.*Tfl<QU*+4,*+
OE-(B)-*"*.?+>).*='11*C)*?-6F',),*='(B*?+..'F)*?-6F'.'64I*0B'1.(*(B'.*'.*1)..*(B+4*(B)*-)>622)4,),
?-6?6-('64*+.*.)(*6E(*='(B'4*(B)*364,64*Q1+4*T8%d*6O*(B)*>+-*?+-V'4A*.?+>).*(6*?-6F',)*+>('F)*?-6F'.'64
+4,*+*OE-(B)-*8%d*6O*.?+>).*(6*?-6F',)*?+..'F)*?-6F'.'64U5*(B)*?-6?6.),*+26E4(*'.*>64.',)-),
+??-6?-'+()*O6-*(B'.*.'m)*6O*,)F)16?2)4(I

G0.F$+$&*

$9I DOO'>)-.*'4*H-+4.?6-(+('64*B+F)*+,F'.),*(B+(*+4@*.)-F'>'4A*O-62*0+12*3+4)*>6E1,*46(*C)*.E??6-(),5*O6-
(=6*-)+.64.I*M'-.(1@*,E)*(6*(B)*16+,'4A*-).(-'>('64.*=B'>B*B+F)*C))4*?E(*'4*?1+>)*.?)>'O'>+11@*(6*?-)F)4(
F)B'>1).*.(6??'4A*)F)4*O6-*+*.B6-(*('2)*64*+*CE.@*N'.(-'CE(6-*-6+,I*&)>64,1@5*(B)*?-).)4>)*6O*+
?),).(-'+4*-)OEA)*+,W+>)4(*(6*(B)*.'()*O-64(+A)*2)+4.*(B+(*+4@*F)B'>1).*.(6??'4A*64*0+12*3+4)*'4*(B'.
16>+('64*-'.V*.'A4'O'>+4(1@*6C.(-E>('4A*(B)*B'AB=+@5=B'>B*'.*+*364,64*N'.(-'CE(6-*:6+,*+4,*?+-(*6O*(B)
364,64*cE.*Q-'6-'(@*7)(=6-VI

$$I H6*+,,-)..*(B).)*>64>)-4.*+2)4,),*?1+4.*B+F)*C))4*-)>)'F),*=B'>B*B+F)*'4>1E,),*+*jH-+4.'(j*.'m),
.)-F'>'4A*C+@*='(B'4*(B)*C+.)2)4(*>+-*?+-V*O6-*E.)*C@*(B)*S9*E.)I*S*.E??6-('4A*.(+()2)4(*64*(B)
.)-F'>'4A*+--+4A)2)4(.*B+.*+1.6*C))4*.EC2'((),*=B'>B*.(+().*(B+(*+11*,)1'F)-').*'4>1E,'4A*V)A.*='11*C)
.)-F),*C@*(-+4.'(*6-*.2+11)-*.'m),*F)B'>1).5*+4,*(B+(*(B'.*>+4*C)*+>B')F),*C@*C-)=)-').*=B6*,)1'F)-*(6
>64.(-+'4),*.'().*='(B'4*364,64*E.'4A*.2+11)-*F)B'>1).I*Z(*'.*-)>622)4,),*(B+(*+*,)1'F)-@*L*.)-F'>'4A*?1+4
'.*>64,'('64),*(6*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*>64.)4(I

B0RM>0(R"+$'$#$0>

$GI :)OE.)*+4,*-)>@>1'4A*.(6-+A)*O+>'1'(').*O6-*(B)*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*='11*C)*.(6-),*='(B'4*(=6*2+'4*16>+('64.5*(B)
O'-.(5*2+'4*64)*64*(B)*O-64(*6O*(B)*?-6?6.),*CE'1,'4A*CE(*+1.6*='(B*+*.)>64,*O+>'1'(@*.)-F'4A*(B)*>6-)*+(*(B)
-)+-*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4A5*.'A4'O'>+4(1@*OE-(B)-*O-62*(B)*0+12*3+4)*O-64(+A)I*HB)*,'.(+4>)*O-62*(B)*-)+-*C'4
.(6-)*(6*(B)*.'()*O-64(+A)*'.*6F)-*$%2I*S*2+4+A)2)4(*>62?+4@*='11*C)*).(+C1'.B),*O6-*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(
='11*C-'4A*(B)*C'4.*O-62*(B)*-)+-*6O*(B)*.'()*(6*+*>611)>('64*?6'4(*>16.)*(6*(B)*O-64(*C'4*.(6-)I*HB'.*='11*(B)4
2)+4*(B+(*0+.()*<611)>('64*&(+OO*641@*4)),*(6*(+V)*(B)*C'4.*E?*(6*!%2*64(6*(B)*0+12*3+4)*O-64(+A)I*HB)
2+4+A)2)4(*+--+4A)2)4(.*+-)*-)>622)4,),*(6*C)*.)>E-),*+.*?+-(*6O*+*>64,'('64*(6*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A
?1+44'4A*>64.)4(I**c6(B*C'4*.(6-).*B+F)*.EOO'>')4(*>+?+>'(@*(6*+>>6226,+()*-)OE.)*+4,*-)>@>1'4A*.(6-+A)
-)\E'-)2)4(.*+.*.)(*6E(*'4*c-)4(^.*0+.()*<611)>('64*&(-+()A@I

$gI :)OE.)*+4,*-)>@>1'4A*O+>'1'(').*O6-*(B)*S9*E.)*='11*C)*16>+(),*='(B'4*(B)*C+.)2)4(*='(B*+*A66,.*1'O(*+116='4A
+>>)..*(6*A-6E4,*1)F)1I*S.*?)-*(B)*)P'.('4A*.'(E+('645*+*?-'F+()*6?)-+(6-*='11*>611)>(*(B)*-)OE.)*64*+4
+??-6?-'+()*C+.'.*(6*C)*+A-)),*='(B*(B)*6?)-+(6-*6O*(B)*S9*E.)I

$_I HB)*-)OE.)*F)B'>1).*='11*.(6?*64*(B)*?EC1'>*B'AB=+@*O6-*.B6-(*?)-'6,*(6*?'>V*E?*-)OE.)I*S*?1+4*B+.*C))4
.EC2'((),*=B'>B*,)264.(-+().*(B+(*(B)-)*'.*-662*C)(=))4*(B)*?+-V),*-)OE.)*F)B'>1).*+4,*(B)*?),).(-'+4
-)OEA)*(6*+116=*O6-*+*CE.*(6*.+O)1@*?+..I*Y'F)4*(B+(*.E>B*F)B'>1).*='11*641@*?+-V*'4*(B'.*16>+('64*C-')O1@*+4,
64*+4*'4O-)\E)4(*C+.'.5*.E>B*+--+4A)2)4(*'.*>64.',)-),*+>>)?(+C1)I

6,+'0(8".2$&*

$XI*&)>E-)*+4,*>6F)-),*>@>1)*?+-V'4A*'.*?-6F',),*+(*.)F)-+1*?6'4(.*+-6E4,*(B)*.'()5*'4>1E,'4A*!9*.?+>).*+(
(B)*-)+-*>6-)5*+4,*98*.?+>).*'4*(B)*C+.)2)4(*>+-*?+-VI*HB'.*OE1O'1.*(B)*Q&!G*-)\E'-)2)4(*O6-*+(*1)+.(*!
.?+>)*?)-*,=)11'4A*+4,*'.*=)1>62),*(B)-)O6-)I*HB)*O6E-*+,,'('64+1*>@>1)*.?+>).*>+4*C)*E.),*C@*.(+OO*+(
(B)*>622)->'+1*?-)2'.).I

D."F0'()'"&

G%I* Z4*1'4)*='(B*(B)*jHO3*H-+F)1*Q1+44'4A*YE',+4>)*76F)2C)-*8%!"j*'(*'.*-)>622)4,),*(B+(*+*H-+F)1*Q1+4
M-+2)=6-V*'.*.)>E-),*+.*?+-(*6O*(B)*&)>('64*!%G*SA-))2)4(*O6-*(B)*-).',)4('+1*,)F)16?2)4(*+.*'(
'4F61F).*6F)-*$%*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.I*HB)*H-+F)1*Q1+4*&(+()2)4(*.B6E1,*',)4('O@*(B)*?EC1'>*(-+4.?6-(*1'4V.*(B+(
+-)*+>>)..'C1)*O-62*(B)*.'()*+4,*.B6E1,*C)*+..)..),*E.'4A*(B)*SHH-cEHf*(661*O6-*AE',+4>)I

Page 40



G^<%2$32O$1$%Y

G!I*S>B')F'4A* .E.(+'4+C1)*,)F)16?2)4(* '.*)..)4('+1* (6* >1'2+()* >B+4A)*2'('A+('64*+4,*+,+?(+('64I*HB)*26.(
-)>)4(* -)1)F+4(* ?61'>@* O-+2)=6-V* '4>1E,).* c-)4(q.* +,6?(),* <6-)* &(-+()A@* 8%!%* ?61'>@* <Q!X L.0&#
G#."#0*$+(6'$/"#0(67"&*0(K$#$*"#$%&("&<(S<"8#"#$%&(K0">M.0>*+4,*(B)*Y3Sq.*364,64*Q1+4*8%!!*?61'>').
='(B'4*<B+?()-*M'F) ;%&<%&c>(B0>8%&>0(#%(6'$/"#0(67"&*0I

6%/8'$"&+0(1$#7(L.0&#(8%'$+$0>

G8I*Z4* .E??6-(* 6O* (B)* 6CW)>('F)* 6O* .+('.O@'4A* <6-)* &(-+()A@* ?61'>@* <Q!X L.0&#( G#."#0*$+( 6'$/"#0( 67"&*0
K$#$*"#$%&("&<(S<"8#"#$%& J)+.E-).5*+*<6,)*6O*&E.(+'4+C1)*R62).*Q-)*S..)..2)4(*B+.*C))4*.EC2'((),
?-),'>('4A*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*=6E1,*+>B')F)*+*.>6-)*6O*G$I"8*=B'>B*)P>)),.*(B)*2'4'2E2*-)\E'-)2)4(*O6-
<6,)*3)F)1*"5*?-6F','4A*O1)P'C'1'(@*='(B'4*(B)*,).'A4*.B6E1,*>-),'(.*C)*16.(*(B-6EAB*(B)*,)(+'1),*,).'A4*+4,
>64.(-E>('64*?-6>)..I**HB'.*'.*(6*C)*.)>E-),*+.*?+-(*6O*(B)*.)>('64*!%G*+A-))2)4(I

G"I*c-)4(q.*[NQ*8%%9*?61'>@*cf!8*+4,*&QY!X GM>#"$&"Q'0(\0>$*&J(6%&>#.M+#$%&(b()%''M#$%&(6%&#.%'* 8%%"
-)\E'-)* (B)* .EC2'..'64* 6O* +* &E.(+'4+C1)* N)F)16?2)4(* <B)>V1'.(`* (B)* +??1'>+('64* '.* .E??6-(),* C@* +
>62?1)(),* c-)4(* &E.(+'4+C1)* N)F)16?2)4(* <B)>V1'.(* =B'>B* ,)264.(-+().* +* .>6-)* 6O* 9_I9d* >+4* C)
+>B')F),I*0B'1.(*(B'.*.>6-)*O+11.*2+-A'4+11@*.B6-(*6O*$%d5*'(*'.*>64.',)-),*(B+(*A'F)4*(B+(*(B)*.>B)2)*='11
+>B')F)*<6,)*O6-*&E.(+'4+C1)*R62).*3)F)1*"*+4,*9%d*>+-C64*-),E>('64*6F)-*cE'1,'4A*:)AE1+('64.*8%!%5
(B+(*(B'.*.B6-(O+11*'.*46(*.EOO'>')4(*(6*WE.('O@*=+--+4('4A*+*-)+.64*O6-*-)OE.+1I*HB)*&E.(+'4+C1)*N)F)16?2)4(
<B)>V1'.(*'.*(6*C)*.)>E-),*+.*?+-(*6O*(B)*.)>('64*!%G*+A-))2)4(I

G9I*Z4*-).?)>(*6O*c-)4(q.*.E.(+'4+C'1'(@*?61'>').5*(B)*?-6?6.+1*'.*>64.',)-),*+>>)?(+C1)I

6%/8'$"&+0(1$#7(;%&<%&()'"&(3455

G$I*HB)*.>B)2)*'4>1E,).*2)+.E-).*(6*2'4'2'.)*(B)*'2?+>(*6O*(B'.*?-6?6.+1*645*+4,*2'('A+()*O6-*(B)*)OO)>(.*6O5
>1'2+()*>B+4A)*+4,*@6E-*6OO'>)-.*>64.',)-*(B)*?-6?6.+1*(6*C)*'4*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)*)4)-A@*B')-+->B@*+.
-)\E'-),*C@*364,64*Q1+4*8%!!*?61'>@*$I8 K$&$/$>$&*(+".Q%&(<$%[$<0(0/$>>$%&>*?+-(*T+U/* T'U*C)* 1)+4/*E.)
1)..*)4)-A@`*T''U*C)*>1)+4/*.E??1@*)4)-A@*)OO'>')4(1@`*T'''U*C)*A-))4/*E.)*-)4)=+C1)*)4)-A@I

GGI*HB)*+??1'>+('64*'.*.E??6-(),*C@*+4*f4)-A@*&(-+()A@*O6-*(B)*7)=*cE'1,*S44)PI*Z4*.E22+-@5*(B)*?-6?6.+1
2))(.*(B)*>-'()-'+*6O*364,64*Q1+4*?61'>@*$I8*O6-*9%d*'2?-6F)2)4(*64*8%!%*cE'1,'4A*:)AE1+('64.I**S*(6(+1
-),E>('64*6O*9!IXd*'.*?-6?6.),I

! 3)+4*2)+.E-).

* * HB)*,)F)16?2)4(*='11*C)*>64.(-E>(),*(6*2))(*(B)*Y6F)-42)4(q.*Q+-(*3*8%!"*?-6?6.+1*O6-*(B)*Z4()-'2
M+C-'>* f4)-A@* fOO'>')4>@* &(+4,+-,.I* HB'.* ='11* C)* +>B')F),* C@* (B)* +--+4A)2)4(* 6O* (B)* CE'1,'4A
C)(=))4*O6E-*+4,*()4*.(6-)@.*2'('A+('4A*B)+(*16..*(B-6EAB*'(.*1+@6E(*+4,*,)4.'(@*?-6O'1)I*0+11.5*O166-.
+4,* -66O.* ='11* B+F)* []F+1E).* (B+(* )P>)),* (B)* 2'4'2E2* -)\E'-),* E4,)-* cE'1,'4A* :)AE1+('64.5
(6A)(B)-*='(B*'2?-6F),*?)-O6-2+4>)*(6*='4,6=.*+4,*)P()-4+1*,66-.I*

! <1)+4*2)+.E-).

HB)* ?-6?6.+1*='11* '4>6-?6-+()* +* CE'1,'4A* .>+1)* >622E4+1* B)+('4A* .@.()2I* HB)*<RQ*?1+4(*='11* C)
>644)>(),*('*+*1+-A)*(B)-2+1*.(6-)*+4,*C+>V),*E?*C@*>64F)4('64+1*A+.*C6'1)-.I*R)+(*+4,*B6(*=+()-
='11*C)*,)1'F)-),*(6*)+>B*E4'(*F'+*'4,'-)>(*R)+(*Z4()-O+>)*[4'(.I*HB)*.@.()2*='11*+1.6*A)4)-+()*'(.*6=4
)1)>(-'>'(@5*='(B*+4@*.E-?1E.*C)'4A*.61,*C+>V*(6*(B)*A-',I*

! Y-))4*2)+.E-).

HB)*.>B)2)*?-6?6.).*(6*'4.(+11*8%V0?*6O*.61+-*QB6(6F61(+'>*Q+4)1.*16>+(),*64*(B)*E4.B+,),*+-)+.
6O*(B)*-66OI*

GgI*Z(* '.* -)>622)4,),* (B+(* (B)* f4)-A@* &(-+()A@* +4,* (B)* -)\E'-)2)4(* (6* +>B')F)* +* 2'4'2E2* 6O* 9%d
'2?-6F)2)4(*64*8%!%*-)AE1+('64.*'.*.)>E-),*+.*?+-(*6O*(B)*&)>('64*!%G*SA-))2)4(I

U$"W$_&*<$%Y'23W'F*&&<

S*H-))*&E-F)@*+4,*S-C6-'>E1(E-+1*Z2?1'>+('64.*S..)..2)4(*B+.*C))4*.EC2'((),*=B'>B*',)4('O').*(-)).*='(B'4
(B)*.'()*(6*C)*-)(+'4),*+4,*(B6.)*(6*C)*-)26F),5*(6A)(B)-*='(B*(-))*?-6()>('64*?1+4.*O6-*)P'.('4A*(-)).*C6(B

Page 41



='(B'4*(B)*.'()*+4,*6E(.',)*6O*(B)*.'()*,E-'4A*(B)*>64.(-E>('64*6O*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(I

G_I HB)*-+'1=+@*)2C+4V2)4(*+,W6'4'4A*(B)*.'()*'.*>1+..'O'),*+. &'()*6O*c6-6EAB*TY-+,)*!U*7+(E-)
<64.)-F+('64*Z2?6-(+4>)I*S4*f>616A'>+1*S..)..2)4(*B+.*C))4*.EC2'((),*='(B*(B)*+??1'>+('64*=B'>B
>64>1E,).*(B+(*(B)*.'()*'.*6O*1'((1)*)>616A'>+1*F+1E)I*Z(*,6).*B6=)F)-*-)>622)4,*+*4E2C)-*6O*2)+.E-).*(6
?-6()>(*(B)*+,W6'4'4A*+4,*'2?-6F)*(B)*C'6,'F)-.'(@*6O*(B)*.'()*=B'>B*+-)*.E22+-'.),*C)16=/

! S??1'>+4(*(6*'2?1)2)4(*C).(*?-+>('>)*2)+.E-).*O6-*(B)*>64.(-E>('64*'4,E.(-@*+4,*+,B)-)4>)*(6
(B)*f4F'-642)4(*SA)4>@q.*Q611E('64*Q-)F)4('64*YE',+4>)*(6*-),E>)*(B)*-'.V*6O*?611E('64*)F)4(.
+4,*>64(+2'4+(),*-E4]6OO*O-62*(B)*.'()*64(6*(B)*-+'1=+@*)2C+4V2)4(*,E-'4A*(B)*>64.(-E>('64*s
(B'.*-)\E'-)2)4(*='11*C)*,-+=4*(6*(B)*+??1'>+4(*+(()4('64*C@*+4*'4O6-2+('F)I

! 3+4,.>+?)*&(-+()A@*(6*'4>6-?6-+()*4+('F)*.?)>').*6O*16>+1*?-6F)4+4>)5*?+-('>E1+-*+164A*.6E(B)-4
C6E4,+-@*6O*.'()5*(6A)(B)-*='(B*+??-6?-'+()*2)(B6,*6O**-)26F+1*6O*&46=C)--@*+4,*cE(()-O1@
cE.B#cE,,1)'+*T>+(+16AE),*'4*364,64*+.*+4*'4F+.'F)*.?)>').U*s*(B'.*='11*C)*.)>E-),*+.*?+-(*6O*+
>64,'('64*(6*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*?1+44'4A*>64.)4(I

! :)26F+1*6O*+4@*(-)).*64*.'()*(6*C)*>+--'),*6E(*6E(.',)*6O*C'-,*4).('4A*.)+.64I*]*(B'.*='11*C)
.)>E-),*+.*?+-(*6O*+*>64,'('64*(6*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*?1+44'4A*>64.)4(I

! Q-6F'.'64*6O*O6E-*C+(*C6P).*+4,*O6E-*C'-,*C6P).*64*)P'.('4A*(-)).*6-*+*&>B=)A1)-*!&Q*&?+--6=
H)--+>)*+((+>B),*(6*(B)*4)=*CE'1,'4A*(6*)4B+4>)*6??6-(E4'(').*O6-*C+(*+4,*C'-,*.?)>').*] (B'.*='11
C)*.)>E-),*+.*?+-(*6O*+*>64,'('64*(6*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*?1+44'4A*>64.)4(I

=3_$*"3#&3%21'8"3<$W&*2%$"3

S$.(PM"'$#,

C_Y S'-*iE+1'(@*S..)..2)4(.*B+F)*C))4*.EC2'((),*='(B*(B)*+??1'>+('64I*h6E-*6OO'>)-.*'4*f4F'-642)4(+1*R)+1(B
B+F)*-)F')=),*(B).)*,6>E2)4(.*+4,*+,F'.)*(B+(*.ECW)>(*(6*+??-6?-'+()*2'('A+('645*(B)*?-6?6.),*<RQ*'.
46(*>64.',)-),*(6*+,F)-.)1@*'2?+>(*E?64*+'-*\E+1'(@*'4*(B)*16>+1'(@I*HB)@*B+F)*-)>622)4,),*(B+(*,)(+'1.
+-)*.)>E-),*+.*?+-(*6O*?1+44'4A*>64,'('64.I

6%&#"/$&"#0<('"&<

g%I S*>64(+2'4+(),*1+4,*'4F).('A+('64*-)?6-(*B+.*C))4*.EC2'((),*=B'>B*B+.*',)4('O'),*>64(+2'4+('64*='(B'4
(B)*.'()I*HB)*-)?6-(*A6).*64(6*?-6?6.)*-)2),'+('64*2)+.E-).I*h6E-*6OO'>)-.*'4*)4F'-642)4(+1*B)+1(B*B+F)
-)F')=),*(B)*-)?6-(*+4,*B+F)*+,F'.),*(B+(*(B)*2'('A+('64*2)+.E-).*+-)*+>>)?(+C1)I*HB)@*B+F)*+,F'.),
(B+(*+*>64,'('64*.B6E1,*C)*.)>E-),*(6*+4@*?1+44'4A*>64,'('64*-)\E'-'4A*(B)*-)2),'+('64*2)+.E-).*(6*C)
>+--'),*6E(*'4*OE11*+4,*+*F)-'O'>+('64*-)?6-(*(6*.EC.)\E)4(1@*C)*.EC2'((),*(6*(B)*16>+1*?1+44'4A*+E(B6-'(@*O6-
+??-6F+1I

E%9&*'#2%%&*<

;%&<%&(Z&<0.*.%M&<

g!I 364,64*[4,)-A-6E4,*B+F)*+,F'.),*(B+(*(B)@*,6*46(*B+F)*6CW)>('64.*'4*?-'4>'?1)*(6*(B)*.>B)2)*CE(*B+F)
-)\E).(),*(B+(*>64,'('64.*+-)*+((+>B),*(6*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*?1+44'4A*>64.)4(5*(6*)4.E-)*(B+(*(B)
)2C+4V2)4(*+164A*(B)*-+'1=+@*1'4)*+4,*-+'1=+@*'4O-+.(-E>(E-)*'.*46(*+,F)-.)1@*+OO)>(),*,E-'4A*(B)*CE'1,I
HB)*-)>622)4,),*>64,'('64*='11*C)*'4>1E,),*+.*?+-(*6O*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*?1+44'4A*>64.)4(I

S.+7"0%'%*$+"'(+%&>$<0."#$%&>

E3Y S4*+->B+)616A'>+1*,).V*C+.),*+..)..2)4(*B+.*C))4*.EC2'((),*=B'>B*>64>1E,).*(B+(*(B)*.'()*B+.*+*16=
+->B+)616A'>+1*?6()4('+1*O6-*+11*?+.(*?)-'6,*6O*BE2*+>('F'(@5*+4,*(B+(*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*'.*E41'V)1@*(6*B+F)*+4
+->B+)616A'>+1*'2?+>(I*HB)*-)?6-(*-)>622)4,.*(B+(*46*OE-(B)-*2'('A+('64*2)+.E-).*+-)*?-6?6.),I*HB)
+..)..2)4(*B+.*C))4*-)F')=),*C@*(B)*Y-)+()-*364,64*S->B+)616A'>+1*S,F'.6-@*&)-F'>)*T?+-(*6O*f4A1'.B
R)-'(+A)U*=B'>B*+A-))*='(B*(B)*-)>622)4,+('64*(B+(*46*OE-(B)-*2'('A+('64*2)+.E-).*+-)*-)\E'-),I

L">0/0&#(+%&>#.M+#$%&

E9Y N)(+'1.*6O*(B)*>64.(-E>('64*6O*(B)*C+.)2)4(*>+-*?+-V*(+V'4A*64*C6+-,*(B)*AE',+4>)*+.*.)(*6E(*'4*c-)4(^.

Page 42



c+.)2)4(*Q-+>('>)*YE',)*B+.*C))4*.EC2'((),I*HB'.*'4>1E,).*+*>64(+2'4+('64*.(-+()A@5*>64.(-E>('64
.(-+()A@*+4,*,-+'4+A)*.(-+()A@I*Z(*'.*-)>622)4,),*(B+(*,)(+'1.*6O*=B))1*=+.B*O+>'1'(').*='(B'4*(B)*.'()*+-)
>64,'('64),*+.*?+-(*6O*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*?1+44'4A*>64.)4(I*HB)*+??1'>+4(*='11*C)*-)\E'-),*6*)4()-*'4(6*(B)
<64.',)-+()*<64(-+>(6-.*&>B)2)*+.*?+-(*6O*(B)*&)>('64*!%G*SA-))2)4(*+4,*B+.*>64O'-2),*(B+(*+*Q+-(@
0+11*SA-))2)4(*='11*C)*)4()-),*'4(6*='(B*76I*!!8*0+12*3+4)I*HB)*+??1'>+4(*='11*C)*-)2'4,),*6O*(B)'-
-)\E'-)2)4(.*E4,)-*(B)*Q+-(@*0+11*S>(*+.*+4*'4O6-2+('F)*(6*+4@*O6-(B>62'4A*>64.)4(I

GM>#"$&"Q'0(Z.Q"&(\."$&"*0(G,>#0/(TGZ\>V

E?Y HB+2).*0+()-*B+.*+,F'.),*(B+(*(B)*O6116='4A*'4'('+1*'4F).('A+('645**(B)-)*'.*+4*'4+C'1'(@*6O*(B)*)P'.('4A
=+.()=+()-*'4O-+.(-E>(E-)*(6*+>>6226,+()*(B)*4)),.*6O*(B'.*+??1'>+('64I*HB+2).*0+()-*'.*>64>)-4),
+C6E(*(B)*'4>-)+.)*'4*>62C'4),*O16=*O-62*(B'.*.'()*+4,*'4*?+-('>E1+-*.E-O+>)*=+()-*O16=.*+4,*(B)*+OO)>(
OE-(B)-*,6=4*(B)*>+(>B2)4(*'4*(B)*<6E4()-.*<-))V*+-)+I*HB)'-*?-)O)--),*6?('64*=6E1,*C)*O6-*+11*.E-O+>)
=+()-*(6*C)*,'.?6.),*6O*64*.'()*E.'4A*&[N.*+.*?)-*?61'>@*$I!"*6O*(B)*364,64*?1+4I*&[N.*+-)*,).'A4),*(6
-),E>)*(B)*?6()4('+1*'2?+>(*6O*4)=*+4,*)P'.('4A*,)F)16?2)4(.*='(B*-).?)>(*(6*.E-O+>)*=+()-*,-+'4+A)
,'.>B+-A)I*HB)@*+'2*(6*-)?1'>+()*4+(E-+1*.@.()2.*C@*,-+'4'4A*+=+@*.E-O+>)*=+()-*-E4*6OO*(B-6EAB
>611)>('645*.(6-+A)*+4,*>1)+4'4A*C)O6-)*+116='4A*'(*(6*C)*-)1)+.),*.16=1@*C+>V*'4(6*(B)*)4F'-642)4(5*(BE.
-),E>'4A*O166,'4A*O-62*>64F)4('64+1*,-+'4+A)*.@.()2.I*&[N.*>+4*E.)*()>B4'\E).*.E>B*+.*?)-2)+C1)
?+F'4A*+4,*A-))4*-66O.I

g$I Z4*-).?64.)*(6*(B)*>64>)-4.*-+'.),*C@*HB+2).*0+()-*6OO'>)-.*>+4*+,F'.)*(B+(*(B)*.'()*>E--)4(1@*>64(+'4.
B+-,.(+4,'4A*+>-6..*(B)*.'()*+4,*(B+(*+*1+-A)*?-6?6-('64*6O*(B)*B+-,.(+4,'4A*='11*C)*-)?1+>),*='(B*.6O(
1+4,.>+?'4AI*Z4O'1(-+('64*'.*46(*?6..'C1)*,E)*(6*364,64*>1+@I*HB)*+A)4(*B+.*(B)-)O6-)*+,F'.),*(B+(*(B)@*='11
C)*O6116='4A*(B)*364,64*Q1+4*+??-6+>B*6O*+(()4E+('4A*-+'4=+()-*C@*.(6-'4A*'4*(+4V.*O6-*A-+,E+1*-)1)+.)*(6
+*=+()->6E-.)I*HB)*.>B)2)*+1.6*?-6?6.'4A*+*A-))4*-66OI*DF)-+11*(B)*.>B)2)*'.*+'2'4A*(6*-),E>)*.E-O+>)
-E4]6OO*C@*$%dI*Z(*'.*+1.6*-)>622)4,),*(B+(*?)-2)+C1)*?+F'4A*.@.()2*'.*E.),*O6-*+-)+.*6O*B+-,.(+4,'4AI

G#"#0/0&#(%R(6%//M&$#,(I&F%'F0/0&#

gGI Z(*.B6E1,*C)*46(),*(B+(*+.*(B)*.>B)2)*?-6?6.).*E4,)-*8%%*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*(B)-)*'.*46*.(+(E(6-@
-)\E'-)2)4(*O6-*(B)*+??1'>+4(*(6*)4A+A)*'4*?-)]+??1'>+('64*,'.>E..'64.*='(B*(B)*?EC1'>I*7)F)-(B)1)..5*+
&(+()2)4(*6O*<622E4'(@*Z4F61F)2)4(*B+.*C))4*.EC2'((),*C@*(B)*+??1'>+4(*(B+(*.)(.*6E(*(B)*('2)O-+2).
O6-*?-)]+??1'>+('64*>64.E1(+('64*='(B*>6E4>'116-.*+4,*2)2C)-.*6O*(B)*?EC1'>*O6-*C6(B*8%!8*+??1'>+('64*+4,
(B)*>E--)4(*+??1'>+('64I*Q-'6-*(6*(B)*>E--)4(*+??1'>+('64*C)'4A*.EC2'((),*(B)*+??1'>+4(*=-6()*(6*6F)-*9%%%
16>+1*-).',)4(.5*)1)>(),*2)2C)-.*+4,*>622E4'(@*A-6E?.*+4,*+1.6*.)(*E?*+*?EC1'>*)PB'C'('64*'4*eE1@*8%!"I
S*>64.E1(+('64*=+.*+1.6*B)1,*F'+*+*=)C.'()*+4,*-).?64.).*=)-)*+4+1@.),*C)(=))4*eE1@*(6*&)?()2C)-
8%!"I*Z4*-).?64.)*(6*(B)*>64.E1(+('64*)F)4(.5*(B)*.>B)2)*=+.*+2)4,),*(6*'4>1E,)*+4*S9*E.)*64*(B)
A-6E4,*O166-*+4,*6??6-(E4'(@*O6-*cE.@*:+.>+1.*(6*>64('4E)*(6*E.)*(B)*4)=*CE'1,'4AI

(&<)"3<&'%"'"Ob&8%$"3<'*2$<&W

B*&2'"a'"Ob&8%$"3 (&<)"3<&
36..*6O*HB)*iE))4.CE-@*?EC1'>*B6E.)*+4,*cE.@
:+.>+1.*=B'>B*+-)*C6(B*'2?6-(+4(*16>+1*>622E4'(@
O+>'1'(').

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B.*!%*(6*!9*+C6F)

R)'AB(*6O*-)?1+>)2)4(*CE'1,'4A*(66*(+11*='(B*.E--6E4,'4A
+-)+*+4,*26,)-4*,).'A4*6E(*6O*V))?'4A*(B)*>B+-+>()-*6O
(B)*+-)+

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B.*!$*+4,*!G
+C6F)

:)?1+>)2)4(*CE'1,'4A*'.*'4+??-6?-'+()*+4,*,)(-+>(.
O-62*(B)*>B+-+>()-*6O*(B)*J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+
+4,*.)(('4A*6O*4)+-C@*B)-'(+A)*+..)(.*'4>1E,'4A
0'11).,)4*Y-))4*[4,)-A-6E4,*&(+('64

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B.*!$*+4,*!G
+C6F)

N)261'('64*6O*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B.*$*(6*X*+C6F)
N).'A4+('64*6O*?EC*+.*S..)(*6O*<622E4'(@*l+1E)
.B6E1,*-)\E'-).*'(.*?-6()>('64*+4,*.B6E1,*C)*+*2+()-'+1
?1+44'4A*>64.',)-+('64

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B*!8*+C6F)

36..*6O*)P'.('4A*?EC*='11*+OO)>(*(B)*=',)-*-)A)4)-+('64*6O
(B)*+-)+I*:)O)-)4>)*2+,)*(6*16..*6O*(B)*N)1'*64*0+12
3+4)*+4,*16..*6O*6(B)-*>622E4'(@*O+>'1'(').*'4>1E,'4A*(B)
&?6((),*N6A*QEC*+4,*0'11).,)4*3'C-+-@

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B.*!%*(6*!9
+C6F)I*Z(*'.*>64.',)-),*(B+(*(B)*4)=
,)F)16?2)4(*='11*C-'4A*+C6E(
'2?-6F)2)4(.*'4>1E,'4A*(6*(B)*.(-))(
O-64(+A)*+4,*2+@*B)1?*?-626()*=',)-
-)A)4)-+('64I

Page 43



:)?1+>)2)4(*>622E4'(@*.?+>)*='(B'4*(B)*4)=*CE'1,'4A
,6).*46(*+,)\E+()1@*>62?)4.+()*O6-*(B)*16..*6O*(B)
iE))4.CE-@*QEC*+4,*cE.@*:+.>+1.

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B*!"*+C6F)

3+>V*6O*-).',)4('+1*?+-V'4A*='11*1)+,*(6*OE-(B)-
>64A).('64*64*.E--6E4,'4A*-6+,.

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B*$%*+C6F)

HB)*.'()*'.*1+-A)*)46EAB*(6*C)*-),)F)16?),*=B'1.(
-)(+'4'4A*(B)*)P'.('4A*CE'1,'4A*O6-*E.)*C@*iE))4.CE-@
QEC*+4,*cE.@*:+.>+1.I*R6E.'4A*>+4*C)*?-6F',),
)1.)=B)-)*='(B'4*(B)*.'()I

DOO'>)-.*+-)*641@*+C1)*(6*>64.',)-*(B)
,)(+'1.*.EC2'((),*='(B'4*(B)*?1+44'4A
+??1'>+('64I*Z4*(B)*)F)4(*(B+(*+*?1+44'4A
+??1'>+('64*'.*.EC2'((),*O6-*+4*+1()-4+('F)
?-6?6.+15*'(*='11*C)*+..)..),*64*'(.
'4,'F',E+1*2)-'(.*B+F'4A*-)A+-,*(6*4+('64+15
-)A'64+1*+4,*16>+1*?1+4*?61'>').*+4,
AE',+4>)I

3+>V*6O*+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4A*='(B'4*(B)*.>B)2) Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*&)>('64*!%G*R)+,.*6O
H)-2.*+4,*?+-+A-+?B.*!X*+4,*8%*+C6F)

3+>V*6O*+>('F)*O-64(+A)*'4*-)?1+>)2)4(*CE'1,'4A Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B*!_*+C6F)
Z4+??-6?-'+()*2'P*6O*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.#1+>V*6O*O+2'1@*.'m),
E4'(.*T(B-))*C),-662.*6-*26-)U

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B.*8!*(6*8$*+C6F)

76*2)>B+4'.2*(6*)4.E-)*(B+(*(B)*-)?1+>)2)4(*O+>'1'(@*'.
6>>E?'),*C@*(B)*iE))4.CE-@*QEC*6-*cE.@*:+.>+1.5*6-
(B+(*?-6F'.'64*'.*2+,)*(6*O'4,*-)?1+>)2)4(
+>>6226,+('64*O6-*cE.@*:+.>+1.*,E-'4A*(B)*CE'1,
?)-'6,

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B*!"*+C6F)

N)F)16?)-*641@*'4()-).(),*'4*2+V'4A*+*?-6O'( HB'.*>+4*46(*C)*>64.',)-),*+.*?+-(*6O*(B)
+..)..2)4(*6O*(B'.*+??1'>+('64*(B6EAB
>64.',)-+('64*'.*A'F)4*(6*F'+C'1'(@*'4*()-2.
6O*+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4A*?-6F'.'64I

7)=*O1+(.*='11*C)*.61,*(6*6F)-.)).*'4F).(6-. HB)*.+1)*6O*2+-V)(*B6E.'4A*=6E1,*C)
6E(.',)*6O*(B)*-)2'(*6O*?1+44'4A*>64(-61I

Q-6?6.+1*(66*,)4.)#6F)-,)F)16?2)4(*6O*(B)*.'() Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B.*"8*(6*"9*+C6F)
36..*6O*?-'F+>@*(6*4)'ABC6E-'4A*?-6?)-('). Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B.*"$*+4,*"G

+C6F)
36..*6O*1'AB(*(6*4)'ABC6E-'4A*?-6?)-('). Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B.*"g*(6*"X*+C6F)
Z4.EOO'>')4(*'4O-+.(-E>(E-)*.E>B*+.*.>B661.*+4,*,6>(6-.
(6*.E??6-(*'4>-)+.),*B6E.'4A*'4*+-)+

HB)*.>B)2)*'.*1'+C1)*(6*?+@*c-)4(*<Z3I
HB'.*='11*OE4,*16>+1*'4O-+.(-E>(E-)I

S-)+*,6).*46(*4)),*+4@*26-)*B6E.'4AI*Q-6?6.+1.
.B6E1,*>64.',)-*(B)*-)E.)*6O*F+>+4(*?-6?)-(').

Q1+44'4A*?61'>').*)4>6E-+A)*(B)
,)F)16?2)4(*6O*4)=*B6E.'4A*'4
.E.(+'4+C1)*16>+('64I*HB)*.'()*C)'4A
16>+(),*6??6.'()*(B)*E4,)-A-6E4,*.(+('64
+4,*4)P(*(6*+*(6=4*>)4(-)*'.*>64.',)-),*(6
C)*+*.E.(+'4+C1)*16>+('64*(B+(*>+4
+>>6226,+()*4)=*B6E.'4AI

Q-6?6.+1*=6E1,*.)(*+*?-)>),)4(*O6-*.'2'1+-
,)F)16?2)4(.*'4*(B)*OE(E-)*'4>1E,'4A*(B)*,)261'('64*6O
6(B)-*CE'1,'4A.*='(B'4*(B)*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+

HB'.*+??1'>+('64*,6).*46(*.)(*+*?-)>),)4(
O6-*.'2'1+-*,)F)16?2)4(.*='(B'4*(B)
>64.)-F+('64*+-)+I*f+>B*+??1'>+('64*'.
>64.',)-),*64*'(.*'4,'F',E+1*2)-'(.*B+F'4A
-)A+-,*(6*?1+44'4A*?61'>').I

QEC1'>*>64.E1(+('64*C@*(B)*<6E4>'1*+4,*M+'-F')=*R62).
'4+,)\E+()

HB)*<6E4>'1*>+--'),*6E(*'(.*>64.E1(+('64*'4
+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*.(+(E(6-@*-)\E'-)2)4(.
+4,*(B)*AE',+4>)*+.*.)(*6E(*'4*&QY8
j<622)4('4A*64*+*Q1+44'4A*S??1'>+('64jI

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B*gG*+C6F)*'4
-).?64.)*(6*?-)]+??1'>+('64*>64.E1(+('64
>+--'),*6E(*C@*(B)*+??1'>+4(

Y-6E4,*O166-*.?+>)*>6E1,*-)2+'4*F+>+4(*O6-*+*4E2C)-
6O*@)+-.

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B*!"*+C6F)I

<+On#>622)->'+1*E4'(*='11*+,,*OE-(B)-*>62?)('('64*'4*(B)
+-)+*(B+(*='11*+,F)-.)1@*+OO)>(*6(B)-*>+O).*='(B'4*(B)
16>+1*+-)+*+4,*(B)*0'11).,)4*Y-))4*R'AB*&(-))(

<62?)('('64*'.*46(*+*2+()-'+1*?1+44'4A
>64.',)-+('64*+4,*(B)-)O6-)*>+4*46(*C)
>64.',)-),*+.*?+-(*6O*(B)*+..)..2)4(*6O
(B'.*+??1'>+('64I*Z(*.B6E1,*C)*46(),*(B+(
(B)-)*'.*+4*)P'.('4A*S9*E4'(*=B'>B*(B)

Page 44



+??1'>+('64*?-6?6.).*(6*-)?1+>)I
ZO*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64*'.*A-+4(),*O6-*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(5*+
.EC.)\E)4(*?1+44'4A*+??1'>+('64*>6E1,*C)*.EC2'((),
+4,*+??-6F),*O6-*+1()-4+('F)*E.).*64*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-5
6-*+4*+??-6F),*S"#S9*E.)*>6E1,*>B+4A)*(6*+4*S!#S8
='(B6E(*-)\E'-'4A*?1+44'4A*?)-2'..'64

HB)*E.)*6O*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*='11*C)
-).(-'>(),*(6*S9*E.)I*S4@*+1()-4+('F)*E.)
='11*-)\E'-)*(B)*C)4)O'(*6O*?1+44'4A
?)-2'..'64I

76*,),'>+(),*.)-F'>)*+-)+*O6-*,)1'F)-').*+4,*-)OE.)
F)B'>1).

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B.*$9*(6*$_
+C6F)I

[4F'+C1)*(6*B+F)*+*?EC*C)16=*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*+.*(B)-)
=6E1,*C)*(66*2+4@*-).(-'>(),*>64,'('64.*O6-*(B)*?EC*(6
6?)-+()*='(B'4

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B.*9%*(6*99
+C6F)I

N'.-E?('64*O-62*>64.(-E>('64*=6-V.*+4,*(-+OO'> S??-6?-'+()*2'('A+('64*2)+.E-).*.E>B*+.
=B))1*=+.B'4A*O+>'1'(').*='11*C)
>64,'('64),I*R6E-.*6O*E.)*+4,
>64.(-E>('64*46'.)*+-)*>6F)-),*C@
)4F'-642)4(+1*B)+1(B*1)A'.1+('64I*HB).)
='11*C)*,-+=4*(6*(B)*+??1'>+4(^.*+(()4('64
C@*+4*'4O6-2+('F)I

Z4+>>E-+()*'4O6-2+('64*.EC2'((),*'4*?1+44'4A
.EC2'..'64*.E>B*+.*-)O)-)4>)*(6*0'11).,)4*3'C-+-@*'4
oSE,'(*6O*36>+1*M+>'1'(').p

HB'.*'.*46(),I

:).',)4('+1*+>>6226,+('64*='(B'4*(B)*?-6?6.+1*'.*6O
?66-*\E+1'(@

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B.*8%*(6*"%
+C6F)I

HB)*<6E4>'1*'.*641@*.E??6-('4A*(B'.*.>B)2)*O6-*O'4+4>'+1
A+'4*)IAI*OE4,'4A*O-62*7)=*R62).*c64E.

DOO'>)-*WE.('O'>+('64.*O6-*.E??6-('4A*(B)
.>B)2)*+-)*.)(*6E(*'4*(B)*-)2+-V.*.)>('64
+C6F)I

[4,)-A-6E4,*>+-*?+-V*>64(-+-@*(6*<6E4>'1q.
)4F'-642)4(+1*?61'>@

c+.)2)4(*>+-*?+-V'4A*'.*>62264*='(B'4
(B)*C6-6EABI*76*6CW)>('64.*B+F)*C))4
-+'.),*C@*6OO'>)-.*'4*f4F'-642)4(+1*R)+1(B
(6*(B)*C+.)2)4(*>+-*?+-VI

:ECC'.B*C'4.*O+>'4A*64(6*.(-))(*+-)*E4.'AB(1@ HB)*C'4.*='11*C)*>64(+'4),*'4.',)*(B)
CE'1,'4A*+4,*='11*641@*C)*1)O(*6E(.',)*64
>611)>('64*,+@I*HB'.*='11*C)*.)>E-),*C@*+
2+4+A)2)4(*?1+4I*ME-(B)-*,)(+'1.*6O*(B)
,).'A4*6O*(B)*,66-.*(6*(B)*C'4*.(6-)*='11*C)
>64,'('64),I

N)F+1E+('64*6O*?-6?)-(@*?-'>).*'4*(B)*+-)+ HB'.*'.*46(*+*?1+44'4A*>64.',)-+('64*+4,
(B)-)O6-)*>+4*46(*C)*>64.',)-),*+.*?+-(*6O
(B)*+..)..2)4(*6O*(B'.*+??1'>+('64

36..*6O*)P()-4+1*.?+>)*+4,*6?)4*+.?)>( Z(*'.*>64.',)-),*(B+(*(B)*.>B)2)*='11
?-6F',)*'2?-6F),*?EC1'>*-)+12*(6*(B)*O-64(
6O*(B)*.'()I

HB)*+??1'>+('64*B+.*46(*>64.',)-),*(B)*'2?+>(*6O*(B)*(+11
CE'1,'4A*E?64*(B)*2'->6>1'2+()*6E(.',)*0'11).,)4*Y-))4
[4,)-A-6E4,*&(+('64

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B*"g*(6*"X*+C6F)
Z(*'.*+>V46=1),A),*(B+(*(+11*CE'1,'4A.*>+4
,'.(E-C*+'-*O16=.I*Y'F)4*(B)*B)'AB(*+4,
-)1+('64.B'?*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4A*(6*.E--6E4,'4A
,)F)16?2)4(5*'(*'.*46(*>64.',)-),*(6*-).E1(
'4*E4+>>)?(+C1)*'2?+>(.*.E>B*+.
OE44)11'4A*C)(=))4*CE'1,'4A.I

Z4>6--)>(*(6*.(+()*(B+(*cE.@*:+.>+1.*6?)-+('4A*='(B'4*(B)
?EC*C-)+>B).*'(.*1+=OE1*?1+44'4A*E.)

HB)-)*'.*+4*'4O6-2+1*+--+4A)2)4(
C)(=))4*cE.@*:+.>+1.*+4,*(B)*(B)
iE))4.CE-@*QEC*(6*6>>E?@*?+-)4(*+4,
C+C@*,-6?*'4*.)..'64.*,E-'4A*(B)*26-4'4A.
64*J64,+@.*(6*&+(E-,+@.I

[4,)-A-6E4,*>+-*?+-V*>6E1,*,+2+A)*O6E4,+('64*6O
4)+-C@*CE'1,'4A.

Q1)+.)*-)O)-*(6*?+-+A-+?B*g"*+C6F)I

!"381^<$"3<

ggI*Z4*>64>1E.'645*=B'1.(*(B)*?-6?6.+1*='11*-).E1(*'4*(B)*,)261'('64*6O*+*464*1'.(),*CE'1,'4A*='(B'4*(B)*J+?).CE-@
<64.)-F+('64*S-)+*(B+(*,6).*46(*?6.'('F)1@*,)(-+>(*O-62*(B)*+-)+5*'(*'.*>64.',)-),*(B+(*(B)*=',)-*C)4)O'(.*6O*(B)
.>B)2)* >+4* WE.('O@* +* ,)?+-(E-)* O-62* ?61'>@I* HB).)* C)4)O'(.* B+F)* C))4* ,'.>E..),* '4* ,)(+'1* +C6F)* CE(* +-)

Page 45



.E22+-'.),*C)16=/

! HB)*?-6?6.+1*='11* -)]?-6F',)*+4*S9*E.)*6O*>62?+-+C1)*.'m)*='(B* (B)*iE))4.CE-@*QECI**Z(*.B6E1,*C)
46(),*(B+(* (B)*6=4)-.*6O* (B)*iE))4.CE-@*QEC*B+F)*A'F)4*(B)'-*.E??6-(* (6*(B'.*4)=*.?+>)*+4,*(B)'-
'4()4('64.*(6*6>>E?@*'(*64>)*CE'1(`

! HB)*?-6?6.+1*='11*O6-2+1'.)*(B)*>622E4'(@*E.).*='(B'4*(B)*CE'1,'4A5*.E>B*+.*C@*cE.@*:+.>+1.5*=B'>B
='11*C)*.)>E-),*(B-6EAB*+*1)A+1*+A-))2)4(I*HB)*+A-))2)4(*='11*-)\E'-)*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*.?+>)*(6*C)
+F+'1+C1)*O6-*+*2'4'2E2*6O*!_*B6E-.*?)-*=))V*O6-*E.)*C@*>622E4'(@*A-6E?.*+(*-+().*>62?+-+C1)*='(B
<6E4>'1*O+>'1'(').`

! DC1'A+('64*+.*?+-(*6O*(B)*.)>('64*!%G*+A-))2)4(*(6*O'4,*+1()-4+('F)*+>>6226,+('64*O6-*cE.@*:+.>+1.
,E-'4A*(B)*>64.(-E>('64*?)-'6,`

! DC1'A+('64*+.*?+-(*6O*(B)*.)>('64*!%G*+A-))2)4(*(6*-)\E'-),*(B)*>64('4E),*E.)*6O*(B)*N!*.?+>)*'4*(B)
)F)4(* (B+(* (B)* S9* .?+>)* '.* 46(* 6>>E?'),I* HB'.* '.* ?6..'C1)* +.* (B)* N!* O1)P'C1)* .?+>)* >6E1,* C)* .)1O
>64(+'4),*+4,*B+.*'(*6=4*)4(-+4>)*+4,*(6'1)(*O+>'1'(').`

! HB)*.>B)2)*='11*?-6F',)*!%*+OO6-,+C1)*B6E.'4A*E4'(.`
! HB)* -)?1+>)2)4(* CE'1,'4A* ='11* C)* 6O* +* B'AB* \E+1'(@* ,).'A45* '.* +??-6?-'+()* '4* (B'.* >64()P(* +4,* ='11

2+P'2'.)*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*?6()4('+1*6O*(B)*.'()`
! HB)* ?-6?6.+1* ='11* -)26F)* E4+E(B6-'.),* +>('F'(').* =B'>B >E--)4(1@* (+V)* ?1+>)* ='(B'4* (B)* >+-* ?+-V

T.(+('64*>+-*?+-V'4A*+4,*>+-*=+.B*O+>'1'(@UI

(=!E77=,?BF+E,@ Y-+4(*<64.)4(*.ECW)>(*(6*3)A+1*+A-))2)4(

T!U HB)*?-6?6.),*,)F)16?2)4(*'.*'4*A)4)-+1*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*?61'>').*>64(+'4),*'4*(B)/]

7+('64+1*Q1+44'4A*Q61'>@*M-+2)=6-V*8%!8
HB)*364,64*Q1+4*8%!!*+4,*:)F'.),*f+-1@*J'46-*S1()-+('64.*(6*(B)*364,64*Q1+4*?EC1'.B),*64
!!*D>(6C)-*8%!"
c-)4(^.*<6-)*&(-+()A@*8%!%
c-)4(^.*[4'(+-@*N)F)16?2)4(*Q1+4*8%%9
J+@6-^.*R6E.'4A*&QY5*76F)2C)-*8%!8
&!%G*Q1+44'4A*DC1'A+('64.*&QN5*eE1@*8%!"
&E??1)2)4(+-@*Q1+44'4A*YE',+4>)*!g*jN).'A4*YE',)*O6-*7)=*N)F)16?2)4(j5*D>(6C)-*8%%!
J+?).CE-@*<64.)-F+('64*S-)+*N).'A4*YE',)

:)1)F+4(*?61'>').*'4*(B)*S,6?(),*[4'(+-@*N)F)16?2)4(*Q1+4*+-)*(B6.)*'4*(B)*O6116='4A
>B+?()-./]

cE'1(*f4F'-642)4(/*'4*()-2.*6O*(B)*?-6()>('64*+4,*)4B+4>)2)4(*6O*(B)*)4F'-642)4(
R6E.'4A/*'4*()-2.*6O*?-6()>('4A*-).',)4('+1*+2)4'(').*+4,*AE','4A*4)=*,)F)16?2)4(

!E,?+F+E,G](=BGE,G@

T!U HB)*,)F)16?2)4(*(6*=B'>B*(B'.*?)-2'..'64*-)1+().*2E.(*C)*C)AE4*46(*1+()-*(B+4*(B)*)P?'-+('64
6O*(B-))*@)+-.*C)A'44'4A*64*(B)*,+()*6O*(B'.*?)-2'..'64I

:)+.64/**H6*>64O6-2*='(B*(B)*-)\E'-)2)4(.*6O*&)>('64*X!*6O*(B)*H6=4*+4,*<6E4(-@*Q1+44'4A
S>(*!XX%I

T8U HB)*,)F)16?2)4(*B)-)C@*?)-2'((),*.B+11*C)*>+--'),*6E(*'4*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)*O6116='4A
+??-6F),*,-+='4AT.U*+4,#6-*,6>E2)4(T.U/

N-+='4A*7E2C)-.

M7R"X_tQtfP'.('4A*Q1+4.
M7R"X_tQtfP'.('4A*Y-6E4,*M166-*Q1+4
!8%!]!%%%*:)F*Q!*]*36>+('64*Q1+4
!8%!]!%$%*:)F*Q!*]*fP'.('4A*cE'1,'4A*Z4O6-2+('64

Page 46



!8%!]8%%%*:)F*Q8*]*c+.)2)4(
!8%!]8%%!*:)F*Q8*]*3)F)1*%%
!8%!]8%%8*:)F*Q8*]*3)F)1*%!
!8%!]8%%"*:)F*Q8*]*3)F)1*%8
!8%!]8%%9*:)F*Q8*]*3)F)1*%"
!8%!]8%%$*:)F*Q8*]*3)F)1*%9
!8%!]8%%G*:)F*Q8*]*3)F)1.*%$*+4,*%G
!8%!]8%%g*:)F*Q8*]*3)F)1.*%g5*%_*+4,*%X
!8%!]8%%_*:)F*Q!*]*:66O*3)F)1
!8%!]8%$%*:)F*Q8*]*:)OE.)*&(-+()A@
!8%!]8%$!*:)F*Q!*]*N-+'4+A)*&(-+()A@

!8%!]"%%%*:)F*Q8*]*&)>('64*SS*+4,*cc
!8%!]"%%!*:)F*Q!*]*&)>('64*ff

!8%!]9%%%*:)F*Q8*]*0).(*+4,*f+.(*f1)F+('64.
!8%!]9%%!*:)F*Q8*]*&6E(B*+4,*76-(B*f1)F+('64.

!8%!]G%8*]*J+()-'+1*.>B),E1)
!8%!]G%%%*:)F*Q!*]*N)(+'1.
!8%!]G%%!*:)F*Q!*]*N)(+'1.
!8%!]G%%8*:)F*Q8*]*&(+'-*Y1+m'4A*N)(+'1.

!8%98_#SH#c%!*]*&=)?(*Q+(B*S4+1@.'.5]*36+,'4A*c+@*H-+4.'(*l+4
!8%98_#SH#<%!*]*&=)?(*Q+(B*S4+1@.'.5*N6EC1)*N)>V'4A*cE.*Q+..'4A*:)OE.)*l)B'>1)

M7R"X_*3&#%!*H-))*>64.(-+'4(.*+4,*?-6()>('64*?1+4
M7R"X_*3&#%8R*3+4,.>+?)*2+.()-?1+4
M7R"X_*3&#%"*3+4,.>+?)*,)(+'1.*?1+4

&E??6-('4A*N6>E2)4(.

0+12*3+4)*3QS*S>>626,+('64*&>B),E1)*]*!!I%8I8%!9
S'-*iE+1'(@*S..)..2)4(*?-)?+-),*C@*J3J*<64.E1('4A*[K*T,+(),*G*76F)2C)-*8%!"U
S'-*iE+1'(@*Z2?+>(*S..)..2)4(*]*<62C'4),*R)+(*+4,*Q6=)-*?-)?+-),*C@*HB)*S'-.B),*Tl)-.'64
9*,+(),*_*76F)2C)-*8%!"U
S->+B)616A6>'+1*N).V*c+.),*S..)..2)4(*?-)?+-),*C@*<AJ.*<64.E1('4A*T-)F'.),*D>(6C)-
8%!"U
SE,'(*6O*36>+1*&)-F'>).*+4,*M+>'1'(').**TD>(6C)-*8%!"U
SE,'(*6O*36>+1*&)-F'>).*+4,*M+>'1'(').*S,,)4,E2*:)?6-(*T-)F'.),*M)C-E+-@*8%!9U
<62?E()-*Y)4)-+(),*Z2+A).*T<YZ*l')=.U*,+(),*76F)2C)-*8%!"
<64.(-E>('64*N)(+'1.*+.*-)\E'-),*='(B'4*(B)*c-)4(^.*c+.)2)4(*c).(*Q-+>('>)*YE',+4>)
NSH#XI%*]*&'()*&E-F)@
N+@1'AB(5*&E41'AB(*+4,*&B+,6=*&(E,@*?-)?+-),*C@*N)1F+*Q+(2+4*:),1)-*<B+-()-),*&E-F)@6-.
TD>(6C)-*8%!"U
N).'A4*+4,*S>>)..*&(+()2)4(*T76F)2C)-*8%!"U
N).'A4*&(+()2)4(*T76F)2C)-*8%!"U
f>616A'>+1*S..)..2)4(*?-)?+-),*C@*f>616A@*&61E('64.*T76F)2C)-*8%!"U
f4)-A@*&(+()2)4(*?-)?+-),*C@*HB'4V*HB-))*3(,*T!!*76F)2C)-*8%!"U
Y)6()>B4'>+1*+4,*A)6)4F'-642)4(+1*'4F).('A+('64*-)?6-(*+4,*-)2),'+('64*.(-+()A@*?-)?+-),*C@
<+-,*Y)6()>B4'>.*3'2'(),*T:)F'.'64*8*,+(),*D>(6C)-*8%!"U
Y-6E4,*M166-*[.)*+4,*D?)-+('64*&(+()2)4(
R)-'(+A)*.(+()2)4(*+4,*(6=4.>+?)*+4,*F'.E+1*'2?+>(*+..)..2)4(*?-)?+-),*C@*J64(+AE
fF+4.*T76F)2C)-*8%!"U
Z2?+>(*6O*:6+,*+4,*:+'1*H-+OO'>*76'.)*64*Q-6?6.),*:).',)4('+1*N)F)16?2)4(*?-)?+-),*C@
Y-+4(*S>6E.('>.*T8*D>(6C)-*8%!"U
3+4,.>+?)*N).'A4*&(-+()A@*T-)F'.),*_*76F)2C)-*8%!"U
Q1+44'4A*&(+()2)4(*?-)?+-),*C@*7+(B+4')1*3'>BO')1,*+4,*Q+-(4)-.*T!9*76F)2C)-*8%!"U
&(+()2)4(*6O*<622E4'(@*f4A+A)2)4(*T,+(),*76F)2C)-*8%!"U
&E.(+'4+C1)*N).'A4*+4,*<64.(-E>('64*&(+()2)4(*?-)?+-),*C@*HB'4V*HB-))*3(,*T_*76F)2C)-
8%!"U
H-+4.?6-(*&(+()2)4(*?-)?+-),*C@*l)>(6.*T,+(),*76F)2C)-*8%!"U

Page 47



H-))*&E-F)@*L*S-C6-'>E1(E-+1*Z2?1'>+('64.*S..)..2)4(*?-)?+-),*C@*J<S*3+4,.>+?)*S->B')(>(.
3(,*T,+(),*89*D>(6C)-*8%!"U

:)+.64/**M6-*(B)*+F6',+4>)*6O*,6EC(*+4,*'4*(B)*'4()-).(.*6O*?-6?)-*?1+44'4AI

T"U HB)*A-6E4,*O166-*S9#N!*E.).*B)-)C@*+??-6F),*.B+11*641@*C)*6?)4*C)(=))4*(B)*B6E-.*6O*%X%%
+4,*8"%%*&E4,+@*]*HBE-.,+@*+4,*%X%%*+4,*J',4'AB(*M-',+@*+4,*&+(E-,+@*+4,*+(*46*6(B)-*('2)
E41)..*6(B)-='.)*+A-)),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@I

:)+.64/*H6*)4.E-)*(B+(*(B)*?-6?6.),*,)F)16?2)4(*,6).*46(*+,F)-.)1@*'2?+>(*64*-).',)4('+1
+2)4'(@I

T9U 76(='(B.(+4,'4A* (B)* ?-6F'.'64.* 6O* (B)* H6=4* +4,* <6E4(-@* Q1+44'4A* T[.)* <1+..).U* D-,)-
!X_gT6-* '4* +4@* ?-6F'.'64* )\E'F+1)4(* (6* (B+(* <1+..* '4* +4@* .(+(E(6-@* '4.(-E2)4(* -)F6V'4A* +4,
-)])4+>('4A* (B+(* D-,)-* ='(B* 6-* ='(B6E(* 26,'O'>+('64U* +4,* (B)* H6=4* +4,* <6E4(-@* Q1+44'4A
TY)4)-+1* Q)-2'((),* N)F)16?2)4(U* D-,)-* !XX$* T6-* +4@* 6-,)-* -)F6V'4A* +4,* -)])4+>('4A* (B+(
D-,)-*='(B*6-*='(B6E(*26,'O'>+('64U*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*E.)*B)-)C@*?)-2'((),*.B+11*641@*C)*O6-*(B)
?E-?6.)*6O*[.)*<1+..*S9*+4,*O6-*46*6(B)-*E.)*='(B6E(*(B)*?-'6-*=-'(()4*+??-6F+1*6O*(B)*36>+1
Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@*(B-6EAB*(B)*.EC2'..'64*6O*+*?1+44'4A*+??1'>+('64I

:)+.64/*76*.)?+-+()*E.)*.B6E1,*>622)4>)*='(B6E(*(B)*?-'6-*+??-6F+1*6O*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A
SE(B6-'(@*.6*+.*(6*)4+C1)*6(B)-*E.).*(6*C)*>64.',)-),*64*(B)'-*2)-'(.I

T$U Z4*(B)*)F)4(*(B+(*(B)*+4>'11+-@*N!*.?+>)*64*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*'.*6>>E?'),*+.*+4*'4,)?)4,)4(*N!
E4'(5*'(*.B+11*C)*E.),*641@*O6-*?E-?6.).*='(B'4*[.)*<1+..*N!*+.*,)O'4),*'4*(B)*H6=4*+4,
<6E4(-@*Q1+44'4A*T[.)*<1+..).U*D-,)-*!X_g*+.*+2)4,),*='(B*(B)*)P>)?('64*6O*O6116='4A*E.)./
Q1+>).*6O*06-.B'?I

:)+.64/*76*.)?+-+()*E.)*.B6E1,*>622)4>)*='(B6E(*(B)*?-'6-*+??-6F+1*6O*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A
SE(B6-'(@*'4*6-,)-*(6*)4.E-)*(B+(*E.)*6O*(B)*?-)2'.).*,6).*46(*?-)WE,'>)*(B)*+2)4'(@*6O*(B)
+-)+*+4,*>64O6-2.*='(B*<6E4>'1^.*?61'>').I

TGU T+U*HB)*)P()-4+1*2+()-'+1.*O6-*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*.B+11*C)*>+--'),*6E(*'4*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)
,)(+'1.*6O*2+()-'+1.*+.*.)(*6E(*='(B'4*N-+='4A*76./*!8%!]9%%%*:)F*Q85*!8%!]9%%!*:)F*Q8*!
+4,*!8%!]G%8*J+()-'+1*.>B),E1)I
S*1'.(*6O*(B)*+??-6F),*2+()-'+1.*'4>1E,)/

! H)--+>6((+*<1+,,'4A*]*S1'F+*c:8%_
! M+>'4A*c-'>V*]*ZC.(6>V*c-+,A+()*:),
! J)(+1*<1+,,'4A*]*:)@461EP*iE+-(m*r'4>*M'4'.B
! &(64)*f4(-+4>)*0+11*]*Q6-(1+4,*&(64)
! &+2?1)*6O*A1+..*C+1E.(-+,)*(6*0+12*3+4)*(6=)-

D-

TCU*Q-'6-*(6*>622)4>)2)4(*6O*CE'1,'4A*=6-V5*,)(+'1.*6O*+1()-4+('F)*2+()-'+1.*.B+11*C)*.EC2'((),
(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*16>+1*?1+44'4A*+E(B6-'(@I*HB)*=6-V.*.B+11*C)*>+--'),*6E(*'4*OE11
+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)*+??-6F),*,)(+'1.I

:)+.64/*H6*)4.E-)*+*.+('.O+>(6-@*,)F)16?2)4(*=B'>B*,6).*46(*?-)WE,'>)*(B)*+2)4'(@*6O*(B)
16>+1'(@I

TgU S11*?+-V'4A*.?+>).*T'4>1E,'4A*,'.+C1),*C+@.U5*f1)>(-'>*l)B'>1)*<B+-A'4A*Q6'4(.*T'4>1E',4A
?+..'F)*?-6F'.'64U5*16+,'4A*C+@5*>@>1)*?+-V'4A*.(+4,.*+4,*-)OE.)*+4,*-)>@>1'4A*O+>'1'(').*.B+11
C)*?-6F',),*+4,*?)-2+4)4(1@*2+-V),*6E(*?-'6-*(6*6>>E?+('64*6O*+4@*?+-(*6O*(B)*+??-6F),
,)F)16?2)4(*'4*OE11*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*+??-6F),*?1+4*-)O)-)4>).*!8%!]8%%%*:)F*Q8*+4,
!8%!]8%%!*:)F*Q85*+4,*(B)-)+O()-*-)(+'4),*'4*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)*+??-6F),*,)(+'1.
(B-6EAB6E(*(B)*1'O)('2)*6O*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(5*E41)..*6(B)-='.)*+A-)),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*36>+1
Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@I

:)+.64/*H6*)4.E-)*(B+(*(B)*?-6?6.),*,)F)16?2)4(*,6).*46(*?-)WE,'>)*(B)*O-))*O16=*6O*(-+OO'>5

Page 48



6-*(B)*>64,'('64.*6O*A)4)-+1*.+O)(@*='(B'4*(B)*.'()*+4,*+164A*(B)*4)'ABC6E-'4A*B'AB=+@*L
+2)4'(@*+4,*(6*?-6F',)*.EOO'>')4(*>@>1)*?+-V'4A*O+>'1'(').*+4,*-)OE.)*+4,*-)>@>1'4A*O+>'1'(').I

T_U T+U*S11*F)A)(+('64*>1)+-+4>)*.B+11*C)*E4,)-(+V)4*6E(.',)*6O*(B)*4).('4A*C'-,*.)+.64*TC)(=))4
J+->B*+4,*&)?()2C)-*'4>1E.'F)UI

D-

TCU*Q-'6-*(6*>622)4>)2)4(*6O*+4@*F)A)(+('64*>1)+-+4>)*='(B'4*(B)*C'-,*4).('4A*.)+.645
+--+4A)2)4(.*.B+11*C)*2+,)*O6-*+4*)P?)-')4>),*)>616A'.(*(6*C)*64*.'()*(6*>B)>V*+11*F)A)(+('64
-)26F),I*HB)*)>616A'.(*.B+11*C)*64*.'()*,E-'4A*(B)*-)26F+1*6O*+11*F)A)(+('64*+4,
-)>622)4,+('64.*6O*(B)*)>616A'.(*OE11@*>62?1'),*='(BI*ZO*C'-,.*+-)*O6E4,*(6*C)*4).('4A*+4@
=6-V.*=B'>B*2+@*+OO)>(*(B)2*2+@*C)*-)\E'-),*(6*C)*,)1+@),*E4('1*(B)*@6E4A*B+F)*O1),A),*+4,
(B)*4).(*B+.*C))4*+C+4,64),*4+(E-+11@I

:)+.64/*H6*)4.E-)*>62?1'+4>)*='(B*(B)*0'1,1'O)*+4,*<6E4(-@.',)*S>(*!X_!*T+.*+2)4,),UI

TXU HB)*?-6?6.),*(-))*?-6()>('64*,)(+'1.*+.*,)(+'1),*'4*H-))*&E-F)@*L*S-C6-'>E1(E-+1*Z2?1'>+('64.
S..)..2)4(*?-)?+-),*C@*J<S*3+4,.>+?)*S->B'()>(.*3(,*+4,*+>>62?+4@'4A*H-))*&E-F)@*Q1+4
J<S*M7R!X_*3&%!*.B+11*C)*OE11@*+,B)-),*(6*(B-6EAB6E(*+11*.(+A).*6O*(B)*>64.(-E>('64*6O*(B)
,)F)16?2)4(*B)-)C@*+??-6F),I

:)+.64/*H6*)4.E-)*-)()4('64*+4,*?-6()>('64*6O*(-)).*+4,*6(B)-*1+4,.>+?)*O)+(E-).*64*(B)*.'()
'4*(B)*'4()-).(.*6O*+2)4'(@I

T!%U 76*=6-V.*'4F61F'4A*,)261'('64*6-*.'()*>1)+-+4>)*.B+11*>622)4>)*E4('1*OE-(B)-*,)(+'1.*6O*(B)
=B))1*=+.B*O+>'1'(').*B+F)*C))4*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*16>+1*?1+44'4A
+E(B6-'(@*+4,*(B)*O+>'1'(').*B+F)*C))4*'4.(+11),*'4*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)*+??-6F),*,)(+'1.I
HB)-)+O()-*(B)*O+>'1'(').*.B+11*-)2+'4*'4*?1+>)*+4,*6?)-+('64+1*E4('1*>64.(-E>('64*=6-V.*B+F)
>64>1E,),I

:)+.64/*Z4*(B)*'4()-).(.*6O*B'AB=+@*+4,*?),).(-'+4*.+O)(@I

T!!U 76*,)261'('64*=6-V.*.B+11*>622)4>)*E4('1*(=6*)F)4'4A*C+(*)2)-A)4>)*.E-F)@.*+-)*>+--'),*6E(
'4*&?-'4A*8%!9*T6-*+1()-4+('F)*.>B),E1)*+A--),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*16>+1*?1+44'4A*+E(B6-'(@U*'4
+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)*-)>622)4,+('64.*6E(1'4),*='(B'4*(B)*f>616A'>+1*S..)..2)4(*?-)?+-),*C@
f>616A@*&61E('64.*+4,*(B)*-).E1(.*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A
SE(B6-'(@I*S11*-)>622)4,+('64.*O6116='4A*(B)*)2)-A)4>)*.E-F)@.*.B+11*C)*O6116=),*E41)..
6(B)-='.)*+A-)),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@I

:)+.64/*Z4*(B)*'4()-).(.*6O*)>616A@*+4,*.?)>').*?-6()>('64I

T!8U 0'(B'4* (B-))*264(B.* 6O* (B)* >622)4>)2)4(* 6O* ,)F)16?2)4(5* OE-(B)-* ,)(+'1.* 6O* (B)* O6116='4A
.B+11*C)*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*16>+1*?1+44'4A*+E(B6-'(@I**&E>B*,)(+'1.*.B+11
'4>1E,)* ,-+='4A.5* '4>1E,'4A* .)>('64.* =B)-)* +??-6?-'+()5* +(* +* .E'(+C1@* 1+-A)* .>+1)* T)IAI* !/$5
!/!%5*!/8%5*!/$%U*6-*2+4EO+>(E-)-^.*1'()-+(E-)*=B'>B*.B6=/

T+U*,)(+'1.*6O*(B)*='4,6=*+4,*,66-*-)F)+1.5*B)+,)-.*+4,*.'11.5*'4>1E,'4A*(B)*,)?(B*6O*(B)*-)F)+1.
+4,*(B)*WE4>('64*6O*2+()-'+1.*+-6E4,*(B)*-)(E-4.`
TCU*,)(+'1.*6O*(B)*C+1>64').*(6*(B)*2+'4*C16>V.*6O*(B)*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.
T>U*,)(+'1.*6O*.>-))4'4A*(6*(B)*C+1>64').*O6-*E4'(.*9g5*9_5*$%5*$!*+4,*$"*(6*?-)F)4(*6F)-166V'4A
(6*(B)*4)'ABC6E-'4A*?-6?)-(').*64*N+-(26E(B*:6+,
T,U*,)(+'1.*6O*(B)*,).'A4*+4,*2+()-'+1.*O6-*(B)*)P()-4+1*,66-.*(6*(B)*C'4*.(6-)*+4,*)4(-+4>).*(6
(B)*S9*E.)*+4,*-).',)4('+1*)1)2)4(.
T)U*,)(+'1.*6O*(B)*,).'A4*6O*(B)*6?)4*.',),*>+46?@*O6-*(B)*S9*E.)

HB)* ,)F)16?2)4(* .B+11* C)* >62?1)(),* '4* OE11* +>>6-,+4>)* ='(B* (B)* +??-6F),* ,)(+'1.* E41)..
6(B)-='.)*+A-)),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@I

Page 49



:)+.64/*Z4*(B)*'4()-).(.*6O*(B)*F'.E+1*+2)4'(').*6O*(B)*16>+1'(@I

T!"U 76(='(B.(+4,'4A*+4@*,)(+'1.*6O*1+4,.>+?)*=6-V.*-)O)--),*(6*'4*(B)*.EC2'((),*+??1'>+('645*+
.>B)2)*O6-*(B)*1+4,.>+?)*=6-V.*+4,*(-)+(2)4(*6O*(B)*.E--6E4,'4A.*6O*(B)*?-6?6.),
,)F)16?2)4(*'4>1E,'4A*(B)*?EC1'>*-)+12*+164A*(B)*O-64(+A)5*+>>)..=+@*+164A*(B)*.6E(B)-4
C6E4,+-@*+4,*>622E4+1*A+-,)4*.B+11*C)*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*36>+1
Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@*='(B'4*"*264(B.*6O*>622)4>)2)4(*6O*,)F)16?2)4(I*S4@*+??-6F),*?1+4('4A5
(E-O'4A*6-*.)),'4A*'4>1E,),*'4*.E>B*,)(+'1.*.B+11*C)*>62?1)(),*'4*.(-'>(*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)
+??-6F),*,)(+'1.*?-'6-*(6*(B)*6>>E?+('64*6O*+4@*?+-(*6O*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*6-*'4*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B
+4*'2?1)2)4(+('64*?-6A-+22)*+A-)),*'4*=-'('4A*='(B*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@I**&E>B*+
.>B)2)*.B+11*'4>1E,)/]

T+U +11*?1+4('4A*'4>1E,'4A*16>+('645 .?)>').5*.'m)5*,)4.'(@*+4,*4E2C)-*'4>6-?6-+('4A*4+('F)
.?)>').*6O*16>+1*?-6F)4+4>)*+164A*(B)*.6E(B)-4*C6E4,+-@

TCU*,)(+'1.*6O*(B)*-)26F+1*+4,*+??-6?-'+()*,'.?6.+1*6O*&46=C)--@*+4,*cE(()-O1@*cE.B#cE,,1)'+
='(B'4*(B)*.'()

T>U*,)(+'1.*6O*9*C+(*C6P).*T.E'(+C1)*O6-*?'?'.(-)11)*.?)>').U*64*)P'.('4A*(-)).*+4,*9*C'-,*C6P).
T.E'(+C1)*O6-*B6E.)*.?+--6=U*64*)P'.('4A*(-)).*6-*+*&>B=)A1)-*!&Q*&?+--6=*H)--+>)*+((+>B),
(6*(B)*4)=*CE'1,'4A
T,U* +-)+.*6O*B+-,*1+4,.>+?)*=6-V.*'4>1E,'4A*,)(+'1.*6O*2+()-'+1.*+4,*O'4'.B).I*HB).)*.B+11

B+F)*+*?)-2)+C1)*>64.(-E>('64*+4,*'4>1E,)*O)+(E-).*(6*)4.E-)*.+O)*E.)*C@*F'.E+11@
'2?+'-),*+4,*6(B)-*E.)-.`

T)U* (B)*16>+('64*6O5*,)(+'1.*6O*2+()-'+1.*+4,*O'4'.B).*6O5*+11*.(-))(*OE-4'(E-)*+4,*)P()-4+1*>@>1)
.(+4,.`

TOU* ?-6?6.),*C6E4,+-@*(-)+(2)4(.*'4>1E,'4A*=+11.5*O)4>'4A*+4,*-)(+'4'4A*=+11.5*'4,'>+('4A
2+()-'+1.*+4,*B)'AB(`

TAU* ,)(+'1.*6O*(B)*1'F'4A*-66O`
TBU*,)(+'1.*6O*)P()-4+1*1'AB('4A*T'4>1E,'4A*?-6?6.),*.'(('4A*='(B'4*(B)*.'()*+4,*64*CE'1,'4A.*+4,

1'AB(*.?'11+A)*?1+4.*.B6='4A*,)(+'1.*6O*1EP*1)F)1.*+>-6..*(B)*.E-O+>)*6O*(B)*.'()*+4,*+(
-).',)4('+1*='4,6=.U

T'U*+*,)(+'1),*T2'4'2E2*$]@)+-U*1+4,.>+?)]2+4+A)2)4(*?1+4*.B6='4A*-)\E'-)2)4(.*O6-*(B)
64A6'4A*2+'4()4+4>)*6O*B+-,*+4,*.6O(*1+4,.>+?'4AI

S4@*(-)).*+4,*.B-EC.*?1+4(),*'4*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)*1+4,.>+?'4A*.>B)2)*=B'>B5*='(B'4*$
@)+-.*6O*?1+4('4A5*+-)*-)26F),5*,@'4A5*.)-'6E.1@*,+2+A),*6-*C)>62)*,'.)+.),5*.B+11*C)
-)?1+>),*'4*.'2'1+-*?6.'('64.*C@*(-)).*+4,*.B-EC.*6O*.'2'1+-*.?)>').*+4,*.'m)*(6*(B6.)*6-'A'4+11@
?1+4(),*E41)..*6(B)-='.)*+A-)),*'4*=-'('4A*='(B*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@I

:)+.64/*H6*)4.E-)*+*.+('.O+>(6-@*+??)+-+4>)*+4,*.)(('4A*O6-*(B)*?-6?6.),*,)F)16?2)4(*+4,
)4.E-)*(B+(*'(*)4B+4>).*(B)*F'.E+1*+2)4'(@*6O*(B)*+-)+I

T!9U N)(+'1.*6O*(B)*-66O*?1+45*.B6='4A*(B)*+-)+.*6O*(B)*?-6?6.),*?B6(6F61(+'>*?+4)1.*'4*+>>6-,+4>)
='(B* (B)* .E.(+'4+C'1'(@*2)+.E-).*.)>E-),*+.*?+-(* 6O* (B'.* ,)F)16?2)4(5* .B+11* C)* .EC2'((),* (6
+4,* +??-6F),* '4*=-'('4A* C@* (B)* 36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@5* ?-'6-* (6* >62?1)('64* 6O* >64.(-E>('64
=6-V*+4,*.B+11*C)*'4.(+11),*?-'6-*(6*6>>E?+('64*6O*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*B)-)C@*+??-6F),I

:)+.64/*H6*,)264.(-+()*(B).)*+-)*+,)\E+()*+4,*.E'(+C1)*(6*?-6F',)*(B)*1)F)1*6O*>+-C64*6OO.)(
.6EAB(I

T!$U 76*2E.'>5*?EC1'>*+,,-)..*.@.()2*6-*+4@*6(B)-*+2?1'O'),*.6E4,*.@.()2*.B+11*C)*'4.(+11),*6-
E.),*)P()-4+11@*64*(B)*.'()*='(B6E(*(B)*?-'6-*=-'(()4*+??-6F+1*6O*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@I
S4@*?-6?6.),*.@.()2T.U*.B+11*C)*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A
SE(B6-'(@*?-'6-*(6*'4.(+11+('64*+4,*(B)-)+O()-*641@*'4.(+11),*+4,*6?)-+(),*'4*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)
,)(+'1.*.6*+??-6F),I

:)+.64/*H6*.+O)AE+-,*(B)*+2)4'(').*6O*(B)*+,W6'4'4A*6>>E?')-.I

T!GU Q-'6-*(6*>622)4>'4A*+4@*=6-V.*64*.'()5*+*.>B)2)*.B+11*C)*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4

Page 50



=-'('4A*C@*(B)*16>+1*B'AB=+@*+E(B6-'(@*(6*?-6F',)*+*4)=*F)B'>E1+-*+>>)..*+164A*(B)*46-(B)-4*)4,
6O*(B)*.'()*(6*.)-F)*(B)*C+.)2)4(*>+-*?+-V*+4,*O6-*(B)*)P'.('4A*-),E4,+4(*>-6..6F)-*(6*C)
-).(6-),*(6*V)-C*+4,*>B+44)1I

HB)*=6-V.*.B+11*C)*>+--'),*6E(*+(*(B)*+??1'>+4(.*)P?)4.)*+4,*(B)*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*B)-)C@
+??-6F),*.B+11*46(*C)*6>>E?'),*E4('1*(B)*+C6F)*=6-V.*B+F)*C))4*>62?1)(),*'4*OE11*+>>6-,+4>)
='(B*(B)*+C6F)*?6'4(.I

:)+.64/*Z4*(B)*'4()-).(.*6O*B'AB=+@*>64,'('64.*='(B'4*(B)*F'>'4'(@*6O*(B)*.'()I

T!gU S11*-).',)4('+1*?-)2'.).*.B+11*C)*,).'A4),*'4*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*c&_8""/!XXX*^&6E4,*'4.E1+('64
+4,*46'.)*-),E>('64*O6-*CE'1,'4A.*]*<6,)*6O*Q-+>('>)^*(6*+((+'4*(B)*O6116='4A*'4()-4+1*46'.)
1)F)1./

H'2)** * S-)+* * J+P'2E2*46'.)*1)F)1

N+@('2)*76'.)* 3'F'4A*-662.** "$,c*3S)\*T!GB-U

%g/%%*s*8"/%%

7'AB(*('2)*46'.)* c),-662.* * "%*,c*3S)\*T_B-U

8"]%%*s*%g/%%* * * 9$*,c*3S2+P

Q-'6-*(6*O'-.(*6>>E?+('64*6O*(B)*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*B)-)C@*+??-6F),*+*().(*.B+11*C)*>+--'),*6E(*(6
.B6=*(B+(*(B)*-)\E'-),*'4()-4+1*46'.)*1)F)1.*B+F)*C))4*2)(*+4,*(B)*-).E1(.*.EC2'((),*(6*(B)
36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@*O6-*+??-6F+1I

:)+.64/*H6*6C(+'4*-)\E'-),*.6E4,*'4.E1+('64*+4,*?-)F)4(*46'.)*4E'.+4>)I

T!_U S11*.6'1*>64(+2'4+('64*-)2),'+('64*2)+.E-).*.?)>'O'),*'4*(B)*jY)6()>B4'>+15*A)6)4F'-642)4(+1
'4F).('A+('64*-)?6-(*+4,*-)2),'+('64*.(-+()A@j*.B+11*C)*>+--'),*6E(*'4*OE11*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)
+??-6F),*,)(+'1.I*S*F)-'O'>+('64*-)?6-(*.B+11*C)*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)
36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@*?-'6-*(6*6>>E?+('64*.(+('4A*(B+(*-)2),'+('64*B+.*C))4*>+--'),*6E(*'4
+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)*+??-6F),*-)2),'+('64*.>B)2)*+4,*(B)*.'()*'.*?)-2'((),*O6-*)4,*E.)
TE41)..*(B)*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@*B+.*?-)F'6E.1@*>64O'-2),*(B+(*46*-)2),'+('64*2)+.E-).*+-)
-)\E'-),UI

:)+.64/*H6*)4.E-)*(B)*.+O)*,)F)16?2)4(*+4,*.)>E-)*6>>E?+4>@*6O*(B)*.'()

T!XU 76*,)F)16?2)4(*.B+11*>622)4>)*64*.'()*E4('1*,)(+'1),*,).'A4*+4,*2)(B6,*.(+()2)4(.*T'4
>64.E1(+('64*='(B*364,64*[4,)-A-6E4,U*O6-*+11*6O*(B)*O6E4,+('64.5*C+.)2)4(*+4,*A-6E4,*O166-
.(-E>(E-).5*6-*O6-*+4@*6(B)-*.(-E>(E-).*C)16=*A-6E4,*1)F)15*'4>1E,'4A*?'1'4A*T()2?6-+-@*+4,
?)-2+4)4(U5*B+F)*C))4*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@
=B'>B/

! ?-6F',)*,)(+'1.*64*+11*.(-E>(E-).
! +>>6226,+()*(B)*16>+('64*6O*(B)*)P'.('4A*364,64*[4,)-A-6E4,*.(-E>(E-).
! ,)264.(-+()*+>>)..*(6*)1)F+('64.*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4A*+,W+>)4(*(6*(B)*?-6?)-(@*C6E4,+-@*='(B

364,64*[4,)-A-6E4,*>+4*C)*E4,)-(+V)4*='(B6E(*-)>6E-.)*(6*)4()-'4A*364,64
[4,)-A-6E4,*1+4,

! ,)264.(-+()*(B+(*(B)-)*='11*+(*46*('2)*C)*+4@*?6()4('+1*.)>E-'(@*-'.V*(6*364,64
[4,)-A-6E4,*-+'1=+@5*?-6?)-(@*6-*.(-E>(E-)

! +>>6226,+()*A-6E4,*26F)2)4(*+-'.'4A*O-62*(B)*>64.(-E>('64*(B)-)6O
! 2'('A+()*(B)*)OO)>(.*6O*46'.)*+4,*F'C-+('64*+-'.'4A*O-62*(B)*+,W6'4'4A*6?)-+('64.*='(B'4*(B)

.(-E>(E-).

Page 51



HB)*,)F)16?2)4(*.B+11*(B)-)+O()-*C)*>+--'),*6E(*'4*+11*-).?)>(.*'4*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)
+??-6F),*,).'A4*+4,*2)(B6,*.(+()2)4(.5*+4,*+11*.(-E>(E-).*+4,*=6-V.*>62?-'.),*='(B'4*(B)
,)F)16?2)4(*B)-)C@*+??-6F),*=B'>B*+-)*-)\E'-),*C@*(B)*+??-6F)*,).'A4*.(+()2)4(.*'4*6-,)-
(6*?-6>E-)*(B)*2+(()-.*52)4('64),*'4*?+-+A-+?B.*6O*(B'.*>64,'('64*.B+11*C)*>62?1)(),5*'4*(B)'-
)4('-)(@5*C)O6-)*+4@*?+-(*6O*(B)*CE'1,'4A*B)-)C@*+??-6F),*'4*6>>E?'),I

:)+.64/*H6*)4.E-)*(B+(*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*,6).*46(*'2?+>(*64*)P'.('4A*364,64*[4,)-A-6E4,
(-+4.?6-(*'4O-+.(-E>(E-)I

T8%U Q-'6-*(6*O'-.(*6>>E?+('64*6O*(B)*S9*E.)*B)-)C@*+??-6F),5*+*&)-F'>)*+4,*N)1'F)-@*Q1+4*.)(('4A
6E(*.)-F'>'4A*+--+4A)2)4(.*O6-*(B)*E.)*=B'>B*'4>1E,).*?-6F'.'64*O6-*.)-F'>'4A*C@*(-+4.'(*.'m),
+4,*.2+11)-*F)B'>1).*641@*(6A)(B)-*='(B*16+,'4A*+4,*E416+,'4A*641@*='(B'4*(B)*,).'A4+(),
16+,'4A*C+@*='(B'4*(B)*C+.)2)4(*>+-*?+-V*.B+11*C)*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)
36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@I*HB)*A-6E4,*O166-*S9*.?+>)*.B+11*(B)-)+O()-*641@*C)*.)-F'>),*'4
+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)*+??-6F),*&)-F'>)*+4,*N)1'F)-@*Q1+4*(B-6EAB6E(*(B)*1'O)('2)*6O*(B)
,)F)16?2)4(*E41)..*6(B)-='.)*+A-)),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@I

:)+.64/*Z4*(B)*'4()-).(.*6O*(B)*.+O)(@*6O*(B)*+,W6'4'4A*B'AB=+@I

T8!U Q-'6-*(6*O'-.(*6>>E?+('64*6O*(B)*A-6E4,*O166-*S9*E.)*+4,*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.*='(B'4*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(
B)-)C@*+??-6F),5*+*2+4+A)2)4(*?1+4*O6-*(B)*>611)>('64*6O*-)OE.)*+4,*-)>@>1'4A*O+>'1'(').*.B+11
C)*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@I*HB)*,)F)16?2)4(
.B+11*(B)-)+O()-*C)*>+--'),*6E(*'4*OE11*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)*+??-6F),*2+4+A)2)4(*?1+4
(B-6EAB6E(*(B)*1'O)('2)*6O*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*E41)..*6(B)-='.)*+A-)),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*36>+1
Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@I

:)+.64/*Z4*(B)*'4()-).(.*6O*(B)*.+O)(@*6O*(B)*+,W6'4'4A*?+F)2)4(*+4,*B'AB=+@I

T88U T+U*Q-'6-*(6*(B)*>622)4>)2)4(*6O*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(*B)-)C@*+??-6F),5*+4*S'-*iE+1'(@*Z2?+>(
S..)..2)4(*.B+11*C)*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*,)264.(-+('4A*(B+(*(B)*?-6?6.),
<RQ*+4,*C6'1)-*E4'(.*T6-*+1()-4+('F)*B)+('4A*.@.()2U*.B+11*B+F)*46*26-)*(B+4*+*4)A1'A'C1)
'2?+>(*64*4)'ABC6E-'4A*-).',)4(.I*ZO*(B'.*>+4*46(*C)*+>B')F),*OE-(B)-*2'('A+('64*2)+.E-).*.B+11
C)*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)*36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@*+4,*'4.(+11),*'4
+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*(B)*+??-6F),*,)(+'1.I

+4,

TCU*HB)*<RQ*+4,*C6'1)-*E4'(.*T6-*+1()-4+('F)*B)+('4A*.@.()2U*'4.(+11),*.B+11*2))(*6-*'2?-6F)
E?64*(B)*)2'..'64.*.(+4,+-,.*+4,*()>B4'>+1*,)(+'1.*,).>-'C),*'4*(B)*+??-6F),*S'-*iE+1'(@
Z2?+>(*S..)..2)4(*T+.*.)(*6E(*+C6F)UI*Q-'6-*(6*O'-.(*6>>E?+('64*6O*)'(B)-*(B)*-).',)4('+1*E4'(.
+4,#6-*S9#N!*.?+>)5*,)(+'1.*6O*().(.*E4,)-(+V)4*64*(B)*'4.(+11),*E4'(*(6*,)264.(-+()*(B+(*(B)
)2'..'64.*.(+4,+-,.*B+F)*C))4*2)(5*.B+11*C)*.EC2'((),*(6*+4,*+??-6F),*'4*=-'('4A*C@*(B)
36>+1*Q1+44'4A*SE(B6-'(@I**HB)*<RQ*+4,*C6'1)-*E4'(.*T6-*+1()-4+('F)*B)+('4A*.@.()2U*.B+11
(B)-)+O()-*C)*2+'4(+'4),*.6*+.*(6*)4.E-)*(B+(*(B).)*.(+4,+-,.*>64('4E)*(6*C)*2)(*(B-6EAB6E(
(B)*1'O)('2)*6O*(B)*,)F)16?2)4(I

:)+.64/*H6*?-6()>(*16>+1*+'-*\E+1'(@

+,TE(7BF+>=G@

T!U NE-'4A*>64.(-E>('64*64*.'()/]
T'U* HB)*6?)-+('64*6O* .'()*)\E'?2)4(*A)4)-+('4A*46'.)*+4,*6(B)-*4E'.+4>)*>+E.'4A*+>('F'(').5

+E,'C1)*+(*(B)*.'()*C6E4,+-').*6-*'4*4)+-C@*-).',)4('+1*?-6?)-(').5*.B+11*641@*C)*>+--'),*6E(
C)(=))4*(B)*B6E-.*6O*%_%%*]*!_%%*J64,+@.*]*M-',+@.5*%_%%*]*!"%%*&+(E-,+@.*+4,*+(*46
('2)*64*&E4,+@.*6-*c+4V*R61',+@.`

T''U* HB)* B6E-.* 6O* ,)261'('64* +4,* >64.(-E>('64* 1'2'(),* (6* %_%%* ]* !_"%* J64,+@.* ]* M-',+@.5
%_%%]!"%%*&+(E-,+@.*+4,*+(*46*6(B)-*('2).*64*&E4,+@.*6-*c+4V*R61',+@.I

T8U NE-'4A*,)261'('64*+4,*>64.(-E>('64*64*.'()/

Page 52



T'U* (B)*C).(*?-+>('>+1*2)+4.*+F+'1+C1)*'4*+>>6-,+4>)*='(B*c-'('.B*&(+4,+-,*<6,)*6O
Q-+>('>)*c&$88_/*!XXg*.B+11*C)*)2?16@),*+(*+11*('2).*(6*2'4'2'.)*(B)*)2'..'64*6O
46'.)*O-62*(B)*.'()`

T''U* F)B'>E1+-*+>>)..).*(6*+,W6'4'4A*+4,*6??6.'()*?-)2'.).*.B+11*46(*C)*'2?),),*+(
+4@*('2)`

T'''U* 46*=+.()*6-*6(B)-*2+()-'+1*.B+11*C)*CE-4(*64*(B)*+??1'>+('64*.'()`
T'FU* +*.E'(+C1)*+4,*)OO'>')4(*2)+4.*6O*.E??-)..'4A*,E.(*2E.(*C)*?-6F',),*+4,

2+'4(+'4),5*'4>1E,'4A*(B)*+,)\E+()*>64(+'42)4(*6O*.(6-),*6-*+>>E2E1+(),
2+()-'+15*.6*+.*(6*?-)F)4(*'(*C)>62'4A*+'-C6-4)*+(*+4@*('2)*+4,*A'F'4A*-'.)*(6
4E'.+4>)I

T"U HB+2).*0+()-*='11*+'2*(6*?-6F',)*>E.(62)-.*='(B*+*2'4'2E2*?-)..E-)*6O*!%2*B)+,*T+??-6P*!
C+-U*+4,*+*O16=*-+()*6O*X*1'(-).#2'4E()*+(*(B)*?6'4(*=B)-)*'(*1)+F).*HB+2).*0+()-.*?'?).I**HB)
,)F)16?)-*.B6E1,*(+V)*+>>6E4(*6O*(B'.*2'4'2E2*?-)..E-)*'4*(B)*,).'A4*6O*(B)*?-6?6.),
,)F)16?2)4(I

T9U HB)*+??1'>+4(*'.*+,F'.),*(6*>64(+>(*364,64*[4,)-A-6E4,*Z4O-+.(-E>(E-)*Q-6()>('64*T)2+'1
+,,-)../*16>+('64)4\E'-').u(EC)I(O1IA6FIEVU*'4*+,F+4>)*6O*?-)?+-+('64*6O*O'4+1*,).'A4*+4,
+..6>'+(),*2)(B6,*.(+()2)4(.I5*'4*?+-('>E1+-*='(B*-)A+-,*(6/*,)261'('64`*,-+'4+A)`*)P>+F+('64`
>64.(-E>('64*2)(B6,.`*.)>E-'(@`*C6E4,+-@*(-)+(2)4(`*.+O)(@*C+--')-.*1+4,.>+?'4A*+4,*1'AB('4AI

T$U HB)*?-6F'.'64.*6O*HB)*Q+-(@*0+11*)(>I*S>(*!XXG*2+@*C)*+??1'>+C1)*+4,*-)1+().*(6*=6-V*64*+4
)P'.('4A*=+11*.B+-),*='(B*+46(B)-*?-6?)-(@`*CE'1,'4A*64*(B)*C6E4,+-@*='(B*+*4)'ABC6E-'4A
?-6?)-(@`*6-*)P>+F+('4A*4)+-*+*4)'ABC6E-'4A*CE'1,'4AI*S4*)P?1+4+(6-@*C66V1)(*.)(('4A*6E(*@6E-
6C1'A+('64.*>+4*C)*6C(+'4),*O-62*(B)*<622E4'(').*+4,*36>+1*Y6F)-42)4(*=)C.'()
===I>622E4'(').IA6FIEV

TGU HB)*+??1'>+4(*.B6E1,*'2?1)2)4(*C).(*?-+>('>)*2)+.E-).*O6-*(B)*>64.(-E>('64*'4,E.(-@*+4,
+,B)-)*(6*(B)*f4F'-642)4(*SA)4>@^.*Q611E('64*?-)F)4('64*+,F'>)*+4,*AE',+4>)*(B-6EAB*(B)
>64.(-E>('64*?B+.).I

S4@*?)-.64*='.B'4A*(6*'4.?)>(*(B)*+C6F)*?+?)-.*.B6E1,*>64(+>( l'>(6-'+*J>N64+AB5*Q1+44'4A*+4,
:)A)4)-+('645*c-)4(*<'F'>*<)4(-)5*f4A'4))-.*0+@5*0)2C1)@5*RSX*%Me5*H)1I*76I*%8%*_X"g $""g

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72*89:'6.5/ !2;&',"- !"#"$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'72)

'()*+,--.*//0 12+3(44*/-*5+6*7+'89(,4+:4;<=+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*=+C85-85=+63!%

D+:.875+98EF.(@G)+,5-+-,),<,/*+.(@G)/+&%!!+H.-5,59*+';.B*F+!%%%&I&J%

KG(/+L,E+(/+(5-(9,)(B*+854FM

Agenda Item 4

Page 55



(<!<+=<>? !N+68B*L<*.=+&%!"

@A(>? O*5/,4+P.**5

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? Q,.4*/-*5+:85/;4),)(B*+R8.;L

BD!AE+D,? 12+3(44*/-*5+6*7+'89(,4+:4;<=+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*=+C85-85=+63!%

0(D0DFAB? 1.*9)(85+8S+,+E,.)+)G.**=+S8;.+,5-+S(B*+/)8.*F+<;(4-(5@=+7()G+,+/*)+<,9?+S(S)G
/)8.*F=+,998LL8-,)(5@+&!++S4,)/+T!%%U+,SS8.-,<4*+.*5)V+,5-+@.8;5-+S488.+A!
.*),(4+;/*=+)8@*)G*.+7()G+,//89(,)*-+9F94*+/)8.,@*=+4,5-/9,E(5@+,5-+,L*5()F
/E,9*M

A00B+!A,E? H.(@(5+Q8;/(5@+C(L()*-

!D,EA!E? W85*/+C,5@+C,',44*

0BA,',DGF?
'**+985-()(85+&M

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D77<,>AE+D,
P.,5)+E4,55(5@+E*.L(//(85+/;<X*9)+)8+)G*+98LE4*)(85+8S+,+/,)(/S,9)8.F+'*9)(85+!%J+8.+8)G*.+4*@,4+,@.**L*5)
,5-+-*4*@,)*+,;)G8.()F+)8+)G*+Q*,-+8S+A.*,+Y4,55(5@ 8.+8)G*.+-;4F+,;)G8.(/*-+E*./85 )8+,@.**+)G*+*2,9)+)*.L/
)G*.*8S+85+,-B(9*+S.8L+)G*+Z(.*9)8.+8S+C*@,4+'*.B(9*/+,5-+Y.89;.*L*5)M

F<!E+D,'5.I'><EA+BF
KG*+,EE4(9,)(85+.*[;(.*/+,+'*9)(85+!%J+A@.**L*5)=+(5+8.-*.+)8+/*9;.*+)G*+S84487(5@+<*5*S()/0\

T,V+Y,FL*5)+8S+)G*+:8;59(4]/+4*@,4+,5-+8)G*.+E.8S*//(85,4+98/)/+85+98LE4*)(85+8S+)G*+-**-+(5+

T(V+E.*E,.(5@+,5-+98LE4*)(5@+)G*+,@.**L*5)+,5-+T((V+L85()8.(5@+()/+E*.S8.L,59*M

T<V+68)(S(9,)(85+8S+L,)*.(,4+/),.)+&N+-,F/+E.(8.+)8+98LL*59*L*5)

T9V+Y.8B(/(85+8S+&!+,SS8.-,<4*+.*5)+;5()/+/*9;.*-+,)+N%U+8S+L,.?*)+B,4;*+T(594;/(B*+8S+/*.B(9*+9G,.@*V
,/+-*)*.L(5*-+<F+.*S*.*59*+)8+)G*+>^:'+.*-+<88?M

T-V+A+985).(<;)(85+8S+_!"=`%%+S8.+4,5-/9,E(5@+8E*5+/E,9*+*5G,59*L*5)/

T*V++';/),(5,<(4()F++a++:8-*++S8.++';/),(5,<4*++Q8L*/++C*B*4++`++,5-++b.**,L/++c129*44*5)d++.,)(5@++Y8/)
:85/).;9)(85+A//*//L*5)+,5-+:*.)(S(9,)*+/G,44+<*+/;<L())*-+E.(8.+)8+899;E,)(85e+,9G(*B*+I%U+85+)G*+b.*5)
';/),(5,<4*++Z*B*48EL*5)++:G*9?4(/)=++-*L85/).,)*-++)G.8;@G++/;<L(//(85++8S++,++Z*),(4*-+';/),(5,<(4()F
^LE4*L*5),)(85++').,)*@F++E.(8.++)8++985/).;9)(85e++98LE4(,59*++7()G++)G*++^:1++Z*L84()(85+E.8)8984=
-*L85/).,)*-++<F++/;<L(//(85++8S++,5++(5-*E*5-*5)++.*E8.)++-*),(4(5@++-*L84()(85++,5-++5*7++<;(4-
L,)*.(,4++;/*++,5-++.*9F94(5@e++,5-++-*),(4/++8S++,5F++.*5*7,<4*++)*9G5848@(*/++.*[;(.*-++)8++/;EE4*L*5)++,5F
E,//(B*+L*,/;.*/+(5+8.-*.+)8+,9G(*B*+,+L(5(L;L+`%U+.*-;9)(85+,<8B*+)G*+:H&+),.@*)+*L(//(85+.,)*
.*[;(.*-++<F++)G*++b;(4-(5@++>*@;4,)(85/++Y,.)++C++&%!%=++)8++<*++/;<L())*-=++,EE.8B*-++,5-++L,(5),(5*-
)G.8;@G8;)+)G*+4(S*)(L*+8S+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)M

TSV+Y.(8.+)8+Y.,9)(9,4+:8LE4*)(85+*5)*.+(5)8+,+/&$N#/"I+S8.+,5F+.*[;(.*-+G(@G7,F/+78.?/M

T@V+W8(5+,5-+,-G*.*+)8+)G*+:85/(-*.,)*+:85/).;9)8./+/9G*L*M

TGV+KG*+-*B*48EL*5)+/G,44+<*+*5)(.*4F+f9,.\S.**gM

A5-=+)8+,;)G8.(/*+)G*+Q*,-+8S+A.*,+Y4,55(5@=+8.+8)G*.+-;4F+,;)G8.(/*-+E*./85=+)8+.*S;/*+E4,55(5@+E*.L(//(85+(S
)G*+,EE4(9,5)+G,/+S,(4*-+)8+-*L85/).,)*+)G*+,<(4()F+)8+E.8B(-*+S8.+)G*+,<8B*+)*.L/+,5-+L**)+)G*+E84(9(*/+8S+)G*
:8.*+').,)*@F=+h5(),.F+Z*B*48EL*5)+Y4,5+,5-+'*9)(85+!%J+Y4,55(5@+H<4(@,)(85/+';EE4*L*5),.F+Y4,55(5@
Z89;L*5)+<F+98594;-(5@+,5+,EE.8E.(,)*+,@.**L*5)M

Page 56



!+B'><EA+BF
KG(/+,EE4(9,)(85+(/+4(,<4*+)8+E,F+)G*+:8LL;5()F+^5S.,/).;9);.*+C*BF+T:^CVM+KG*+)8),4+,L8;5)+(/ JKIL:IMN-/6 8S
7G(9G JK5.:.L.-..+(/+b.*5)+:^C+,5- J.-..+(/+i,F8.,4+:^CM
!+B'B$2O1&P
j*/#680+ j*/

<Q+FE+,C
KG(/+,EE4(9,)(85+.*4,)*/+)8+)G*+R8.L*.+3(44*/-*5+6*7+'89(,4+:4;<+,)+)G*+X;59)(85+8S+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*+,5-
Y,.?M+KG*+/()*+(/+.8;@G4F+.*9),5@;4,.+(5+/G,E*+,5-+G,/+,5+,.*,+8S+X;/)+8B*.+%M!+G*9),.*/M+KG*+S8.L*.+:4;<+G,/
587+<**5+-*L84(/G*-+4*,B(5@+)G*+/()*+B,9,5)+,E,.)+S.8L+,+/L,44+S;59)(85(5@+*4*9).(9()F+/;<+/),)(85+(5+)G*+58.)G
*,/)+98.5*.M

KG*+/8;)G+7*/)+,5-+58.)G+7*/)+<8;5-,.(*/+8S+)G*+/()*+S.85)+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*+,5-+Y,.?+Y,.,-*M+KG*+58.)G
*,/)+<8;5-,.F+,<;)/+!\!&+')+W8/*EG/+:8;.)=+,+.*4,)(B*4F+L8-*.5+)G.**+/)8.*F+.*/(-*5)(,4+-*B*48EL*5)+S.85)(5@
Y,.?+Y,.,-*+,5-+C*@G8.5+>8,-M+KG*+/8;)G+*,/)+<8;5-,.F+,<;)/+3(4487/+K*..,9*=+,+)78+/)8.*F+)*..,9*+8S
k(9)8.(,5+E.8E*.)(*/+S.85)(5@+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*M

KG*+/()*+(/+7()G(5+)G*+Q,.4*/-*5+Z(/).(9)+:*5).*+<8;5-,.F+,5-+(/+)G*.*S8.*+(-*,44F+489,)*-+)8+),?*+,-B,5),@*+8S
,44+)G*+:*5).*d/+S,9(4()(*/M+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+(/+9G,.,9)*.(/*-+<F+98LL*.9(,4+-*B*48EL*5)+7G*.*,/+>;9?4(-@*
AB*5;*+(/+4,.@*4F+.*/(-*5)(,4MHEE8/()*+)G*+/()*+85+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+,.*+)G.**+/)8.*F+E.8E*.)(*/+7()G+@.8;5-+S488.
.*),(4M+A)+)G*+X;59)(85+8S+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+,5-+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*=+8EE8/()*+)G*+/()*=+(/+,+)G.**+,5-+S8;.+/)8.*F
98LL*.9(,4+<;(4-(5@+7G(9G+S.85)/+<8)G+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*+,5-+Y,.?+Y,.,-*M

KG*+/()*+G,/+B*.F+@88-+,99*//+)8+E;<4(9+).,5/E8.)+T<;/=+.,(4+,5-+);<*V+7()G+,+YKAC+8S+IM+KG*+,.*,+(/+7()G(5+)G*
Q3+:85).844*-+Y,.?(5@+l85*+T:YlV+7()G+.*/).(9)(85/+(5+E4,9*+<*)7**5+N,L+,5-+JELM+KG*+/()*+(/+58)+489,)*-+(5
,+:85/*.B,)(85+A.*,+58.+-8*/+()+985),(5+,5F+4(/)*-+S*,);.*/M

><=<BD07<,E'F!R<>SB<
KG*+),<4*T/V+<*487+(5-(9,)*+)G*+*2(/)(5@+,5-+E.8E8/*-+;/*/+,)+)G*+/()*+,5-+)G*(.+.*/E*9)(B*+S488./E,9*+,5-+,
<.*,?-875+8S+,5F+-7*44(5@/+E.8E8/*-+,)+)G*+/()*M

T1""*;)28&'U*&2VW"X3

0*$#2*Y S;& <Z$;%$34 (&%2$3&W B";% ,&X ,&%'C2$3

-7*44(5@+G8;/*/ % % % !`NJ !`NJ
S(5,59(,4+,5-+E.8S*//(85,4+/*.B(9*/ % % % $J $J
/G8E/ % % % $J $J

EDEABF'$3';[#
E"%21; <Z$;%$34 (&%2$3&W B";% ,&X ,&%'42$3

% % % !J"N !J"N

7"3$%"*$34'(&;$W&3%$21'U*&2VW"X3

<Z$;%$34
>&;8*$)%$"3 !b*- &b*- "b*- `b*- Ib*- Jb*- $b*- Nb*- h5? K8),4

0*")";&W
>&;8*$)%$"3 !b*- &b*- "b*- `b*- Ib*- Jb*- $b*- Nb*- h5? K8),4

0(D0DFAB
'**+,<8B*M

Page 57



R+FED(\
!"#%I%$ Y4,55(5@+E*.L(//(85+@.,5)*-+,)+)G*+:8;59(4/+Y4,55(5@+:8LL())**+8S+!$+AE.(4+&%!"+\!"#$%&'()'*)+)*',"
+(-)*&.#)/%'"#0)1,&2-&(3)+$$'44'-+%&(3)55)*2+%/6)3"',(-)*2''")78)+(-9'"):8)*2''"/;+$#)+(-)"#%#(%&'()'*
#2#$%"&$&%0)/,1)/%+%&'()+(-)/,1<#$%)%')+):##-)'*)73"##4#(%)-+%#-)=8/%)>+0)5?8=),(-#")@#$%&'()8?A)'*)%B#
C'D()+(-)E',(%"0)F2+((&(3)7$%)8GG?6)+/)+4#(-#-H

!&#%m!I+Y*.L(//(85+@.,5)*-+,)+)G*+:8;59(4]/+Y4,55(5@+:8LL())**+8S+&%+W;5*+&%!&+\ !"#$%&'()'*)+)*',")+(-
*&.#)/%'"#0)1,&2-&(3)+$$'44'-+%&(3)55)*2+%/6)3"',(-)*2''")78)+(-9'"):8)*2''"/;+$#)+(-)"#%#(%&'()'*)#2#$%"&$&%0
/,1)/%+%&'()+(-)/,1<#$%)%')+):##-)'*)73"##4#(%)-+%#-)5I)J,20)5?85),(-#")@#$%&'()8?A)'*)%B#)C'D()+(-
E',(%"0)F2+((&(3)7$%)8GG?6)+/)+4#(-#-H

0DB+!\'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$8Y

KG*+6,)(85,4+Y4,55(5@+Y84(9F+R.,L*78.?+ T6YYRV+7,/+E;<4(/G*-+85+&$+i,.9G+&%!&+,5-+ .*E4,9*/+Y4,55(5@
Y84(9F+P;(-,59*+,5-+Y4,55(5@+Y84(9F+'),)*L*5)/+7()G+(LL*-(,)*+*SS*9)M+^)/+(594;-*/+,+E.*/;LE)(85+(5+S,B8;.
8S+/;/),(5,<4*+-*B*48EL*5)+(5+<8)G+E4,5+L,?(5@+,5-+-*9(/(85+L,?(5@M+^)+(/+985/(-*.*-+)G,)+)G*+/,B*-+E84(9(*/
.*S*..*-+)8+(5+)G*+,-8E)*-+hZY+,5-+:8.*+').,)*@F+,.*+(5+985S8.L()F+7()G+)G*+6YYR+,5-+,.*+/)(44+.*4*B,5)M+KG*
6YYR+/),)*/+ )G,)+@88-+[;,4()F+-*/(@5+,5-+,+@88-+/),5-,.-+8S+,L*5()F+ S8.+*2(/)(5@+,5-+ S;);.*+899;E,5)/+8S
4,5-+ ,5-+ <;(4-(5@/+ ,.*+ .*[;(.*-M+ A998.-(5@4F=+ )G*+ E84(9(*/+ 985),(5*-+ 7()G(5+ )G*+ ,-8E)*-+ 'YPd/=+ C85-85
b8.8;@G+8S+b.*5)+h5(),.F+Z*B*48EL*5)+Y4,5+&%%`+,5-+:8.*+').,)*@F+&%!%+9,..F+985/(-*.,<4*+7*(@G)+ (5+)G*
-*)*.L(5,)(85+8S+E4,55(5@+,EE4(9,)(85/+,5-+,EE*,4/M

!"#$%&'(&'$)*+'$,-..

KG*+C85-85+Y4,5+7,/+,-8E)*-+85+&&5-+W;4F+&%!!M

KG*+S84487(5@+E84(9(*/+7()G(5+)G*+C85-85+Y4,5+,.*+.*4*B,5)+)8+)G(/+-*9(/(850

K-N']^21$%Y'23W'W&;$43'"_'9"^;$34'W&`&1")#&3%;'a+/**?/+)8+*5G,59*+)G*+[;,4()F+8S+489,4+E4,9*/=
(598.E8.,)*+L(5(L;L+/E,9*+/),5-,.-/+,5-+E.8L8)*+*2*LE4,.F+-*/(@5M+KG*+C85-85+Y4,5]/+L(5(L;L+S4,)
/(n*/+,.*+/*)+8;)+<*4870

T12%';$b& T1""*;)28&'c;[#d
!E "$
!<+&E I%
&<+"E J!
&<+`E $%
"<+`E $`
"<+IE NJ
"<+JE mI
`<+IE m%
`<+JE mm

B>T'!"*&'F%*2%&4Y'6.5.

!05'a 'E,)(,4+Z*B*48EL*5)+').,)*@F

!06'a Y8E;4,)(85+,5-+Q8;/(5@+P.87)G

!05e'a Y.8)*9)(5@+,5-+15G,59(5@+)G*+';<;.<,5+:G,.,9)*.+8S+b.*5)

!05L'a Y.8)*9)(85+,5-+15G,59*L*5)+8S+HE*5+'E,9*=+'E8.)/+,5-+b(8-(B*./()F

!05M'a b.*5)+').,)*@(9+:4(L,)*+:G,5@*+i()(@,)(85+,5-+A-,E),)(85+i*,/;.*/

!065'a A+b,4,59*-+Q8;/(5@+')89?

Page 58



U*&3%'F2`&W')"1$8$&;'S3$%2*Y'>&`&1")#&3%'0123'6../

U<6'a K875/9,E*0+C89,4+:85)*2)+o+:G,.,9)*.

U<K'a h.<,5+').;9);.*0+'E,9*+o+i8B*L*5)

U</'a A99*//+S8.+-(/,<4*-+E*8E4*

U<N'a h.<,5+94,.()F+,5-+/,S*)F

U<I'a Y;<4(9+>*,4L0+C,5-/9,E*+-*/(@5

U<e'a Y;<4(9+>*,4L0+').**)/9*5*

U<M'a A.9G()*9);.,4+p;,4()F

U<56'a ';/),(5,<4*+-*/(@5+E.(59(E4*/

<0K \+C89,4+A(.+p;,4()F+i,5,@*L*5)

<0I'a :85),L(5,)*-+4,5-

<05.'a Y.8)*9)(85+8S+';.S,9*+3,)*.

R/'a HSS\'()*+ASS8.-,<4*+Q8;/(5@++

R55'a+Q8;/(5@+H5+b.875S(*4-+'()*/

R56+\+>*/(-*5)(,4+p;,4()Fe+C,F8;)+:85/(-*.,)(85/

R5K+\+>*/(-*5)(,4+Z*5/()F

E(,5'a K.,5/E8.)+,//*//L*5)

E(,K'a 15B(.85L*5),4+^LE,9)+8S+K.,SS(9

E(,/'a i*,/;.*/+)8+L,?*+).,5/E8.)+(LE,9)+,99*E),<4*

E(,5.'a3,4?,<4*+*5B(.85L*5)/

E(,55'a KG*+C85-85+:F94*+6*)78.?

E(,5/'a Q(@G7,F+-*/(@5

E(,6K'a Y,.?(5@+'),5-,.-/+a+.*/(-*5)(,4+-*B*48EL*5)/

E(,6/ \+H5\').**)+Y,.?(5@

E(,K/ \+'*.B(5@+S8.+6*7+Z*B*48EL*5)

E(,KN'a K.,5/E8.)+,99*//+S8.+-(/,<4*-+E*8E4*+o+8)G*./+7()G+L8<(4()F+-(SS(9;4)(*/

0F5/ \+>*/(-*5)(,4+Y,.?(5@+'),5-,.-/

0F5N'a Y,.?(5@+S8.+-(/,<4*-+E*8E4*

0F5I'a :F94*+E,.?(5@+/),5-,.-/

U*&3%'!"^38$1'F^))1&#&3%2*Y'01233$34'C^$W238&'23W'>"8^#&3%;

Page 59



F0C56'a A99*//+S8.+-(/,<4*-+E*8E4* 

F0C5e'a Z*/(@5+P;(-*+S8.+6*7+Z*B*48EL*5) 

F0C5M'a ';/),(5,<4*+-*/(@5=+985/).;9)(85+,5-+E844;)(85+985).84

72Y"*'"_'B"3W"3

KG*+C85-85+Y4,5+&%!!+i,F8.+8S+C85-85+';EE4*L*5),.F+Y4,55(5@+P;(-,59*

T,V+ ';/),(5,<4*+ Z*/(@5+ ,5-+ :85/).;9)(85+ Ti,F+ &%%JV=+ T<V+ Y4,55(5@+ S8.+ 1[;,4()F+ ,5-+ Z(B*./()F+ (5+ C85-85
TH9)8<*.+ &%%$V=+ T9V+ A99*//(<4*+ C85-850A9G(*B(5@+ ,5+ ^594;/(B*+ 15B(.85L*5)+ TAE.(4&%%`V=+ T-V+ Y.8B(-(5@+ S8.
:G(4-.*5+,5-+j8;5@+Y*8E4*]/+Y4,F+,5-+^5S8.L,4+>*9.*,)(85+Ti,.9G+&%%NV

FSFEA+,AU+B+E\'AFF<FF7<,E
Y84(9F+:Y!m+8S+b.*5)]/+:8.*+').,)*@F+.*[;(.*/+-*B*48EL*5)/+)8+985).(<;)*+)87,.-/+94(L,)*+9G,5@*+L()(@,)(85
,5-+,-,E),)(85M+KG*+&%!!+C85-85+Y4,5+.*[;(.*/+L,X8.+/9G*L*/+)8+,9G(*B*+,+`%U+(LE.8B*L*5)+(5+9,.<85
.*-;9)(85+;E85+<;(4-(5@+.*@;4,)(85/+S8.+<8)G+.*/(-*5)(,4+,5-+-8L*/)(9+<;(4-(5@/M+A--()(85,44F=+C85-85+Y4,5
E84(9F+IM$+]>*5*7,<4*+15*.@F]+.*[;(.*/+,+.*-;9)(85+(5+:,.<85+-(82(-*+*L(//(85/+8S+&%U+S.8L+85+/()*
.*5*7,<4*]/+;54*//+/;9G+,+E.8B(/(85+(/+-*L85/).,)*-+,/+58)+S*,/(<4*M

KG*+E.8E8/*-+-*B*48EL*5)+,--.*//*/+489,4+,5-+.*@(85,4+E4,55(5@+E84(9(*/+85+*5*.@Fe+(5+E,.)(9;4,.=+L()(@,)(85
8S+94(L,)*+9G,5@*+,5-+*5*.@F+/*9;.()F+)G.8;@G+*5*.@F+*SS(9(*59F+*5G,59*L*5)/+,5-+;/*+8S+.*5*7,<4*]/M
R84487(5@+,-B(9*+S.8L+HSS(9*./=+,+.*B(/*-+,//*//L*5)+S84487(5@+)G*+*5*.@F+G(*.,.9GF+G,/+<**5+/;<L())*-+,5-
-*L85/).,)*/+)G,)+)G.8;@G+,+98L<(5,)(85+8S+*SS(9(*59F+L*,/;.*/+,5-+(5/),44,)(85+8S+,EE.8E.(,)*+.*5*7,<4*
)*9G5848@(*/=+/E*9(S(9,44F+N%Lq+EG8)8B84),(9+E,5*4/+85+)G*+S4,)+.88S=+,+`%M`U+(LE.8B*L*5)+,<8B*+)G*
.*[;(.*L*5)/+S8.+)G*+b;(4-(5@+>*@;4,)(85/+Y,.)+C+&%!%+7(44+<*+,9G(*B*-M

KG*+EG8)8B84),(9+/F/)*L+/E*9(S(*-+7(44+E.8B(-*+,+.*-;9)(85+(5+/()*+7(-*+9,.<85+-(82(-*+*L(//(85/+8S+!$M$UM
KG(/+(/+<*487+)G*+&%U+),.@*)+58)*-+(5+)G*+C85-85+Y4,5+Y84(9F++IM$=+585*)G*4*//=+)G*+<;(4-(5@+/;99*//S;44F
,9G(*B*/+`%M`U+(LE.8B*L*5)+85+Y,.)+C+4*B*4/=+,/+7*44+,/+)G*+L,5-,)8.F+*5*.@F+.*[;(.*L*5)/+8S+)G*+:8-*+S8.
';/),(5,<4*+Q8L*/+C*B*4+`+,5-+b>11Ai+129*44*5)+.,)(5@M+^)+(/+.*98LL*5-*-+)G,)+,+:'Q+C*B*4+`+Y8/)
:85/).;9)(85+A//*//L*5)+,5-+:*.)(S(9,)*+<*+/;<L())*-+E.(8.+)8+899;E,)(85M+KG(/+7(44+<*+/*9;.*-+,/+E,.)+8S+)G*
'*9)(85+!%J+,@.**L*5)M

!D,FSBEAE+D,
4*))*./+/*5)+)8+!NJ+5*(@G<8;.(5@+H75*.#H99;E(*./=+,-B*.)+E4,9*-+(5+489,4+E,E*.+&"#%!#&%!`+,5-+/()*+58)(9*/
E;)+;E+!"#%!#&%!`M+C*))*./+.*/*5)+)8+5*(@G<8;./+!!#%&#&%!`+)8+(5S8.L+5*(@G<8;./+8S+9G,5@*/+)8+)G*+/9G*L*
-;.(5@+)G*+,EE4(9,)(85M+KG*/*+,.*+*2E4,(5*-+(5+)G*+.*L,.?/+/*9)(85+8S+)G*+.*E8.)+<*487M+K8+-,)*+)G*+:8;59(4
G,B*+.*9*(B*-+!&+4*))*./+8<X*9)(5@+)8+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)M+K78+8S+)G*/*+!&+.*E.*/*5),)(85/+G,B*+<**5+.*9*(B*-
,S)*.+)G*+.*+985/;4),)(85+-,)*e

i,(5+E8(5)/+,.*+,/+S84487/e

! b;(4-(5@+.*L,(5/+)88+G(@G
! b,4985(*/+7(44+.*/;4)+(5+(5S.(5@*L*5)+8S+E.(B,9F+S4,)/+85+Y,.?+Y,.,-*
! :859*.5/+)G,)+/9G*L*+7(44+E;)+E.*//;.*+85+-.,(5/+,5-+/*7*.,@*+/F/)*L+,5-+(59.*,/*+-;LE(5@+(5+489,4()F
! ^59.*,/*-+-*L,5-+85+E,.?(5@+(5+)G*+,.*,+,5-+9,;/*+).,SS(9+985@*/)(85+(5+.*4)(85+)8+.*/(-*5)(,4+,5-

98LL*.9(,4+*4*L*5)M+C,9?+8S+E,.?(5@+/E,9*/+,4.*,-F+,5-+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+(/+,4.*,-F+B*.F+985@*/)*-
! C,9?+8S+(5S.,/).;9);.*+)8+/;EE8.)+-*B*48EL*5)
! K.,SS(9+985@*/)(85+,//89(,)*-+7()G+)G*+@.8;5-+S488.+;/*M
! HB*.4F+-*5/*+/9G*L*=+<;(4-(5@+4(5*+S8.7,.-+8S+E.8E*.)(*/+85+3(4487/+K*..,9*+(/+8B*.<*,.(5@+,5-+8B*.
! -8L(5,5)

/0+010&23$4&'51*05

6'0#2'+*
15B(.85L*5),4+Q*,4)G+G,B*+58+8<X*9)(85+)8+E.8E8/,4/=+/;<X*9)+)8+,--()(85+8S+985-()(85/+)G,)+,--.*//+)G*
S84487(5@e+985),L(5,)*-+4,5-=
A(.+p;,4()F=+68(/*=+1SS*9)/+8S+:85/).;9)(85+,5-+Z*B*48EL*5)M

Page 60



Q(@G7,F/+.,(/*+9859*.5/+/(L(4,.+)8+)G8/*+.,(/*-+E.*B(8;/4FM+r9,.+S.**r=+/*.B(9(5@+S8.+:8LL*.9(,4+;5()M

C,5-/9,E*+G,B*+58+8<X*9)(85+/;<X*9)+)8+,+4,5-/9,E*+985).(<;)(85+S8.+8E*5+/E,9*+(LE.8B*L*5)/+(5+)G*
Q,.4*/-*5+8.+O*5/,4+P.**5+,.*,+)8+98LE*5/,)*+S8.+4,9?+8S+E.8B(/(85+7()G(5+)G*+/()*+,5-+S;.)G*.+/;<L(//(85+8S
S;44+E4,5)(5@+-*),(4/+8S+@.8;5-+S488.+@,.-*5/=+L,)*.(,4/=+E4,5)(5@+,5-+(..(@,)(85+-*),(4/+8S+S8;.)G+S488.+.88S
)*..,9*/+,5-+-*),(4/+8S+@.**5+.88S+985/).;9)(85=+/;EE4(*.+,5-+E4,5)+/E*9(*/M

Z*/(@5+,5-+>*@*5*.,)(85+G,B*+58+8<X*9)(85+/;<X*9)+)8+.*B(/(85/+)8+L,?*+)G*+;EE*.+/)8.*F/+L8.*+4(@G)7*(@G)
(5+,EE*,.,59*M

780#2'+*
>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*+>*/(-*5)/+A//89(,)(85+8<X*9)+)8+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)+85+)G*+S84487(5@+@.8;5-/e

! KG*+-*B*48EL*5)+78;4-+<*+S8.7,.-+8S+)G*+<;(4-(5@+4(5*/
! ^)+(/+8B*.+(5)*5/(B*+,5-+78;4-+<*+B(/;,44F+8B*.<*,.(5@
! KG*+cd+/*)+<,9?dd+-*/(@5+)8+)G*+@.8;5-+S488.+(/+98LE4*)*4F+8;)+8S+9G,.,9)*.+7()G+)G*+,.*,
! KG*+/(n*=+<;4?+,5-+L,//+(/+8;)+8S+9G,.,9)*.+7()G+G8;/*/+85+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*
! ^)+7(44+58)+(5)*@.,)*+7()G+/;..8;5-(5@+E.8E*.)(*/+a+()+7(44+98LE4*)*4F+8B*.7G*4L+)G*L
! KG*+-*/(@5+9.*,)*/+,+).,SS(9+G,n,.-=+,/+()+8</9;.*/+B(/(<(4()F+S8.+-.(B*./
! KG*+-*B*48EL*5)+7(44+9,;/*+,--()(85,4+E,.?(5@+E.8<4*L/+(5+>;9?4-@*+AB*5;*
! KG*.*+(/+58)+/;SS(9(*5)+,L*5()F+/E,9*+S8.+&&+S4,)/
! 68+E,.?(5@+85+/()*+a+58)+*B*5+S8.+-(/,<4*-
! :85S4(9)/+7()G+b.*5)+:8;59(4d/+E4,55(5@+.*@;4,)(85/+,5-+)G*+i,F8.d/+Y4,5+S8.+C85-85

(<7A(fF
9+:;<2&1'(
.= i*L<*./+L,F+<*+S,L(4(,.+7()G+)G(/+/()*+,/+()+G,/+<**5+)G*+/;<X*9)+8S+)78+/(L(4,.+E.8E8/,4/+(5+.*9*5)+F*,./M

b8)G+8S+)G*/*+E.8E8/,4/+7*.*+,EE.8B*-M+KG*+L8/)+.*9*5)+8S+)G*/*+7,/+E.*/*5)*-+,)+Y4,55(5@+:8LL())**
G*4-+85+!$)G+AE.(4+&%!"M+KG*+-*B*48EL*5)+-*/9.(E)(85+7,/=+]!"#$%&'()'*)+)*',")+(-)*&.#)/%'"#0)1,&2-&(3
+$$'44'-+%&(3)55)*2+%/6)3"',(-)*2''")78)+(-9'"):8)*2''")/;+$#)+(-)"#%#(%&'()'*)#2#$%"&$&%0)/,1)/%+%&'()+(-
/,1<#$%)%')+):##-)'*)73"##4#(%)-+%#-)=8/%)>+0)5?8=),(-#")@#$%&'()8?A)'*)%B#)C'D()+(-)E',(%"0
F2+((&(3)7$%)8GG?6)+/)+4#(-#-H+Y*.L(//(85+7,/+@.,5)*-+!&#%J#&%!"+S84487(5@+98LE4*)(85+8S+)G*+'*9)(85
!%J+,@.**L*5)M

&M+ H.(@(5+Q8;/(5@=+,+>*@(/)*.*-+'89(,4+C,5-48.-=+,9[;(.*-+)G*+/()*+7()G+)G*+,<8B*+E4,55(5@+E*.L(//(85+,5-
G,B*+/;<L())*-+)G(/+,EE4(9,)(85=+985/(/)(5@+8S+&!+,SS8.-,<4*+S4,)/+(5+,+S8;.+,5-+S(B*+/)8.*F+<;(4-(5@+7()G+,
98LL*.9(,4+@.8;5-+S488.+98.5*.+E.*L(/*/+S.85)(5@+Y,.?+Y,.,-*=+)8+*5,<4*+/8L*+5*9*//,.F+9G,5@*/+)8
)G*+4,F8;)+,5-+L,//(5@+,/+,+.*/;4)+8S+)G*+E.8E8/,4+587+<*(5@+!%%U+,SS8.-,<4*+G8;/(5@M+KG*+L8/)+.*9*5)
,EE.8B,4+E.8E8/*-+854F+&+,SS8.-,<4*+;5()/M+KG*+L,(5+9G,5@*/+)8+(5+.*4,)(85+)8+)G*+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*+,.*
,/+S84487/e

! '9G*L*+587+E.8E8/*/+!%%U+,SS8.-,<4*+G8;/(5@M

! A44+;5()/+587+C85-85+Q8;/(5@+Z*/(@5+P;(-*+98LE4(,5)+E;./;,5)+)8+ASS8.-,<4*+Q8;/(5@+)*5;.*
.*[;(.*L*5)/

! KG*+5;L<*.+8S+/)8.*F/+.*L,(5/+)G*+/,L*+,/+,EE.8B*-+G87*B*.+)G*+G*(@G)+(/+(59.*,/*-+<F+<*)7**5
J%%LL\+!L+,)+)G*+98.5*.+8S+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*+,5-+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+)8+*5,<4*+/;SS(9(*5)+S488.+)8+9*(4(5@
G*(@G)/+E;./;,5)+)8+,SS8.-,<4*+G8;/(5@+.*[;(.*L*5)/M

! 6;L<*.+8S+;5()/+.*-;9*-+S.8L+&&+)8+&!M

! Y.8E8.)(85+8S+"+<*-+;5()/+(5+L(2+(/+!`M&U+98LE,.*-+)8+!"MJU+(5+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*M

! Z*5/()F+.*-;9*-+S.8L+N%+)8+$&+E*./85/=+JJ%G.#G,+98LE,.*-+)8+J$%G.#G,M

! '9G*L*+587+,9G(*B*/+,+`%U+9,.<85+.*-;9)(85+,<8B*+&%!!+b;(4-(5@+.*@;4,)(85/+98LE,.*-+)8+&IU+S8.
E.*B(8;/+/9G*L*M

! Y.*B(8;/+/()*+4*B*4/+58)+E48))*-+98..*9)4FM+:;..*5)+/9G*L*+587+,99;.,)*4F+.*S4*9)/+)G*+).;*+/();,)(85+85
/()*M

Page 61



)2#$>#:?5?&'$@A#'(A#'05
"M+ R84487(5@+-(/9;//(85+7()G+HSS(9*./+,5-+985/(-*.,)(85+8S+8<X*9)(85/+.*9*(B*-=+)G*+S84487(5@+9G,5@*/+G,B*

<**5+L,-*+-;.(5@+)G*+98;./*+8S+)G*+,EE4(9,)(85M+A+4*))*.+(5S8.L(5@+5*(@G<8;./+,5-+'),);)8.F+985/;4)**/+8S
)G*/*+9G,5@*/+7,/+/*5)+!!#%&#&%!`

! KG*+<;(4-(5@+L,//+G,/+<**5+.*-;9*-+(5+)G*+S84487(5@+489,)(85/e+85+)G*+S(./)+S488.+,<8B*+)G*+/*.B(9*+,99*//
85+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+)8+*5,<4*+/;SS(9(*5)+G*(@G)+S8.+,+/*.B(9*+B*G(94*=+85+)G*+)G(.-+S488.+TS8;.)G+/)8.*FV+,-X,9*5)
)8+3(4487/+K*..,9*=+,5-+85+)G*+/*)+<,9?+)8E+S488.+TS(S)G+/)8.*FV+,)+)G*+.*,.+8S+<;(4-(5@+)8+,4(@5+7()G+)G*
L,//(5@+8S+)G*+E.*B(8;/+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*M+KG*/*+9G,5@*/+7*.*+/8;@G)+(5+8.-*.+)8+*5/;.*+)G,)+)G*
-*B*48EL*5)+98LE4(*/+7()G+,-8E)*-+@;(-,59*M

! H)G*.+*2)*.5,4+9G,5@*/+,.*+,/+S84487/e+.*L8B,4+8S+*2)*.5,4+,L*5()F+/E,9*+85+)8E+S488.+,-X,9*5)+)8
3(4487/+K*..,9*+,5-+.*L8B,4+8S+,//89(,)*-+E,.,E*)+-*),(4+,5-+<,4;/).,-*#.,(4(5@/=+,4;L(5(;L+94,--(5@+)8
.*-;9*-+/*)+<,9?+S(S)G+/)8.*F+,)+.*,.=+<,4985F+85+)G(.-+S488.+TS8;.)G+/)8.*FV+L8B*-+"M!L+,7,F+S.8L+3(4487/
K*..,9*M

! KG*+8B*.,44+*SS*9)+85+)G*+,998LL8-,)(85+(/+,/+S84487/e+)8),4+5;L<*.+8S+;5()/+.*-;9*-+S.8L+&&+)8+&!+T48//
8S+!+2+!+<*-.88L+S4,)+85+)8E+S488.V=+)8),4+5;L<*.+8S+<*-.88L/+.*-;9*-+S.8L+`&+)8+`%M+'9G*L*+.*L,(5/
!%%U+,SS8.-,<4*+G8;/(5@=+.*),(5/+"+2+"+<*-+S4,)/=+,5-+&+2+&+<*-+7G**49G,(.+,99*//(<4*+S4,)/+85+@.8;5-
S488.M

! A/+,+.*/;4)+8S+)G*+9G,5@*/+)G*+.*B(/*-+-*/9.(E)(85+(/+,/+S84487/MK!"#$%&'()'*)+);+"%)%B"##6)*',")+(-)*&.#
/%'"#0)1,&2-&(36)D&%B)+)/#%)1+$L)*&*%B)/%'"#06)+$$'44'-+%&(3)58)*2+%/)M8??N)+**'"-+12#)"#(%O)+(-)3"',(-
*2''")78)"#%+&2),/#6)%'3#%B#")D&%B)+//'$&+%#-)$0$2#)/%'"+3#6)2+(-/$+;&(3)+(-)+4#(&%0)/;+$#HK

)2?':?B*#
`M+ KG*+/()*+E.*B(8;/4F+,998LL8-,)*-+,+/89(,4+94;<+T/;(+@*5*.(/VM+KG(/+<;(4-(5@+G,/+<**5+-*L84(/G*-+,5-+)G*

;/*+485@+/(59*+9*,/*-M+KG*+E.(59(E4*+8S+,+L(2*-+;/*+G8;/(5@+/9G*L*+7,/+*/),<4(/G*-+(5+)G*+E.*B(8;/
-*9(/(85M+Y.*B(8;/+,EE4(9,5)/+9()*-+^--*5-*5+B+Q,LE/G(.*+:8;5)F+:8;59(4+T!m$&V+9,/*+4,7+7*.*+()+7,/
98594;-*-+)G,)+7G*.*+,+<;(4-(5@+(/+-*L84(/G*-+)G*.*+(/+58+8<4(@,)(85+S8.+()+)8+<*+.*(5/),)*-+7G*5+,+5*7
,EE4(9,)(85+(/+/;<L())*-M+^5+B(*7+8S+)G(/=+E,.)(9;4,.4F+(5+)*.L/+8S+)G*+E,//,@*+8S+)(L*=+)G*+/()*+(/+985/(-*.*-
S8.+)G*+E;.E8/*+8S+)G(/+,EE4(9,)(85+,+B,9,5)+<.875+S(*4-+/()*M+^5+)*.L/+8S+5,)(85,4+E84(9F=+KG*+6YYR
/;EE8.)/+)G*+.*-*B*48EL*5)+8S+B,9,5)+<.875+S(*4-+/()*/+E,.)(9;4,.4F+)G8/*+(5+;.<,5+,.*,/M+^5+)G(/+9,/*+()
G,/+<**5+B,9,5)+S8.+,+/(@5(S(9,5)+,L8;5)+8S+)(L*+,5-+G,/+<**5+/;<X*9)+)8+15B(.85L*5),4+Q*,4)G
98LE4,(5)/+.*4,)(5@+)8+-;LE(5@+,5-+E*/)/M

IM+ ^5+)*.L/+8S+)G*+E.8E8/*-+L(2*-+.*/(-*5)(,4+98LL*.9(,4+;/*=+KG*+C85-85+Y4,5+T&%%NV+G8;/(5@+9,E,9()F
),.@*)/+.*[;(.*+b.*5)+)8+E.8B(-*+!!=&%%+5*7+G8L*+S.8L+&%%$#%N+)8+&%!J#!$=+,5-+)G*+b8.8;@G/+Q8;/(5@
>*@(/)*.+T,/+8S+&%%NV+4(/)/+&&=JI"+G8;/*G84-/+(5+5**-+8S+,998LL8-,)(85M+Y;./;,5)+)8+)G(/+5**-=
E,.,@.,EG+!M!N+8S+)G*+:8.*+').,)*@F+985S(.L/+)G,)+)G*+:8;59(4+L;/)+S,9(4(),)*+)G*+-*4(B*.F+8S+L8.*+G8L*/M

JM+ KG*+E.8E8/,4+*5B(/,@*/+,+L(2+8S+.*/(-*5)(,4+85+)G*+;EE*.+S488./+7()G+,+98LL*.9(,4+;/*+85+)G*+@.8;5-
S488.M+KG*+@.8;5-+S488.+;/*/+7(44+<*+.*/).(9)*-+)8+)G8/*+)G,)+,.*+8.(*5),)*-+)87,.-+B(/()(5@+L*L<*./+8S+)G*
E;<4(9+)8+/,)(/SF+)875+9*5).*+E84(9F+.*[;(.*L*5)/M+KG*+.*/(-*5)(,4+L(2+(/+985/(-*.*-+)8+.*S4*9)+)G*+489,)(85
,5-+(/+/FLE,)G*)(9+)87,.-+)G*+.*/(-*5)(,4+,.*,+8S+3(4487/+K*..,9*#>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*=+7G(4/)+)G*+585
.*/(-*5)(,4+@.8;5-+S488.+;/*+)(*/+(5+7()G+)G*+Q,.4*/-*5+Z(/).(9)+:*5).*+C89,)(85=+/E*9(S(9,44F+)G*+)875
9*5).*+;/*/+,485@+()/+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+<8;5-,.FM

$M+ ^5+L8.*+E.*9(/*+E84(9F+)*.L/=+)G*+,EE4(9,)(85+(/+985/(-*.*-+)8+;)(4(/*+,+<.875+S(*4-+/()*+7()G+,5+,EE.8E.(,)*
>*/(-*5)(,4+Z*5/()F+TJJ%+G,<(),<4*+.88L/+E*.+G*9),.*V+(5+,998.-,59*+7()G+)G*+:8;59(4]/+/).,)*@(9+,(L/+8S
(59.*,/(5@+)G*+/;EE4F+8S+G8;/(5@+7()G(5+)G*+b8.8;@GM+A/+/;9G=+)G*.*+(/+58+8<X*9)(85+)8+,+L(2*-+;/*
-*B*48EL*5)+85+)G*+/()*M

>#'5?03$+'($C?8
D= KG*+.*/(-*5)(,4+,/E*9)+8S+)G*+/9G*L*+8SS*./+)G*+S84487(5@+-*5/()F+,5-+L(2M

! I+2+!+<*-+S4,)/

! !"+2+&\<*-+S4,)/+T+&+2+7G**49G,(.+;5()/V

! "+2+"\<*-+S4,)/

mM+ KG(/+*[;,)*/+)8+,+-*5/()F+8S+JJ%+G,<(),<4*+.88L/+E*.+G*9),.*+TG.#G,VM+KG(/+-*5/()F+S,44/+7()G(5+)G*+.*4*B,5)

Page 62



-*5/()F+.,5@*+/*)+8;)+(5+)G*+i,F8./+C85-85+Y4,5=+7G(9G+S8.+;.<,5+,.*,/+7()G+,+@88-++YKAC++T`\JV++(/
&%%\$%%++G.#G,++8.++`I\&J%++;#G,M+KG(/+(/+,+.*-;9)(85+(5+)G*+-*5/()F+)8+)G*+E.*B(8;/4F+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*
7G(9G+7,/+J$%G.#G,=+,58)G*.+78.-/+,+.*-;9)(85+8S+N+E*./85/M

!%M+ ^5+)*.L/+8S+)G*+L(2=+C85-85+Y4,5+E84(9F+"MN+Q8;/(5@+:G8(9*=+/*)/+8;)+)G,)+5*7+-*B*48EL*5)/+/G8;4-+8SS*.
,+.,5@*+8S+G8;/(5@+)FE*/+,9.8//+)G*+E.(B,)*=+/89(,4+,5-+(5)*.L*-(,)*+/*9)8.M+KG*+)*5;.*+8S+)G*
-*B*48EL*5)+(/+!%%U+,SS8.-,<4*+.*5)=+/*9;.*-+,)+N%U+8S+L,.?*)+B,4;*+(594;-(5@+/*.B(9*+9G,.@*+)G.8;@G
)G*+'*9)(85+!%J+,@.**L*5)M+P(B*5+)G*+98LE,9)+5,);.*+8S+)G*+/()*+.*/;4)(5@+(5+,+-*B*48EL*5)+)G,)+(/
/*.B*-+<F+,+/(5@4*+98.*=+,+/(5@4*+)*5;.*+/9G*L*+/;9G+,/+)G(/+(/+L8.*+E.,9)(9,4+(5+)*.L/+8S+/*.B(9(5@=
L,5,@*L*5)+,5-+L,(5)*5,59*M

!!M+ ^5+,--()(85=+C85-85+Y4,5+Y84(9F+"M"+.*98@5(/*/+)G*+E.*//(5@+5**-+S8.+L8.*+,SS8.-,<4*+G8L*/+(5+C85-85+(5
8.-*.+)8+E.8B(-*+,+.*,4+9G8(9*+S8.+,44+C85-85*.]/+,)+,+E.(9*+)G*F+9,5+,SS8.-M++KG*+E.8B(/(85+8S+&!+,SS8.-,<4*
S4,)/+S;4S(44/+,+E.*//(5@+5**-+S8.+L8.*+,SS8.-,<4*+G8;/(5@+(5+)G*+b8.8;@G=+E,.)(9;4,.4F+)G*+E.8B(/(85+8S+"+2+"
<*-+;5()/=+S8.+7G(9G+)G*.*+(/+)G*+L8/)+,9;)*+5**-+(5+)G*+b8.8;@G+E;./;,5)+)8+8<X*9)(B*+$+8S+)G*+:8.*
').,)*@F+&%!%+7G(9G+/*)/+8;)+)G,)+&IU+8S+;5()/+(5+/9G*L*/+9,E,<4*+8S+E.8B(-(5@+!%+8.+L8.*+;5()/=+/G8;4-
<*+S,L(4F+/(n*-M+"+<*-+;5()/+,998;5)+S8.+!`M&U+8S+)G*+/9G*L*+M+KG(/+(/+E.8E8.)(85,44F+L8.*+)G,5+)G*
E.*B(8;/+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*M

!&M+KG*+L(2+(5+.*4,)(85+)8+)G*+E.8E8.)(85+8S+!+<*-/+,5-+&+<*-/+)(*/+(5+7()G+)G*+Y,.,@.,EG+!M!I+8S+)G*+C85-85
Y4,5+7G(9G+/),)*/+)G,)+)G*.*+(/+4(?*4F+)8+<*+,+4,.@*+(59.*,/*+(5+85*+E*./85+G8;/*G84-/+,5-+)G,)+)G*/*
).*5-/+L*,5+)G,)+C85-85+7(44++G,B*+)8+E4,5+S8.+L8.*+G8L*/=+E,.)(9;4,.4F+L**)(5@+)G*+,998LL8-,)(85
5**-/+8S+S,L(4(*/+,5-+/(5@4*+E*./85+G8;/*G84-/=+<8)G+8S+7G(9G+,.*+4(?*4F+)8+(59.*,/*+(5+5;L<*.M+A/+/;9G
)G*+L(2+(/+985/(-*.*-+)8+<*+,99*E),<4*M

>#5?<'E$@BB#+2+':#$+'($4"+2+:0#2$&F$0"#$@2#+
!"M+KG*+,.9G()*9);.,4+,EE.8,9G+(/+)G*+/,L*+,/+)G*+E.*B(8;/4F+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*=+7()G+/8L*+9G,5@*/+)8+)G*

L,//(5@+)8+S,9(4(),)*+)G*+C85-85+Q8;/(5@+Z*/(@5+/),5-,.-/+587+.*[;(.*-+)G.8;@G8;)+)8+,998LL8-,)*+)G*
!%%U+,SS8.-,<4*+)*5;.*M+KG*+L,//(5@+9,5+<*+-*/9.(<*-+,/+E*.(L*)*.+C+/G,E*-+<;(4-(5@=+7()G+E.(59(E4*
*4*B,)(85/+85+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*+,5-+Y,.?+E,.,-*+,)+,+G*(@G)+8S+S8;.+/)8.*F/+,)+*()G*.+*5-=+7()G+,5
,--()(85,4+rE*5)G8;/*r+S488.+489,)*-+,)+)G*+98.5*.+X;59)(85M+KG*+/;<L(//(85+-89;L*5)/+(594;-*+,+.*-+4(5*
7G(9G+E48)/+)G*+<;(4-(5@+*5B*48E*+8S+)G*+E.*B(8;/4F+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*+,@,(5/)+)G*+E.8E8/*-+-*B*48EL*5)M
KG*+L,(5+9G,5@*/+(5+.*4,)(85+)8+)G*+L,//(5@+8S+)G*+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*+9,5+<*+/;LL,.(/*-+,/+S84487/e

! HL(//(85+8S+)G*+S8;.)G+S488.+L,//(5@+,-X,9*5)+)8+3(4487/+K*..,9*M

! KG*+G*(@G)+85+)G*+98.5*.+/*9)(85+8S+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)+(/+),44*.+<F+<*)7**5+J%%LL+\+!L+(5+8.-*.+)8
,998LL8-,)*+)G*+,--()(85,4+(5)*.5,4+G*,-+G*(@G)+.*[;(.*-+,5-+)G*+@.,-(*5)+8S+)G*+/()*M

! ^5+)*.L/+8S+)G*+<;(4-(5@+4(5*=+58)7()G/),5-(5@+9,5)(4*B*.*-+,/E*9)+85+Y,.?+E,.,-*=+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)+(/
7()G(5+)G*+*5B*48E*+8S+)G*+E.*B(8;/4F+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*+,5-+(5+/8L*+E4,9*/+,+@.*,)*.+/*)+<,9?+S.8L+)G*
/).**)+(/+,9G(*B*-M+H5+)G*+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+*4*B,)(85=+)G*+E.8E8/,4+S84487/+)G*+.*98@5(/*-+<;(4-(5@+4(5*+8S+)G*
.8,-+)G;/+E.8B(-(5@+,+7(-*+S88)E,)G+T,EE.82(L,)*4F+`+L*).*/V=+7G(9G+985)(5;*/+,.8;5-+)G*+98.5*.+85)8
>;9?4(-@*++AB*5;*M+R8.+,EE.82(L,)*4F+G,4S+)G*+<;(4-(5@/+4*5@)G+85+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*=+)G*+S,s,-*+(/+/*)+`
L*).*/+<,9?+S.8L+)G*+.8,-M+^)+(/+)G*5+/*)+<,9?+,+S;.)G*.+&+L*).*/+S8.+,+4*5@)G+8S+!"+L*).*/+,5-+)G*5+/*)
<,9?+,5+,--()(85,4+&+L*).*/+S8.+)G*+S(5,4+$MI+L*).*/+8S+)G*+<;(4-(5@M+A)+)G(/+E8(5)=+)G*+<;(4-(5@+S84487/+)G*
/,L*+4(5*+,/+)G*+,-X8(5(5@+3(4487/+K*..,9*M+KG(/+.*E.*/*5)/+,+@.*,)*.+4*B*4+8S+@.8;5-+S488.+/*)+<,9?+S.8L
)G*+/).**)+98LE,.*-+)8+)G*+985/*5)*-+/9G*L*M

! A)+)G*+98.5*.+8S+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*+,5-+Y,.?+Y,.,-*=+,)+!/)=+&5-+,5-+".-+S488.+4*B*4=+)G*+<;(4-(5@/+L,//
9,5)(4*B*./+8B*.+)G*+98LL*.9(,4+@.8;5-+S488.+/E,9*+,/+E*.+)G*+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*M+Q87*B*.+(5+)G(/+9,/*=
)G*+<;(4-(5@+8B*.+/,(4/+)G*+E,B*L*5)+85+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*+J%%LL+4*//+)G,5+)G*+985/*5)*-+/9G*L*+,5-
8B*.+/,(4/+,5+,--()(85,4+"%%LL+85+Y,.?+Y,.,-*M

! A+9,5)(4*B*.*-++/*9)(85+G,/+<**5+(5).8-;9*-+85+)G*+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+14*B,)(85+)8+*5,<4*+B*G(9;4,.+,99*//+)8
)G*+/*.B(9*+<,FM

!`M+ ^5+)*.L/+8S+)G*+<;(4-(5@/+8B*.,44+L,//(5@+,5-+S8.L=+)G*+E.*B(8;/4F+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*+7,/+985/(-*.*-+)8
,9G(*B*+,+.*,/85,<4F+98LS8.),<4*+).,5/()(85+<*)7**5+)G*+.*/(-*5)(,4+<;(4-(5@/+85+3(4487/+K*..,9*+,5-+)G*
L8.*+<;(4)+;E+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+*5-M+KG*+8L(//(85+8S+L,//(5@+85+)G*+S8;.)G+S488.+,-X,9*5)+)8+3(4487/+K*..,9*
(LE.8B*/+)G*+).,5/()(85+(5+/9,4*+S;.)G*.M+^5+,--()(85=+,)+)G*+.*,.+8S+)G*+<;(4-(5@=+HSS(9*./+G,B*+5*@8)(,)*-
/8L*+.*-;9)(85/+)8+)G*+L,//(5@+85+)G*+)G(.-+S488.+TS8;.)G+/)8.*FV+,-X,9*5)+)8+3(4487/+K*..,9*=+,5-+85+)G*
/*)+<,9?+)8E+S488.+TS(S)G+/)8.*FV+,)+)G*+.*,.+8S+<;(4-(5@+)8+,4(@5+7()G+)G*+L,//(5@+8S+)G*+E.*B(8;/+,EE.8B*-

Page 63



/9G*L*M

!IM+3()G+.*@,.-+)8+G*(@G)=+()+(/+,9?5874*-@*-+)G,)+(/+<*)7**5+J%%LL+\+!L+G(@G*.+)G,5+)G*+E.*B(8;/+,EE.8B,4=
G87*B*.+)G*+(59.*,/*+(/+L,.@(5,4+(5+.*4,)(85+)8+)G*+8B*.,44+G*(@G)+8S+)G*+985/*5)*-+<;(4-(5@+,5-+(/+58)
/8L*)G(5@+)G,)+98;4-+.*,/85,<4F+/;EE8.)+,+.*98LL*5-,)(85+S8.+.*S;/,4M+^5+,--()(85=+)G*+(59.*,/*+(/
489,)*-+,)+)G*+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+*5-+8S+)G*+/9G*L*+7G*.*+)G*.*+(/+,+@.*,)*.+G*(@G)+E.*9*-*5)+,5-+(/+58)
E.8E8/*-+(5+8.-*.+)8+S,9(4(),)*+L8.*+;5()/+<;)+)8+,-G*.*+7()G+(5)*.5,4+G*,-+G*(@G)+/),5-,.-/+S8.+,SS8.-,<4*
G8;/(5@M+KG*+<;(4-(5@+)G*.*S8.*+L,(5),(5/+)G*+<,4,59*-+/9,4*+,5-+L,//+7G(9G+7,/+*B(-*5)+(5+)G*
,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*=+7()G+/8L*+/(@5(S(9,5)+,S8.*L*5)(85*-+.*-;9)(85/+7G(9G+(LE.8B*+)G*+).,5/()(85+(5+/9,4*
S;.)G*.M

!JM+ ^5+)*.L/+8S+*4*B,)(85+-*/(@5+).*,)L*5)=+85+3(4487/+K*..,9*=+)G*+<;(4-(5@+4(5*+(/+/)*EE*-+7G(9G+.*-;9*/+)G*
<;4?+,5-+L,//+8S+)G*+S,9,-*M+KG*+;/*+8S+/(LE4*+B*.)(9,4+-*),(4(5@+<*)7**5+)G*+7(5-87/+.*/E85-/+)8+)G*
E.8E8.)(85(5@+8S+)G*+5*(@G<8;.(5@+3(4487/+K*..,9*M+KG*+S*5*/).,)(85=+98LE.(/(5@+8S+,4;L(5(;L+S.,L*
7(5-87/+,5-+<,4985F+-88./=+(/+7*44+<,4,59*-+,5-+E;59);,)*-+7()G+,4;L(5(;L+E,5*4/+)8+,--+B,.(*)FM+i(4-
/)**4+<,4985(*/+7()G+)8;@G*5*-+@4,//+,5-+L(4-+/)**4+<,4;/).,-*/+G,B*+,+4(@G)7*(@G)+E.*/*59*+85+)G*
S,9,-*M+KG*+;/*+8S+C85-85+')89?+<.(9?=+,5+,4;L(5(;L+94,-+/*)+<,9?+S(S)G+/)8.*F+,5-+,+.*5-*.*-+@.8;5-
S488.+98LL*.9(,4+/*9)(85+9.*,)*/+,+7*44+<,4,59*-+L,)*.(,4/+E,4*))*M+KG*+,4;L(5(;L+94,-+S(S)G+S488.+78.?/
,/+L*,5/+8S+<.*,?(5@+-875+8B*.,44+/9,4*+,--(5@+)8+)G*+B(/;,4+(5)*.*/)+8S+)G*+<;(4-(5@M++KG*+Y,.?+Y,.,-*
*4*B,)(85+,-8E)/+,+/(L(4,.+,EE.8,9G+)8+)G,)+;/*-+85+3(4487/+K*..,9*+7G(9G+(/+,EE.8E.(,)*M+Z;*+)8+)G*
/(LE4(9()F+8S+)G*+8B*.,44+-*/(@5=+)G*+/9G*L*+.*4(*/+85+G(@G+[;,4()F+L,)*.(,4/+<*(5@+;/*-+)G.8;@G8;)M+KG(/
7(44+<*+/*9;.*-+)G.8;@G+985-()(85M

7*#:02?:?03$/1G$/0+0?&'
5e- KG*+E.8E8/*-+<;(4-(5@+-8*/+58)+899;EF+)G*+,(.+/E,9*+,<8B*+)G*+*4*9).(9()F+/;<+/),)(85+85+/()*M+6*()G*.+-(-

)G*+L8/)+.*9*5)+985/*5)*-+/9G*L*=+G87*B*.+)G*+/9G*L*+E.(8.+)8+)G(/=+.*S0+!&#%m!I+-(-+/8M+Z;.(5@+)G,)
,EE4(9,)(85+.*S0!&#%m!I=+KG*+14*9).(9()F+/;</),)(85+7,/+985/(-*.*-+(5+)*.L/+8S+14*9).8+i,@5*)(9+R(*4-
*2E8/;.*+T1iRVM+15B(.85L*5),4+Q*,4)G+HSS(9*./+985S(.L*-+,)+)G*+)(L*+)G,)+^:6^>Y+@;(-*4(5*/+T,-8E)*-+<F
<8)G+)G*+hO+,5-+)G*+1hV+85+*2E8/;.*+)8+585\(85(/(5@+.,-(,)(85+G,-+<**5+98..*9)4F+(5)*.E.*)*-=+985S(.L(5@
)G*+/;</),)(85+78;4-+58)+*2E8/*+,-X8(5(5@+.*/(-*5)/+)8+1iR/+(5+*29*//+8S+)G*/*+@;(-*4(5*+B,4;*/M+'(59*
)G(/+,EE4(9,)(85+-8*/+58)+<;(4-+8B*.+)G*+/;</),)(85+,5-+-8*/+58)+G,B*+,5F+@.*,)*.+(LE4(9,)(85/+7()G+.*@,.-
)8+E.82(L()F=+)G*+98594;/(85/+)G,)+7G*.*+.*,9G*-+E.*B(8;/4F+/,)(/SF+HSS(9*./+S8.+)G(/+,EE4(9,)(85M+^5+,--()(85
)G*+,EE4(9,5)+G,/+E.8B(-*-+)G*+:8;59(4+7()G+7.())*5+985S(.L,)(85+S.8L+hO+Y87*.+6*)78.?/+7G(9G+985S(.L/
)G,)+)G*+.*,-(5@/+,.*+7*44+7()G(5+)G*+@;(-*4(5*/M

!NM+ ^5+)*.L/+8S+)G*+-*/(@5+(LE4(9,)(85/=+()/+8E*.,)(85+7(44+985)(5;*+,5-+)G*+8SS+/).**)+/*.B(9(5@+E,.?(5@+/E,9*
7(44+<*+;/*-+S8.+)G*+@.8;5-+S488.+;/*+,4/8+T/**+/*.B(9(5@+-(/9;//(85+<*487VM+^)+(/+58)+*5B(/,@*-+)G,)+)G*
8E*.,)(85,4+.*[;(.*L*5)/+8S+)G*+/;</),)(85+7(44+<*+G(5-*.*-+-;*+)8+)G*+(5S.*[;*59F+8S+L,(5)*5,59*+B(/()/M
A--()(85,44F=+)G*+,EE4(9,5)+G,/+985/;4)*-+7()G+hO+Y87*.+6*)78.?/+,5-+985S(.L*-+)G,)+)G*F+-8+58)+8<X*9)
)8+)G*+/G,.(5@+8S+S,9(4()(*/M

H1+*?03$&F$+::&AA&(+0?&'
.I= KG*.*+G,B*+<**5+/(@5(S(9,5)+9G,5@*/+)8+)G*+(5)*.5,4+4,F8;)+(5+98LE,.(/85+)8+)G*+L8/)+.*9*5)4F+,EE.8B*-

/9G*L*+.*S0!"#%I%$M+KG*+.*/;4)+(/+,+L8.*+98G*.*5)+4,F8;)+(5+7G(9G+;5()/+G,B*+,+L8.*+E.,9)(9,4
E*.E*5-(9;4,.+S8.LM+KG*+98LL;5,4+G,447,F/+,5-+*5).,59*/+,.*+L8.*+/E,9(8;/+7G(9G+*5,<4*+<*))*.
(5)*.5,4+,99*//(<(4()FM+A44+;5()/+,.*+-*/(@5*-+)8+C85-85+Q8;/(5@+Z*/(@5+P;(-*+/),5-,.-/+,5-+G,B*
,EE.8E.(,)*+(5)*.5,4+S488.+,.*,+E;./;,5)+)8+)G*+C85-85+Y4,5+L(5(L;L+/(n*/M+A+/;SS(9(*5)+4*B*4+8S+8;)488?+(/
,SS8.-*-+)8+*,9G+;5()=+,5-+-,F4(@G)+,5-+/;54(@G)+985/(-*.,)(85/+L**)+)G*+,EE.8E.(,)*+b>1+@;(-,59*M+KG*
C85-85+Y4,5+.*[;(.*L*5)+)G,)+!%U+8S+5*7+G8;/(5@+(5+/9G*L*/+)G,)+E.8B(-*+!%+8.+L8.*+;5()/+<*
7G**49G,(.+,99*//(<4*+(/+S;4S(44*-+<F+)G*+E.8B(/(85+8S+)78+S;44F+7G**49G,(.+,99*//(<4*+@.8;5-+S488.+;5()/M+A44
8S+)G*+;5()/+7(44+<*+<;(4)+)8+]C(S*)(L*+Q8L*]+/),5-,.-/M+A--()(85,44F+)G*+;5()/+G,B*+),?*5+,998;5)+8S
/),9?(5@+985/(-*.,)(85/M

780#2'+*$+A#'?03$/B+:#
6.- 'YP!$+,-B(/*/+)G,)+,L*5()F+/E,9*+/G8;4-+;/;,44F+<*+E.8B(-*-+,)+,+.,)*+8S+I%Lq+E*.+S,L(4F+;5()=+,5-+&%Lq

S8.+8)G*./M+3G*.*+)G*.*+(/+,+/G8.)+S,44=+)G*+@;(-,59*+,4487/+/8L*+S4*2(<(4()F+E.8B(-(5@+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)+(/+(5
)875+9*5).*+489,)(85+,5-#8.+,+985).(<;)(85+9,5+<*+/*9;.*-+S8.+,--()(85,4+4,5-/9,E(5@+(5+)G*+489,4()FM+^5+)G(/
(5/),59*=+*B*.F+S4,)+G,/+,99*//+)8+()/+875+E.(B,)*+<,4985F=+@,.-*5+8.+)*..,9*=+)G*+)78+)G.**+<*-+S4,)/+85
)G*+S8;.)G+S488.+*,9G+7()G+,+E.(B,)*+@,.-*5+(5+*29*//+8S+`%LqM+^5+,--()(85=+L8/)+S4,)/+G,B*+@*5*.8;/
(5)*.5,4+S488.+,.*,/M+P(B*5+)G*+Z(/).(9)+:*5).*+489,)(85=+<,4985(*/#)*..,9*/+7G(9G+L,F+S,44+/G8.)+8S+'YP!$
*2E*9),)(85/+<;)+/,)(/SF+,-8E)*-+C85-85+Z*/(@5+P;(-*+,L*5()F+/E,9*+/),5-,.-/=+,.*+985/(-*.*-
,99*E),<4*+(5+)G(/+(5/),59*=+/;<X*9)+)8+,--()(85,4+985).(<;)(85+)8+8SS/*)+)G(/+/G8.)S,44+)87,.-+4,5-/9,E*
(LE.8B*L*5)/+(5+)G*+,.*,M+KG*+E.*B(8;/4F+,EE4(*-+/),5-,.-+9G,.@*+8S+_"%%%+E*.+<*-.88L+(594;-*/+,

Page 64



E.8B(/(85+8S+_m%$+)87,.-/+8E*5+/E,9*=+<,/*-+85+)G(/+,L8;5)=+)G*+;5-*.+E.8B(/(85+8S+,L*5()F+/E,9*
.*4,)(B*+)8+'YP!$+,5-+)G*+E.8E8.)(85+8S+-(SS*.*5)+;5()+/(n*/+(5+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)=+,+985).(<;)(85+8S
_!"="m$M&N+7(44+<*+/*9;.*-+)G.8;@G+)G*+'*9)(85+!%J+A@.**L*5)+)8+L()(@,)*+)G*+(LE,9)+8S+)G*
-*B*48EL*5)M+R8.+)G*+(5S8.L,)(85+8S+i*L<*./=+)G(/+7,/+,4/8+)G*+,EE.8,9G++)G,)+7,/+),?*5+7G*5
,EE4(9,)(85+!"#%I%$+9,L*+<*S8.*+)G*L+(5+AE.(4+&%!"M

6AB+:0$1B&'$'#?<"G&12?'<$B2&B#20?#5
65- KG*+E.*B(8;/4F+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*+/,)(/S(*-+)G*+:8;59(4/+/),5-,.-/+(5+'YP!$+7()G+.*@,.-+)8+/,S*@;,.-(5@

5*(@G<8;.(5@+,L*5()FM+KG*+<;(4-(5@+G*(@G)+,5-+L,//+L,(5),(5*-+,5+,EE.8E.(,)*+G*(@G)+(5+.*4,)(85+)8+,+`I
-*@.**+4(5*+8S+/()*+),?*5+S.8L+,+G*(@G)+8S+&L+,)+,-X8(5(5@+.*/(-*5)(,4+@,.-*5/=+7()G+)G*+G*(@G)+8S+)G*
<;(4-(5@+L*,/;.*-+(5+.*4,)(85+)8+58+!+3(4487/+K*..,9*+854F+L,.@(5,44F+,<8B*+)G*+.*98LL*5-*-+G*(@G)M
KG*+<;(4-(5@+L,//+(5+)G(/+,EE4(9,)(85++E.8X*9)/+S;.)G*.+<,9?7,.-/+)G,5+)G*+E.*B(8;/+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*=+,/
(5-(9,)*-+<F+)G*+.*-+4(5*M+Q87*B*.+,/+,+.*/;4)+8S+5*@8)(,)*-+.*-;9)(85/+)8+)G*+L,//(5@+85+)G*+S8;.)G+/)8.*F
,)+)G*+.*,.+8S+)G*+<;(4-(5@+,-X,9*5)+)8+58+!+3(4487/+K*..,9*=+)G*+L,//(5@+985)(5;*/+)8+854F+L,.@(5,44F
*29**-+)G(/+.*[;(.*L*5)+,/+(44;/).,)*-+85+E4,5+3j#HYI#%$+.*B+Z=+,5-+85+<,4,59*+(/+985/(-*.*-+)8+<*
,99*E),<4*M

&&M+ ^5+,--()(85=+)G*+S(S)G+/)8.*F+,)+)G*+.*,.+8S+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)+G,/+<**5+.*-;9*-+/(@5(S(9,5)4F+-;.(5@+)G*
,EE4(9,)(85=+.*/;4)(5@+(5+)G*+8L(//(85+8S+,+/(5@4*+;5()+S.8L+)G*+S(S)G+S488.M+KG*+.*/;4)+(/+)G,)+)G*+L,//(5@
.*/*L<4*/+)G*+,EE.8B*-+/9G*L*+.*S0!"#%I%$M+^5+985X;59)(85+7()G+)G(/+,L*5-L*5)=+)G*+*2)*.5,4+,L*5()F
/E,9*+85+)G*+S8;.)G+,-X,9*5)+)8+3(4487/+K*..,9*+7,/+.*L8B*-=+,485@+7()G+)G*+E,.,E*)+-*),(4+,5-
<,4;/).,-*M+R84487(5@+)G*+.*489,)(85+8S+)G*+<,4985F+85+)G(.-+S488.+TS8;.)G+/)8.*FV+"M!L+,7,F+S.8L+3(4487/
K*..,9*=+()+(/+985/(-*.*-+)G,)+)G*+<,4985(*/+,)+)G*+.*,.+-8+58+E8/*+,5F+@.*,)*.+/98E*+S8.+8B*.488?(5@+)G,5
)G8/*+,EE.8B*-+(5+)G*+E.*B(8;/+/9G*L*M

&"M+Q,<(),<4*+.88L+7(5-87/+,)+)G*+.*,.+8S+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)+.*L,(5+,+L(5(L;L+8S+&%+L*).*/+)8+5*,.*/)
G,<(),<4*+.88L+7(5-87+85+,-X8(5(5@+<;(4-(5@/=+,5-+,+L(5(L;L+8S+!%+L*).*/+S.8L+)G*+.*,.+<8;5-,.(*/M+A)
)G*+S.85)=+)G*+-(/),59*+<*)7**5+)G*+S.85)+*4*B,)(85+,5-+E.8E*.)(*/+85+)G*+8)G*.+/(-*+8S+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+(/
,EE.82(L,)*4F+!"MIL+7G(9G+(/+98LE,.,<4*+)8+8)G*.+E8(5)/+85+)G*+/).**)M+Z,F4(@G)+,5-+/;54(@G)+G,/+<**5
,//*//*-+7G(9G+985S(.L+)G,)+)G*+E.8E8/,4+7(44+58)+G,B*+,+-*).(L*5),4+(LE,9)+85+,-X8(5(5@+E.8E*.)(*/M+^5
/;LL,.F=+()+(/+985/(-*.*-+)G,)+)G*+,L*5()(*/+8S+,-X8(5(5@+.*/(-*5)(,4+E.8E*.)(*/+7(44+58)+<*+-*).(L*5),44F
(LE,9)*-+;E85M+A-*[;,)*+4*B*4/+8S+E.(B,9F+7(44+<*+L,(5),(5*-+,5-+)G*+<;(4-(5@+7(44+58)+,EE*,.+8B*.<*,.(5@
7G*5+B(*7*-+S.8L+5*(@G<8.(5@+@,.-*5/M+A/+/;9G+)G*+E.8E8/,4+L**)/+)G*+.*[;(.*L*5)/+8S+E84(9F+b1m+8S
)G*+hZY+,5-+'YP!$M

4&AA#2:?+*$J'?0
6/- KG*+@.8;5-+S488.+98LL*.9(,4+L*,/;.*/+!J%Lq+,EE.82(L,)*4FM+^5+,998.-,59*+7()G+9859*.5/+*2E.*//*-+,)

)G*+E.*B(8;/+:8LL())**e+)G*+;/*+7(44+<*+.*/).(9)*-+)8+)G8/*+)G,)+G,B*+,5+8.(*5),)(85+)87,.-+B(/()(5@
L*L<*./+8S+)G*+E;<4(9+E;./;,5)+)8+)G*+B(,<(4()F+,5-+B(),4()F+8S+)G*+)875+9*5).*+489,)(85=+,5- 9*.),(5+;/*/
7()G(5+;/*+94,//+A&=+/E*9(S(9,44F+<88?L,?*./=+-;*+)8+)G*(.+E.84(S*.,)(85+7()G(5+Q,.4*/-*5=+78;4-+<*
.*/).(9)*-M+KG*+S84487(5@+985-()(85+7(44+<*+E4,9*-+85+)G(/+E*.L(//(85+)8+)G,)+*SS*9)e

KCB#);"';'/#-)$'44#"$&+2),(&%)D&22)1#)"#/%"&$%#-)%'),/#/),(-#")E2+//#/)78)+(-)75)MD&%B))%B#)#P$#;%&'())'*
1#%%&(3))/B';/91''L4+L#"/O))'*))%B#))Q/#))E2+//#/))R"-#"6),(2#//)+3"##-)'%B#"D&/#)&()D"&%&(3)10)%B#)S'$+2
F2+((&(3)7,%B'"&%0H

T#+/'(U)V()'"-#")%')#(/,"#)%B+%)%B#);+"L&(3)+(-)/#".&$&(3)+.+&2+12#)+%)%B#)/&%#)4+%$B)%B#)&4;+$%)'*)%B#
;"';'/#-)-#.#2';4#(%6)&()%B#)&(%#"#/%/)'*)/+*#3,+"-&(3)B&3BD+0)+(-);#-#/%"&+()/+*#%06)%B+%)%B#),/#)-'#/)('%
"#/,2%)&()+()'.#"W$'($#(%"+%&'()'*)/&4&2+"),/#/)D&%B)%B#)E#(%"#)+(-)%B+%)%B#/#)-'#/)('%)&4;+$%)'()"#/&-#(%&+2
+4#(&%0)&()$'4;2&+($#)D&%B)F'2&$&#/)@X=6)CTY556)CTY5I)+(-)CTY=I)'*)%B#)Q:FW5??IHK

K?<"L+35
&IM >;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*=+(/+,+489,4+,99*//+.8,-+7G(9G+(/+-*S(5*-+,/+<*(5@+G*,B(4F+E,.?*-=+,5-+Y,.?+Y,.,-*+(/

94,//(S(*-+,/+,+489,4+Z(/).(<;)8.+.8,-M+KG*+/()*+4(*/+7()G(5+:Yl+fQ3g+7G(9G+8E*.,)*/+%N0%%+a+!N0"%+i85-,F
)8+',);.-,F=+,5-+G,/+*29*44*5)+,99*//(<(4()F+7()G+,+YKAC+.,)(5@+8S+4*B*4+JM+3(44*/-*5+W;59)(85+'),)(85
Tb,?*.488+);<*+o+&+HB*.@.8;5-+.,(4+.8;)*/V+(/+7()G(5+7,4?(5@+-(/),59*+8S+)G*+/()*=+,5-+)*5+<;/+.8;)*/+,.*
489,44F+,B,(4,<4*M

&JM+KG*+E.8E8/*-+-7*44(5@/+,.*+E.*-8L(5,5)4F+!\,5-\&\<*-+S4,)/+7G(9G+9,5+<*+E*.L())*-+,+L,2(L;L+8S+%M$
9,.+E,.?(5@+/E,9*/+*,9G=+7G(4*+)G*+"\<*-+S4,)/+9,5+<*+,4487*-+,+L,2(L;L+8S+!M&+9,.+/E,9*/+*,9GM+KG*/*
,.*+)G*+/).(9)*.+/),5-,.-/+/*)+8;)+(5+Y'!`+8S+)G*+hZY\&%%`=+7G(9G+9,5+<*+,EE4(*-+7G*5+,+/()*+4(*/+7()G(5
,5+,.*,+7()G+@88-+YKAC+.,)(5@/+,5-+,+:YlM

Page 65



&$M+A/+/;9G=+;E+)8+!JM&+9,.+E,.?(5@+/E,9*/+9,5+,@,(5+<*+E*.L())*-+S8.+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)+,5-+7()G+58+8SS\/).**)
E,.?(5@+E.8E8/*-=+)G*+/9G*L*+,@,(5+98LE4(*/+7()G+/),5-,.-/M+:85/(-*.,)(85+,@,(5+5**-/+)8+<*+@(B*5+)8
)G*+(LE,9)+8S+8B*./E(44+E,.?(5@+S.8L+)G*+/()*+85+).,SS(9+S487+,5-+.8,-/+/,S*)F+)G8;@G+,5-+(5+)G(/+.*/E*9)=+)G*
-*/(@5,)(85+8S+)G*+S4,)/+S8.+,SS8.-,<4*+G8;/(5@+).(@@*./+,+E8)*5)(,4+I%U+.*-;9)(85+(5+)G*+E,.?(5@+/),5-,.-
)8+5(5*+/E,9*/M+685*)G*4*//=+)G(/+/)(44+.*E.*/*5)/+,+/(@5(S(9,5)+(59.*,/*+S8.+)G*+/()*+S.8L+()/+E.*B(8;/+;/*M

&NM+KG*+/()*+9,558)+E.8B(-*+8SS\/).**)+9,.+E,.?(5@+S8.+)G*+E.8E8/*-+S4,)/=+,5-+)G*+/).**)+(/+,4.*,-F+-*S(5*-+,/
<*(5@+G*,B(4F+E,.?*-+,5-+9,558)+)G*.*S8.*+E.8B(-*+85\/).**)+E,.?(5@+(5+S;4S(4L*5)+8S+)G*+L,2(L;L
/),5-,.-M+K.,5/E8.),)(85+7(44+)G*.*S8.*+.*[;(.*+,+f9,.\S.**g+,@.**L*5)+S8.+,44+8S+)G*+E.8E8/*-+-7*44(5@/=
/*9;.*-+B(,+,+'!%J+A@.**L*5)M

&mM+ R;.)G*.L8.*+)G*.*+7(44+<*+!II/[L+8S+A!#A&+98LL*.9(,4+S488.+,.*,+85+)G*+@.8;5-+S488.+S.85),@*M+H5*+9,.
/E,9*+9,5+<*+E*.L())*-+E*.+;E+)8+`%%/[L+TY'$V+,5-+)G*+E.8E8/*-+;/*+,4/8+.*[;(.*/+/*.B(9(5@+<F+,)+)G*
B*.F+4*,/)+,+fK.,5/()g+/(n*-+B*G(94*+TY'!$VM+KG*+/*.B(9(5@+5**-+9,5+<*+S;4S(44*-+<F+)G*+.*),(5*-+$MIL+485@
<,F+,-X,9*5)+)8+)G*+/;<\/),)(85=+7G(9G+(/+/*.B*-+<F+,5+*2(/)(5@+IL+7(-*+9.8//8B*.M+Y*-*/).(,5+,99*//+)8
)G(/+<,F+S.8L+7()G(5+)G*+E.8E8/*-+.*),(4+;5()+(/+,B,(4,<4*=+7G(9G+(/+(LE8.),5)M

"%M+ KG*+8SS\/).**)+/*.B(9(5@+E,.?(5@+/E,9*+7(44+<*+;/*-+S8.+)G*+@.8;5-+S488.+;/*+,/+7*44+,/+S8.+)G*+/;</),)(850+^)
(/+58)+*5B(/,@*-+)G,)+)G*+8E*.,)(85,4+.*[;(.*L*5)/+8S+)G*+/;</),)(85+7(44+<*+G(5-*.*-+-;*+)8+)G*
(5S.*[;*59F+8S+L,(5)*5,59*+B(/()/M+A--()(85,44F=+)G*+,EE4(9,5)+G,/+985/;4)*-+7()G+hO+Y87*.+6*)78.?/+,5-
985S(.L*-+)G,)+)G*F+-8+58)+8<X*9)+)8+)G*+/G,.(5@+8S+S,9(4()(*/M

K5- KG*+,L8;5)+,5-+489,)(85+8S+9F94*+E,.?(5@+(/+,99*E),<4*+S8.+<8)G+)G*+.*/(-*5)(,4+,5-+98LL*.9(,4+*4*L*5)/
8S+)G*+/9G*L*+a+&I+58M+.*/(-*5)(,4+9F94*+/E,9*/+*29**-/+!+E*.+-7*44(5@=+,5-+)G*/*+,.*+,44+/*9;.*+,5-
98B*.*-=+7G(4*+&+58M+9F94*+/E,9*/+S8.+)G*+98LL*.9(,4+E.*L(/*/+*29**-/+)G*+Y'!J+@;(-*4(5*/+S8.+A!+;/*/M

"&M+KG*+.*S;/*+,5-+.*9F94(5@+/)8.*/+S8.+<8)G+)G*+98LL*.9(,4+,5-+.*/(-*5)(,4+*4*L*5)/+8S+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)+,.*
7*44+E4,9*-+)8+*5/;.*+*,/*+8S+7,/)*+9844*9)(85=+7G(9G+(/+,4/8+,99*E),<4*M

@?2$H1+*?03
KK- KG*+A(.+p;,4()F+A//*//L*5)+(-*5)(S(*/+)G*+,.*,+,/+*29**-(5@+)G*+6,)(85,4+A(.+p;,4()F+/),5-,.-/+S8.

6().8@*5+Z(82(-*+G87*B*.+)G*+*29*//+(/+/L,44+,5-+4(?*4F+)8+-*9.*,/*+8B*.+)(L*+-;*+)8+@*5*.,4
(LE.8B*L*5)/+(5+B*G(94*+*L(//(85/M+15B(.85L*5),4+Q*,4)G+HSS(9*./+)G*.*S8.*+,@.**+7()G+)G*+,//*//L*5)
)G,)+L()(@,)(85+L*,/;.*/+,.*+58)+.*[;(.*-M++^5+)*.L/+8S+)G*+*SS*9)+8S+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)+85+)G*+/;..8;5-(5@
*5B(.85L*5)+)G*.*+78;4-+,EE*,.+)8+<*+58+*SS*9)+S.8L+,--()(85,4+).,SS(9+,/+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)+(/+E.8E8/*-+)8
<*+9,.+S.**M+Q87*B*.+15B(.85L*5),4+Q*,4)G+HSS(9*./+,.*+9859*.5*-+<F+)G*+*SS*9)+8S+)G*+,--()(85,4
-8L*/)(9+<8(4*./+85+6H&M+^5+8.-*.+)8+*5/;.*+)G,)+)G*+*SS*9)+(/+L(5(L(/*-=+,+.*/).(9)(B*+985-()(85+7(44+<*
E4,9*-+85+)G(/+E*.L(//(85M

>#M#*&B#2$4&'02?G10?&'5
K/- KG*+S84487(5@+985).(<;)(85/+7(44+<*+/*9;.*-+)G.8;@G+)G*+'*9)(85+!%J+C*@,4+A@.**L*5)M+Y.8B(/(85+8S+!%%U

,SS8.-,<4*+G8;/(5@+,/+,SS8.-,<4*+.*5)+/*9;.*-+,)+N%U+8S+L,.?*)+B,4;*M+A+C,5-/9,E*+985).(<;)(85+7(44+<*
/8;@G)+S8.+78.?/+(5+)G*+/;..8;5-(5@+,.*,M+P(B*5+)G*+/9G*L*+E.8B(-*/+!%%U+,SS8.-,<4*+G8;/(5@=+()+7(44+<*
*4(@(<4*+S8.+.*4(*S+S.8L+:^C+985).(<;)(85/M

4&'5?(#2+0?&'$&F$&GN#:0?&'5
"IM+:859*.5/+8S+5*(@G<8;.(5@+.*/(-*5)/+G,B*+<**5+,9?5874*-@*-+,5-+),?*5+(5)8+,998;5)+7G*5+-*)*.L(5(5@

)G(/+,EE4(9,)(85M

DOg&8%$"3; (&;)"3;&
^)+(/+8B*.+(5)*5/(B*+,5-+78;4-+<*+B(/;,44F
8B*.<*,.(5@

^)+7(44+58)+(5)*@.,)*+7()G+/;..8;5-(5@+E.8E*.)(*/+a+()
7(44+98LE4*)*4F+8B*.7G*4L+)G*L

KG*+-*B*48EL*5)+78;4-+<*+S8.7,.-+8S+)G*+<;(4-(5@
4(5*/

b,4985(*/+7(44+.*/;4)+(5+(5S.(5@*L*5)+8S+E.(B,9F+S4,)/
85+Y,.?+Y,.,-*

KG*+E;.E8/*+8S+)G(/+,EE4(9,)(85+(/+)8+,998LL8-,)*
9G,5@*/+.*[;(.*-+(5+8.-*.+S8.+)G*+/9G*L*+)8+<*+*4(@(<4*
S8.+@.,5)+S;5-(5@+)8+-*4(B*.+,5+,SS8.-,<4*+G8;/(5@
/9G*L*+85+/()*M

KG*+5;L<*.+8S+;5()/+98LE,.*-+)8+)G*+*2(/)(5@
E*.L(//(85+(/+4*//=+)G*+8B*.,44+-*5/()F+G,/+<**5
.*-;9*-+,5-+)G*.*+G,B*+<**5+/8L*+58)(9*,<4*
.*-;9)(85/+)8+)G*+L,//(5@+85+)G*+@.8;5-=+S8;.)G+,5-
S(S)G+S488.+,-X,9*5)+)8+3(4487/+K*..,9*M

KG*+/)*EE(5@+<,9?+8S+)G*+<;(4-(5@=+*5/;.*/+)G*

Page 66



,--()(85,4+/9,4*+(/+489,)*-+S;.)G*.+,7,F+S.8L+)G*+L8.*
/*5/()(B*+.*/(-*5)(,4+<8;5-,.(*/=+L,(5),(5(5@+)G*
98LS8.),<4*+).,5/()(85+(5+/9,4*+,5-+/*))(5@+)G,)+7,/
,9G(*B*-+(5+)G*+E.*B(8;/+,EE4(9,)(85/M+T'**+Y,.,
!&\!`VM

3G*.*+)G*.*+G,B*+<**5+(59.*,/*/+)8+)G*+G*(@G)=+()+G,/
<**5+,/+,+.*/;4)+8S+)G*+5**-+)8+E.8B(-*+,--()(85,4
(5)*.5,4+G*,-+G*(@G)+,5-+(5)*.5,4+S488.+,.*,+G*(@G)
E;./;,5)+)8+ASS8.-,<4*+Q8;/(5@+.*[;(.*L*5)/M+Y,.,
T&%\&&V+-*L85/).,)*/+)G,)+/9G*L*+,-G*.*/+7()G
,-8E)*-+@;(-,59*+7()G+.*@,.-+)8+/,S*@;,.-(5@
5*(@G<8;.(5@+,L*5()FM

KG*+/(n*=+<;4?+,5-+L,//+(/+8;)+8S+9G,.,9)*.+7()G
G8;/*/+85+>;9?4(-@*+AB*5;*

KG*+cd+/*)+<,9?dd+-*/(@5+)8+)G*+@.8;5-+S488.+(/
98LE4*)*4F+8;)+8S+9G,.,9)*.+7()G+)G*+,.*,M

KG*+C89,4+Y4,55(5@+A;)G8.()F+-8+58)+8<X*9)+(5+E.(59(E4*
)8+)G*+,-8E)(85+8S+,+985)*LE8.,.F+8.+L8-*.5+-*/(@5
,EE.8,9G+E.8B(-*-+)G,)+()+9,5+<*+-*L85/).,)*-+)G,)
)G(/+78;4-+*L<8-F+,+9.*,)(B*+,5-+,EE.8E.(,)*+-*/(@5
/84;)(85+S8.+)G*+/()*+)G,)+78;4-+.*/E*9)+)G*+489,4+985)*2)
,5-+9G,.,9)*.+8S+)G*+,.*,M+KG*+<;(4-(5@+(/+985/(-*.*-
)8+E.8B(-*+,5+,EE.8E.(,)*+.*/E85/*+)8+)G*+/()*+985)*2)
,5-+9G,.,9)*.=+7G(4/)+-(/E4,F(5@+,+94*,.+,EE4(9,)(85+8S+,
9G8/*5+/)F4*=+.*/;4)(5@+(5+,+G(@G+[;,4()F+<;(4-(5@M
i,)*.(,4/=+-*),(4+,5-+4,5-/9,E(5@+7(44+<*+985-()(85*-+)8
*5/;.*+)G*+/9G*L*+G,/+,+G(@G+[;,4()F+,EE*,.,59*+,5-
/*))(5@M+T'**+Y,.,+!IVM

KG*+-*B*48EL*5)+7(44+9,;/*+,--()(85,4+E,.?(5@
E.8<4*L/+(5+>;9?4-@*+AB*5;*
68+E,.?(5@+85+/()*+a+58)+*B*5+S8.+-(/,<4*-

KG*+E,.?(5@+.*[;(.*L*5)/=+(5+,998.-,59*+7()G+Y'!`+8S
)G*+h5(),.F+Z*B*48EL*5)+E4,5=+(/+,EE.82(L,)*4F+G,4S
98LE,.*-+)8+)G*+985/*5)*-+/9G*L*/+,/+)G*.*+(/+,
,//;L*-+I%U+.*-;9)(85+(5+-*L,5-+S8.+G8;/(5@+8S
,SS8.-,<4*+)*5;.*M+R;.)G*.L8.*=+)G*+/()*+(/+B*.F+7*44
/*.B*-+<F+E;<4(9+).,5/E8.)+7()G+,+YKAC+.,)(5@+8S+JM+^5
,--()(85=+)G*+*5)(.*+/9G*L*+7(44+<*+/;<X*9)+)8+,+r9,.
S.**r+,@.**L*5)+7G(9G+E.*B*5)/+.*/(-*5)/+S.8L
,EE4F(5@+S8.+E,.?(5@+E*.L()/+7G(4/)+)G*+*2(/)(5@+E,.?(5@
985).84/+7(44+/,S*@;,.-+*2(/)(5@+E,.?(5@+E.8B(/(85
-;.(5@+E*,?+G8;./M+T'**+E,.,+&`\&mVM

KG*+-*/(@5+9.*,)*/+,+).,SS(9+G,n,.-=+,/+()+8</9;.*/
B(/(<(4()F+S8.+-.(B*./M

KG*+<;(4-(5@+G,/+<**5+985/(-*.*-+(5+.*4,)(85+)8+).,SS(9
S487+,5-+/,S*)F+-8*/+58)+8</9;.*+B(/(<(4()F+)8+,5+*2)*5)
)G,)+78;4-+985/)();)*+,+).,SS(9+G,nn,.-M

KG*.*+(/+58)+/;SS(9(*5)+,L*5()F+/E,9*+S8.+&&+S4,) 1,9G+;5()+G,/+()/+875+-*-(9,)*-+*2)*.5,4+,L*5()F=+E4;/
,99*//+)8+,+98LL;5,4+,.*,=+7G(/)+,+S(5,59(,4
985).(<;)(85+(/+/*9;.*-+)8+8SS/*)+,5F+/G8.)S,44M+T'**
E,.,+!N+\!mVM

'9G*L*+7(44+E;)+E.*//;.*+85+-.,(5/+,5-+/*7*.,@*
/F/)*L+,5-+(59.*,/*+-;LE(5@+(5+489,4()FM

T'**+Y,.,+"!VM

C,9?+8S+(5S.,/).;9);.*+)8+/;EE8.)+-*B*48EL*5) KG*+4*B*4+8S+S(5,59(,4+985).(<;)(85+)87,.-+(5S.,/).;9);.*
(5+)G*+b8.8;@G+;5-*.+)G*+5*7+:8LL;5()F
^5S.,/).;9);.*+C*BF+T:^CV+.*@;4,)(85/+(/+*2E*9)*-+)8+<*
98LE,.,<4*+(S+58)+(5+*29*//+8S+/;E*./*-*-+/),5-,.-
9G,.@*+/*9;.*-+)G.8;@G+,+'*9)(85+!%J+A@.**L*5)M
KG*+P8B*.5L*5)+.*98@5(/*/+)G*+(LE8.),59*+8S+)G*
E.8B(/(85+8S+,SS8.-,<4*+G8;/(5@=+,5-+)G*.*S8.*+G,/
@.,5)*-+*4(@(<(4()F+S8.+.*4(*S+S.8L+:^C+S8.+)G(/+)FE*+8S
-*B*48EL*5)M

4&':*15?&'
KI- KG(/+,EE4(9,)(85+G,/+<**5+/;<L())*-+(5+)G*+.*/E85/*+)8+,+9G,5@*+8S+9(.9;L/),59*/=+5,L*4F+)G*+/()*+<*(5@

Page 67



),?*5+85+<F+,5+ASS8.-,<4*+Q8;/(5@+Y.8B(-*.+,/+7*44+,/+[;*.(*/+8B*.+)G*+/()*+4*B*4/M+KG(/+.*E8.)+G,/
-*L85/).,)*-+)G,)+9G,5@*/+,.*+.*4,)(B*4F+L(58.+(5+.*4,)(85+)8+7G,)+G,/+,4.*,-F+<**5+@.,5)*-=+,5-
(LE8.),5)4F+)G*+.*B(/*-+E.8E8/,4+(/+,99*E),<4*+(5+()/+875+.(@G)M+KG*+,*/)G*)(9+8S+)G*+<;(4-(5@+.*L,(5/+8S+,
G(@G+[;,4(SF=+7G(4/)+)G*+,4)*.,)(85/+)8+)G*+L,//(5@+-8+58)+;5-*.L(5*+)G*+9,.*S;4+985/(-*.,)(85+)G.8;@G
7G(9G+,5+,EE.8E.(,)*+/9,4*+7,/+.*,9G*-+E.*B(8;/4FM+KG*+.*/;4)+(/+,+G(@G+[;,4()F+L(2*-+;/*+/9G*L*
E.8B(-(5@+L;9G+5**-*-+,SS8.-,<4*+G8;/(5@+,5-+)G*+.*-*B*48EL*5)+8S+,+/()*+7G(9G+G,/+4,5@;(/G*-+S8.+,
485@+)(L*M+A/+/;9G=+)G.8;@G+985/(-*.,)(85+8S+,44+)G*+.*4*B,5)+E4,55(5@+E84(9(*/=+()+(/+985/(-*.*-+)G*+/9G*L*
(/+(5+@*5*.,4+985S8.L()F+7()G+.*4*B,5)+9G,E)*./+8S+)G*+:8;59(4/+&%%`+h5(),.F+Z*B*48EL*5)+Y4,5+,5-
/;EE4*L*5),.F+P;(-,59*=+)G*+:8;59(4/+&%!%+A-8E)*-+:8.*+').,)*@F+,5-+(5+<.8,-*.+E84(9F+)*.L/=+)G*
&%!!+C85-85+Y4,5+,5-+)G*+6,)(85,4+Y4,55(5@+Y84(9F+R.,L*78.?M+KG*+,EE4(9,)(85+(/+)G*.*S8.*
.*98LL*5-*-+S8.+,EE.8B,4+/;<X*9)+)8+,+C*@,4+A@.**L*5)M

(<!D77<,>AE+D,? P.,5)+:85/*5)+/;<X*9)+)8+C*@,4+,@.**L*5)

T!V KG*+E.8E8/*-+-*B*48EL*5)+(/+(5+@*5*.,4+,998.-,59*+7()G+E84(9(*/+985),(5*-+(5+)G*0\

b.*5)+h5(),.F+Z*B*48EL*5)+Y4,5+&%%`
:8;59(4]/+';EE4*L*5),.F+Y4,55(5@+P;(-,59*+!$+Z*/(@5+P;(-*+S8.+6*7+Z*B*48EL*5)

>*4*B,5)+E84(9(*/+(5+)G*+A-8E)*-+h5(),.F+Z*B*48EL*5)+Y4,5+,.*+)G8/*+(5+)G*+S84487(5@
9G,E)*./0\

b;(4)+15B(.85L*5)0+(5+)*.L/+8S+)G*+E.8)*9)(85+,5-+*5G,59*L*5)+8S+)G*+*5B(.85L*5)
15B(.85L*5),4+Y.8)*9)(850+(5+)*.L/+8S+E.8)*9)(5@+/E*9(S(9+S*,);.*/+8S+)G*+*5B(.85L*5)+,5-
E.8)*9)(5@+)G*+E;<4(9
Q8;/(5@0+(5+)*.L/+8S+E.8)*9)(5@+.*/(-*5)(,4+,L*5()(*/+,5-+@;(-(5@+5*7+-*B*48EL*5)
1LE48FL*5)0+(5+)*.L/+8S+L,(5),(5(5@+,5-+/;/),(5(5@+,+.,5@*+8S+*LE48FL*5)+8EE8.);5()(*/
K875+:*5).*/+,5-+'G8EE(5@0+(5+)*.L/+8S+)G*+.,5@*+,5-+,99*//(<(4()F+8S+/*.B(9*/+,5-
)G*(.,)).,9)(B*5*//
HE*5+'E,9*+,5-+>*9.*,)(850+)8+E.8)*9)+,5-+*5G,59*+)G*+E.8B(/(85+8S+/E8.)/=+4*(/;.*+,5-
5,);.*985/*.B,)(85
K.,5/E8.)0+(5+)*.L/+8S+/;/),(5,<(4()F=+/,S*)F+,5-+/*.B(9(5@+5**-/
:8LL;5()F+R,9(4()(*/0+(5+)*.L/+8S+L**)(5@+)G*+-*L,5-+S8.+98LL;5()F+/*.B(9*/

!D,>+E+D,Fh(<AFD,F?

T!V KG*+-*B*48EL*5)+)8+7G(9G+)G(/+E*.L(//(85+.*4,)*/+L;/)+<*+<*@;5+58)+4,)*.+)G,5+)G*+*2E(.,)(85
8S+)G.**+F*,./+<*@(55(5@+85+)G*+-,)*+8S+)G(/+E*.L(//(85M

>*,/850++K8+985S8.L+7()G+)G*+.*[;(.*L*5)/+8S+'*9)(85+m!+8S+)G*+K875+,5-+:8;5).F+Y4,55(5@
A9)+!mm%M

T&V KG*+-*B*48EL*5)+G*.*<F+E*.L())*-+/G,44+<*+9,..(*-+8;)+(5+,998.-,59*+7()G+)G*+S84487(5@
,EE.8B*-+-.,7(5@T/V+,5-#8.+-89;L*5)T/V0

3j#HYI#%!+>*B+b
3j#HYI#%&+>*B+:
3j#HYI#%"+>*B+b
3j#HYI#%`+>*B+:
3j#HYI#%I+>*B+:
3j#HYI#%J+>*B+Z
3j#HYI#%$+>*B+Z
3j#HYI#%N+>*B+:

>*,/850++R8.+)G*+,B8(-,59*+8S+-8;<)+,5-+(5+)G*+(5)*.*/)/+8S+E.8E*.+E4,55(5@M

T"V KG*+/*.B(9(5@+/E,9*+E.8E8/*-+/G,44+<*+985/).;9)*-+,5-+E*.L,5*5)4F+L,.?*-+8;)+E.(8.+)8+S(./)
899;E,)(85+8S+)G*+98LL*.9(,4+;5()+,EE.8B*-M+';9G+78.?/+/G,44+<*+9,..(*-+8;)+(5+,998.-,59*

Page 68



7()G+)G*+,EE.8B*-+E4,5/+,5-+)G*.*,S)*.+/G,44+58)+<*+;/*-+S8.+,5F+8)G*.+E;.E8/*=+*29*E)+7()G
)G*+E.(8.+7.())*5+E*.L(//(85+8S+)G*+C89,4+Y4,55(5@+A;)G8.()F+8<),(5*-+)G.8;@G+)G*+/;<L(//(85+8S
,+E4,55(5@+,EE4(9,)(85M

>*,/850+K8+*5/;.*+,+/,)(/S,9)8.F+-*B*48EL*5)+7G(9G+985).(<;)*/+)8+)G*+B(/;,4+,L*5()F+8S+)G*
489,4()F+,5-+7G(9G+,4487/+)G*+S.**+,5-+/,S*+L8B*L*5)+8S+).,SS(9+)G.8;@G8;)+)G*+/()*+,5-+)8
E.8B(-*+,5-+.*),(5+9,.+E,.?(5@+,5-+,99*//+(5+)G*+(5)*.*/)/+8S+E*-*/).(,5+,5-+@*5*.,4+G(@G7,F
/,S*)F+,5-+)G*+S.**+S487+8S+).,SS(9+7()G(5+)G*+/()*+,5-+85+)G*+5*(@G<8;.(5@+G(@G7,F/M

T`V 68++78.?/++/G,44++98LL*59*++85++/()*++<*S8.*++).**\E.8)*9)(85++-*),(4/++(5++,998.-,59*++7()G
b'IN"$0&%%I+G,B*+<**5+/;<L())*-+)8+,5-+,EE.8B*-+(5+7.()(5@+<F+)G*+C89,4+Y4,55(5@+A;)G8.()FM
';9G+L*,/;.*/+/G,44+(594;-*+-*),(4/+85+G87+)G*/*+4,5-/9,E*+S*,);.*/+7(44+<*+E.8)*9)*-+-;.(5@
)G*+985/).;9)(85+EG,/*+,5-+-*),(4/+8S+.88)\E.8)*9)(85+n85*/+E.8B(-*-M+KG*+-*B*48EL*5)+/G,44
<*+9,..(*-+8;)+/).(9)4F+(5+,998.-,59*+7()G+)G*+,@.**-+-*),(4/M

>*,/850+K8+*5/;.*+.*)*5)(85+,5-+E.8)*9)(85+8S+).**/+,5-+8)G*.+4,5-/9,E*+S*,);.*/+85+)G*+/()*
(5+)G*+(5)*.*/)/+8S+,L*5()FM

TIV Z8L*/)(9+<8(4*./+(5/),44*-+(5+)G*+.*/(-*5)(,4+;5()/+/G,44+<*+.,)*-+S8.+6H2+*L(//(85/+58)
*29**-(5@+`%+L@#?3G+T*[;(B,4*5)+)8+"+]Y84&+]+9.*-()/+85+)G*+:8-*+S8.+';/),(5,<4*+Q8L*/
,//*//L*5)V

>*,/850+K8+E.8)*9)+489,4+A(.+p;,4()F+(5+,998.-,59*+7()G+/,B*-+hZY+E84(9F+1Y"

TJV KG*+-*B*48EL*5)+S,44/+7()G(5+,5+A(.+p;,4()F+i,5,@*L*5)+A.*,+)G,)+G,/+<**5+-*94,.*-+-;*+)8
4*B*4/+8S+E,.)(9;4,)*+L,))*.M+KG*+,EE4(9,5)+L;/)+*LE48F+L*,/;.*/+)8+L()(@,)*+,@,(5/)+)G*
(LE,9)/+8S+-;/)+,5-+S(5*+E,.)(94*/+@*5*.,)*-+<F+-*L84()(85+,5-+985/).;9)(85+8E*.,)(85/M+KG(/
L;/)+(594;-*+,/+,+L(5(L;L0

Z,LE(5@+-875+-;.(5@+-*L84()(85+,5-+985/).;9)(85=+E,.)(9;4,.4F+(5+-.F+7*,)G*.+985-()(85/M

! i(5(L(/(5@+)G*+-.8E+G*(@G)+8S+L,)*.(,4/+<F+;/(5@+9G;)*/+)8+-(/9G,.@*+L,)*.(,4+-,LE(5@
-875)G*+/?(E/#+/E8(4+)(E/+,/+L,)*.(,4+(/+-(/9G,.@*-M

! 'G**)(5@+8S+48..F+48,-/+-;.(5@+G,;4,@*+,5-+*LE48F(5@+E,.)(9;4,)*+).,E/+85+QPk/+7G*.*B*.
E8//(<4*+*5/;.(5@+)G,)+,5F+9.;/G(5@+,5-+/9.**5(5@+L,9G(5*.F+(/+489,)*-+7*44+7()G(5+)G*+/()*
<8;5-,.F+)8+L(5(L(/*+)G*+(LE,9)+8S+-;/)+@*5*.,)(85M

! h)(4(/(5@+/9.**5(5@+85+/()*+)8+E.*B*5)+7(5-+*5).,(5L*5)+8S+-;/)+@*5*.,)*-+,5-+L(5(L(/*
-;/)5;(/,59*+)8+.*/(-*5)/+(5+)G*+,.*,M

! KG*+;/*+8S+-*L84()(85+*[;(EL*5)+)G,)+L(5(L(/*/+)G*+9.*,)(85+8S+-;/)M
! A+/;(),<4*+,5-+/;SS(9(*5)+L*,5/+8S+/;EE.*//(5@+S;@()(B*+*L(//(85/+8S+-;/)+L;/)+<*

E.8B(-*-+,5-+L,(5),(5*-M

>*,/850+K8+L(5(L(/*+-;/)+,.(/(5@+S.8L+)G*+985/).;9)(85+,5-+-*L84()(85+78.?/

T$V Z;.(5@+-*L84()(85+,5-+985/).;9)(85+78.?/+85+/()*0

! KG*+<*/)+E.,9)(9,4+L*,5/+,B,(4,<4*+(5+,998.-,59*+7()G+b.()(/G+'),5-,.-+:8-+*8S+Y.,9)(9*
bM'M+I&&N0+!mm$+/G,44+<*+*LE48F*-+,)+,44+)(L*/+)8+L(5(L(/*+)G*+*L(//(85+8S+58(/*+S.8L+)G*
/()*M

! KG*+8E*.,)(85+8S+)G*+/()*+*[;(EL*5)+@*5*.,)(5@+58(/*+,5-+8)G*.+5;(/,59*+9,;/(5@
,9)(B()(*/=+,;-(<4*+,)+)G*+/()*+<8;5-,.(*/+8.+(5+5*,.<F+.*/(-*5)(,4+E.8E*.)(*/+/G,44+854F+<*
9,..(*-+8;)+<*)7**5+)G*+G8;./+8S+%N%%+a+!N%%+i85-,F/\R.(-,F/=+%N%%+\!"%%+',);.-,F/
,5-+,)+58+)(L*+85+';5-,F/+8.+b,5?+Q84(-,F/+;54*//+8)G*.7(/*+,@.**-+(5+7.()(5@+<F+)G*
C89,4+Y4,55(5@=A;)G8.()FM

! k*G(9;4,.+,99*//+)8+,-X8(5(5@+,5-+8EE8/()*+E.*L(/*/+/G,44+58)+<*+(LE*-*-M

! A44+B*G(94*/=+E4,5)+,5-+L,9G(5*.F+,//89(,)*-+7()G+/;9G+78.?/+/G,44+<*+/)88-+,5-+8E*.,)*-
7()G(5+)G*+9;.)(4,@*+8S+)G*+/()*+854FM+A+<,..(*.+/G,44+<*+985/).;9)*-+,.8;5-+)G*+/()*=+)8+<*
*.*9)*-+E.(8.+)8+-*L84()(85M

>*,/850

Page 69



K8+*5/;.*+)G,)+,5-+899;E(*./+8S+5*(@G<8;.(5@+E.*L(/*/+-8+58)+/;SS*.+,+48//+8S+,L*5()F+<F
.*,/85+8S+5;(/,59*+9,;/*-+<F+985/).;9)(85+,5-+-*L84()(85+78.?/

TNV KG*++E.8E8/*-++98LL*.9(,4++;5()++7(44++<*++.*/).(9)*-++)8++;/*/++;5-*.++:4,//*/++A!++,5-++A&
T7()G++)G*+*29*E)(85++8S+<*))(5@++/G8E/#<88?L,?*./V++8S++)G*++h/*++:4,//*/++H.-*.=+;54*//
,@.**-+8)G*.7(/*+(5+7.()(5@+<F+)G*+C89,4+Y4,55(5@+A;)G8.()FM

>*,/850
^5+8.-*.+)8+*5/;.*+)G,)+)G*+E,.?(5@+,5-+/*.B(9(5@+,B,(4,<4*+,)+)G*+/()*+L,)9G+)G*+(LE,9)+8S+)G*
E.8E8/*-+-*B*48EL*5)=+(5+)G*+(5)*.*/)/+8S+/,S*@;,.-(5@+G(@G7,F+,5-+E*-*/).(,5+/,S*)F=+)G,)
)G*+;/*+-8*/+58)+.*/;4)+(5+,5+8B*.\9859*5).,)(85+8S+/(L(4,.+;/*/+7()G+)G*+:*5).*+,5-+)G,)+)G*
;/*+-8*/+58)+(LE,9)+85+.*/(-*5)(,4+,L*5()F+(5+98LE4(,59*+7()G+Y84(9(*/+'Q"=+K>6&&=+K>6&`
,5-+K>6"`+8S+)G*+hZY\&%%`M

TmV KG*+14*9).(9()F+';<+'),)(85+/G8;4-+<*+/*E,.,)*-+S.8L+)G*+5*7+:8LL*.9(,4+,5-+>*/(-*5)(,4
-*B*48EL*5)+<F+,+&+G8;.+S(.*+.*/(/)(5@+*5948/;.*+;5-*.+KG*+b;(4-(5@+>*@;4,)(85/M+KG*
,EE4(9,5)+/G8;4-+,4/8+985/;4)+7G*5+-*/(@5+/),@*+-.,7(5@/+,.*+<*(5@+E.*E,.*-+7()G+)G*
'),);)8.F+h5-*.),?*./+.*+)G*(.+/E*9(S(9+.*[;(.*L*5)/M

>*,/850+K8+E.8B(-*+/;SS(9(*5)+E.8)*9)(85+S8.+.*/(-*5)/+,5-+899;E,5)/+8S+)G*+<;(4-(5@+(5+)G*
*B*5)+8S+,+S(.*

T!%V A44+.*/(-*5)(,4+E.*L(/*/+/G,44+<*+-*/(@5*-+(5+,998.-,59*+7()G+b'N&""0!mmm+]'8;5-+(5/;4,)(85
,5-+58(/*+.*-;9)(85+S8.+<;(4-(5@/\:8-*+8S+Y.,9)(9*])8+,)),(5+)G*+S84487(5@+(5)*.5,4+58(/*+4*B*4/0

:.()*.(85+ + + KFE(9,4+/();,)(85/+ + Z*/(@5+.,5@*
CA*[=+K

P88-+.*/)(5@+985-()(85/+ + C(B(5@+.88L/++ + "%+-b+T-,F0+K
t!J+G8;./+%$0%%+a&"0%%V
P88-+/4**E(5@+985-()(85/++ b*-.88L/++ + + "%+-b+T5(@G)0+K+t
N+G8;./+&"0%%+a%$0%%V
+ + + + + + CAL,2+`I+-b
T5(@G)+&"0%%+a+%$0%%V

A+)*/)+/G,44+<*+9,..(*-+8;)+E.(8.+)8+)G*+-(/9G,.@*+8S+)G(/+985-()(85+)8+/G87+)G*+.*[;(.*-+(5)*.5,4
58(/*+4*B*4/+G,B*+<**5+L*)+,5-+)G*+.*/;4)/+/;<L())*-+)8+)G*+C89,4+Y4,55(5@+A;)G8.()F+S8.
,EE.8B,4M

>*,/850+K8+8<),(5+.*[;(.*-+/8;5-+(5/;4,)(85+,5-+E.*B*5)+58(/*+5;(/,59*

T!!V R;.)G*.+-*),(4/+8S+)G*+E.8E8/*-+-*B*48EL*5)+/G,44+<*+/;<L())*-+)8+,5-+,EE.8B*-+(5+7.()(5@
<F)G*++C89,4++Y4,55(5@++A;)G8.()F++<*S8.*++,5F++78.?++(/++98LL*59*-++,5-++)G*++-*B*48EL*5)
/G,44++<*+9,..(*-+8;)+,5-+98LE4*)*-+(5+,44+.*/E*9)/+(5+,998.-,59*+7()G+)G*+-*),(4/+/8+,EE.8B*-
<*S8.*+)G*+<;(4-(5@T/V+,.*+899;E(*-M++';9G+-*),(4/+/G,44+(594;-*0\

T,V+L,)*.(,4/+T/,LE4*/+8S+7G(9G+/G,44+<*+/;<L())*-+S8.+,EE.8B,4+<F+)G*+C89,4+Y4,55(5@
A;)G8.()FV+)8+<*+;/*-+85+,44+*2)*.5,4+/;.S,9*/+8S+)G*+<;(4-(5@T/V+(594;-(5@e
7(5-87+-*),(4/=+,44;L(5(;L+E,5*4/=+/8SS()+,5-+*,B*/+-*),(4(5@=+.,(4(5@/+85+)G*+)8E+S488.=+<.(9?
78.?M

T<V+)G*+E.8E8/*-+<8;5-,.F+).*,)L*5)+(594;-(5@+,44+S*59*/=+7,44/+,5-+@,)*7,F/e

>*,/850++KG*/*+-*),(4/+,.*+.*[;(.*-+)8+*5/;.*+)G,)+,+/,)(/S,9)8.F+-*B*48EL*5)+(/+,9G(*B*-

T!&V A44+,.*,/+/G875+85+ )G*+E4,5+,5-+/;9G+8)G*.+,.*,/+,/+L,F+<*+/G875+85+ )G*+,EE.8B*-+E4,5
/G,44+ <*+ /;(),<4F+ 4,5-/9,E*-+ 7()G+ ).**/#/G.;</#@.,//+ (5+ ,998.-,59*+ 7()G+ ,+ /9G*L*+ )8+ <*
/;<L())*-+)8+,5-+,EE.8B*-+(5+7.()(5@+<F+)G*+C89,4+Y4,55(5@+A;)G8.()F+E.(8.+)8+98LL*59*L*5)
8S+,5F+-*L84()(85#985/).;9)(85+78.?+85+)G*+/()*M+';9G+4,5-/9,E(5@+78.?+/G,44+<*+98LE4*)*-0\

T,V+ -;.(5@+ )G*+ S(./)+ ,B,(4,<4*+ E4,5)(5@+ /*,/85+ S84487(5@+ 98LE4*)(85+ 8S+ )G*+ -*B*48EL*5)
G*.*<F+,EE.8B*-M

Page 70



';9G+/9G*L*+/G,44+,4/8+(5-(9,)*0\

T(V+3,44/+,5-+S*59*/
Y.8E8/*-+7,44/+,5-+S*59(5@=+(5-(9,)(5@+L,)*.(,4/+,5-+G*(@G)/M

T((V+'9.**5+E4,5)(5@+85+<8;5-,.F
'9.**5+E4,5)(5@+,485@+)G*+3(4487/+K*..,9*+<8;5-,.FM

A5F+ ).**/+ ,5-+ /G.;</+ E4,5)*-+ (5+ ,998.-,59*+ 7()G+ )G*+ 4,5-/9,E(5@+ /9G*L*+ 7G(9G=+ 7()G(5+ I
F*,./+ 8S+ E4,5)(5@+ ,.*+ .*L8B*-=+ -F(5@=+ /*.(8;/4F+ -,L,@*-+ 8.+ <*98L*+ -(/*,/*-+ /G,44+ <*
.*E4,9*-+(5+/(L(4,.+E8/()(85/+<F+).**/+,5-+/G.;</+8S+/(L(4,.+/E*9(*/+,5-+/(n*+)8+)G8/*+8.(@(5,44F
E4,5)*-+;54*//+8)G*.7(/*+,@.**-+(5+7.()(5@+7()G+)G*+C89,4+Y4,55(5@+A;)G8.()FM

>*,/850++K8+*5/;.*+,+/,)(/S,9)8.F+/),5-,.-+8S+,EE*,.,59*+,5-+/*))(5@+S8.+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)
,5-+)8+*5/;.*+)G,)+)G*+E.8E8/*-+-*B*48EL*5)+*5G,59*/+)G*+B(/;,4+,L*5()F+8S+)G*+489,4()F+(5
)G*+(5)*.*/)/+8S+)G*+,L*5()(*/+8S+)G*+899;E,5)/+8S+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)+,5-+)8+E.8B(-*+).**+E4,5)(5@
(5+E;./;,59*+8S+/*9)(85+!m$+8S+)G*+K875+,5-+:8;5).F+Y4,55(5@+A9)+!mm%

T!"V Y.(8.+)8+)G*+98LL*59*L*5)+8S+<;(4-(5@+78.?/=+,+/()*+(5B*/)(@,)(85+/G,44+<*+9,..(*-+8;)+<F
98LE*)*5)+E*./85/+)8+-*)*.L(5*+)G*+5,);.*+,5-+*2)*5)+8S+,5F+/8(4+985),L(5,)(85+E.*/*5)M+KG*
(5B*/)(@,)(85+/G,44+<*+9,..(*-+8;)+(5+,998.-,59*+7()G+,+/9G*L*=+7G(9G+/G,44+<*+/;<L())*-+)8
,5-+,EE.8B*-+(5+7.()(5@+<F+)G*+C89,4+Y4,55(5@+A;)G8.()F+)G,)+(594;-*/+)G*+.*/;4)/+8S+,5F
.*/*,.9G+,5-+,5,4F/(/+;5-*.),?*5M+A+.*L*-(,)(85+/).,)*@F+/G,44+<*+/;<L())*-+)8+)G*+489,4
E4,55(5@+,;)G8.()F+S8.+,EE.8B,4=+7G(9G+/E*9(S(*/+L*,/;.*/+)8+985),(5=+).*,)+8.+.*L8B*+,5F
985),L(5,)(85+S8;5-+T;54*//+)G*+Y4,55(5@+A;)G8.()F+G,/+E.*B(8;/4F+985S(.L*-+)G,)+58
.*L*-(,)(85+L*,/;.*/+,.*+.*[;(.*-VM+KG*+.*E8.)+/G,44+(594;-*+L*,/;.*/+S8.+)G*+.*L8B,4+8S+)G*
;5-*.@.8;5-+S;*4+),5?/+,5-+,//89(,)*-+S;*4+(5S.,/).;9);.*M

>*,/850+K8+*5/;.*+)G*+/,S*+-*B*48EL*5)+,5-+/*9;.*+899;E,59F+8S+)G*+/()*+E.8E8/*-+S8.
-8L*/)(9+;/*+(5+,998.-,59*+7()G+E84(9F+1YJ+8S+b.*5)]/+h5(),.F+Z*B*48EL*5)+Y4,5+&%%`

T!`V A5F+.*L*-(,)(85+L*,/;.*/+.*[;(.*-+<F+)G*+C89,4+Y4,55(5@+A;)G8.()F+/G,44+<*+9,..(*-+8;)+(5+S;44M
A+B*.(S(9,)(85+.*E8.)+/G,44+<*+E.8B(-*-+)8+)G*+C89,4+Y4,55(5@+A;)G8.()F+S8.+,EE.8B,4=+/),)(5@+)G,)
.*L*-(,)(85+G,/+<**5+9,..(*-+8;)+(5+,998.-,59*+7()G+)G*+,EE.8B*-+.*L*-(,)(85+/).,)*@F+,5-
)G*+/()*+(/+E*.L())*-+S8.+*5-+;/*=+<*S8.*+,5F+E,.)+8S+)G*+-*B*48EL*5)+(/+899;E(*-M

>*,/850+K8+*5/;.*+)G*+/,S*+-*B*48EL*5)+,5-+/*9;.*+899;E,59F+8S+)G*+/()*+E.8E8/*-+S8.
-8L*/)(9+;/*+(5+,998.-,59*+7()G+E84(9F+1YJ+8S+b.*5)]/+h5(),.F+Z*B*48EL*5)+Y4,5+&%%`

+,TD(7AE+=<F?

T!V KG*+E.8B(/(85/+8S+KG*+Y,.)F+3,44+*)9M+A9)+!mmJ+L,F+<*+,EE4(9,<4*+,5-+.*4,)*/+)8+78.?+85+,5
*2(/)(5@+7,44+/G,.*-+7()G+,58)G*.+E.8E*.)Fe+<;(4-(5@+85+)G*+<8;5-,.F+7()G+,+5*(@G<8;.(5@
E.8E*.)Fe+8.+*29,B,)(5@+5*,.+,+5*(@G<8;.(5@+<;(4-(5@M+A5+*2E4,5,)8.F+<88?4*)+/*))(5@+8;)+F8;.
8<4(@,)(85/+9,5+<*+8<),(5*-+S.8L+)G*+:8LL;5()(*/+,5-+C89,4+P8B*.5L*5)+7*</()*
777M98LL;5()(*/M@8BM;?

T&V 3G8*B*.+9,..(*/+8;)+)G*+78.?/+(/+.*L(5-*-+8S+)G*(.+8<4(@,)(85+)8+98LE4F+(5+S;44+7()G+/J%+8S+)G*
:85).84+8S+Y844;)(85+A9)+!m$`+,5-+)G*+b.()(/G+'),5-,.-+:8-*/+8S+E.,9)(9*+I&&N0!mm$+Y,.)/+!+)8
`+7G(9G+/),)*/+)G,)+:85/).;9)(85#.*S;.<(/GL*5)+,5-+-*L84()(85+78.?/+,5-+,59(44,.F+8E*.,)(85/
7G(9G+,.*+,;-(<4*+,)+)G*+/()*+<8;5-,.F+/G,44+<*+9,..(*-+8;)+854F+<*)7**5+)G*+G8;./+8S0+i85-,F
)8+R.(-,F+%N0%%+)8+!N0%%=+',);.-,F+%N0%%+)8+!"0%%+,5-+,)+58+)(L*+85+';5-,F/+8.+b,5?
Q84(-,F/M

A5F+E*./85+7(/G(5@+)8+(5/E*9)+)G*+,<8B*+E,E*./+/G8;4-+985),9) ',L;*4+P*./)*(5=+Y4,55(5@+,5-
>*@*5*.,)(85=+b.*5)+:(B(9+:*5).*=+15@(5**./+3,F=+3*L<4*F=+QAm+%RW=+K*4M+68M+%&%+Nm"$ I"JN

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72*89:'6.5; !2<&',"- !"#!$"%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'72)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01+(.*!*2*34*5)67)-*89:.)4*5)67)-*;9+,4*<9=,9=4*>?!@*A<5**2*"AB
C'17:-=*<+=)4*>9-(D*C)=.'=E(9=4*<9=,9=4*?!@*FGH

I*J-9K=*L9MN-'ED(*+=,*,+(+7+.)*-'ED(.*3@!!*O-,=+=L)*&:-P)N*!@@@3A3Q@

Agenda Item 5

Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



RD'.*6+M*'.*'=,'L+('P)*9=1NS

Page 76



(=!=+>=?@ !!*T:1N4*3@!"

AB(?@ U:))=V.*5+-W

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ C'17:-=*2*C)=.+1*J9=.:1(+('P)*09-:6

CE!BF+E,@ 01+(.*!*2*34*5)67)-*89:.)4*5)67)-*;9+,4*<9=,9=4*>?!@*A<5**2*"AB*C'17:-=
<+=)4*>9-(D*C)=.'=E(9=4*<9=,9=4*?!@*FGH

0(E0EGBC@ X)691'('9=*9Y*)Z'.('=E*7:'1,'=E*+=,*)Z()-=+1*.(+'-L+.)4*-)()=('9=*9Y*(D)*Y+L+,)
+=,*L9=.(-:L('9=*9Y*A*7),*,K)11'=E*K'(D*7+.)6)=(*+=,*L966)-L'+1*9YY'L)*.M+L)
9=*(D)*E-9:=,*Y199-

B00C+!B,F@ [-*G=(D9=N*[+L\1K+'=)

!E,FB!F@ ?+.D79:-=)*0')1,*51+=='=E*<(,

0CB,',EHG@
51)+.)*.))*L9=,'('9=*3

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
7=7J=(G'!BCCK+,'0(E!=?L(=

\=*+LL9-,+=L)*K'(D*5+-(*A*9Y*(D)*J9=.('(:('9=*+=,*&)L('9=*!@*9Y*(D)*51+=='=E*J9,)*9Y*5-+L('L)4*(D)*Y9119K'=E
'=Y9-6+('9=*D+.*7))=*,'.L19.),*'=*-)1+('9=*(9*-)]:).(.*6+,)*7N*J9:=L'119-.*Y9-*+MM1'L+('9=.*(9*7)*L9=.',)-),
7N*(D)*51+=='=E*J966'(())*-+(D)-*(D+=*:=,)-*X)1)E+(),*59K)-.

,2#&'"M'!"N38$11"*
J11-*T+6).*X)=.)19K

?2%&'23O'(&2<"3'M"*'(&PN&<%
3F*0)7-:+-N*3@!F

?&%2$1<'"M'23Q'*&)*&<&3%2%$"3<'*&8&$R&O
J9=L)-=*9P)-*'6M+L(*9=*19L+1*-).',)=(.

,2#&'"M'!"N38$11"*
J11-*[+-N*G-=91,

?2%&'23O'(&2<"3'M"*'(&PN&<%
%*0)7-:+-N*3@!F

?&%2$1<'"M'23Q'*&)*&<&3%2%$"3<'*&8&$R&O
J9=L)-=*9P)-*'6M+L(*9=*19L+1*-).',)=(.

,2#&'"M'!"N38$11"*
J11-*T+6).*G11')

?2%&'23O'(&2<"3'M"*'(&PN&<%
%*0)7-:+-N*3@!F

?&%2$1<'"M'23Q'*&)*&<&3%2%$"3<'*&8&$R&O
>9(*.M)L'Y'),

,2#&'"M'!"N38$11"*
J11-*J1+:,'+*8)L(9-

Page 77



?2%&'23O'(&2<"3'M"*'(&PN&<%
^*0)7-:+-N*3@!F

?&%2$1<'"M'23Q'*&)*&<&3%2%$"3<'*&8&$R&O
>9(*.M)L'Y'),

(=!E77=,?BF+E,
_-+=(*J9=.)=(

=S+GF+,D
RD)*.'()*'.*L:--)=(1N*9LL:M'),*7N*+*3`.(9-)N*'=,:.(-'+1*K+-)D9:.)4**KD'LD*D+.*7))=*L9=P)-(),*'=(9*(K9
.)1Y`L9=(+'=),*Y1+(.S*RD)*.'()*+1.9*'=L1:,).*+=*9YY'L)#K9-W.D9M*Y+L'1'(N*(9*(D)*)+.(*9Y*5)67)-*89:.)4*W=9K=*+.
"A7*C'17:-=*<+=)S*RD)*.'()*D+.*9=)*P)D'L:1+-*+LL)..4*KD'LD*'.*19L+(),*+,a+L)=(*"A7*C'17:-=*<+=)S*RD)*.'()*'.
=9(*19L+(),*K'(D'=*+*L9=.)-P+('9=*+-)+4*=9-*'.*+=N*M+-(*9Y*(D)*M-9M)-(N*1'.(),S

0(E0EGBC
51)+.)*.))*+79P)

T+GFE(U
RD)*M-9M)-(N*D+.*+=*)Z()=.'P)*.'()*D'.(9-N4*D9K)P)-*9=1N*(D)*Y9119K'=E*3@!3*+MM1'L+('9=*'.*L9=.',)-),*(9*7)
-)1)P+=(*'=*(D)*+..)..6)=(*9Y*(D+(*M-9M9.+1*(D+(*'.*7)Y9-)*(D)*<9L+1*G:(D9-'(NS

J9=P)-.'9=*9Y*!Z*3*7),*+=,*!*Z"*7),*(9*!*Z*A*7),4*(D)*L-)+('9=*9Y*+*7+.)6)=(4*)-)L('9=*9Y*.'=E1)*.(9-)N
.',)#-)+-*)Z()=.'9=*-).:1('=E*'=*-),:L),*L966)-L'+1*.M+L)4*)-)L('9=*9Y*+*.)L9=,*Y199-*)Z()=.'9=*+=,*-99Y
()--+L)*K'(D*(D)*'=.(+11+('9=*9Y*-99Y1'ED(.4*.91+-*M+=)14*=)K*K'=,9K.*+=,*,99-.*b;)Y*>9/*!3#@3@@c*K+.*-)Y:.),
M)-6'..'9=*9=*!"*0)7-:+-N*3@!"*Y9-*(D)*Y9119K'=E*-)+.9=./

!"#$%&'%'(#)$(#*'+)$,-''&$#./#+(0'+1$&'',$/#&&2*#(1$%&'3#*/0+4$56$%2+#-(1$%''-$2+)$2(('*02/#)$%-2+/
#780%9#+/$:;$&#2('+$',$/"#0&$)#(04+1$#.*#((0<#$"#04"/1$(*2-#1$(0/0+41$:8-=1$%&'.090/;$/'$(0/#$:'8+)2&0#($2+)
%&'90+#+*#$&#(8-/($0+$2+$'<#&-;$)'90+2+/$2+)$:8-=;$2))0/0'+1$)#/&2*/0+4$,&'9$/"#$*"2&2*/#&$',$/"#$(/&##/(*#+#
2+)$&#-2/#($%''&-;$/'$/"#$'&040+2-$%&'%#&/;>$$?($2$&#(8-/1$/"#$%&'%'(2-$@'8-)$:#$*'+/&2&;$/'$%'-0*0#($ABC1$ABD
2+)$EFG$',$/"#$2)'%/#)$A&#+/$H+0/2&;$I#<#-'%9#+/$5-2+$CJJK

!"#$%&'%'(#)$&'',$/#&&2*#$@0/"$#./#&+2-$*''=0+4$2&#21$%''-$2+)$2(('*02/#)$%-2+/$#780%9#+/1$:;$&#2('+$',$0/(
&#-2/0'+("0%$/'$+#04":'8&0+4$%&'%#&/0#($2+)$42&)#+(1$@'8-)$:#$-0=#-;$/'$&#(8-/$0+$%'/#+/02-$+'0(#1$+80(2+*#1
'<#&-''=0+4$2+)$2$-'(($',$%&0<2*;$/'$/"#$)#/&09#+/$',$+#04":'8&0+4$29#+0/;$*'+/&2&;$/'$%'-0*;$ABC$2+)$ABD$',
/"#$A&#+/$HI5$CJJK$2+)$480)2+*#$L5MFN$OI#(04+$M80)#$,'&$P#@$I#<#-'%9#+/

!"#$%&'%'(2-$@'8-)$&#(8-/$0+$#.*#((0<#$*2&$%2&=0+4$2+)$&#(8-/($0+$2$&#)8*/0'+$0+$/"#$(*'%#$,'&$-2+)(*2%0+41
29#+0/;$2+)$*0&*8-2/0'+$(%2*#$*'+/&2&;$/'$%'-0*0#($!QPCR$2+)$5LFK$',$/"#$A&#+/$HI5$CJJK

!"#$%&'%'(#)$*2&$-0,/$:;$&#2('+$',$0/($-'*2/0'+$@'8-)$&#(8-/$0+$2$-2*=$',$%#)#(/&02+$2+)$<#"0*-#$(2,#/;1$%&'<0(0'+
',$29#+0/;$(%2*#1$2$)#/&09#+/2-$09%2*/$'+$(#&<0*0+4$2+)$2**#(($2&&2+4#9#+/($/'$2)3'0+0+4$%&'%#&/0#(
*'+/&2&;$/'$%'-0*0#($!QPR$2+)$!QPFJ$',$/"#$A&#+/$HI5$CJJK

S'--'@0+4$2+$2((#((9#+/$',$/"#$(8:90((0'+1$0+*-8)0+4$2$(0/#$<0(0/1$0/$@2($,'8+)$/"2/$/"#$%-2+($2&#$0+*'+(0(/#+/
2+)$0/$0($+'/$%'((0:-#$/'$,8--;$2((#(($/"#$09%-0*2/0'+$',$/"#$%&'%'(2-$0+$%2&/0*8-2&$2$%&'%'(#)$,0&(/$,-''&
#./#+(0'+1$2($(8*"$0/$0($*'+/&2&;$/'$%'-0*;$ABC1$ABN$2+)$ABD$',$A&#+/T($HI5$CJJK>

0EC+!U'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
RD)* Y9119K'=E*M1+=='=E*M91'LN*,9L:6)=(.*+=,*E:',+=L)*+-)*L9=.',)-),* (9*7)*9Y*M+-('L:1+-* -)1)P+=L)* (9* (D)
,)()-6'=+('9=*9Y*(D)*L:--)=(*+MM1'L+('9=

F9&',2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$8Q'V*2#&W"*X'Y,00VZ

>+('9=+1*51+=='=E*591'LN*0-+6)K9-W*b>550c

Page 78



RD)*>550*K+.*M:71'.D),*9=*3^*[+-LD*3@!3*+=,*-)M1+L),*51+=='=E*591'LN*_:',+=L)*+=,*51+=='=E*591'LN
&(+()6)=(.*K'(D*'66),'+()*)YY)L(S**\(*.))W.*(9*.)L:-)*M9.'('P)*E-9K(D*'=*+*K+N*(D+(*)YY)L('P)1N*7+1+=L).
)L9=96'L*4*)=P'-9=6)=(+1*+=,*.9L'+1*M-9E-)..*Y9-*(D'.*+=,*Y:(:-)*E)=)-+('9=.S*\(*'=L1:,).*+*M-).:6M('9=*'=
Y+P9:-*9Y*.:.(+'=+71)*,)P)19M6)=(*'=*79(D*M1+=*6+W'=E*+=,*,)L'.'9=*6+W'=ES*RD)*>550*'.*'=()=,),*(9
M-9P',)*+*Y-+6)K9-W*K'(D'=*KD'LD*19L+1*M)9M1)*+=,*J9:=L'1.*L+=*M-9,:L)*(D)'-*9K=*,'.('=L('P)*<9L+1*+=,
>)'ED79:-D99,*51+=.S*\(*+'6.*(9*.(-)=E(D)=*19L+1*,)L'.'9=*6+W'=E*+=,*-)'=Y9-L)*(D)*'6M9-(+=L)*9Y*W))M'=E
M1+=.*:M*(9*,+()S

&+P),*M91'L').*Y-96*(D)*+,9M(),*dX5*K'11*D+P)*'=L-)+.'=E1N*1)..*K)'ED(*:=1)..*(D)N*+-)*'=*L9=Y9-6'(N*K'(D*(D)
>550*+=,*L+=*7)*,)69=.(-+(),*(9*7)*.('11*-)1)P+=(S*RD)*J9-)*&(-+()EN*K'11*+1.9*=)),*(9*7)*'=*L9=Y9-6'(N*K'(D
79(D*(D)*<9=,9=*51+=*+=,*(D)*>550S*\=*,9'=E*.9*'(*D+.*.'E='Y'L+=(*K)'ED(*+((+LD),*(9*'(S

72Q"*<'C"3O"3'0123'6.55

F9&'C"3O"3'J"*"N49'"M'J*&3%'C?V'!"*&'G%*2%&4Q'6.5.
J53* 59M:1+('9=*+=,*89:.'=E*_-9K(D
J53!* G*B+1+=L),*89:.'=E*&(9LW

F9&'C"3O"3'J"*"N49'"M'J*&3%'L3$%2*Q'?&R&1")#&3%'6..;'YH<2R&OH')"1$8$&<Z
BH3* R9K=.L+M)/*<9L+1*J9=()Z(*2*JD+-+L()-
BH^* 5:71'L*;)+16/*&(-))(.L+M)
BH$* G-LD'()L(:-+1*U:+1'(N
8!3* ;).',)=('+1*U:+1'(N*e*<+N9:(*J9=.',)-+('9=.
R;>3"* 5+-W'=E*&(+=,+-,.*e*;).',)=('+1*X)P)19M6)=(
5&!F* 5+-W'=E*&(+=,+-,.

GN))1&#&3%2*Q'01233$34'DN$O238&',"%&'5[@'?&<$43'DN$O&'M"*',&W'?&R&1")#&3%

!E,GLCFBF+E,
A@*>)'ED79:-'=E*M-9M)-(').*K)-)*L9=.:1(),*9=*$*G:E:.(*3@!"*+=,*9=*"!*T+=:+-N*3@!F*+.*(D)*J9:=L'1
-)L)'P),*+=*+6)=,),*.:76'..'9=*S*RD)*<9L+1*G:(D9-'(N*D+.*-)L)'P),*$*97a)L('9=.4*!*.:MM9-(*+=,*!*L966)=(S
RD).)*+-)*9:(1'=),*+./
! RD)*,)P)19M6)=(*K9:1,*L-)+()*+,,'('9=+1*M+-W'=E*+=,*(-+YY'L*M-)..:-).
! RD)*+67'E:'(N*-+'.),*7N*VL966)-L'+1*:.)V*'.*K9--N'=E*(9*-).',)=(.S
! RD)*,)P)19M6)=(*K'11*L-)+()*+=*9P)-7)+-'=E*'6M+L(*=)'ED79:-'=E*E+-,)=.
! RD)*,)P)19M6)=(*K'11*-),:L)*.:=1'ED(*(9*=)'ED79:-'=E*M-9M)-(').
! RD)*+-LD'()L(:-+1*6)-'(*9Y*(D)*)Z'.('=E*7:'1,'=E*.D9:1,*7)*-)(+'=),*+.*'(*Y'(.*'=*K'(D*(D)*LD+-+L()-*9Y*(D)

.(-))(S
! B:'1,'=E*K9-W.*K'11*)=,+=E)-*M)-.9=.*+(*=)'ED79:-'=E*M-9M)-(').*+=,*=)E+('P)1N*'6M+L(*=)'ED79:-'=E

L966)-L'+1*'=.:-+=L)
! RD)*'=.(+11+('9=*9Y*+*7+.)6)=(*'.*1'W)1N*(9*'=()--:M(*(D)*.(-:L(:-+1*.(+7'1'(N*9Y*=)'ED79:-'=E*M-9M)-(').*KD'LD

'.*1'W)1N*(9*D+P)*+*-'MM1)*)YY)L(*9=*+,a9'='=E*M-9M)-(').S
! J9=L)-=.*9P)-*-)Y:.)*+=,*-)LNL1'=E*Y+L'1'(').*+.*(D)*)Z'.('=E*+--+=E)6)=(.*,9*=9(*+MM)+-*(9*7)*)YY)L('P)
! >9*,)(+'1.*9Y*M+-W'=E*D+P)*7))=*M-9P',),

J966)=(
! ;).',)=(.*D+P)*=9(*7))=*L9=.:1(),*9=*(D)*.:7a)L(*M1+=='=E*+MM1'L+('9=*`*RD)*J9:=L'1.*+-)+*9Y

L9=.:1(+('9=*'.*1),*7N*&5_3S*RD)*=+6),*M-9M)-(').*Y+11*9:(*9Y*(D)*-)]:'-),*L9=.:1(+('9=*+-)+S

&:MM9-(/
! RD)*M-9M9.+1*'.*1'W)1N*(9*-).:1(*'=*+=*'6M-9P)6)=(*(9*5)67)-*;9+,S

(=7B(\G
\=(-9,:L('9=
G.*,)(+'1),*'=*(D)*V8'.(9-NV*&)L('9=*9Y*(D'.*-)M9-(4*+*M-)P'9:.*+MM1L'+('9=*b;)Y*>9/*!3#3@@c*K+.*-)Y:.),
M)-6'..'9=S*RD)*6+'=*LD+=E).*'=*(D)*.LD)6).*+-)*=9(),*+./
! ;),:L),*.)L9=,*Y199-*)Z()=.'9=
! ;)69P+1*9Y*.)L9=,*Y199-*)Z()-=+1*L99W'=E*+-)+*+=,*M991
! ;)69P+1*9Y*)Z)L)..'P)*M+-W*'=L1:,'=E*L+-*1'Y(*+=,*7+.)6)=(*M+-W'=E

Page 79



5-'=L'M1)*9Y*J9=P)-.'9=***
!S*RD)*M-9M9.),*,)P)19M6)=(*K'11*-).:1(*'=*(D)*)Z'.('=E*3*Y1+(.*b!*=9S*3`7),4*!*=9S*"`7),c*7)'=E*L9=P)-(),*'=(9
+*!*Z*A*7),-996*:='(*+=,*L966)-L'+1*9YY'L)*.M+L)*+(*E-9:=,*Y199-*1)P)1S*591'LN*J53!*9Y*(D)*J9:=L'1V.
)6)-E'=E*J9-)*&(-+()EN*.))W.*(9*-),)Y'=)*(D)*dX5*,)Y'='('9=*9Y*Y+6'1N*.'f),*+LL9669,+('9=*(9*:='(.
L9=(+'='=E*"`7),-996.*9-*69-)S*RD)*dX5*,)Y'='('9=*L9=.',)-),*:='(.*K'(D*(K9*9-*69-)*7),-996*(9*7)
.:'(+71)*Y9-*Y+6'1N*9LL:M+('9=S*RD'.*LD+=E)*'=*,)Y'='('9=*'.*'=()=,),*(9*+..'.(*(D)*J9:=L'1*'=*+,,-)..'=E*(D)
',)=('Y'),*.D9-(+E)*9Y*D9:.'=E*Y9-*(D)*:=:.:+11N*D'ED*=:67)-*9Y*1+-E)-*D9:.)D91,.*K'(D'=*(D)*B9-9:EDS*RD)
19..*9Y*+*Y+6'1N*:='(*9Y*KD'LD*(D)-)*'.*+=*+L:()*,)6+=,*'=*E)=)-+1*'.*L9=.',)-),*(9*7)*+,)]:+()1N
L96M)=.+(),*Y9-*(D-9:ED*(D)*L-)+('9=*9Y*+*A`7),-996*:='(S*G.*.:LD4*(D)*M-9M9.),*,)P)19M6)=(*'.*L9=.',)-),
(9*L96M1N*K'(D*(D)*+.M'-+('9=.*9Y*M91'LN*J53!*KD'LD*.))W.*(9*+LD')P)*+*7+1+=L),*D9:.'=E*.(9LW*Y9-*(D)
B9-9:EDS

3S*G.*,)(+'1),*+79P)*M+-(*9Y*(D)*.'()*'.*'=*:.)*+.*9YY'L).S*591'LN*H[5$*-).(-'L(.*(D)*19..*9Y*)6M19N6)=(*.'().4
+.*.:LD*(D)*M-9M9.+1*.))W.*(9*-)(+'=*(D)*9YY'L)*:.)*(D)-)7N*6))('=E*+.M'-+('9=.*9Y*H[5$S*G.*.:LD*(D)*Y9-6+(
9Y*(D)*,)P)19M6)=(*'.*+LL)M(),S*RD)*.'()*7)=)Y'(.*Y-96*+*P)-N*E99,*5:71'L*R-+=.M9-(+('9=*GLL)..'7'1'(N*<)P)1
bQc*+=,*+.*.:LD*'.*L9=.',)-),*(9*7)*+MM-9M-'+()1N*19L+(),*'=*()-6.*9Y*+LL)..S*J9=L)-=*D+.*7))=*-+'.),*9P)-
(D)*:.)*9Y*(D)*B!*:.)*+.*L966)-L'+1S*RD)*M-9M9.+1*.))W.*(9*-)(+'=*(D)*)Z'.('=E*:.)*+.*B!S*\Y*[)67)-.*+-)
6'=,),*(9*+MM-9P)*(D)*:.)*9Y*(D)*,)P)19M6)=(*K'11*7)*L9=,'('9=*(9*B!*9=1NS

<9..*9Y*(D)*7:'1,'=E*+=,*,).'E=*+=,*+MM)+-+=L)*9Y*(D)*,)P)19M6)=(S***
"S*RD)*7:'1,'=E*'.*=9(*.'(),*K'(D'=*9=)*9Y*(D)*J9:=L'1V.*,).'E=+(),*J9=.)-P+('9=*G-)+.*=9-*+=*GX;J*b+-)+*9Y
,'.('=L('P)*-).',)=('+1*LD+-+L()-cS**G.*+*-).:1(4*(D)*+-)+*,9).*=9(*M-9P',)*(D)*.+6)*1)P)1*9Y*M-9()L('9=*(9
)Z'.('=E*7:'1,'=E.*+.*K9:1,*7)*(D)*L+.)*'Y*'(*K+.*.9*,).'E=+(),*9-4*)P)=*69-)*.)=.'('P)4*(D)*7:'1,'=E*K+.
.(+(:(9-'1N*1'.(),S*

FS*RD'.*'.*=9(*(9*.+N*(D+(*(D)*+-)+*,9).*=9(*D+P)*+*LD+-+L()-*K9-(DN*9Y*+LW=9K1),E)6)=(4*7:(*'(*,9).*6)+=
(D+(*'(*K9:1,*7)*,'YY'L:1(*Y9-*(D)*J9:=L'1*(9*.+N*(D+(*(D)*,)691'('9=*9Y*7:'1,'=E.*K'11*=)P)-*7)*+119K),*'=*(D'.
19L+1'(NS**\=.()+,4*(D)*J9:=L'1V.*+MM-9+LD*.D9:1,*7)*(D+(*'Y*7:'1,'=E*'.*(9*7)*-)69P),4*+=N*-)M1+L)6)=(*7:'1,'=E
.D9:1,*7)*9Y*(D)*=)L)..+-N*,).'E=*]:+1'(N4*-)1+('=E*K)11*(9*KD+(*'.*'=*(D)*+-)+S*

AS*591'L').*BH34*BH"4*BH^4*BH$*+=,*8!3*9Y*(D)*dX5*.))W*(9*)=.:-)*(D+(*=)K*,)P)19M6)=(*M9.'('P)1N
)=D+=L).*(D)*LD+-+L()-*+=,*+6)='(N*9Y*+=*+-)+S**RD)*LD+-+L()-*D)-)*'.*6'Z),*K'(D*HML9(*[)K.*(9*(D)*H+.(4
(K9*.(9-)N*D9:.).*(9*(D)*>9-(D4*&9:(D*+=,*?).(S*0:-(D)-*H+.(*9Y*(D)*.'()*+*E+-+E)*b5)67)-*;9+,c*+=,
-)(+'1#L966)-L'+1*bC'17:-=*<+=)c*:.).*+-)*9M)-+('9=+1S*\(*'.*(D)-)Y9-)*L9=.',)-),*(D+(*(D)-)*'.*=9*97a)L('9=*(9*+
6'Z),*,)P)19M6)=(4*M)-*.)4*'=*(D'.*19L+('9=*'.*-+'.),S**89K)P)-4*(D'.*K9:1,*7)*9=*(D)*7+.'.*(D+(*(D)*-).:1('=E
,)P)19M6)=(*K9:1,*=9(*,)(-+L(*Y-96*(D)*LD+-+L()-*9Y*(D)*+-)+4*+=,*K9:1,*M9.'('P)1N*)=D+=L)*(D)*+-)+
(D)-)7NS

QS*RD)*,).'E=*9Y*(D)*,)P)19M6)=(*'.*Y+'-1N*(-+,'('9=+14*KD'LD*'.*=9(4*'=*'(.)1Y4*.96)(D'=E*(D+(*(D)*J9:=L'1*K9:1,
97a)L(*(9*'=*M-'=L'M1)S*09-*(D)*+P9',+=L)*9Y*,9:7(4*N9:-*OYY'L)-.*K9:1,*=9(*97a)L(*(9*+*L9=()6M9-+-N
+-LD'()L(:-+1*+MM-9+LD*D)-)4*7:(*KD'LD)P)-*+MM-9+LD*'.*+,9M(),4*'(*K9:1,*7)*9=*(D)*7+.'.*(D+(*(D)*]:+1'(N*9Y
(D)*,)P)19M6)=(*'.*+LL)M(+71)S*

^SRD)*Y99(M-'=(*+=,*Y+g+,)*9Y*(D)*7:'1,'=E*K'11*7)*-)(+'=),S*RD)*9=1N*)Z()-=+1*LD+=E)*(9*(D)*7:'1,'=E*K'11*7)*'=
(D)*Y9-6*9Y*(D)*.)L9=,*Y199-*)Z()=.'9=S*RD)*,).'E=*9Y*(D)*M-9M9.),*,)P)19M6)=(*'.*7)(()-*(D+=*(D)*9-'E'=+1
.:76'..'9=.*'=*(D+(*(D)*=)K*.)L9=,*Y199-*'.*=9K*.)(*+K+N*Y-96*(D)*>9-(D4*&9:(D*+=,*?).(*)1)P+('9=.*.9*(9
7)(()-*+-('L:1+()*(D)*:MM)-*Y199-*,)P)19M6)=(S**RD)*M-9M9.+1*)=P'.+E).*+*.'6M1)*-99Y.L+M)*K'(D*+*1'ED(*K)'ED(
97.L:-)*E1+f),*.(-:L(:-)*M1+L),*+(*.)L9=,*Y199-*1)P)1S*RD)*)1)P+('9=+1*(-)+(6)=(*9Y*(D)*7:'1,'=E*D+.*7))=
-)(+'=),*'=*+=*+(()6M(*(9*-).M)L(*(D)*).(+71'.D),*LD+-+L()-*9Y*(D)*.(-))(S*RD)*X).'E=*Y9-6+(*'.*L9=.',)-),*(9
7)*+LL)M(+71)*+=,*=9*97a)L('9=*'.*-+'.),S

\6M+L(*9=*>)'ED79:-'=E*G6)='(N***
%S*G.*(D)*7:'1,'=E*Y99(*M-'=(*-)6+'=.*:=LD+=E),4*+=N*+,,'('9=+1*'6M+L(*K'11*+-'.)*Y-96*(D)*+,,'('9=+1*Y199-4
,)(+'1),*+79P)S*RD)*J9:=L'1.*&5_!^*E:',+=L)4*.M)L'Y'L+11N*(D)*"@*+=,*FA*,)E-))*E:',).*=)K*,)P)19M6)=(S
591'LN*BH3*-)]:'-).*=)K*,)P)19M6)=(*(9*L9=.',)-*)Z'.('=E*Y)+(:-).4*+.*.:LD*(D)*)Z'.('=E*7:'1,'=E*Y9-6.*+
6+()-'+1*L9=.',)-+('9=*'=*9YY'L)-.*+..)..6)=(S*\(*'.*=9(),*(D+(*(D)*)Z'.('=E*7:'1,'=E*7-)+LD).*(D)*J9:=L'1.
)Z'.('=E*_:',+=L)S*>)P)-(D)1)..*'(*'.*.('11*=)L)..+-N*(9*+..)..*KD)(D)-*(D)*M-9M9.+1*D+.*+=N*.'E='Y'L+=(
'=L-)+.),*'6M+L(*(D+(*K9:1,*6+W)*(D)*M-9M9.+1*:=+LL)M(+71)S**G=*+..)..6)=(*9Y*(D)*.)L9=,*Y199-*)Z()=.'9=
'.*(D)-)Y9-)*=)L)..+-NS**RD)*M-9M9.),*.)L9=,*Y199-*)Z()=.'9=*L+=*7)*.))=*'=*Y9:-*)1)P+('9=.*+=,*(D).)*+-)
+,,-)..),*7)19K/

$S*RD)*&9:(D)-=*Y+g+,)*bY-9=('=E*5)67)-*;9+,c*K'11*7)*-)(+'=),S*h')K'=E*(D)*,)P)19M6)=(*Y-96*(D'.
)1)P+('9=4*(D)*M-9M9.),*)Z()=.'9=*K'11*7)*.)(*+K+N*Y-96*(D)*?).()-=*)1)P+('9=*+=,*K'11*=9(*M-9a)L(*+=N*Y:-(D)-

Page 80



(D+=*(D)*=)'ED79:-'=E*,9-6)-*K'=,9K*9-*Y-9=(*-99Y1'ED(.*+(*>9*3*5)67)-*;9+,S**RD)*)Z'.('=E*Y-9=(*7:'1,'=E
1'=)*'.*19L+(),*.96)*A6*Y9-K+-,*9Y*M-9M)-(').*+(*HML9(*[)K.S*RD)*M-9M9.),*)Z()=.'9=*K'11*M-9a)L(*1)..*(D+=
D+1Y*9Y*(D'.*,)M(D*+(*36S*RD)*&9:(D*Y+L'=E*7+1L9=N*K'11*L9=(+'=*97.L:-)*E1+f'=E*+=,*7)*.)(*+K+N*Y-96*(D)
H+.()-=*+=,*?).()-=*H1)P+('9=.*.9*(9*M-9()L(*=)'ED79:-'=E*+6)='(N*+(*HML9(*[)K.*+=,*3*5)67)-*;9+,S
8'ED*1)P)1*E1+f),*K'=,9K.*+-)*M-9M9.),*9=*(D)*H+.()-=*)1)P+('9=4*D9K)P)-*(D).)*(99*K'11*7)*97.L:-)*E1+f),S
OK'=E*(9*(D)*7:'1,'=E*'=*.'(:4*(D'.*)1)6)=(*9Y*(D)*M-9M9.),*)Z()=.'9=*'.*=9(*L9=.',)-),*(9*L+:.)*,)(-'6)=(+1
M1+=='=E*D+-6*>9S*3*5)67)-*;9+,*9-*HML9((*[)K.S

!@S*RD)*H+.()-=*+=,*?).()-=*H1)P+('9=.*K'11*L9=(+'=*+*E1+f),*.(-:L(:-)S*RD'.*.(-:L(:-)*K'11*7)*19L+(),*@SA6
+K+N*b['=*36*+K+N*Y-96*79:=,+-Nc*Y-96*(D)*1'ED(K)11*19L+(),*9=*(D)*?).()-=*H1)P+('9=S*RD)*E1+f'=E*9Y*KD'LD
K'11*7)*97.L:-),*.9*(9*M-)P)=(*+*19..*9Y*+6)='(NS*OK'=E*(9*(D)*M9.'('9='=E*9Y*(D)*)Z()=.'9=*b>9K*K'(D
'=L-)+.),*.)(*9YY4*(D+=*(D+(*9Y*(D)*M-)P'9:.1N*-)Y:.),*.LD)6)c*+=,*1'ED(K)'ED(*6+()-'+1.*)6M19N),4*N9:-
9YY'L)-.*+-)*=9(*9Y*(D)*P')K*(D+(*(D'.*)1)6)=(*9Y*(D)*)Z()=.'9=*K'11*-).:1(*'=*+*19..*9Y*=)'ED79:-'=E*+6)='(NS*RD)
HZ()=.'9=*K'11*=9(*7)*.)(*9YY*(D)*H+.()-=*)1)P+('9=S

!!S*RD)*(D'-,*)1)6)=(*9Y*(D)*)Z()=.'9=*19L+(),*(9*(D)*>9-(D*9Y*(D)*-99Y*K'11*7)*.)(*9YY*(D)*>9-(D)-=*+=,
?).()-=*79:=,+-').S*RD'.*'.*L9=.',)-),*(9*7)*(D)*69.(*L9=()=('9:.*9Y*(D)*-)1+('9=.D'M.*,'.L:..),4*9K'=E*(9
(D)*.D9-(*_+-,)=.*+(*B:11)-*;9+,*bQSA6c*+=,*(D)*-)+-*E+-,)=*+(*>9*3*5)67)-*;9+,S*RD)*+MM1'L+=(*D+.
-).M9=,),*(9*(D)*('ED(*-)1+('9=.D'M.*7N*L9=.(-:L('=E*+=*)Z()=.'9=*(D+(*'.*1'ED(K)'ED(*7N*-)+.9=*9Y*'(.*6+()-'+1.4
.9:ED(*(9*.)(*(D)*)Z()=.'9=*+K+N*Y-96*(D)*79:=,+-').*b+.*,)(+'1),*+79P)c*+=,*D+.*-)69P),*7+1L9=').*Y9-
+6)='(NS*RD)*9:(.',)*+-)+.*9Y*(D)*-99Y*+-)*,)6+-L+(),*7N*-+'1'=E.*+=,*+-)*Y9-*6+'=()=+=L)*M:-M9.).*9=1NS
RD)N*K'11*7)*,:1N*L9=,'('9=),*'Y*[)67)-.*+-)*6'=,),*(9*E-+=(*M)-6'..'9=*Y9-*(D)*,)P)19M6)=(S

!3S*5+-('L:1+-*L9=L)-=*D+.*7))=*-+'.),*(9*(D)*19..*9Y*,+N1'ED(#.:=1'ED(*+=,*+=*9P)-7)+-'=E*'6M+L(*9Y*(D)
)Z()=.'9=S*G.*.(+(),*+79P)*(D)*)Z'.('=E*7:'1,'=E*6:.(*Y9-6*+*6+()-'+1*L9=.',)-+('9=*'=*N9:-*9YY'L)-.
+..)..6)=(S*RD)*)Z'.('=E*7:'1,'=E*9LL:M').*(D)*)=('-)*Y99(M-'=(*9Y*(D)*.'()*+=,*(D'.*-)6+'=.*:=LD+=E),*'=*(D)
M-9M9.+1S

!"SRD)*+MM1'L+=(.*X+N1'ED(4*&:=1'ED(*+=,*OP)-.D+,9K'=E*-)M9-( ,).L-'7).**-)1)P+=(**M1+=='=E**M91'L').**K'(D
-).M)L(**(9**,+N1'ED(4**.:=1'ED(**+=,*9P)-.D+,9K'=E4**(D)**6)(D9,.**:.),**(9**+..)..**(D)**'6M+L(.4**(D)
7+.)1'=)**L9=,'('9=.*L:--)=(1N**)Z'.('=E**+(**(D)**&'()4**(D)**M9()=('+1**,'-)L(**+=,**'=,'-)L(**'6M+L(.**9Y**(D)
X)P)19M6)=(**+=,**(D)**-).',:+1**'6M+L(.**9Y**(D)**,)P)19M6)=(S*RD)**L+1L:1+('9=.**Y9119K**(D)**E:',+=L)**.)(
9:(**7N**(D)**B;H**;)M9-(**i&'()**<+N9:(*51+=='=E**Y9-**X+N1'ED(**+=,**&:=1'ED(/**G**_:',)**(9**_99,**5-+L('L)i*
+=,**(D)**iX+N1'ED(4*&:=1'ED(S*G,D)-)=L)*(9*(D).)*E:',)1'=).**E'P).*(D)*M9()=('+1*(9*+LD')P)*E99,*,+N1'ED(*+=,
.:=1'ED(*L9=,'('9=.*'=*=)K*7:'1,'=E.*+=,*+1.9*(9*-)(+'=*+LL)M(+71)*L9=,'('9=.*Y9-*)Z'.('=E*7:'1,'=E.*=)+-7NS

!FSRD)*-)M9-(*L9=L1:,).*(D+(*(D)*)Z'.('=E**.:--9:=,'=E**-).',)=('+1*M-9M)-(').**+..)..),**K'11**-)L)'P)**,+N1'ED(
*+=,**.:=1'ED(**1)P)1.**L96M+-+71)**(9**9-*+=N*-),:L('9=*K'11*7)*K'(D'=*(D)*-)1)P+=(*B;H*E:',+=L)**'S)S**=9**19..
9Y**.:=1'ED(**9-**,+N1'ED(*E-)+()-*(D+=*3@j*9Y*(D)*Y9-6)-*L9=,'('9=S RD'.*1+-E)1N*,:)*(9*(D)*.)(*7+LW*=+(:-)*9Y
(D)*:MM)-*Y199-*)Z()=.'9=*+=,*'(.*1'ED(K)'ED(*E1+f),*+MM)+-+=L)S*\(*.D9:1,*7)*=9(),*(D+(*'Y*(D)*)Z'.('=E*7:'1,'=E
bKD'LD*9LL:M').*(D)*Y99(M-'=(*9Y*(D)*7:'1,'=Ec*D+,*=9(*7))=*'=.'(:4*N9:-*9YY'L)-.*K9:1,*=9(*Y'=,*(D)*M-9M9.+1*(9
7)*+LL)M(+71)S

!AS*RD)*M-9M9.+1*.))W.*M)-6'..'9=*Y9-*+*=)K*7+.)6)=(S*RD)*7+.)6)=(*K'11*+LL9669,+()*.(9-+E)*+-)+4
6),'+*-9964*.+:=+4*EN6*+=,*LD+=E'=E*-996.*(9*(D)*D9:.)S*RD).)*K'11*7)*.)-P'L),*7N*+*.)-').*9Y*1'ED(K)11.S
G.*.:LD*=9*97a)L('9=*'.*-+'.),*(9*(D)*]:+1'(N*9Y*.M+L)*M-9M9.),S*\=*L9=.(-:L('=E*(D)*7+.)6)=(4*.96)*L9=L)-=
D+.*7))=*-+'.),*K'(D*(D)*.(-:L(:-+1*.(+7'1'(N*9Y*.:LD*+*,)P)19M6)=(*+=,*'(.*'6M+L(*9=*=)'ED79:-'=E*M-9M)-(').S
B-)=(.*+MM-9+LD*(9*7+.)6)=(.*-)L9E='.).*(D).)*L9=L)-=.*+=,*.))W.*'=Y9-6+('9=*Y-96*+MM1'L+=(.*(9*L1+-'YN
'6M1'L+('9=.*9Y*(D)*7+.)6)=(*L9=.(-:L('9=S*0:-(D)-*'=Y9-6+('9=*+-9:=,*M9()=('+1*L9=(-+,'L('9=*+=,
6)(D9,919EN*D+.*7))=*M-9P',),*+=,*+.*[)67)-.*+-)*+K+-)*(D)*'6M1'L+('9=.*9=*.(+7'1'(N*+-)*=9(*,'-)L(
M1+=='=E*L9=.',)-+('9=.*7:(*+-)*L9P)-),*7N*(D)*B:'1,'=E*;)E:1+('9=.S**RD)*+MM1'L+=(*K'11*7)*-)6'=,),*9Y*(D)'-
5+-(N*?+11*GL(*-).M9=.'7'1'(').*7N*K+N*9Y*+=*'=Y9-6+('P)*+=,*K'11*=)),*(9*.'E=*:M*(9*L9=.',)-+()*L9=(-+L(9-.
.LD)6)S

8'EDK+N.
!QS*RD)*.'()*'.*19L+(),*9=*(D)*=9-(D)-=*.',)*9Y*5)67)-*;9+,4*+*19L+1*+LL)..*-9+,*KD'LD*'.*,)Y'=),*+.*7)'=E
D)+P'1N*M+-W),S*89K)P)-4*P)D'L:1+-*+LL)..*(9*(D)*.'()*'.*M-9M9.),*P'+*(D)*)Z'.('=E*M+..+E)K+N*Y-96*C'17:-=
<+=)S*RD)*.'()*1').*K'(D'=*J9=(-911),*5+-W'=E*k9=)*KD'LD*9M)-+().*@%/"@*e*!%/"@*[9=,+N*(9*0-',+N4*+=,*D+.
)ZL)11)=(*+LL)..'7'1'(N*K'(D*+*5RG<*-+('=E*9Y*1)P)1*QS*C)=.+1*_-))=*+=,*C)=.+1*;'.)*&(+('9=.*+-)*79(D*K'(D'=
K+1W'=E*,'.(+=L)*9Y*(D)*.'()4*KD'1)*)1)P)=*7:.*-9:().*+-)*19L+11N*+P+'1+71)S

!^S* d=,)-* M+-W'=E* .(+=,+-,* 5&!F* 9Y* (D)* d='(+-N* X)P)19M6)=(* 3@@F* bdX5`3@@Fc* +* .'=E1)* A`7),-996),

Page 81



M-9M)-(N* L+=* 7)* M)-6'((),* +*6+Z'6:6* 9Y* !S3* L+-* M+-W'=E* .M+L).* bKD'LD* '.* +* -),:L('9=* Y-96* (D)* )Z'.('=E
+((-+L('9=*9Y*!S$*7+N.cS*RD'.*'.*(D)*.(-'L()-*.(+=,+-,*KD'LD*'.*+MM1'),*KD)=*.'().*1')*K'(D'=*+*J9=(-911),*5+-W'=E
k9=)*+=,*D+P)*)ZL)11)=(*5RG<*-+('=E.S**G.*.:LD4*(D)*M-9M9.),*M-9P'.'9=*9Y*9=)*L+-*.M+L)*K'(D'=*(D)*N+-,*9YY
C'17:-=*<+=)*'.*+LL)M(+71)S*RD)*-)(+'=),*B!*:='(*+,a+L)=(*(9*(D)*M-9M9.),*,K)11'=E*L+=*+1.9*7)*M)-6'((),*9=)
L+-*.M+L)*M1:.*9=)*.)-P'L'=E*7+N*b5&Q*+=,*5&!$*9Y* (D)*dX5`3@@Fc4*KD'LD* '.* Y:1Y'11),*7N*(D)*M-9P'.'9=*9Y*+
.)L9=,*.M+L)*K'(D'=*(D)*.+6)*N+-,S

!%S*?D'1.(*(D)*M-9P'.'9=*9Y*3*L+-*M+-W'=E*.M+L)*+.*M-9M9.),*L+=*7)*+LL)M(),4*'(*'.*=9(),*(D+(*(D)*M-9M)-(N*D+.
(D)*L+M+L'(N*(9*M+-W*"*L+-.*9=*.'()S*G..)..'=E*(D)*+69:=(*9Y*.M+L)*+P+'1+71)*N9:-*9YY'L)-.*+-)*9Y*(D)*P')K*(D)
.M+L).* L+=* 7)* +LL)..),* '=,)M)=,)=(1NS* X)(+'1.* 9Y* (D)* M+-W'=E* 1+N9:(* .D9:1,* (D)-)Y9-)* 7)* .)L:-),* 7N
L9=,'('9=S

!$S*_'P)=*(D+(*5)67)-*;9+,*'.*D)+P'1N*M+-W),*+=,*C'17:-=*<+=)*'.*+*19L+1*X'.(-'7:(9-*-9+,4*'(*'.*M-)Y)--),*(D+(
9YY`.(-))(*M+-W'=E* '.*M-9P',),*Y9-* (D'.*,K)11'=ES*RD)*+LL)..*-9:()*-)6+'=.*9Y*+=*+LL)M(+71)*K',(D4*7)'=E*"6
K',)*M1:.*@S$6*Y99(K+N.*)+LD*.',)S

3@S*;)Y:.)*+=,*-)LNL1'=E*.(9-+E)* '.*.D9K=*9=*(D)*5)67)-*;9+,*Y-9=(+E)*KD'LD* '.*K)1L96),*+.*(D'.* '.* (D)
69-)*.:'(+71)*+LL)..*M9'=(*Y9-*K+.()*L911)L('9=S

3!S*JNL1)*M+-W'=E* '.*.D9K=*+(*E-9:=,* Y199-* 1)P)1* bF*.M+L).c4*KD'LD* '.*+LL)M(+71)*+=,*L96Y9-(+71N*)ZL)),.
5&!Q*-)]:'-)6)=(.S*RD)*.(9-+E)*+MM)+-.*(9*7)*)=L19.),*+=,*L9P)-),4*KD'LD*'6M-9P).*.)L:-'(N*+=,*K)+(D)-
M-9()L('9=S

33S*RD)-)*'.*+*-),:=,+=(*P)D'L:1+-*L-9..9P)-*9=*(D)*5)67)-*;9+,*Y-9=(+E)*KD'LD*.('11*=)),.*(9*7)*-).(9-),*(9
W)-7`+=,`LD+==)1*+(*(D)*,)P)19M)-l.*)ZM)=.)*M-'9-*(9*9LL:M+('9=*9Y*(D)*=)K*,K)11'=ES*X)(+'1.*9Y*KD'LD*.D+11
7)*.)L:-),*7N*L9=,'('9=

&:66+-N
O7a)L('9= ;).M9=.)
RD)*,)P)19M6)=(*K9:1,*L-)+()*+,,'('9=+1*M+-W'=E*+=,*(-+YY'L
M-)..:-).

RD)*-).:1('=E*,)P)19M6)=(*K'11*+((-+L(*1)..*M+-W'=E*(D+=*(D+(*9Y*(D)
)Z'.('=E*,)P)19M6)=(

RD)*+67'E:'(N*-+'.),*7N*VL966)-L'+1*:.)V*'.*K9--N'=E*(9*-).',)=(. 51)+.)*.))*M+-*3
RD)*,)P)19M6)=(*K'11*L-)+()*+=*9P)-7)+-'=E*'6M+L(*=)'ED79:-'=E
E+-,)=.

&))*M+-+E-+MD*!3

RD)*,)P)19M6)=(*K'11*-),:L)*.:=1'ED(*(9*=)'ED79:-'=E*M-9M)-('). &))*M+-+E-+MD*!3
RD)*+-LD'()L(:-+1*6)-'(*9Y*(D)*)Z'.('=E*7:'1,'=E*.D9:1,*7)*-)(+'=),*+.
'(*Y'(.*'=*K'(D*(D)*LD+-+L()-*9Y*(D)*.(-))(S

51)+.)*.))*M+-+E-+MD*"`^

B:'1,'=E*K9-W.*K'11*)=,+=E)-*M)-.9=.*+(*=)'ED79:-'=E*M-9M)-(').
+=,*=)E'('P)1N*'6M+L(*=)'ED79:-'=E*L966)-L'+1*'=.:-+=L)

B:'1,'=E*K9-W.*,9*=9(*Y9-6*+*6+()-'+1*L9=.',)-+('9=*'=*(D)
+..)..6)=(*9Y*(D'.*+*M1+=='=E*+MM1'L+('9=*+.*,)(+'1),*'=*(D)*R9K=
+=,*J9:=(-N*51+=='=E*GL(

RD)*'=.(+11+('9=*9Y*+*7+.)6)=(*'.*1'W)1N*(9*'=()-:M(*(D)*.(-:L(:-+1
.(+7'1'(N*9Y*=)'ED79:-'=E*M-9M)-(').*KD'LD*'.*1'W)1N*(9*D+P)*+*-'MM1)
)YY)L(*9=*+,a9'=E*M-9M)-(').

51)+.)*.))*M+-+E-+MD*!"

J9=L)-=.*9P)-*-)Y:.)*+=,*-)LN1'=E*Y+'1'(').*+.*(D)*)Z'.('=E
+--+=E)6)=(.*,9*=9(*+MM)+-*(9*7)*)YY)L('P)

51)+.)*.))*M+-+E-+MD*!%

>9*,)(+'1.*9Y*M+-W'=E*D+P)*7))=*M-9P',), 51)+.)*.))*M+-+E-+MD*!F`!Q

(=!E77=,?BF+E,@ _-+=(*J9=.)=(

(=BGE,'VE('D(B,F+,D

b!c RD)*M-9M9.),*,)P)19M6)=(*'.*'=*E)=)-+1*+LL9-,+=L)*K'(D*M91'L').*L9=(+'=),*'=*(D)/`

B-)=(*d='(+-N*X)P)19M6)=(*51+=*3@@F
J9:=L'1V.*&:MM1)6)=(+-N*51+=='=E*_:',+=L)*A*`*G1()-'=E*+=,*HZ()=,'=E*m9:-*896)

;)1)P+=(*M91'L').*'=*(D)*G,9M(),*d='(+-N*X)P)19M6)=(*51+=*+-)*(D9.)*'=*(D)*Y9119K'=E
LD+M()-./`

Page 82



B:'1(*H=P'-9=6)=(/*'=*()-6.*9Y*(D)*M-9()L('9=*+=,*)=D+=L)6)=(*9Y*(D)*)=P'-9=6)=(
89:.'=E/*'=*()-6.*9Y*M-9()L('=E*-).',)=('+1*+6)='(').*+=,*E:','=E*=)K*,)P)19M6)=(

!E,?+F+E,G](=BGE,G@

b!c RD)*,)P)19M6)=(*(9*KD'LD*(D'.*M)-6'..'9=*-)1+().*6:.(*7)*7)E:=*=9(*1+()-*(D+=*(D)*)ZM'-+('9=
9Y*(D-))*N)+-.*7)E'=='=E*9=*(D)*,+()*9Y*(D'.*M)-6'..'9=S

;)+.9=/**R9*L9=Y9-6*K'(D*(D)*-)]:'-)6)=(.*9Y*&)L('9=*$!*9Y*(D)*R9K=*+=,*J9:=(-N*51+=='=E
GL(*!$$@S

b3c RD)*,)P)19M6)=(*D)-)7N*M)-6'((),*.D+11*7)*L+--'),*9:(*'=*+LL9-,+=L)*K'(D*(D)*Y9119K'=E
+MM-9P),*,-+K'=E./

5-9M9.),*>9-(D*H1)P+('9=*`*33*T+=:+-N*3@!F
5-9M9.),*?).(*H1)P+('9=*`*33*T+=:+-N*3@!F
5-9M9.),*&9:(D*H1)P+('9=*`*33*T+=:+-N*3@!F
5-9M9.),*H+.(*H1)P+('9=*`*33*T+=:+-N*3@!F
5-9M9.),*;99Y*51+=*`*33*T+=:+-N*3@!F
5-9M9.),*&)L9=,*0199-*51+=*`*33*T+=:+-N*3@!F
HZ'.('=E*&'()*51+=
HZ'.('=E*E-9:=,*Y199-*M1+=
HZ'.('=E*;99Y*51+=
HZ'.('=E*>9-(D*+=,*&9:(D*H1)P+('9=
HZ'.('=E*?).(*H1)P+('9=

;)+.9=/**09-*(D)*+P9',+=L)*9Y*,9:7(*+=,*'=*(D)*'=()-).(.*9Y*M-9M)-*M1+=='=ES

b"c >9(K'(D.(+=,'=E*(D)*M-9P'.'9=.*9Y*(D)*R9K=*+=,*J9:=(-N*51+=='=E*bd.)*J1+..).c*O-,)-*!$%^
b9-*'=*+=N*M-9P'.'9=*)]:'P+1)=(*(9*(D+(*J1+..*'=*+=N*.(+(:(9-N*'=.(-:6)=(*-)P9W'=E*+=,
-)`)=+L('=E*(D+(*O-,)-*K'(D*9-*K'(D9:(*69,'Y'L+('9=c*+=,*(D)*R9K=*+=,*J9:=(-N*51+=='=E
b_)=)-+1*5)-6'((),*X)P)19M6)=(c*O-,)-*!$$A*b9-*+=N*9-,)-*-)P9W'=E*+=,*-)`)=+L('=E*(D+(
O-,)-*K'(D*9-*K'(D9:(*69,'Y'L+('9=c*(D)*:.)*9Y*(D)*+-)+*,)=9(),*+.*B!*9=*(D)*E-9:=,*Y199-*M1+=
D)-)7N*+MM-9P),*.D+11*9=1N*7)*Y9-*M:-M9.).*K'(D'=*d.)*J1+..).*B!4*:=1)..*9(D)-K'.)*+E-)),*'=
K-'('=E*7N*(D)*<9L+1*51+=='=E*G:(D9-'(N4*M-9P','=E*(D+(*+=N*)Z(-+L('9=*)]:'M6)=(*-)]:'-),*7N*(D)
:.).*+-)*+MM-9P),*7N*(D)*<9L+1*51+=='=E*G:(D9-'(N*'=*+,P+=L)*9Y*(D)*:='(*7)'=E*.)-P),*7N*(D)
-)]:'-),*)Z(-+L(*)]:'M6)=(*7)'=E*9LL:M'),S

;)+.9=/*R9*+119K*+=*+MM-9M-'+()*1)P)1*9Y*Y1)Z'7'1'(N*'=*(D)*:.)*9Y*(D'.*Y199-.M+L)*+=,*'=*(D)
'=()-).(.*9Y*+6)='(NS

bFc RD)*-),:=,+=(*P)D'L:1+-*L-9..9P)-*9=*5)67)-*;9+,*+,a+L)=(*(9*(D)*M-9M)-(N*Y-9=(+E)*.D+11*7)
-).(9-),*(9*W)-7`+=,`LD+==)1*+(*(D)*,)P)19M)-l.*)ZM)=.)*M-'9-*(9*9LL:M+('9=*9Y*(D)*=)K
,K)11'=E

;)+.9=/*\=*(D)*'=()-).(.*9Y*D'EDK+N*+=,*M),).(-'+=*.+Y)(NS

bAc RD)* -+'1'=E.* 19L+(),* (9* (D)* >9-(D4* ?).(* +=,* H+.(* )1)P+('9=.* K'11* 7)* :.),* Y9-* 6+'=()=+L)
M:-M9.).*9=1NS

;)+.9=/*R9*)=.:-)*+*.+('.Y+L(9-N*,)P)19M6)=(*KD'LD*,9).*=9(*M-)a:,'L)*(D)*+6)='(N*9Y*(D)
19L+1'(NS

bQc X)(+'1.*,)69=.(-+('=E*(D+(*(D)*,)P)19M)-*9-*L9=.(-:L(9-*D+.*a9'=),*(D)*J9=.',)-+()
J9=.(-:L(9-.*&LD)6)*.D+11*7)*.:76'((),*(9*(D)*<9L+1*51+=='=E*G:(D9-'(N*M-'9-*(9
L966)=L)6)=(*9Y*K9-W.*+=,*(D)*,)P)19M)-*9-*L9=.(-:L(9-*.D+11*(D)-)+Y()-*+,D)-)*(9*(D)
-)]:'-)6)=(.*9Y*(D)*&LD)6)*Y9-*(D)*M)-'9,*9Y*L9=.(-:L('9=S

;)+.9=/*\=*(D)*'=()-).(*9Y*(D)*+6)='(').*9Y*(D)*+,a9'='=E*+=,*=)+-7N*9K=)-.*+=,*9LL:M')-.S

Page 83



b^c X)(+'1.*9Y*6+()-'+1.*Y9-*+11*)Z()-=+1*K9-W*.D+11*7)*.:76'((),*(9*+=,*+MM-9P),*'=*K-'('=E*7N*(D)
<9L+1*51+=='=E*G:(D9-'(N*7)Y9-)* +=N*K9-W* '.* L966)=L),S* *RD)*K9-W* .D+11* 7)* L+--'),* 9:(* '=
+LL9-,+=L)*K'(D*(D)*+MM-9P),*,)(+'1.S

;)+.9=/*R9*)=.:-)*+*.+('.Y+L(9-N*,)P)19M6)=(*KD'LD*,9).*=9(*M-)a:,'L)*(D)*+6)='(N*9Y*(D)
19L+1'(NS

b%c X)(+'1.* 9Y* L+-* M+-W'=E* 1+N9:(* .D+11* 7)* .:76'((),* (9* +=,* +MM-9P),* '=* K-'('=E* 7N* (D)* <9L+1
51+=='=E* G:(D9-'(N* 7)Y9-)* +=N* K9-W* '.* L966)=L),S* * RD)* K9-W* .D+11* 7)* L+--'),* 9:(* '=
+LL9-,+=L)*K'(D*(D)*+MM-9P),*,)(+'1.S

;)+.9=/*R9*)=.:-)*+*.+('.Y+L(9-N*,)P)19M6)=(*KD'LD*,9).*=9(*M-)a:,'L)*(D)*+6)='(N*9Y*(D)
19L+1'(NS

+,VE(7BF+>=G@

b!c RD)*,)P)19M)-*'.*+,P'.),*(9*L9=(+L(*(D)*8)+,*9Y*R-+=.M9-(+('9=4*'=*9-,)-*(9*+--+=E)*Y9-*(D)
=)L)..+-N*K9-W.*(9*-)69P)*(D)*-),:=,+=(*P)D'L:1+-*L-9..9P)-*+=,*-).(9-)*W)-7`+=,`LD+==)1S

b3c RD)*M-9P'.'9=.*9Y*RD)*5+-(N*?+11*)(LS*GL(*!$$Q*6+N*7)*+MM1'L+71)*+=,*-)1+().*(9*K9-W*9=*+=
)Z'.('=E*K+11*.D+-),*K'(D*+=9(D)-*M-9M)-(Nn*7:'1,'=E*9=*(D)*79:=,+-N*K'(D*+*=)'ED79:-'=E
M-9M)-(Nn*9-*)ZL+P+('=E*=)+-*+*=)'ED79:-'=E*7:'1,'=ES*G=*)ZM1+=+(9-N*799W1)(*.)(('=E*9:(*N9:-
971'E+('9=.*L+=*7)*97(+'=),*Y-96*(D)*J966:='(').*+=,*<9L+1*_9P)-=6)=(*K)7.'()
KKKSL966:='(').SE9PS:W

G=N*M)-.9=*K'.D'=E*(9*'=.M)L(*(D)*+79P)*M+M)-.*.D9:1,*L9=(+L( R+=:.D+*>+',994*51+=='=E*+=,
;)E)=)-+('9=4*B-)=(*J'P'L*J)=(-)4*H=E'=))-.*?+N4*?)671)N4*8G$*@0T4*R)1S*>9S*@3@*%$"^ A3FA

Page 84



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72*89:'6.5; !2<&',"- !"#"$!!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'72)

%&'()*++,(--. %/01234)5267)0880%9/4)596746)2:46;4<)%'*'&=>)/(,,*?(<
5=>+=>

@)A,=B>)?=CD,&EF')*>+)+*'*G*-(),&EF'-)"H!!)0,+>*>?()%I,J(D)!HHH"$"KH

/F&-)L*C)&-)&>+&?*'&J()=>MDN

Agenda Item 6

Page 85



(=!=+>=?@ "")0?'=G(,<)"H!"

AB(?@ OI((>P-)8*,Q

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ R&MGI,>)S)R(>-*M)A=>-IM'*'&J()T=,IL

CE!BF+E,@ %/01234)5267)0880%9/4)596746)2:46;4<)%'*'&=>)/(,,*?(<)5=>+=>

0(E0EGBC@ 4,(?'&=>)=U)V),(-&+(>'&*M)I>&'-)B&'F)$)W2!X),('*&M)I>&'-)*>+)!)WY!X)=UU&?(N

B00C+!B,F@ Z,)8*IM)4J(,-

!E,FB!F@ 2,?F&'(?')72%

0CB,',EHG@
8M(*-()-(()?=>+&'&=>)"

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(=!E77=,?BF+E,
2CC,=J()CM*>>&>E)C(,L&--&=>)-IG[(?')'=)'F()?=LCM('&=>)=U)*)-*'&-U*?'=,D)%(?'&=>)!HK)=,)='F(,)M(E*M)*E,((L(>'
*>+)7(M(E*'()2I'F=,&'D)'=)'F()\(*+)=U)2,(*)8M*>>&>E =,)='F(,)+IMD)*I'F=,&-(+)C(,-=> '=)*E,(()'F()(]*?')'(,L-
'F(,(=U)=>)*+J&?()U,=L)'F()7&,(?'=,)=U)5(E*M)%(,J&?(-)*>+)8,=?I,(L(>'N

G=!F+E,'5./'?=FB+CG
/F()*CCM&?*'&=>),(^I&,(-)*)%(?'&=>)!HK)2E,((L(>'<)&>)=,+(,)'=)-(?I,()'F()U=MM=B&>E)G(>(U&'-._

! 8*DL(>')=U)'F()A=I>?&MP-)M(E*M)*>+)='F(,)C,=U(--&=>*M)?=-'-)&>)W*X)C,(C*,&>E)*>+)?=LCM('&>E)'F(
*E,((L(>')*>+)WGX)L=>&'=,&>E)*>+)(>U=,?&>E)&'-)C(,U=,L*>?(

! %(,J&?&>E)Z*>*E(L(>')8M*>
! A*,)T,(()2E,((L(>')W1(-&+(>'&*M)*>+)YI-&>(--);-(,-X
! 5*>+-?*C&>E)W`$HHHHX

9U)*CC,=J(+<)'F()*CCM&?*'&=>)B=IM+)*'',*?')*)M&*G&M&'D)U=,)G='F)Y,(>')*>+)Z*D=,*M)A=LLI>&'D)9>U,*-',I?'I,()5(JD
WA95XN

Y*-(+)=>)'F()*G=J()UM==,)*,(*-)'F()Y,(>')A95)M&*G&M&'D)&-)(-'&L*'(+)*- J5/K:LML-N;-

9>)'(,L-)=U)Z*D=,*M)A95)'F&-)B=IM+)G()?F*,E(*GM()=>)'F()BF=M()+(J(M=CL(>'N)Y*-(+)=>)'F()*G=J()UM==,)'F(
Z*D=,*M)A95)M&*G&M&'D)&-)(-'&L*'(+)*-'J6.:6OM-ML

2>+<)'=)*I'F=,&-()'F()\(*+)=U)2,(*)8M*>>&>E<)=,)='F(,)+IMD)*I'F=,&-(+)C(,-=><)'=),(UI-()CM*>>&>E)C(,L&--&=>)&U
'F()*CCM&?*>')F*-)U*&M(+)'=)+(L=>-',*'()'F()*G&M&'D)'=)C,=J&+()U=,)'F()*G=J()'(,L-)*>+)L((')'F()C=M&?&(-)=U)'F(
;>&'*,D)7(J(M=CL(>')8M*>)*>+)%(?'&=>)!HK)8M*>>&>E)0GM&E*'&=>-)%ICCM(L(>'*,D)8M*>>&>E)7=?IL(>')GD
?=>?MI+&>E)*>)*CC,=C,&*'()*E,((L(>'N

=P+GF+,D
/F()-&'()M=?*'(+)=>)%'*'&=>)/(,,*?()&-)G=I>+)GD)*)1*&MB*D)M&>()'=)'F()6=,'F<)*)%Q&C)a*,+)'=)'F()b(-')*>+)*
C*,Q&>E)M=')'=)'F()4*-'N)/F()-&'()&-)*??(--(+)J&*)%'*'&=>)/(,,*?(N

/F()b(-'(,>)(>+)=U)'F()-&'()&'-(MU)&-)=??IC&(+)GD)*)'B=)-'=,(D)GI&M+&>E<)BF&?F)&-)&>)I-()*-)*>)=UU&?()'=)*),==U&>E
?=LC*>DN)/F(),(L*&>+(,)=U)'F()-&'()&-)I-(+)U=,)'F()-'=,*E()=U)-F&CC&>E)?=>'*&>(,-N)/F()-&'()&-)>=')M=?*'(+
B&'F&>)*)A=>-(,J*'&=>)2,(*<)>=,)&-)*>D)C*,')=U)'F()-&'()?=>-&+(,(+)'=)G()*)M&-'(+)U(*'I,(N)/F()C,=C=(,'D)&-
M=?*'(+)B&'F&>)*)5=?*M)A(>',(N

0(E0EGBC
8M(*-()-(()*G=J(

Q+GFE(R
8M*>>&>E)C(,L&--&=>)W1(U)6=.)Vc#H"!VX))U=,)'F(),(+(J(M=CL(>')=U)-&'()'=)C,=J&+()'B=)+('*?F(+)"_-'=,(D);-(

Page 86



AM*--)Y!)WYI-&>(--)AM*--X)GI&M+&>E-)W*-)*L(>+(+)GD)CM*>),(?(&J(+)=>)!d#HV#VcX)B*-)E,*>'(+)=>)")7(?(LG(,
"HH"N

8M*>>&>E)*CCM&?*'&=>)W1(U)6=.)A$Kdc)!ddVX)U=,)'F()(,(?'&=>)=U)*)-&>EM()-'=,(D)=UU&?()GI&M+&>E)(]'(>-&=>)B*-
,(UI-(+)=>)"e)%(C'(LG(,)!Ve!N

8M*>>&>E)*CCM&?*'&=>)W1(U)6=.)8!cKdA)fK$dX)U=,)'F()(,(?'&=>)=U)*>)(]'(>-&=>)'=)C,=J&+()*)?M=*Q,==L)*>+
*??=LL=+*'&=>)B*-)E,*>'(+)C(,L&--&=>)=>)!f)gI>()!VeKN

8M*>>&>E)*CCM&?*'&=>)W1(U)6=.)8!cKd2)!$$dX)U=,)'F()(,(?'&=>)=U)*)>(B)B=,Q-F=C)*>+)=UU&?()GM=?Q)B*-),(UI-(+
C(,L&--&=>)=>)K)%(C'(LG(,)!VKK

0EC+!R'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
/F() U=MM=B&>E)CM*>>&>E)C=M&?D)+=?IL(>'-)*>+)EI&+*>?()*,()?=>-&+(,(+) '=)G()=U)C*,'&?IM*,) ,(M(J*>?() '=) 'F(
+('(,L&>*'&=>)=U)'F()?I,,(>')*CCM&?*'&=>

F9&',2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$8S'T*2#&U"*V'W,00TX

6*'&=>*M)8M*>>&>E)8=M&?D)T,*L(B=,Q)W688TX

/F()688T)B*-)CIGM&-F(+)=>)"e)Z*,?F)"H!")*>+),(CM*?(+)8M*>>&>E)8=M&?D)3I&+*>?()*>+)8M*>>&>E)8=M&?D
%'*'(L(>'-)B&'F)&LL(+&*'()(UU(?'N))9')-((Q-)'=)-(?I,()C=-&'&J()E,=B'F)&>)*)B*D)'F*')(UU(?'&J(MD)G*M*>?(-
(?=>=L&?)<)(>J&,=>L(>'*M)*>+)-=?&*M)C,=E,(--)U=,)'F&-)*>+)UI'I,()E(>(,*'&=>-N)9')&>?MI+(-)*)C,(-ILC'&=>)&>
U*J=I,)=U)-I-'*&>*GM()+(J(M=CL(>')&>)G='F)CM*>)L*Q&>E)*>+)+(?&-&=>)L*Q&>EN)/F()688T)&-)&>'(>+(+)'=
C,=J&+()*)U,*L(B=,Q)B&'F&>)BF&?F)M=?*M)C(=CM()*>+)A=I>?&M-)?*>)C,=+I?()'F(&,)=B>)+&-'&>?'&J()5=?*M)*>+
6(&EFG=I,F==+)8M*>-N)9')*&L-)'=)-',(>E'F(>)M=?*M)+(?&-&=>)L*Q&>E)*>+),(&>U=,?()'F()&LC=,'*>?()=U)Q((C&>E
CM*>-)IC)'=)+*'(N

%*J(+)C=M&?&(-)U,=L)'F()*+=C'(+);78)B&MM)F*J()&>?,(*-&>EMD)M(--)B(&EF')I>M(--)'F(D)*,()&>)?=>U=,L&'D)B&'F)'F(
688T)*>+)?*>)G()+(L=>-',*'(+)'=)G()-'&MM),(M(J*>'N)/F()A=,()%',*'(ED)B&MM)*M-=)>((+)'=)G()&>)?=>U=,L&'D)B&'F
G='F)'F()5=>+=>)8M*>)*>+)'F()688TN)9>)+=&>E)-=)&')F*-)-&E>&U&?*>')B(&EF')*''*?F(+)'=)&'N

/F(),(?=LL(>+*'&=>)F(,()&-)?=>-&+(,(+)'=)?=LCMD)B&'F)'F()A=,()8,&>?&CM(-)-(')+=B>)&>)'F()688T.

! 8M*>>&>E)-F=IM+)G()E(>I&>(MD)CM*>)M(+)(LC=B(,&>E)C(=CM()'=)-F*C()'F(&,)-I,,=I>+&>E-N)8M*>-)-F=IM+
G()Q(C')IC_'=_+*'()*>+)C,=J&+()*)C,*?'&?*M)U,*L(B=,Q)B&'F&>)BF&?F)+(?&-&=>-)=>)CM*>>&>E)*CCM&?*'&=>-
?*>)G()L*+(N

! A,(*'&=>)=U)'F()=CC=,'I>&'D)'=)G()?,(*'&J()&>)U&>+&>E)B*D-)'=)(>F*>?()*>+)&LC,=J()CM*?(-)&>)BF&?F
C(=CM()M&J()'F(&,)M&J(-N

! 8,=*?'&J(MD)+,&J()*>+)-ICC=,')-I-'*&>*GM()(?=>=L&?)+(J(M=CL(>')'=)+(M&J(,)F=L(-<)GI-&>(--)*>+
&>+I-',&*M)I>&'-<)*>+)'F,&J&>E)M=?*M)CM*?(-)'F*')'F()?=I>',D)>((+-N)8M*>-)-F=IM+)-(')=I')*)?M(*,)-',*'(ED
U=,)*MM=?*'&>E)-IUU&?&(>')M*>+)BF&?F)&-)-I&'*GM()U=,)+(J(M=CL(>')&>)'F(&,)*,(*)'*Q&>E)*??=I>')=U)'F(
>((+-)=U)'F(),(-&+(>'&*M)*>+)GI-&>(--)?=LLI>&'&(-N

! %(?I,()*)F&EF)-'*>+*,+)=U)+(-&E>)*>+)M(J(M-)=U)*L(>&'DN
! 8,=L='()'F()J&'*M&'D)=U)'F()L*&>)I,G*>)*,(*-)BF&M-')C,='(?'&>E)'F()3,((>)Y(M'-)*,=I>+)'F(L<

,(?=E>&-&>E)'F()&>',&>-&?)?F*,*?'(,)*>+)G(*I'D)=U)'F()?=I>',D-&+(N
! 2&L)U=,)*)M=B)?*,G=>)UI'I,()&>)*)?F*>E&>E)?M&L*'()*>+)(>?=I,*E()'F()I-()=U),(>(B*GM(),(-=I,?(-N
! A=>-(,J()*>+)(>F*>?()'F()>*'I,*M)(>J&,=>L(>')*>+),(+I?()C=MMI'&=>N)2MM=?*'&=>-)=U)M*>+)U=,

+(J(M=CL(>')-F=IM+)C,(U(,)M*>+)=U)M(--(,)(>J&,=>L(>'*M)J*MI(N
! 4>?=I,*E()'F()I-()=U)G,=B>U&(M+)M*>+)C,=J&+(+)&')&-)>=')=U)F&EF)(>J&,=>L(>'*M)J*MI(N
! 8,=L='()L&](+)I-()+(J(M=CL(>'-N
! A=>-(,J()F(,&'*E()*--('-)&>)*)L*>>(,)*CC,=C,&*'()'=)'F(&,)-&E>&U&?*>?(N
! Z*>*E()C*''(,>-)=U)E,=B'F)'=)L*Q()'F()UIMM(-')I-()=U)CIGM&?)',*>-C=,'<)B*MQ&>E)*>+)?D?M&>E)U=?I--&>E

-&E>&U&?*>')+(J(M=CL(>')=>)M=?*'&=>-)BF&?F)*,()=,)?*>)G()L*+()-I-'*&>*GM(N
! %ICC=,')-',*'(E&(-)BF&?F)(>?=I,*E()F(*M'F<)-=?&*M)*>+)?IM'I,*M)B(MM)G(&>E)U=,)*MM)*>+)+(M&J(,

?=LLI>&'D)*>+)?IM'I,*M)U*?&M&'&(-)*>+)-(,J&?(-)'=)L((')M=?*M)>((+-N

Z*D=,-)5=>+=>)8M*>)"H!!

F9&'C"3Y"3'Z"*"[49'"\'Z*&3%'C?T'!"*&'G%*2%&4S'6.5.
A8") 8=CIM*'&=>)*>+)\=I-&>E)3,=B'F
A8"!) 2)Y*M*>?(+)\=I-&>E)%'=?Q

Page 87



F9&'C"3Y"3'Z"*"[49'"\'Z*&3%']3$%2*S'?&^&1")#&3%'6..;'WH<2^&YH')"1$8$&<X
Y4") /=B>-?*C(.)5=?*M)A=>'(]')S)AF*,*?'(,
Y4e) 8IGM&?)1(*ML.)%',(('-?*C(
Y4V) 2,?F&'(?'I,*M)OI*M&'D
\!") 1(-&+(>'&*M)OI*M&'D)h)5*D=I')A=>-&+(,*'&=>-
/16"f) 8*,Q&>E)%'*>+*,+-)h)1(-&+(>'&*M)7(J(M=CL(>'
8%!d) 8*,Q&>E)%'*>+*,+-
%\f) Z*[=,)/=B>)A(>',(-)*>+)7&-',&?'-)A(>',(-

G[))1&#&3%2*S'01233$34'D[$Y238&',"%&'5K@'?&<$43'D[$Y&'\"*',&U'?&^&1")#&3%

!E,G]CFBF+E,
!!f)>(&EFG=I,&>E)C,=C(,'&(-)B(,()?=>-IM'(+)=>)f!)0?'=G(,)"H!")*>+)!)0?'=G(,)"H!fN)/F()A=I>?&M)F*-
,(?(&J(+<)!H)-ICC=,'&>E)*>+)V)=G[(?'&>E),(C,(-(>'*'&=>-.
=_%&*321
E`a&8%$"3<@
! /F()C,=C=-(+)+(J(M=CL(>')&-)'==)F&EF)*>+)&-)C==,MD)+(-&E>(+
! /F()ICC(,)UM==,-)-F=IM+)>=')G()I-(+)U=,),(-&+(>'&*M)CI,C=-(-)*-),(-&+(>'&*M)I>&'-)*,()=U)>=)G(>(U&')'=)'F(

(]&-'&>E)?=LLI>&'D
! 5=--)=U)>(&EFG=I,&>E)*L(>&'D)W9N(N)8,&J*?D<)M&EF'<)-I>M&EF'<)J&(B<)=J(,M==Q&>EX
! /F()C,=C=-*M)&-)=I')=U)-?*M()B&'F)'F()?F*,*?'(,)=U)'F()*,(*)*>+)B&MM)?,(*'()*>)=J(,G(*,&>E)&LC*?')=>

>(&EFG=I,&>E),(-&+(>'-
! 6=&-()C=MMI'&=>)'=),(-&+(>'-)=>)AM&UU=,+)3*,+(>-
! 8*,Q&>E)?=>E(-'&=>)=>)AM&UU=,+)3*,+(>-
! 6=)C,=J&-&=>)=U)=UU_-',((')C*,Q&>EN
! /F()C,=C=-*M)-F=IM+)?=>-'&'I'()*)-&>EM()-'=,(D)GI&M+&>E)'F*')*??=LL=+*'(-),('*&M)I-(-N)/F(),==U)=U)BF&?F

-F=IM+)?=>'*&>)L=,()E,((>(,D
! /F()C,=C=-*M)?=IM+)*M-=)-((Q)C(,L&--&=>)U=,)'F()*>)IC-'*&,-)?*U()'=)(+I?*'&=>*M)-C*?()'=)G()?=>>(?'(+

B&'F)'F()*U=,()L(>'&=>(+)E,((>),==UN
! /F()C,=C=-*M)-F=IM+)G(''(,)?=>-&+(,)'F()?=LLI>&'D)>((+-N

G[))"*%@
! /F()+(J(M=CL(>')B&MM)&LC,=J()'F()='F(,B&-()J*?*>')C&(?()=U)M*>+N

+3%&*321
\&EFB*D)4>E&>((,.)6=)=G[(?'&=><)*-)(]C*>+(+)G(M=B
4>J&,=>L(>'*M)\(*M'F.)6=)=G[(?'&=><)-IG[(?')'=)?=>+&'&=>-)'=)L*>*E()>=&-()',*>-L&--&=>)*>+)M*>+

?=>'*L&>*'&=>

E%9&*
6('B=,Q)1*&M)*,(),(-C=>-&GM()U=,)'F()=C(,*'&=>)=U)'F()*+[*?(>'),*&MB*D<)'F(D)*,()?=>?(,>(+)'=)(>-I,()'F*')>=

+(J(M=CL(>')F*-)*)+(',&L(>'*M)&LC*?')=>)'F()(J(,D+*D)UI>?'&=>&>E)=U)'F(),*&MB*DN)/F(D)>=,L*MMD),(^I&,(
*>D)>(B)+(J(M=CL(>')'=)G()M=?*'(+)fL)*B*D)U,=L)=J(,_F(*+)C=B(,)M&>(-N)/F()C,=C=-(+)+(J(M=CL(>'
B&MM)G()M=?*'(+)"Ne$L)*B*D)U,=L)*)=J(,_F(*+M&>()M&>(<)=>)G*M*>?()6('B=,Q)1*&M)F*J()+(?&+(+)'F()-F=,'U*MM
&-)>=')-IUU&?&(>')'=),*&-()*>)=G[(?'&=>N)2)?=>+&'&=>),(^I&,&>E)'F()+(J(M=CL(>')'=)G()>=)?M=-(,)'F*>)"NeL
U,=L)'F()?M=-(-')=J(,F(*+)C=B(,)M&>()-F*MM)G()*''*?F(+)'=)'F&-)C(,L&--&=>)&U)Z(LG(,-)*,()L&>+(+)'=)E,*>'
'F()*CCM&?*'&=>N

/F(,()F*-)G((>)-=L()+&-?I--&=>-)=J(,)'F()M=?*'&=>)=U)'F()6=,'F(,>)Y=I>+*,D)5&>(N)/F()L*''(,)F*-)G((>
,*&-(+)B&'F)6('B=,Q)1*&M<)BF=)F*J()>='),*&-(+)?=>?(,>#=G[(?'&=>)B&'F)'F()6=,'F(,>)Y=I>+*,D)*-)+('*&M(+
=>)-IG[(?')*CCM&?*'&=>

(=7B(bG
0*$38$)1&'"\'Y&^&1")#&3%
!N)/F()-&'()&>)I-()*-)-'=,*E()*>+)=UU&?(-<)F*-)*,EI*GMD)G((>)I>+(,_I-(+)&>),(?(>')D(*,-N)8=M&?D)4Z8V
,(-',&?'-)'F()M=--)=U)(LCM=DL(>')-&'(-)GI')(]C*>+-)'=)-'*'( BF(,()*)-&'()&-)*+[*?(>')*)'=B>)?(>',(<)*>+
?=>',&GI'(-)'=),(E(>(,*'&=><)'F(>)I-(-)U=,)BF&?F)'F()-(^I(>'&*M)*CC,=*?F)*CCM&(-)B&MM)G()C(,L&''(+N 8=M&?D)%\f
,(^I&,(-)>(B)Z*[=,)7(J(M=CL(>')'=)G()-IG[(?')'=)'F()-(^I(>'&*M)*CC,=*?F)W9N(N)/F()U&,-')C,(U(,(>?()B&MM)G()U=,
+(J(M=CL(>')=>)-&'(-)B&'F&>)b(LGM(D)*>+)R&MGI,>XN)\=B(J(,)*-)'F()+(J(M=CL(>')&-)>=')?=>-&+(,(+)'=)G()*
Z*[=,)+(J(M=CL(>'<)'F()-(^I(>'&*M)*CC,=*?F)-(')=I')&>)3=J(,>L(>')8=M&?D)&-)>=')*CCM&?*GM()F(,(N)8=M&?D)%\f

Page 88



*M-=),(^I&,(-)>(B)+(J(M=CL(>')'=)+(L=>-',*'()*)>((+)U=,)'F()+(J(M=CL(>'N)1('*&M)W2!X)*>+)0UU&?(-)WY!X
I-(-)*,()?=>-&+(,(+)'=)?=>',&GI'()'=)'F()J&'*M&'D)*>+)J&*G&M&'D)=U)'F()/=B>)A(>',()&'-(MUN

"N)/F()-&'()&-)M=?*'(+)*+[*?(>')R(>-*M)1&-()'=B>)?(>',()'F(,(U=,()*)-?F(L()?=LC,&-&>E)E,=I>+)UM==,),('*&M)*>+
=UU&?()I-(-)B&'F),(-&+(>'&*M)*G=J()L(('-)*-C&,*'&=>-)=U)4Z8VN 2-)-I?F)'F()U=,L*')=U)'F()+(J(M=CL(>')&-
*??(C'(+N)/F()-&'()G(>(U&'-)U,=L)*)J(,D)E==+)8IGM&?)/,*>-C=,'*'&=>)2??(--&G&M&'D)5(J(M)W$X)*>+)*-)-I?F)&-
?=>-&+(,(+)'=)G()*CC,=C,&*'(MD)M=?*'(+)&>)'(,L-)=U)*??(--

]*`23'Y&<$43
fN)/F()?F*,*?'(,)F(,()&-)E(>(,*MMD)L&](+)B&'F)'F()-IG[(?')-&'()-&'(+)G('B((>)*)YI-)7(C=')'=)'F()%=I'F<)*
,*&MB*D)M&>()'=)'F()6=,'F<)-Q&C)E==+-)D*,+)'=)'F()b(-'<)*)?*,)C*,Q)'=)'F()4*-')*>+)f)-'=,(D)'(,,*?(+)F=I-&>E)'=
UI,'F(,)6=,'F)*>+)%=I'FN /F()C,=C=-*M)(>J&-*E(-)*)d_-'=,(D)GM=?Q)B&'F)2!)=>)'F()E,=I>+)UM==,)*>+),(-&+(>'&*M
=>)'F()ICC(,)'F,(()UM==,-- /F()-&'()&-)CFD-&?*MMD)?=>-',*&>(+)-=)*>D)+(J(M=CL(>')&-)M&Q(MD)'=)U=MM=B)'F()U=,L
?I,,(>'MD)C,=C=-(+N

dN)/F()C,=C=-(+)+(J(M=CL(>')B&MM)F(MC)'=)-',(>E'F(>)'F()GI&M+&>E)M&>()BF&?F)'F()(]&-'&>E)J*?*>')-&'()U*&M-)'=
+=N)9')&-)>='(+)'F*')AF*LG(,M*D>()1=*+)*>+)AM&UU=,+)3*,+(>-)F*J()F&EF(,)E,=I>+M(J(M-)'F*>)'F*')=U)%'*'&=>
/(,,*?(<)*-)-I?F)'F()d)-'=,(D)GI&M+&>E)&-)?=>-&+(,(+)'=)G()G*M*>?(+)*CC,=*?F)U=,)*)+(J(M=CL(>')&>)'F&-
M=?*'&=>N)/F()C,=C=-(+)-?*M()=U)'F()+(J(M=CL(>')*CC(*,-)'=)-&')?=LU=,'*GMD)B&'F&>)'F()-',(('-?*C(N))/F(
F(&EF')=U)'F()>(B)GI&M+&>E)B&MM)G()=>(),(?(--(+)-'=,(D)F&EF(,)'F*>)C,=C(,'&(-)=>)%'*'&=>)/(,,*?(N)0B&>E)'=)&'-
,(?(--(+)>*'I,()*>+)J*,D&>E)E,=I>+)M(J(M-)U,=L)'F()+&,(?'MD)*+[=&>&>E)C,=C(,'&(-<)D=I,)=UU&?(,-<)=>)G*M*>?(
?=>-&+(,)'F()+(J(M=CL(>')'=)G()*??(C'*GM()&>)-',((')-?(>()'(,L-N

$N)/F(),(?(--(+)?&,?IM*'&=>)?=,(-)-CM&')'F()+(J(M=CL(>')&>'=)K)(M(L(>'-)BF&?F)(UU(?'&J(MD),(+I?(-)'F()-?*M()=U
'F()GM=?QN)/F()U,=>')(M(J*'&=>)&-),(*-=>*GMD)B(MM)C,=C=,'&=>(+)B&'F)-',=>E)(M(L(>'-)=U)G='F)J(,'&?*M)*>+
F=,&i=>'*M)(LCF*-&-N)/F()*,,*>E(L(>')=U)L*'(,&*M)WBF&?F)B&MM)>((+)'=)G()-(?I,(+)GD)?=>+&'&=>)U=,)?M*,&'DX)*>+
U(>(-',*'&=>)?,(*'(-)*)J&-I*MMD)&>'(,(-'&>E)*>+)?=F(,(>')GI&M+&>E)BF&?F)&-)M&Q(MD)'=)C,(-(>')*>)&LC,=J(L(>')'=
'F()(]&-'&>E)-',(('-?(>(N)/F()J*,&('D)B&'F&>)'F()C*M(''()=U)L*'(,&*M-)?,(*'(-)*>)&>'(,(-'&>E)*,?F&'(?'I,*M
M*>EI*E()*>+)&-)E(>(,*MMD)-ICC=,'(+N

KN)/F()E,=I>+)UM==,)-F=CU,=>')+=(-)>=')&>?MI+()*>D)+('*&M)=U)UI'I,()-&E>*E()=,)(J(>)*> &>+&?*'&J()i=>()BF(,(
UI'I,()*+J(,'&-&>E)L&EF')'*Q()CM*?(N)9')&-)?=>-&+(,(+)'F*'<)BF&M-')'F&-)*G-(>?()L&EF')>=')G()*),(*-=>)U=,),(UI-*M
=>)&'-)=B><)&')&-)-=L('F&>E)'F*')>((+-)'=)G()?=>-&+(,(+)&>)=,+(,)'=)*J=&+)I>*??(C'*GM()-&E>*E()C,=C=-*M)*')*
M*'(,)+*'(N)2)?=>+&'&=>)-(?I,&>E)-I?F)+('*&M-)&-)*''*?F(+N
eN /F()-&'()=??IC&(-)*)U*&,MD)C,=L&>(>')M=?*'&=><)B&'F)J&(B-)=U)&')U,=L)%'*'&=>)/(,,*?(<)AM&UU=,+)3*,+(>-)*>+
'F(),*&MB*D)'=)'F(),(*,N)/F()*CCM&?*>')F*-)C,=C=-(+)-(*LM(--<)>=>)=C(>&>E)B&>+=B-)G('B((>)*>)*MIL&>&IL
?M*++&>E)-D-'(LN)7('*&M-)=U)'F()?M*++&>E)-D-'(L)B&MM)G()-(?I,(+)GD)?=>+&'&=>)-=)'=)(>-I,()*)E==+)^I*M&'D
+(J(M=CL(>')&-),(*M&-(+N)0UU&?(,-)*,()=U)'F()J&(B)'F*')&')&-)(--(>'&*M)'F*')*''(>'&=>)&-)C*&+)'=)'F&-),(*,)(M(J*'&=>
&>)*++&'&=>)'=)'F()U,=>'N)/F()(M(J*'&=>)'F*')U*?(-)'F(),*&MB*D)M&>()B&MM)G()FIE(MD)J&-&GM()G='F)'=)C*--(>E(,-)BF=
I-()'F()-'*'&=><)GI')*M-=)'F=-()BF=)',*J(M)*M=>E)'F(),*&MB*D)M&>()'F,=IEF)'F()Y=,=IEF<)*>+)U*&MI,()'=)F*J(
,(E*,+)'=)'F&-)&--I()?*>),(-IM')&>)*)-&E>&U&?*>'MD)C==,)^I*M&'D)=U)+(J(M=CL(>')'F*')B=IM+)G()I>*??(C'*GM()&>
J&-I*M)'(,L-N)9')&-)?=>-&+(,(+)'F*')-IUU&?&(>')*''(>'&=>)F*-)G((>)C*&+)'=)*MM)(M(J*'&=>-)&>)=,+(,)U=,)'F()C,=C=-*M
'=)G()-ICC=,'(+N

cN)/F()C,=C=-(+)+(J(M=CL(>')F*-)G((>)+(-&E>(+)'=),(-C(?')'F()(-'*GM&-F(+)'F()-?*M()*>+)+(-&E>)=U)'F(
-I,,=I>+&>E)-',(('-?(>(N)/F()A=I>?&MP-)7(-&E>)0UU&?(,)F*-)?=LL(>'(+)=>)'F()C,=C=-*M)*>+)?=>-&+(,-)'F*'
'F()>(B)+(J(M=CL(>')&-)*CC,=C,&*'(MD)-&'(+)*>+)M*&+)=I'<)BF&M-')L*&>'*&>&>E)'F()(]&-'&>E)-',((')U=,L*'&=>)*>+
E,*&>N)/F()C,=C=-(+)(M(J*'&=>-),(C,(-(>')*)-&LCM&-'&?)+(-&E>)*CC,=*?F)*>+)*)?=>'(LC=,*,D)+(J(M=CL(>')&-
C,=C=-(+N)/F()-&LCM()C*M(''()=U)L*'(,&*M-)&-)B(M?=L(+)*>+)+('*&M-)B&MM)G()-(?I,(+)GD)?=>+&'&=>N

c[21$%S'"\'B88"##"Y2%$"3
cN)/F()-&'()&-)M=?*'(+)=>)%'*'&=>)/(,,*?()*>+)G*?Q-)=>'=)*)1*&MB*D)5&>(N))/F()C='(>'&*M)U=,)>=&-()>I&-*>?(
'F(,(U=,()(]&-'-)*>+)&')&-)&LC=,'*>')'F*')'F(),(-&+(>'&*M)I>&'-)*,()GI&M')'=)*)-C(?&U&?*'&=>)'F*')B&MM),(+I?()'F(
&LC*?')=U)>=&-(N)7('*&M-)B&MM)G()-(?I,(+)GD)?=>+&'&=>N)6=&-()',*>-L&--&=>)?*>)G()L&'&E*'(+)GD)?=,,(?'
&>-IM*'&=>)*>+)&>)=,+(,)'=)+(*M)B&'F)'F()&--I()=U)-',((')>=&-()'F()*CCM&?*>')B&MM)G(),(^I&,(+)'=)I>+(,'*Q()*)>=&-(
*--(--L(>')'=)*-?(,'*&>)BF*')M(J(M)=U)L&'&E*'&=>)&-)>((+(+N)/F&-)B&MM)(>-I,()'F*')-I&'*GM()*''(>I*'&=>)&-
*?F&(J(+)&>)'F(),==L-)U*?&>E)'F()1*&MB*D)5&>(

VN)/F()Z*D=,-)5=>+=>)8M*>)"H!!)+('*&M-)&>'(,>*M)UM==,)*,(*),(^I&,(L(>'-)U=,)C,=C=-(+)-(MU)?=>'*&>(+)I>&'-N
/F()?I,,(>')-'*>+*,+-),(^I&,()"_G(+,==L)Wf_C(,-=>X)UM*')'=)G()*)L&>&LIL)=U)K!)-^I*,()L(',(-N)K)=U)'F()V
I>&'-)C,=C=-(+)(]?((+)UM==,)*,(*-)U=,)'F(&,)&>'(>+(+)=??IC*>?&(-<)BF&M-')f)I>&'-)U*&M)'=)L((')'F(),(^I&,(L(>'
GD)!-^LN)/F()-F=,'U*MM)=U)!-^L)&-)>=')?=>-&+(,(+)'=)G(),(*-=>)&>)&'-(MU)'=),(UI-()'F()*CCM&?*'&=><)F=B(J(,)'F(
&--I()&-)(]C*>+(+)IC=>)G(M=BN)/F()&>'(,>*M)-C*?()C,=J&-&=>)&-.

Page 89



T12%'," ,"'"\'(""#< ,"'"\
E88[)23%<

T12%'<$d&'

TM*')! f)Y(+ K)8(,-=> !f!NK-^L
TM*')" ")Y(+ d)8(,-=> VHN!-^L
TM*')f ")Y(+ d)8(,-=> ecNK-^L
TM*')d ")Y(+ d)8(,-=> eKN"-^L
TM*')$ ")Y(+ d)8(,-=> eHNV-^L
TM*')K ")Y(+ f)8(,-=> KV-^L
TM*')e ")Y(+ f)8(,-=> KeNV-^L
TM*')c f)Y(+ K)8(,-=> VcNf-^L
TM*')V ")Y(+ d)8(,-=> ccNc-^L

!HN)4]'(,>*M)*L(>&'D)-C*?()&-)=>MD)C,=J&+(+)&>)'F()U=,L)=U)G*M?=>&(-N)/F()'='*M)^I*>'&'D)=U)(]'(,>*M)*L(>&'D
-C*?()C,=J&+(+)W"!H-^LXN)bF&M-')%83!e),(^I&,(-)"dH-^L)We)])"H-^L)j)")])$H-^LX)U=,)*)+(J(M=CL(>')=U
'F&-)^I*>'IL<)'F()3I&+*>?()6='()*M-=)L*Q(-)*>)*MM=B*>?()U=,)*)L=,()UM(]&GM()*CC,=*?F)'=)G()(LCM=D(+<
C*,'&?IM*,MD)&>)I,G*>)*,(*-)-I?F)*-)'F&-)BF(,()&')&-)&>(J&'*GMD)L=,()+&UU&?IM')'=)L((')'F()EI&+*>?(),(^I&,(L(>'-N
/F()C,=C=-(+)G*M?=>&(-)M=?*'(+)'=)'F()U,=>')=U)'F()C,=C(,'D)*,()=U)*)-IUU&?&(>')-&i()WC,=J&+&>E)*)L&>&LIL)=U
"H-^L)=U)(]'(,>*M)-C*?()C(,)I>&'X)'=)C,=J&+()*>)(M(L(>')=U)I-(UIM)(]'(,>*M)-C*?(<)GI')'F()&--I()&-)*)G*M*>?(+
=>()*>+)0UU&?(,-)?=>-&+(,)'F*')'F()=J(,_-&i(+)&>'(,>*M)UM==,)*,(*)&>)'B=)'F&,+-)=U)'F()I>&'-)*>+)M&L&'(+)(]'(,>*M
*L(>&'D)-C*?()=>)G*M*>?()L(*>-)'F()+(J(M=CL(>')C,=J&+(-)*)-I&'*GM()-'*>+*,+)=U)*??=LL=+*'&=>N)

!!N)/F()&--I()=U)F*J&>E),(-&+(>'&*M)I>&'-)>(]')'=)*),*&MB*D)M&>()F*-)G((>)?=>-&+(,(+N)bF&M-')'F()I>&'-)*,(
C,=C=-(+)'=)G()+I*M)*-C(?')BF&?F)B&MM)L*]&L&-()'F()*L=I>')=U)M&EF')*>+)=I'M==Q)*J*&M*GM()'=)'F(L<)'F(
B&>+=B-)U,=>'&>E)'F(),*&MB*D)M&>()B&MM)G()-(?=>+*,D)B&>+=B-)=>MD)*>+)B&MM)G()U&](+)?M=-(+)-=)'=)L&>&L-()>=&-(
',*>-L&--&=>)&>'=)'F()I>&'-N)8=-')?=LCM('&=>)>=&-()'(-'&>E)B&MM)(>-I,()'F&-)&-)'F()?*-(N)0>)Y*M*>?(<)D=I,
=UU&?(,-)*,()=U)'F()J&(B)'F()+(J(M=CL(>')&-)?=>-&+(,(+)'=)C,=C=-()*>)*??(C'*GM()-'*>+*,+)=U)*??=LL=+*'&=>
U=,)UI'I,()=??IC&(,-N

+#)28%'"3',&$49`"[*$34'2#&3$%S' ''
!"N)%83!e),(^I&,(-)'F(,()'=)G()*)L&>&LIL)-(C*,*'&=>)=U)"HL)G('B((>)+&,(?'MD)U*?&>E)F*G&'*GM(),==L
B&>+=B-N)b&>+=B-)U,=>'&>E)'F(),*&MB*D)B&MM)G()U&](+)?M=-(+)*>+)B&MM)G()&>)(]?(--)=U)"H-^L)U,=L)>(&EFG=I,&>E
C,=C(,'&(-)=>)AM&UU=,+)3*,+(>-N)b&>+=B-)U,=>'&>E)%'*'&=>)/(,,*?()B&MM)U=MM=B)'F()',*+&'&=>*M),(M*'&=>-F&C)=U
>(&EFG=I,&>E)C,=C(,'&(-)*?,=--)'F()-',((')U,=L)=>()*>)='F(,)W&>)(]?(--)=U)!HLXN

!fN)%83)!e)>=,L*MMD),(^I&,(-)*)$L)-(C*,*'&=>)G('B((>)F*G&'*GM(),==L)B&>+=B-)*>+)G=I>+*,&(-N
6='B&'F-'*>+&>E)'F&-<)Z(LG(,-)B&MM)G()*B*,()'F*')(*?F)*CCM&?*'&=>)>((+-)'=)G()?=>-&+(,(+)=>)&'-)=B>)L(,&'-
*>+)'F()C*,'&?IM*,)?&,?IL-'*>?(-)=U)'F()?*-()>((+)'=)G()?=>-&+(,(+)&>)(J(,D)&>-'*>?(N)9>)'F&-)?*-(<)'F(
>(&EFG=I,&>E)E*,+(>-)=U)AM&UU=,+)3*,+(>-)*,()M=?*'(+)-=L()!eL)*?,=--)'F()B*D)U,=L)'F(),*&MB*D)M&>()*>+<)*-
-I?F<)&')&-)?=>-&+(,(+)'F*')-(C*,*'&=>)+&-'*>?(-)+=)>=')>((+)'=)G()UIMMD)?=LCM&(+)B&'FN

!dN)2-)(]CM*&>(+)*G=J(<)'F()-?*M(<)L*--)*>+)C=-&'&=>&>E)=U)'F()GI&M+&>E)&-)=>)G*M*>?()?=>-&+(,(+)'=)G(
*??(C'*GM(N)2-)*),(-IM'<)BF&M-')L*''(,-)B&MM)&>(J&'*GMD)?F*>E()U=,)'F=-(),(-&+(>'-)=U)AM&UU=,+)3*,+(>-)*>+
%'*'&=>)/(,,*?()BF=)M==Q)=I')'=B*,+-)'F()*CCM&?*'&=>)-&'(<)'F()CFD-&?*M)&LC*?')=U)'F()GI&M+&>E-)B&MM)G()B&'F&>
*??(C'*GM()M&L&'-)*>+)'F()(,(?'&=>)=U)'F()>(B)GM=?Q<)C,(-(>'&>E)'F(&,)UM*>Q)B*MM-)*>+)B&'F)*)+&-'*>?()&>)(]?(--
=U)"H)L(',(-)G('B((>)'F(L<)B&MM)>=')F*J()-I?F)*>)I>*??(C'*GM()J&-I*M)&LC*?')-=)*-)'=)[I-'&UD),(UI-&>E)'F(
-?F(L()=>)'F&-)E,=I>+N)2-)(]CM*&>(+<)+I()?=>-&+(,*'&=>)F*-)G((>)E&J(>)'=)'F(-()E*,+(>-<)GI')'F()C,=C=-(+
+(J(M=CL(>')&-)?=>-&+(,(+)'=)G()=U)*>)*CC,=C,&*'()-?*M(N

!$N)0B&>E)'=)'F()-(C*,*'&=>)+&-'*>?(-)G('B((>)'F()-IG[(?')-&'()*>+)'F*')=U)>(&EFG=I,&>E)C,=C(,'&(-)*>D)M=--
=U)*L(>&'D)B=IM+)G()B&'F&>)*??(C'*GM()M&L&'-N

Q$49U2S<'23Y'B88&<<
!KN)/F()-&'()&-)M=?*'(+)=>)*)5=?*M)2??(--)1=*+))*>+)M&(-)B&'F&>)*)A8kN)9')F*-)*)J(,D)E==+)*??(--&G&M&'D)B&'F)*
8/25),*'&>E)=U)$N)/F()-&'()=??IC&(+)GD)*)M&EF')&>+I-',&*M)I-()?=LC,&-&>E)=J(,)de$-^)=U)Yc)UM==,-C*?(N)/F&-
*'',*?'-)*)L*]&LIL)?*,)C*,Q&>E)-'*>+*,+)=U)!)?*,-<)*>+),(^I&,(+)-(,J&?&>E)C,=J&-&=>-)=U)*')M(*-')*)-&>EM()UIMM
-&i(+)G*D)WU=,)*)cL),&E&+)J(F&?M(XN

A=LL(,?&*M
!eN)/F()C,=C=-(+)+(J(M=CL(>')B&MM)*'',*?')*)L*]&LIL)=U)K)?*,)-C*?(-)U=,)'F()2!#Y!)=UU&?()+(J(M=CL(>')*>+
B&MM) ,(^I&,() f) l/,*>-&'m_-&i(+) -(,J&?&>E) G*D-) '=) UIMMD) L((') -'*>+*,+-N) 0>() ',*>-&') -(,J&?&>E) G*D) F*-) G((>
C,=J&+(+)=>)>(&EFG=I,&>E)M*>+)BF&?F)&-)&>)'F()=B>(,-F&C)=U)'F()*CCM&?*>'N)bF&M-')'F()C,=J&-&=>)=U)!)',*>-&')G*D
U*MM-)-F=,')=U) 'F()-',&?'(,) ) ,(^I&,(L(>'-)^I='(+)*G=J(<) 'F()\&EFB*D)4>E&>((,) &-)=U) 'F()J&(B)E&J(>) 'F()-L*MM

Page 90



-&i(-) =U) 'F() ?=LL(,?&*M) I>&'-<) *MM) I>&'-) ?=IM+) G() -(,J&?(+) *+(^I*'(MD) &U) +('*&M-) B(,() -(?I,(+) J&*) *
L*>*E(L(>')CM*>N)2-)-I?F)+('*&M-)=U)-(,J&?&>E)-F*MM)G()-(?I,(+)J&*)*)?=>+&'&=>)*>+)?=>',=MM(+)'F,=IEF)*)M(E*M
*E,((L(>'N)T*&MI,()'=)?=>',=M)'F&-)B=IM+),(>+(,)'F()C,=C=-*M)I>*??(C'*GM(N

1(-&+(>'&*M
!cN)2G=J()'F()C,=C=-(+),('*&M)*>+)=UU&?()I>&'-)B&MM)G()>&>(),(-&+(>'&*M)C,=C(,'&(-<)BF&?F)B&MM)*'',*?')*)UI,'F(,)cNf
?*,)-C*?(-N)/F(,()&-)>='),==L)'=)C,=J&+()?*,)C*,Q&>E)'=)'F()L*]&LIL)-'*>+*,+-<)(&'F(,)=UU_-',((')=,)=>_-',(('<
GI')/,*>-C=,'*'&=>)B=IM+)*??(C')*)l?*,_U,((m)*E,((L(>')&>)'F&-)M=?*'&=><)BF&?F)B=IM+)L(*>)>=)C,=J&-&=>)=U)?*,
C*,Q&>E<)*>+)B=IM+),(L=J()'F(),&EF'-)=U),(-&+(>'-)*>+)GI-&>(--)=B>(,-)'=)*CCMD)U=,)=>_-',((')C*,Q&>E)C(,L&'-N
/F&-)B=IM+)>((+)'=)G()-(?I,(+)J&*)%(?'&=>)!HK)5(E*M)2E,((L(>'N

E%9&*' ''
1(UI-()*>+)1(?D?M&>E
!VN)/F()C,=C=-(+),(UI-()*>+),(?D?M&>E)-'=,*E()U*?&M&'&(-)U=,)'F()?=LL(,?&*M)*>+),(-&+(>'&*M)C,=C(,'&(-)*,(
M=?*'(+)&>)'B=)-'=,*E()*,(*-<)=>()*')(&'F(,)(>+)=U)'F()C,=C=-(+)C,=C(,'D)U,=>'*E(N)/F(-()-'=,(-)L(*>)'F*'
,(-&+(>'-)*>+)GI-&>(--)=??IC&(,-)B&MM)>((+)'=)?*,,D)B*-'()*)L*]&LIL)=U)*CC,=]&L*'(MD)fHL)U,=L)'F(&,)U,=>'
+==,-<)BF&?F)?=LCM&(-)B&'F)%*U(,)%',(('-)EI&+*>?()=>)L*]&LIL)?*,,D_+&-'*>?(-

AD?M()8*,Q&>E
"HN) 1(-&+(>'&*M) C,=C(,'&(-) -F=IM+) (*?F) G() C,=J&+(+) B&'F) *) -(?I,() *>+) ?=J(,(+) U*?&M&'D<) BF&M() ,('*&M) I>&'-
,(^I&,()-(?I,()U*?&M&'&(-)'==N)/F(),(^I&,(L(>')U=,),('*&M)?D?M()C*,Q&>E)L*D)G()B*&J(+)*-)'F(,()&-)M=?*M)=>_-',(('
?D?M()C*,Q&>E)B&'F&>)dHL)=U)'F()-&'(<)F=B(J(,),(-&+(>'&*M)?D?M()C*,Q&>E)-F=IM+)G()C,=J&+(+)*')*),*'()=U)!)-C*?(
C(,)+B(MM&>E<)B&'F&>)-(?I,()M=?Q(,-)=,)-&L&M*,)*,,*>E(L(>'N)/F()*L(>+(+)-IGL&--&=>)-F=B-)'F()+(J(M=CL(>'
'=)U*MM)&>)M&>()B&'F)'F(-(),(^I&,(L(>'-N

A=>'*L&>*'&=>
"!N)/F()C,=C=-(+)+(J(M=CL(>')&-)=>)*)-&'()'F*')F*-)G((>)&+(>'&U&(+)GD)Y,(>')A=I>?&M)*-)G(&>E)C='(>'&*MMD
?=>'*L&>*'(+)*-)*),(-IM')=U)C,(J&=I-)I-(-)'F*')F*J()'*Q(>)CM*?(N)%=)'=)(>-I,()*)-*U()+(J(M=CL(>')&-
*?F&(J(+<)&U)Z(LG(,-)*,()L&>+(+)'=)E,*>')C(,L&--&=><)+('*&M-)=U)E,=I>+)'(-'&>E)*>+)+I(),(L(+&*'&=>)W&U)-=
,(^I&,(+X)-F=IM+)G()-(?I,(+)GD)?=>+&'&=>

!"3<[1%2%$"3'E^&*^$&U' ''

E`a&8%$"3 E\\$8&*'!"##&3%
/F()C,=C=-(+)+(J(M=CL(>')B&MM)G()=I')=U)-?*M()*>+)=U)C==,
+(-&E>

/F()+(-&E>)=U)'F()C,=C=-(+)+(J(M=CL(>')&-)+&-?I--(+)*G=J()&>
C*,*-P)")_)K

/F(,()&-)&>-IUU&?&(>')C*,Q&>E)U=,)'F()C,=C=-(+)UM*'-)BF&?F)B&MM
,(-IM')&>)I>-*U()*>+)?=>E(-'(+)C*,Q&>E)?=>+&'&=>-)B&'F&>)'F(
M=?*M&'D)=U)'F()-&'(N

/F&-)&--I()&-)+&-?I--(+)&>)C*,*-)!$_!e)=U)'F()*G=J(),(C=,'

5=--)=U)6(&EFG=I,&>E)2L(>&'D /F&-)&--I()&-)+&-?I--(+)&>)C*,*)!!)=U)'F()*G=J(),(C=,'
6=&-()8=MMI'&=>)'=)E*,+(>-)*')AM&UU=,+)3*,+(>- /F()L&](+)I-()+(J(M=CL(>')*?,=--)*),*&MB*D)M&>()&-)I>M&Q(MD)'=

?*I-()*)+(',&L(>'*M)&LC*?')=>)C,=C(,'&(-)*')AM&UU=,+)3*,+(>-
/F()C,=C=-*M)&-)=UU)M&L&'(+)J*MI()'=)'F()?=LLI>&'D 8M(*-()-(()C*,*E,*CF)!

""N)Z(LG(,-)-F=IM+)>='()'F*')'F()C,=C=-*M)F*-)*M-=)E(>(,*'(+)*)>ILG(,)=U)-ICC=,'&>E)M(''(,-)=>)'F()G*-&-
'F*')'F()+(J(M=CL(>')B&MM)&LC,=J()'F()*CC(*,*>?()=U)'F()M*>+N)/F&-)&-)=U)?=I,-()>='(+)GI')'F&-)&-)>=')'F()=>MD
+(J(M=CL(>')'F*')?=IM+)&>J=MJ()*>)&LC,=J(L(>')=U)'F()M*>+)*>+)>((+-)'=)G()'*Q(>)&>'=)*??=I>')&>)?=>-&+(,&>E
'F(-()-ICC=,'&>E)-'*'(L(>'-N

(=!E77=,?BF+E,@ 3,*>')A=>-(>')-IG[(?')'=)5(E*M)*E,((L(>'

W!X /F()C,=C=-(+)+(J(M=CL(>')&-)&>)E(>(,*M)*??=,+*>?()B&'F)C=M&?&(-)?=>'*&>(+)&>)'F(._

Y,(>');>&'*,D)7(J(M=CL(>')8M*>)"HHd

Page 91



1(M(J*>')C=M&?&(-)&>)'F()2+=C'(+);>&'*,D)7(J(M=CL(>')8M*>)*,()'F=-()&>)'F()U=MM=B&>E
?F*C'(,-._

YI&M')4>J&,=>L(>'.)&>)'(,L-)=U)'F()C,='(?'&=>)*>+)(>F*>?(L(>')=U)'F()(>J&,=>L(>'
\=I-&>E.)&>)'(,L-)=U)C,='(?'&>E),(-&+(>'&*M)*L(>&'&(-)*>+)EI&+&>E)>(B)+(J(M=CL(>'

!E,?+F+E,Ge(=BGE,G@

W!X /F()+(J(M=CL(>')'=)BF&?F)'F&-)C(,L&--&=>),(M*'(-)LI-')G()G(EI>)>=')M*'(,)'F*>)'F()(]C&,*'&=>
=U)'F,(()D(*,-)G(E&>>&>E)=>)'F()+*'()=U)'F&-)C(,L&--&=>N

1(*-=>.))/=)?=>U=,L)B&'F)'F(),(^I&,(L(>'-)=U)%(?'&=>)V!)=U)'F()/=B>)*>+)A=I>',D)8M*>>&>E
2?')!VVHN

W"X /F()+(J(M=CL(>')F(,(GD)C(,L&''(+)-F*MM)G()?*,,&(+)=I')&>)*??=,+*>?()B&'F)'F()U=MM=B&>E
*CC,=J(+)+,*B&>E.

4PH!_4PHf
8PH!_8PH$

1(*-=>.))T=,)'F()*J=&+*>?()=U)+=IG')*>+)&>)'F()&>'(,(-'-)=U)C,=C(,)CM*>>&>EN

WfX 6=)B*'(,)'*>Q<)*&,)?=>+&'&=>&>E)=,)J(>'&M*'&=>)CM*>'<)(]',*?'&=>)(^I&CL(>')=,)='F(,),==U)-',I?'I,(
-F*MM)G()(,(?'(+)*G=J()'F()M(J(M)=U)'F(),==U)F(,(GD)*CC,=J(+)B&'F=I')'F()UI,'F(,)B,&''(>
?=>-(>')=U)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D

1(*-=>.)/=)(>-I,()'F*')-I?F)UI,'F(,)-',I?'I,(W-X)+=)>=')C,([I+&?()'F()*L(>&'D)=U)'F(
>(&EFG=I,&>E)=??IC&(,-)=,)'F()*CC(*,*>?()=U)'F()*,(*N

WdX 7('*&M-)=U)L*'(,&*M-)U=,)*MM)(]'(,>*M)B=,Q<)?M*++&>E)-D-'(L<)&>?MI+&>E)G,&?Q-<)G*M?=>&(-<
?*>=C&(-<)B&>+=B-)*>+),(>+(,)-F*MM)G()-IGL&''(+)'=)*>+)*CC,=J(+)&>)B,&'&>E)GD)'F()5=?*M
8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D)G(U=,()*>D)B=,Q)&-)?=LL(>?(+N)/F()B=,Q)-F*MM)G()?*,,&(+)=I')&>
*??=,+*>?()B&'F)'F()*CC,=J(+)+('*&M-N

1(*-=>.)/=)(>-I,()*)-*'&-U*?'=,D)+(J(M=CL(>')BF&?F)+=(-)>=')C,([I+&?()'F()*L(>&'D)=U)'F(
M=?*M&'D

W$X 8,&=,)'=)=??IC*'&=>)=U)'F()+B(MM&>E-),(-IM'-)=U)'F()C=-'_?=LCM('&=>)'(-'&>E)I>+(,'*Q(>)'=
+(L=>-',*'()'F*'),(*-=>*GM(),(-'&>E)?=>+&'&=>-)W5&J&>E),==L-X)52(^<)/)fH)+Y)W+*D.)/)n!K
F=I,-)He.HH)h"f.HHX<),(*-=>*GM()-M((C&>E)?=>+&'&=>-)WY(+,==L-X)52(^<)/)fH+Y)W>&EF'.)/)n)c
F=I,-n)"f.HH)h)He.HHX)52L*])d$)+Y)W>&EF')"f.HH)h)He.HHX)F*J()G((>)L(')-F=IM+)G()-IGL&''(+
*>+)*CC,=J(+)&>)B,&'&>E)GD)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D)*>+)'F(,(*U'(,)'F()+(J(M=CL(>')-F*MM
>=')G()=??IC&(+)I>'&M)'F()*CC,=J(+)-?F(L()F*-)G((>)UIMMD)&LCM(L(>'(+N

1(*-=>.)/=)(>-I,()'F*')'F()=??IC&(,-)*,()>=')-IG[(?'(+)'=)(]?(--&J(MD)F&EF)>=&-()M(J(M-)*>+
'=)(>-I,()*>)*+(^I*'()-'*>+*,+)=U)*L(>&'DN

WKX 9>)=,+(,)'=)L&'&E*'()*E*&>-')'F()C=--&G&M&'D)=U)>IL(,=I-)-*'(MM&'()+&-F(-)G(&>E)&>-'*MM(+)=>
'F(GI&M+&>E-)F(,(GD)*CC,=J(+<)+('*&M-)=U)*)?=LLI>*M)'(M(J&-&=>)-D-'(L#-*'(MM&'()+&-F)C,=J&-&=>
-F*MM)G()-IGL&''(+)'=<)*>+)*CC,=J(+)&>)B,&'&>E)GD<)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'DN))/F()*CC,=J(+
+('*&M--F*MM)G()UIMMD)&LCM(L(>'(+N

1(*-=>.)9>)'F()&>'(,(-'-)=U)'F()J&-I*M)*CC(*,*>?()=U)'F()+(J(M=CL(>')&>)C*,'&?IM*,)*>+)'F(
M=?*M&'D)&>)E(>(,*MN

WeX TI,'F(,)+('*&M-)=U)'F()-F=C)*>+)=UU&?()U,=>'*E(-)W9>?MI+&>E)-&E>*E()i=>(X)-F*MM)G()-IGL&''(+)'=
*>+)*CC,=J(+)&>)B,&'&>E)GD)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D)G(U=,()*>D)B=,Q)&-)?=LL(>?(+N)/F(
B=,Q)-F*MM)G()?*,,&(+)=I')&>)*??=,+*>?()B&'F)'F()*CC,=J(+)+('*&M-N

1(*-=>.)/=)(>-I,()*)-*'&-U*?'=,D)+(J(M=CL(>')BF&?F)+=(-)>=')C,([I+&?()'F()*L(>&'D)=U)'F(
M=?*M&'D

WcX 8,&=,)'=)'F()?=LL(>?(L(>')=U)GI&M+&>E)B=,Q-<)*)-&'()&>J(-'&E*'&=>)-F*MM)G()?*,,&(+)=I')GD

Page 92



?=LC('(>')C(,-=>-)'=)+('(,L&>()'F()>*'I,()*>+)(]'(>')=U)*>D)-=&M)?=>'*L&>*'&=>)C,(-(>'N)/F(
&>J(-'&E*'&=>)-F*MM)G()?*,,&(+)=I')&>)*??=,+*>?()B&'F)'F()C,&>?&CM(-)=U)Y%)!H!e$."H!!N)2,(C=,'
-F*MM)G()-IGL&''(+)'=)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D<)'F*')&>?MI+(-)'F(),(-IM'-)=U)*>D),(-(*,?F
*>+)*>*MD-&-)I>+(,'*Q(>)*-)B(MM)*-)*>)*--(--L(>')=U)'F(),&-Q-)C=-(+)GD)*>D)&+(>'&U&(+
?=>'*L&>*'&=><)*>+)*>)*CC,*&-*M)=U),(L(+&*'&=>)=C'&=>-)-F=IM+)*>D)?=>'*L&>*'&=>)G()U=I>+
'F*')C,(-(>'-)*>)I>*??(C'*GM(),&-Q)'=)UI'I,()-&'()I-(,-N)/F()B,&''(>),(C=,')&-)-IG[(?')'=)'F(
*CC,=J*M)&>)B,&'&>E)=U)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'DN

1(*-=>.)/=)(>-I,()'F()-*U()+(J(M=CL(>')*>+)-(?I,()=??IC*>?D)=U)'F()-&'(

WVX 2>D),(L(+&*'&=>)L(*-I,(-),(^I&,(+)GD)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D)-F*MM)G()?*,,&(+)=I')&>)UIMMN
2)J(,&U&?*'&=>),(C=,')-F*MM)G()C,=J&+(+)'=)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D<)-'*'&>E)'F*'),(L(+&*'&=>
F*-)G((>)?*,,&(+)=I')&>)*??=,+*>?()B&'F)'F()*CC,=J(+),(L(+&*'&=>)-?F(L()*>+)'F()-&'()&-
C(,L&''(+)U=,)(>+)I-()WI>M(--)'F()8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D)F*-)C,(J&=I-MD)?=>U&,L(+)'F*')>=
,(L(+&*'&=>)L(*-I,(-)*,(),(^I&,(+N

1(*-=>.)/=)(>-I,()'F()-*U()+(J(M=CL(>')*>+)-(?I,()=??IC*>?D)=U)'F()-&'(

W!HX /F()2!)I>&'-)-F*MM)>=')G()I-(+)(]?(C')G('B((>)'F()F=I,-)=U._

HcHH))F=I,-)*>+)!VHH))F=I,-)))Z=>+*D-)'=)%*'I,+*D-
HVHH))F=I,-)*>+)!eHH))F=I,-)))%I>+*D-)*>+)*')>=)'&L()=>)Y*>Q)\=M&+*D-)B&'F=I')'F()B,&''(>
?=>-(>')=U)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'DN

1(*-=>.)/=)(>-I,()'F*')'F()C,=C=-(+)+(J(M=CL(>')+=(-)>=')C,([I+&?()'F()(>[=DL(>')GD
>(&EFG=I,&>E)=??IC&(,-)=U)'F(&,)C,=C(,'&(-N

W!!X /F(),(+I>+*>')J(F&?IM*,)?,=--=J(,)-F*MM)G(),(-'=,(+)'=)Q(,G_*>+_?F*>>(M<)*>+)*>D)-',(('
L*,Q&>E-)*M'(,(+)*')'F()+(J(M=C(,P-)(]C(>-(<)G(U=,()'F()+(J(M=CL(>')F(,(GD)C(,L&''(+)&-
=??IC&(+<)&>)'F()&>'(,(-'-)=U)F&EFB*D)*>+)C(+(-',&*>)-*U('Do)&-)'F()?=>+&'&=>)B()I-(N

1(*-=>.)/=)(>-I,()'F*')'F()C,=C=-(+)+(J(M=CL(>')+=(-)>=')C,([I+&?()'F()(>[=DL(>')GD
>(&EFG=I,&>E)=??IC&(,-)=U)'F(&,)C,=C(,'&(-N

W!"X 6=)+(J(M=CL(>')-F*MM)G()?*,,&(+)=I')I>'&M)BF*')'&L()*-)'F()C(,-=>)?*,,D&>E)=I')'F()B=,Q-)&-)*
L(LG(,)=U)'F()A=>-&+(,*'()A=>-',I?'=,-)%?F(L()*>+)&'-)?=+()=U)C,*?'&?(<)*>+)'F()+('*&M-)=U
'F()L(LG(,-F&C)*>+)?=>'*?')+('*&M-)*,()?M(*,MD)+&-CM*D(+)=>)'F()-&'()-=)'F*')'F(D)?*>)G()(*-&MD
,(*+)GD)L(LG(,-)=U)'F()CIGM&?N

1(*-=>.)/=)M&L&')'F()&LC*?')=U)?=>-',I?'&=>)IC=>)'F()M(J(M-)=U)*L(>&'D)'F*')>(&EFG=I,&>E
=??IC&(,-)-F=IM+),(*-=>*GMD)(]C(?')'=)(>[=DN

W!fX 8,&=,)'=)?=LL(>?(L(>')=U)'F()+(J(M=CL(>'<)UI,'F(,)+('*&M-)=U)?=>-',I?'&=>)*>+)L*&>'(>*>?(
-F*MM)G()-IGL&''(+)'=)*>+)*CC,=J(+)&>)B,&'&>E)GD)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D)*>+)6('B=,Q
1*&MN)/F()B=,Q)-F*MM)G()?*,,&(+)=I')&>)*??=,+*>?()B&'F)'F()*CC,=J(+)+('*&M-N

1(*-=>.)/=)(>-I,()'F()-*U()+(J(M=CL(>')*>+)-(?I,()=??IC*>?D)=U)'F()-&'(

W!dX
8,&=,)'=)?=LL(>?(L(>')=U)'F()+(J(M=CL(>'<)'F()*CCM&?*>')LI-')-IGL&')+('*&M-)=U)'F()C,=C=-*M
U=,)'F()*CC,=J*M)=U)6('B=,Q)1*&M)*>+)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D)&>)'F*')'F()GI&M+&>E)LI-')>='
G()M=?*'(+)B&'F&>)"Ne$)=U)6('B=,Q)1*&M-)G=I>+*,D)&>)=,+(,)U=,)*>D)UI'I,()L*&>'(>*>?()=U)'F(
+(J(M=CL(>')'=)?=LL(>?()&>)*)CM*?()=U)-*U('D)+I()'=)'F()C,(-(>?()=U)(M(?',&U&(+)=J(,F(*+)M&>(
(^I&CL(>')W0\54XN

1(*-=>.)/=)(>-I,()'F()-*U()=C(,*'&=>)=U)'F(),*&MB*D)*>+)=??IC&(,)+I,&>E)?=>-',I?'&=>)*>+
?=LCM('&=>)=U)'F()+(J(M=CL(>'

W!$X 6='B&'F-'*>+&>E)'F()C,=J&-&=>-)=U)'F()/=B>)*>+)A=I>',D)8M*>>&>E)W;-()AM*--(-X)0,+(,)!Vce
W=,)&>)*>D)C,=J&-&=>)(^I&J*M(>')'=)'F*')AM*--)&>)*>D)-'*'I'=,D)&>-',IL(>'),(J=Q&>E)*>+
,(_(>*?'&>E)'F*')0,+(,)B&'F)=,)B&'F=I')L=+&U&?*'&=>X)*>+)'F()/=B>)*>+)A=I>',D)8M*>>&>E

Page 93



W3(>(,*M)8(,L&''(+)7(J(M=CL(>'X)0,+(,)!VV$)W=,)*>D)=,+(,),(J=Q&>E)*>+),(_(>*?'&>E)'F*'
0,+(,)B&'F)=,)B&'F=I')L=+&U&?*'&=>X)'F()I-()=U)'F()*,(*)+(>='(+)*-)2!)*>+)Y!)=>)'F()E,=I>+
UM==,)CM*>)F(,(GD)*CC,=J(+)-F*MM)=>MD)G()U=,)CI,C=-(-)B&'F&>);-()AM*--(-)2!)*>+)Y!<)I>M(--
='F(,B&-()*E,((+)&>)B,&'&>E)GD)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D<)C,=J&+&>E)'F*')*>D)(]',*?'&=>
(^I&CL(>'),(^I&,(+)GD)'F()I-(-)*,()*CC,=J(+)GD)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D)&>)*+J*>?()=U
'F()I>&')G(&>E)-(,J(+)GD)'F(),(^I&,(+)(]',*?')(^I&CL(>')G(&>E)=??IC&(+N

1(*-=>.)/=)*MM=B)*>)*CC,=C,&*'()M(J(M)=U)UM(]&G&M&'D)&>)'F()I-()=U)'F&-)UM==,-C*?()*>+)&>)'F(
&>'(,(-'-)=U)*L(>&'DN

W!KX 2MM)*,(*-)-F=B>)=>) 'F()CM*>)*>+)-I?F)='F(,)*,(*-)*-)L*D)G()-F=B>)=>) 'F()*CC,=J(+)CM*>
-F*MM)G()-I&'*GMD)M*>+-?*C(+)&>)*??=,+*>?()B&'F)*)-?F(L()'=)G()-IGL&''(+)'=)*>+)*CC,=J(+)&>
B,&'&>E)GD)'F()5=?*M)8M*>>&>E)2I'F=,&'D)C,&=,)'=)?=LL(>?(L(>')=U)*>D)+(L=M&'&=>#?=>-',I?'&=>
B=,Q) =>) 'F() -&'(N) %I?F) M*>+-?*C&>E) B=,Q) -F*MM) G() ?=LCM('(+) C,&=,) '=) =??IC*'&=>) =U) 'F(
GI&M+&>EW-XN

%I?F)-?F(L()-F*MM)*M-=)&>+&?*'(._

W*X)b*MM-)*>+)U(>?(-
8,=C=-(+)B*MM-)*>+)U(>?&>E<)&>+&?*'&>E)L*'(,&*M-)*>+)F(&EF'-N

WGX)8FD-&?*M)-(C*,*'&=>
2+(^I*'() CFD-&?*M) -(C*,*'&=><) -I?F) *-) C,='(?'&J() B*MM-) *>+) U(>?&>E<) G('B((>
M*>+-?*C(+)*>+)C*J(+)*,(*-N

W?X)%&E>G=*,+-)*>+)-(*'&>E
0'F(,)*CC,=C,&*'()L*''(,-)B&'F&>)'F()?=>'(]')=U)*)M*>+-?*C&>E)-?F(L(<)-I?F)*-)+('*&M-)=U
-&E>G=*,+-<)-(*'&>E<)U==')B*D-)*>+)='F(,)C*J(+)C(+(-',&*>)*>+)J(F&?M()C*,Q&>E)*,(*-N

W+X)Z*&>'(>*>?()+('*&M-
7('*&M-)=U)'F()C,=C=-(+)*,,*>E(L(>'-)U=,)L*&>'(>*>?()=U)'F()M*>+-?*C&>EN

1(*-=>.))/=)(>-I,()*)-*'&-U*?'=,D)-'*>+*,+)=U)*CC(*,*>?()*>+)-(''&>E)U=,)'F()+(J(M=CL(>'
*>+)'=)(>-I,()'F*')'F()C,=C=-(+)+(J(M=CL(>')(>F*>?(-)'F()J&-I*M)*L(>&'D)=U)'F()M=?*M&'D)&>
'F()&>'(,(-'-)=U)'F()*L(>&'&(-)=U)'F()=??IC*>'-)=U)'F()+(J(M=CL(>')*>+)'=)C,=J&+()',(()CM*>'&>E
&>)CI,-I*>?()=U)-(?'&=>)!Ve)=U)'F()/=B>)*>+)A=I>',D)8M*>>&>E)2?')!VVHN

+,TE(7BF+>=G@

W!X /F()*CCM&?*>')&-)&>U=,L(+)'F*'<)'F()^I*M&'D)=U)&LC=,'(+)-=&M)LI-')G()J(,&U&(+)GD)L(*>-)=U)&>_-&'I
-=&M)-*LCM&>E)*>+)*>*MD-&-N)/F()A=I>?&M)+=)>=')*??(C')-=&M)^I*M&'D)?(,'&U&?*'(-)U,=L)'F()-=&M
-ICCM&(,)*-)C,==U)=U)-=&M)^I*M&'DN

W"X /F()C,=J&-&=>-)=U)/F()8*,'D)b*MM)('?N)2?')!VVK)L*D)G()*CCM&?*GM()*>+),(M*'(-)'=)B=,Q)=>)*>
(]&-'&>E)B*MM)-F*,(+)B&'F)*>='F(,)C,=C(,'Dp)GI&M+&>E)=>)'F()G=I>+*,D)B&'F)*)>(&EFG=I,&>E
C,=C(,'Dp)=,)(]?*J*'&>E)>(*,)*)>(&EFG=I,&>E)GI&M+&>EN)2>)(]CM*>*'=,D)G==QM(')-(''&>E)=I')D=I,
=GM&E*'&=>-)?*>)G()=G'*&>(+)U,=L)'F()A=LLI>&'&(-)*>+)5=?*M)3=J(,>L(>')B(G-&'(
BBBN?=LLI>&'&(-NE=JNIQ

WfX /F()*CCM&?*>')&-)*+J&-(+)'=)?=>'*?')6('B=,Q)1*&M)C,&=,)'=)?=LL(>?(L(>')=U)B=,QN

WdX bF=(J(,)?*,,&(-)=I')'F()B=,Q-)&-),(L&>+(+)=U)'F(&,)=GM&E*'&=>)'=)?=LCMD)&>)UIMM)B&'F)-KH)=U)'F(
A=>',=M)=U)8=MMI'&=>)2?')!Ved)*>+)'F()Y,&'&-F)%'*>+*,+)A=+(-)=U)C,*?'&?()$""c.!VVe)8*,'-)!)'=
d)BF&?F)-'*'(-)'F*')A=>-',I?'&=>#,(UI,G&-FL(>')*>+)+(L=M&'&=>)B=,Q-)*>+)*>?&MM*,D)=C(,*'&=>-
BF&?F)*,()*I+&GM()*')'F()-&'()G=I>+*,D)-F*MM)G()?*,,&(+)=I')=>MD)G('B((>)'F()F=I,-)=U.)Z=>+*D
'=)T,&+*D)Hc.HH)'=)!c.HH<)%*'I,+*D)Hc.HH)'=)!f.HH)*>+)*')>=)'&L()=>)%I>+*D-)=,)Y*>Q
\=M&+*D-N

2>D)C(,-=>)B&-F&>E)'=)&>-C(?')'F()*G=J()C*C(,-)-F=IM+)?=>'*?' /*>I-F*)6*&+==<)8M*>>&>E)*>+
1(E(>(,*'&=><)Y,(>')A&J&?)A(>',(<)4>E&>((,-)b*D<)b(LGM(D<)\2V)HTg<)/(MN)6=N)H"H)cVfe $"d$

Page 94



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72*89:'6.5; !2<&',"- !"#$%"$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'72)

&'()*+,,-)../ "0*&)123,*4+56*4)789)5

:*;-2<3*12=5-'>?(*+3,*,+(+8+.)*-'>?(.*$0!!*@-,3+31)*&A-B)5*!000$C$D0

E?'.*7+=*'.*'3,'1+('B)*2395F

Agenda Item 7

Page 95



(=!=+>=?@ $D*&)=()78)-6*$0!"

AB(?@ E2G53>(23

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ 4)789)5*;23.A9(+('B)*H2-A7

CE!BF+E,@ "0*&)123,*4+56*4)789)5

0(E0EGBC@ I-)1('23*2J*+*;2.(12*<+-)?2A.)*19A8*K&A'*L)3)-'.M6*'319A,'3>*+*(5-)*'3.(+99+('23
1)3(-)6*.+9).*+3,*+..21'+(),*J+1'9'(').*'319A,'3>*=+-G'3>6*9+3,.1+='3>6*.)-B'1'3>
+--+3>)7)3(.*+3,*+11)..*(2*(?)*?'>?<+5F

B00C+!B,F@ ;2.(12*4?29).+9)*NO*P(,*Q*RA'3(+'3*4)789)5*E-+,'3>*I.(+()*P(,

!E,FB!F@ ;>S.

0CB,',EHG@
&))*123,'('23*$F

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(=!E77=,?BF+E,
E2*-).29B)*(2*>-+3(*=9+33'3>*=)-7'..'23*.A8T)1(*(2*-)J)--+9*(2*(?)*S+52-*2J*P23,23*+3,*.A8T)1(*(2*(?)
127=9)('23*2J*+*.+('.J+1(2-5*&)1('23*!0D*2-*2(?)-*9)>+9*+>-))7)3(*+3,*,)9)>+()*+A(?2-'(5*(2*(?)*U)+,*2J*V-)+
W9+33'3> 2-*2(?)-*,A95*+A(?2-'.),*=)-.23 (2*+>-))*(?)*)X+1(*()-7.*(?)-)2J*23*+,B'1)*J-27*(?)*Y'-)1(2-*2J
P)>+9*&)-B'1).*+3,*W-21A-)7)3(F

G=!F+E,'5.J'?=FB+CG
E?)*+==9'1+('23*-)ZA'-).*+*&)1('23*!0D*V>-))7)3(6*'3*2-,)-*(2*.)1A-)*(?)*J2992<'3>*8)3)J'(./[

!F* W+57)3(*2J*(?)*;2A31'9\.*9)>+9*+3,*2(?)-*=-2J)..'23+9*12.(.*'3*+M*=-)=+-'3>*+3,*127=9)('3>*(?)
+>-))7)3(*+3,*8M*723'(2-'3>*+3,*)3J2-1'3>*'(.*=)-J2-7+31)

$F* E?)*,)B)92=)-*.?+99*>'B)*$%*,+5.*32('1)*2J*(?)*'3()3('23*(2*1277)31)*,)B)92=7)3(]
"F* V*,)(+'9),*^&A.(+'3+8'9'(5*_7=9)7)3(+('23*&(-+()>5^*.?+99*8)*.A87'((),*(2*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5

+3,*+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*=-'2-*(2*(?)*1277)31)7)3(*2J*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*?)-)85*+==-2B),F*E?'.*.?+99
,)723.(-+()*?2<*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*<'99*+1?')B)/

+F* +*7'3'7A7*2J*`aIIVS*bIX1)99)3(c*K.A87'..'23*2J*+*,).'>3*.(+>)*+..)..7)3(*85*+*`aI
+==-2B),*'3.=)1(2-M*2-*2(?)-*-+('3>*+.*'.*+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*;2A31'9*+3,*'.*(?)
7+X'7A7*J)+.'89)]*2-

8F* U2<*(?)*'3,'1+(),*`-)3(*&A.(+'3+8'9'(5*;?)1G9'.(*7)+.A-).*<'99*8)*'7=9)7)3(),*<'(?'3*(?)
.1?)7)*K2-*2(?)-*.A1?*7)+.A-).*+==-2B),*85*(?)*;2A31'9*<?'1?*7))(*+*9)B)9*2J*+(*9)+.(
dCeMF

1F* U2<*(?)*.1?)7)*<'99*+1?')B)*+*7'3'7A7*;@$*-),A1('23*2J*$C*e*J-27*$0!0*EIa*K-)>A9+(),M
'319A,'3>*+*7'3'7A7*2J*-),A1('23*2J C*e*(?-2A>?*23[.'()*-)3)<+89).*K+J()-*b8)*9)+3c*+3,*b8)
19)+3c*7)+.A-).*?+B)*8))3*+==9'),]

,F* E?+(*(?)*.1?)7)*1+3*8)*1233)1(),*(2*+*,'.(-'1(*<',)*?)+(*3)(<2-G6*.?2A9,*23)*127)*J2-<+-,
'3*(?)*JA(A-)F

dF* E?)*,)B)92=)-*.?+99*+,2=(*+,)ZA+()*=-21A-)7)3(*7)1?+3'.7.*(2*,)9'B)-*(?)*1277'(7)3(.*.)(*2A(*'3
(?)*.(-+()>5F

CF* f2*72-)*(?+3*(?-))*723(?.*+J()-*=-+1('1+9*127=9)('236*'3,)=)3,)3(*)B',)31)*K(?-2A>?*+*`aI
W2.([;23.(-A1('23*a)B')<*+3,*127=9)('23*1)-('J'1+().M*.?+99*8)*.A87'((),*23*(?)*.1?)7)*+.*8A'9(6*(2
B)-'J5*(?)*+1?')B)7)3(*2J*+(*9)+.(*`aIIVS*bIX1)99)3(c*K2-*2(?)-*9)B)9*+.*?+.*8))3*+>-)),*85*(?)
;2A31'9MF

DF* _J*(?)*)B',)31)*2J*(?)*+82B)*-)B')<.*.?2<.*(?+(*+35*2J*(?).)*.A.(+'3+8'9'(5*7)+.A-).*?+B)*32(*8))3
'7=9)7)3(),*<'(?'3*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(6*(?)3*(?)*J2992<'3>*<'99*+112-,'3>95*8)*-)ZA'-),/

)F* (?)*.A87'..'23*+3,*+==-2B+9*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*2J*7)+.A-).*(2
-)7),5*(?)*27'..'23]*2-6*'J*(?'.*'.*32(*J)+.'89)6

JF* (?)*.A87'..'23*+3,*+==-2B+9*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*2J*+11)=(+89)
127=)3.+(2-5*7)+.A-).*23*.'()]*2-*2(?)-<'.)*=+5*(2*(?)*;2A31'9*+*.A7*)ZA'B+9)3(*(2*(?)*12.(
2J*(?)*27'((),*7)+.A-).*(2*8)*+>-)),*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(56*(2*8)*A.),*85*(?)
;2A31'9*(2*.)1A-)*.A.(+'3+8'9'(5*7)+.A-).*23*2(?)-*.'().*'3*(?)*`2-2A>?F

Page 96



gF* E?)*'7=9)7)3(+('23*2J*(?)*+==-2B),*E-+B)9*W9+3*J-27*J'-.(*211A=+('23*2J*(?)*8A'9,'3>6*(?)*=A-=2.)*2J
(?)*=9+3*8)'3>*(2*7+3+>)*(?)*(-+3.=2-(*3)),.*2J*(?)*Y)B)92=7)3(*.2*+.*(2*7'3'7'.)*1+-*A.+>)*+3,
=-272()*+9()-3+('B)*72,).*2J*(-+3.=2-(F

%F* E?)*,)B)92=)-*.?+99/
>F* W-)=+-)*+3,*>+'3*+==-2B+9*2J*+*bI7=9257)3(6*I3()-=-'.)*+3,*E-+'3'3>*W9+3c*12B)-'3>*82(?

123.(-A1('23*+3,*23>2'3>*2==2-(A3'(').*'3*+112-,+31)*<'(?*(?)*;2A31'9\.*LA',+31)*=-'2-*(2
1277)31)7)3(*+3,*(2*'7=9)7)3(*(?)*W9+3F

?F* N.)*-)+.23+89)*)3,)+B2A-.*(2*)3.A-)*(?+(6*,A-'3>*123.(-A1('236*(?)'-*123(-+1(2-./
'F*@JJ)-*+3*'3()-B')<*(2*+35*123.(-A1('23*T28*+==9'1+3(*<?2*'.*+*-).',)3(*'3*`-)3(*+3,
7))(.*(?)*7'3'7A7*1-'()-'+*J2-*(?)*T28

''F*N.)*-)+.23+89)*)3,)+B2A-.*(2/*+1?')B)*!*'3*!0*2J*(?)*=-2T)1(),*123.(-A1('23*T28.*(2
8)*?)9,*85*`-)3(*-).',)3(.*+3,*J2-*)B)-5*!*'3*!00*123.(-A1('23*T28.*(2*=-2B',)*=+',
(-+'3'3>*J2-*+*=-)B'2A.95*A3)7=925),*`-)3(*-).',)3(*2-*`-)3(*.1?229*9)+B)-*J2-*+(*9)+.(
D*723(?.

'''F* H-27*7+()-'+9*.(+-(6*(2*=-2B',)*723(?95*B)-'J'1+('23*2J*(?)*3A78)-*2J*`-)3(
a).',)3(.*)7=925),*2-*=-2B',),*(-+'3'3>*,A-'3>*123.(-A1('23*+3,*'J*(?)*+82B)*(+->)(.
+-)*32(*8)'3>*7)(6*(2*'7=9)7)3(*7)+.A-).*(2*+1?')B)*(?)7

'BF* W-'2-*(2*211A=+('236*B)-'J5*(2*(?)*;2A31'9*(?)*3A78)-*2J*`-)3(*a).',)3(.
)7=925),*,A-'3>*123.(-A1('23*+3,*A3)7=925),#.1?229*9)+B)-.*<?2*-)1)'B),*(-+'3'3>F

hF* E?+(*(?)*<2-G.*(2*(?)*=A89'1*?'>?<+56*3+7)95*(?)*J2-7+('23*2J*3)<*+11)..).*(2*(?)*?'>?<+56
'3.(+99+('23*2J*.A'(+89)*.'>3+>)6*-)'3.(+('3>*)X'.('3>*-),A3,+3(*+11)..).*+3,*+9()-+('23.*(2*(?)*TA31('23
2J*E?'-,*4+5*+3,*&2A(?*4+5*(2*-),A1)*(?)*G)-8*-+,''6*.?+99*8)*A3,)-(+G)3*+(*(?)*,)B)92=)-\.
)X=)3.)*=A-.A+3(*(2*+3*+>-))7)3(*A3,)-*&)1('23*$g%*2J*(?)*U'>?<+5.*V1(*!h%0F

!0F*;2.(12*1277'(*(2*(?)*J2992<'3>*2=)-+('23+9*-).(-'1('23./
'F* `2(?*=+-(').*(2*(?)*+>-))7)3(*+1G32<9),>)*(?+(*(?)*+==9'1+('23*'.*=-2=2.),*23*(?)*8+.'.*(?+(

+==-2X'7+()95*DCe*2J*+33A+9*(A-32B)-*<'99*8)*(2*(-+,)*7)78)-.*2J*(?)*<+-)?2A.)*19A8F
TF* E?)*<+-)?2A.)*19A8*<'99*-).(-'1(*'(.)9J*(2*+==-2X'7+()95*d6000*,'JJ)-)3(*.(21G*'()7.F
GF* E?2.)*'()7.*<'99*8)*+'7),*=-'7+-'95*+(*(?)*(-+,)*7)78)-*+3,*<'99*7+'395*123.'.(*2J*'()7.

=+1G+>),*'3*'3.('(A('23+9*=+1G.*2-*7A9('[=+1G.*2-*8)*2J*+3*'3.('(A('23+9*ZA+9'(5F
9F* E?)*+>-))7)3(*+1G32<9),>).*(?+(*(?)*A.)*2J*(?)*<+-)?2A.)*19A8*+.*+*;9+..*V!*.?2=*<2A9,

+72A3(*(2*,)B)92=7)3(*-)ZA'-'3>*=9+33'3>*=)-7'..'23F
7F* E?)*<+-)?2A.)*19A8*'.*(2*8)*2=)-+(),*'3*(?)*>)3)-+9*7+33)-*,).1-'8),*'3*(?)*822G9)(

+1127=+35'3>*(?)*+==9'1+('23*)3('(9),*b;2.(12*S)78)-.?'=*4+-)?2A.)*;9A8*i*_(.
W?'92.2=?5*+3,*@=)-+('23cF

3F* V3*+33A+9*7)78)-.?'=*.5.()7*'.*(2*8)*2=)-+(),6*-)ZA'-'3>*(?)*=+57)3(*2J*+*J))*+3,*>22,.
1+3*2395*8)*82A>?(*85*7)78)-.*'3*=2..)..'23*2J*+*7)78)-.?'=*1+-,*<?'1?*'319A,).*+
=?2(2>-+=?*2J*(?)7.)9B).*+3,*(?)'-*.'>3+(A-)F

V3,6*(2*+A(?2-'.)*(?)*U)+,*2J*V-)+*W9+33'3>6*2-*2(?)-*,A95*+A(?2-'.),*=)-.236*(2*-)JA.)*=9+33'3>*=)-7'..'23*'J
(?)*+==9'1+3(*?+.*J+'9),*(2*,)723.(-+()*(?)*+8'9'(5*(2*=-2B',)*J2-*(?)*+82B)*()-7.*+3,*7))(*(?)*=29'1').*2J*(?)
P23,23*W9+3*$0!!6*P21+9*Y)B)92=7)3(*H-+7)<2-G*;2-)*&(-+()>5*$0!06*N3'(+-5*Y)B)92=7)3(*W9+3*$00d*+3,
&)1('23*!0D*W9+33'3>*@89'>+('23.*&A==9)7)3(+-5*W9+33'3>*Y21A7)3(*85*12319A,'3>*+3*+==-2=-'+()
+>-))7)3(F

!+C'?=FB+CG
E?'.*+==9'1+('23*'.*9'+89)*(2*=+5*(?)*;277A3'(5*_3J-+.(-A1(A-)*P)B5*K;_PMF* K;.L:M5J-NN*'.*`-)3(*;_P*+3,
K5:.6N:ONO-5N*'.*S+52-+9*;_PF
!+C'C$2P1&Q
j).#f2/* j).

=R+GF+,D
E?)*.A8T)1(*.'()*127=-'.).*$FD*?)1(+-).*2J*9+3,*.'(A+(),*(2*(?)*32-(?*2J*&2A(?*4+5*+3,*(?)*)+.(*2J*&)123,
4+5F**E?)*7+T2-'(5*2J*(?)*.'()*<+.*=-)B'2A.95*A.),*+.*+*8+G)-5F**U2<)B)-6*(?)*A.)*1)+.),*'3*+-2A3,*$00$
+3,*(?)*8A'9,'3>.*<)-)*,)729'.?),*(2*.9+8*9)B)9*'3*$00hF**E?)*8A'9,'3>.*23*(?)*.2A(?)-3*)9)7)3(*23*(?)*.'()
<)-)*,)729'.?),*+==-2X'7+()95*%[!0*5)+-.*+>2F

E?)*.'()*'.*.'(A+(),*<'(?'3*+*,).'>3+(),*&(-+()>'1*_3,A.(-'+9*P21+('23F**_(*'.*32(*<'(?'3*+*;23.)-B+('23*V-)+*2-
<'(?'3*(?)*1A-('9+>)*2J*+*9'.(),*8A'9,'3>F

?=>=CE07=,F'G!S=?TC=
E?)*(+89)K.M*8)92<*'3,'1+()*(?)*)X'.('3>*+3,*=-2=2.),*A.).*+(*(?)*.'()*+3,*(?)'-*-).=)1('B)*J922-.=+1)*+3,*+
8-)+G,2<3*2J*+35*,<)99'3>.*=-2=2.),*+(*(?)*.'()F

Page 97



U1""*<)28&'V*&2WX"Y3

0*$#2*Z T<& =[$<%$34 (&%2$3&X C"<% ,&Y ,&%'D2$3

.A'*>)3)-'. 0 0 $g%%$ $g%%$

FEFBCG'$3'<\#
F"%21< =[$<%$34 (&%2$3&X C"<% ,&Y ,&%'42$3

0 0 $g%%$ $g%%$

7"3$%"*$34'(&<$X&3%$21'V*&2WX"Y3

=[$<%$34
?&<8*$)%$"3 !`), $`), "`), d`), C`), D`), g`), %`), N3G E2(+9

0*")"<&X
?&<8*$)%$"3 !`), $`), "`), d`), C`), D`), g`), %`), N3G E2(+9

0(E0EGBC
W)-7'..'23*'.*.2A>?(*J2-*(?)*123.(-A1('23*2J*+*-)(+'9*<+-)?2A.)*19A8*<'(?*+*J922-*+-)+*2J*+==-2X'7+()95*!"6000
.ZA+-)*7)(-).*(2>)(?)-*<'(?*+*dd0*.ZA+-)*7)(-)*(5-)*.+9).*1)3(-)*<'(?'3*+*!d*7*?'>?*8A'9,'3>F**W+-G'3>*J2-
C!h*1+-.*'.*=-2=2.),6*'319A,'3>*!D*,'.+89),*8+5.F*k)?'1A9+-*+11)..*'.*=-2=2.),*J-27*&2A(?*4+5*+3,*&)123,
4+56*<'(?*.)-B'1'3>*+11)..*J-27*&)123,*4+5F**;519)*=+-G'3>*J2-*D0*8'1519).*'.*=-2=2.),F

S+GFE(]
f2*-)9)B+3(*=9+33'3>*?'.(2-5F

0EC+!]'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
,BF+E,BC
f+('23+9*W9+33'3>*W29'15*H-+7)<2-G

(=D+E,BC
E?)*S+52-*2J*P23,23
E?)*P23,23*W9+3*$0!!

E?)*-)B'.),*P23,23*W9+3*<+.*+,2=(),*'3*lA95*$0!!*+3,*.)(.*2A(*+3*'3()>-+(),*.21'+96*)12327'1*+3,
)3B'-237)3(+9*J-+7)<2-G*J2-*(?)*JA(A-)*,)B)92=7)3(*2J*P23,23F*a)9)B+3(*W29'1').*'319A,)/

$F!g* &(-+()>'1*_3,A.(-'+9*P21+('23.
CF!* ;9'7+()*;?+3>)*S'('>+('23
CF$* S'3'7'.'3>*;+-823*Y'2X',)*I7'..'23.
CF"* &A.(+'3+89)*Y).'>3*+3,*;23.(-A1('23
CFD* Y)1)3(-+9'.),*I3)->5*'3*Y)B)92=7)3(*W-2=2.+9.
CFg* a)3)<+89)*I3)->5
CFh* @B)-?)+('3>*+3,*;229'3>
CF!0* N-8+3*L-))3'3>
CF!!* L-))3*a22J.*+3,*Y)B)92=7)3(*&'()*I3B'-23.
CF!$* H922,*a'.G*S+3+>)7)3(
CF!"* &A.(+'3+89)*Y-+'3+>)
CF!C* 4+()-*N.)*+3,*&A==9').
CF$!* ;23(+7'3+(),*P+3,
DF"* V..)..'3>*IJJ)1(.*2J*Y)B)92=7)3(*23*E-+3.=2-(*;+=+1'(5
DFh* ;519'3>
DF!0* 4+9G'3>
DF!"* W+-G'3>
gF$* V3*_319A.'B)*I3B'-237)3(

Page 98



gF"* Y).'>3'3>*@A(*;-'7)
gFd* P21+9*;?+-+1()-
gFC* WA89'1*a)+97
gFD* V-1?'()1(A-)
gF!d* _7=-2B'3>*V'-*RA+9'(5
gF!C* a),A1'3>*f2'.)

E?)5*S+52-\.*E-+3.=2-(*&(-+()>5
&A==9)7)3(+-5*W9+33'3>*LA',+31)*i*&A.(+'3+89)*Y).'>3*+3,*;23.(-A1('23*KS+5*$00DM
&A==9)7)3(+-5*W9+33'3>*LA',+31)*i*V11)..'89)*P23,23/*V1?')B'3>*+3*_319A.'B)*I3B'-237)3(*KV=-'9*$00dM

CE!BC
V*&3%'C"821'?&^&1")#&3%'U*2#&Y"*W'!"*&'G%*2%&4Z'6.5.
;W*!* &=+('+9*Y)B)92=7)3(*&(-+()>5
;W"* ;277)-1'+9*a)>)3)-+('23
;WC* W9+1)7+G'3>
;Wg* 4)789)5*L-2<(?*V-)+
;W!C* _3J-+.(-A1(A-)*(2*&A==2-(*Y)B)92=7)3(
;W!D* E2<3*;)3(-).*+3,*(?)*&)ZA)3('+9*V==-2+1?*(2*Y)B)92=7)3(
;W!h* `-)3(*&(-+()>'1*;9'7+()*S'('>+('23*+3,*V,+=(+('23*S)+.A-).
;W$0* &(-+()>'1*_3,A.(-'+9*P21+('23.*+3,*P21+995*&'>3'J'1+3(*_3,A.(-'+9*&'().

V*&3%'T3$%2*Z'?&^&1")#&3%'0123'6..;
W29'1').
`I$*P21+9*;23()X(*Q*;?+-+1()-
`I"*N-8+3*&(-A1(A-)/*&=+1)*Q*S2B)7)3(
`Id*V11)..*J2-*,'.+89),*=)2=9)
`IC*N-8+3*19+-'(5*+3,*.+J)(5
`ID*P+3,.1+=)*,).'>3
`Ig*&(-))(.1)3)
`I%*P'>?('3>*+3,*9'>?(*=299A('23
`Ih*V-1?'()1(A-+9*RA+9'(5
`I!$*&A.(+'3+89)*,).'>3*=-'31'=9).
IW$*f2'.)*+3,*k'8-+('23
IW"*P21+9*+'-*ZA+9'(5*7+3+>)7)3(
IWC*Y)B)92=7)3(*+JJ)1('3>*)X'.('3>*=2()3('+995*=299A('3>*,)B)92=7)3(
IWD*;23(+7'3+(),*9+3,
IW!C*_3J-+.(-A1(A-)
Eaf!*E-+3.=2-(*V..)..7)3(
Eaf$*WA89'1*(-+3.=2-(*'3()>-+('23
Eaf"*I3B'-237)3(+9*_7=+1(*2J*E-+JJ'1
Eafd*S)+.A-).*(2*7+G)*(-+3.=2-(*'7=+1(*+11)=(+89)
Eaf!0*4+9G+89)*)3B'-237)3(.
Eaf!!*E?)*P23,23*;519)*f)(<2-G
Eaf!$*a2+,*&+J)(5*+3,*E-+JJ'1*S+3+>)7)3(
Eaf!C*H2-7'3>*+3*+11)..*(2*+*-2+,
Eaf$$*W+-G'3>*&(+3,+-,.*i*f23[a).',)3('+9*Y)B)92=7)3(.
Eaf"!*Y).'>3*+3,*9+3,*(+G)*2J*1+-*=+-G.
Eaf"d*&)-B'1'3>*'3*3)<*,)B)92=7)3(.
Eaf"C*E-+3.=2-(*+11)..*J2-*,'.+89),*=)2=9)*Q*2(?)-.*<'(?*728'9'(5*,'JJ'1A9(').
V==)3,'X*Eaf$*W+-G'3>*+3,*&)-B'1'3>*&(+3,+-,.
4IS!d*&(+,'A7*V11)..*;2--',2-

`-)3(*;2A31'9*&A==9)7)3(+-5*W9+33'3>*LA',+31)*+3,*Y21A7)3(.

&WL!$*V11)..*J2-*,'.+89),*=)2=9)
&WL!g*Y).'>3*LA',)*J2-*f)<*Y)B)92=7)3(
&WL!h*&A.(+'3+89)*,).'>36*123.(-A1('23*+3,*=299A('23*123(-29
&WY*&)1('23*!0D*W9+33'3>*@89'>+('23.

GTGFB+,BV+C+F]'BGG=GG7=,F
E?)*+==9'1+('23*'.*+1127=+3'),*85*+*&A.(+'3+8'9'(5*+..)..7)3(*+3,*I3)->5*.(+()7)3(*<?'1?*,)723.(-+()
?2<*(?)*=-2=2.+9*127=9').*<'(?*(?)*=29'1').*-)9+('3>*(2*.A.(+'3+8'9'(5*<'(?'3*(?)*P23,23*W9+36*PYH*;2-)

Page 99



&(-+()>5*+3,*N3'(+-5*Y)B)92=7)3(*W9+3F

_(*,)723.(-+().*(?+(*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*1+3*+1?')B)*+*`aIIVS*-+('3>*2J*bIX1)99)3(c*'3*+112-,+31)*<'(?*W29'15
;W!h*2J*(?)*PYH*;2-)*&(-+()>5F**_(*'319A,).*+3*)3)->5*+..)..7)3(*<?'1?*,)723.(-+().*(?+(*(?)*=-2=2.+9*<'99
+1?')B)*+*$CF0D*e*-),A1('23*'3*;@$*2B)-*(?)*$0!0*`A'9,'3>*a)>A9+('23.*E+->)(*I7'..'23.*a+()6*'319A,'3>*C
e*(?-2A>?*23.'()*-)3)<+89).*K=?2(2B29(+'1*=+3)9.MF**V.*(?)*+==9'1+('23*<+.*.A87'((),*=-'2-*(2*!*@1(28)-
$0!"6*(?)*(+->)(*;@$*-),A1('23*'.*$C*e*-+(?)-*(?+3*d0*eF*E?)*'319A.'23*2J*;278'3),*U)+,*+3,*W2<)-*<+.
123.',)-),F**U2<)B)-6*(?'.*<+.*32(*123.',)-),*J)+.'89)*,A)*(2*(?)*.7+99*?)+(*92+,*+..21'+(),*<'(?*(?)
8A'9,'3>F**E?)*+==9'1+3(.*?+B)*,)723.(-+(),*(?+(*(?)*8A'9,'3>*1+3*8)*1233)1(),*(2*+*,'.(-'1([<',)*?)+(
3)(<2-G*.?2A9,*23)*127)*J2-<+-,*'3*(?)*JA(A-)*85*-)(-2J'(('3>*?)+(*12'9.*(2*(?)*?'>?*)JJ'1')315*UkV;*A3'(.
<?'1?*<'99*?)+(*(?)*8A'9,'3>*=-'2-*(2*.A1?*'3.(+99+('23F**E?)*=-2=2.+9*'.*123.',)-),*(2*127=95*<'(?*(?)*S+52-\.
)3)->5*?')-+-1?5*+3,*(?)*(+->)(.*J2-*;@$*-),A1('23*.)(*2A(*<'(?'3*(?)*P23,23*W9+3F**E?)*+==9'1+('23*'.*+9.2
+1127=+3'),*85*+*EWD*&A.(+'3+8'9'(5*;?)1G9'.(*<?'1?*+1?')B).*+*.12-)*2J*dg*eF**E?)*+==9'1+3(*.A>>).(.*(?+(
+*(+->)(*.12-)*2J*dC*e*'.*.)1A-),F**L'B)3*(?+(*+*3A78)-*2J*1+()>2-').*+-)*32(*+==9'1+89)*,A)*(2*(?)*3+(A-)*2J
(?)*=-2=2.+9*+3,*921+('23*K.)1('23.*!F$6*"F!+6*"F!8[16*dFgJ6*DFdGM6*52A-*2JJ'1)-.*+>-))*(?+(*+*(+->)(*.12-)*2J*dC
e*'.*+==-2=-'+()F

E?)*=-2=2.+9*'.*123.',)-),*(2*127=95*<'(?*(?)*=29'1').*-)>+-,'3>*.A.(+'3+8'9'(5*123(+'3),*<'(?'3*(?)*P23,23
W9+36*`-)3(*PYH*;2-)*&(-+()>5*$0!0*+3,*(?)*`-)3(*NYW*$00dF

!E,GTCFBF+E,
P)(()-.*.)3(/* $*@1(28)-*$0!"
&'()*f2('1)./* "0*&)=()78)-*$0!"
W-)..*f2('1)/* "*@1(28)-*$0!"

P)(()-.*<)-)*.)3(*(2*"$*+,T2'3'3>*+3,*3)+-85*2<3)-.*+3,*211A=')-.F
f2*9)(()-.*<)-)*-)1)'B),*J-27*+,T2'3'3>*2-*3)+-85*211A=')-.F

+3%&*321'8"3<_1%&&<@
G2`&*'G%*&&%<'a'=3^$*"3#&3%21'S&21%9@
f2*28T)1('23F**;23,'('23.*+-)*-)1277)3,),*-)9+('3>*(2*123(+7'3+('23F

S$49Y2Z<@
f2*28T)1('23*.A8T)1(*(2

! (?)*.+J)>A+-,'3>*2J*9+3,*J2-*?'>?<+5*<',)3'3>]
!! '7=9)7)3(+('23*2J*(?)*'3()-'7*E-+B)9*W9+36*H-+7)<2-G*;+-*W+-G*S+3+>)7)3(*W9+36*Y)9'B)-5*+3,

&)-B'1'3>*S+3+>)7)3(*W9+3*+3,*;23.(-A1('23*E-+JJ'1*S+3+>)7)3(*=9+3
! S'32-*+7)3,7)3(.*(2*(?)*.'()*9+52A(*-)9+('3>*(2*(?)*.)-B'1'3>*5+-,*+11)..*+--+3>)7)3(.6*(?)*3A78)-

2J*,'.+89),*=+-G'3>*.=+1).*+3,*(?)*3A78)-*2J*)9)1(-'1*B)?'19)*1?+->'3>*=2'3(.]
! V3*'3J2-7+('B)*-)>+-,'3>*(?)*3)),*(2*)3()-*'3(2*+3*+>-))7)3(*A3,)-*&"%#&$g%*2J*(?)*U'>?<+5.*V1(*(2

A3,)-(+G)*<2-G.*<'(?'3*(?)*=A89'1*?'>?<+5*(2*J2-7*(?)*3)<*+11)..).*+3,*7+G)*>22,*(?)*)X'.('3>
-),A3,+3(*+11)..).]

! V3*'3J2-7+('B)*-)>+-,'3>*(?)*3)),*J2-*(?)*+==9'1+3(*(2*JA3,*(?)*;2A31'9\.*12.(.*J2-*=-2B','3>*.A'(+89)
(-+JJ'1*7+3+>)7)3(*7)+.A-).*'J*(?)*+==9'1+3(*-)ZA'-).*+11)..*(2*8)*-)(+'3),*(2*(?)'-*.'()*23*4)789)5
&(+,'A7*)B)3(*,+5.*<?)3*23*211+.'23.*<?)3*1)-(+'3*(-+JJ'1*7+3+>)7)3(.*7)+.A-).*+-)
'7=9)7)3(),F

=[%&*321'8"3<_1%&&<@
F9&'D*&2%&*'C"3X"3'B_%9"*$%Z@'G%24&'5'*&<)"3<&
4?'9.(*(?)*+==9'1+('23*'.*8-2+,95*+11)=(+89)*'3*.(-+()>'1*=9+33'3>*()-7.6*23*8+9+31)*'(*,2).*32(*JA995*127=95
<'(?*(?)*P23,23*W9+3F**HA-(?)-*'3J2-7+('23*#*1?+3>).*+-)*-)ZA'-),*-)>+-,'3>*(?)*J2992<'3>/

!"##&3% (&<)"3<&
I7=9257)3(*>)3)-+('23*K.)1A-)*J'-7
1277'(7)3(*(?-2A>?*123,'('23*(2<+-,.
-)1-A'(7)3(6*(-+'3'3>*+3,*.)9)1('23*2J*921+9
.(+JJM

I7=9257)3(6*I3()-=-'.)*+3,*E-+'3'3>*W9+3*(2
8)*.)1A-),*(?-2A>?*&)1('23*!0DF

_319A.'B)*+11)..*K,)(+'9.*23*?2<*,'.+89),
B'.'(2-.*+3,*.(+JJ*<2A9,*8)*)B+1A+(),*'3*+3
)7)->)3156*+3,*=-2B'.'23.*J2-*(?2.)*<'(?
?)+-'3>*+3,*.'>?(*'7=+'-7)3(.M

HA-(?)-*,)(+'9.*+-)*(2*8)*=-2B',),*+3,
,'.1A..),*'3*(?)*.A==9)7)3(+-5*-)=2-(F

E-+3.=2-(*K'3J2-7+('23#TA.('J'1+('23*J2-*(?)
9)B)9*2J*=+-G'3>6*(-'=*-+().6*1+-*=+-G

HA-(?)-*'3J2-7+('23*?+.*8))3*=-2B',),F*EJP
?+B)*'3,'1+(),*(?+(*(?)5*+-)*?+==5*<'(?*(?)

Page 100



7+3+>)7)3(6*89A)*8+,>)*=+-G'3>*+3,*)9)1(-'1
B)?'19)*1?+->'3>*=2'3(.6*+,,'('23+9*?'>?<+5
72,)99'3>6*=),).(-'+3*+A,'(*+3,*-)B'.'23.*(2
(?)*(-+B)9*=9+3M

+,,'('23+9*+3,*-)B'.),*'3J2-7+('23*.A8T)1(*(2
`-)3(*U'>?<+5*&)-B'1)\.*B')<.*23*.(+,'A7
)B)3(*,+5*?'>?<+5*7+3+>)7)3(F

I3)->5*K,)7+3,*J2-*1229'3>6*72,)99'3>
.?))(.6*?2<*(?)*8A'9,'3>*12A9,*8)*1233)1(),
(2*+*,'.(-'1(*<',)*?)+(*3)(<2-G*'3*(?)*JA(A-)M

V,,'('23+9*'3J2-7+('23*=-2B',),F

F92#&<'A2%&*
EJP*-)1277)3,*(?+(*+*L-+7='+3*123,'('23*'.*+((+1?),*-)>+-,'3>*(?)*+==-2B+9*2J*+*,-+'3+>)*.(-+()>5*+3,
'3J2-7+('B).*-)>+-,'3>*.A-J+1)*<+()-*,-+'3+>)6*.)<)-.*1-2..'3>*(?)*.'()6*(?)*3)),*J2-*+*(-+,)*)JJ9A)3(*123.)3(
+3,*(?)*A.)*2J*=)(-29*#*2'9*'3()-1)=(2-.F

=3^$*"3#&3%'B4&38Z
E?)*I3B'-237)3(*V>)315*J'3,*(?)*=-2=2.),*,)B)92=7)3(*+11)=(+89)*.A8T)1(*(2*123,'('23.*-)>+-,'3>*(?)
+==-2B+9*2J*+*.A-J+1)*<+()-*,-+'3+>)*.1?)7)*8+.),*23*(?)*.A87'((),*H922,*a'.G*V..)..7)3(F

A&#P1&Z',2%$"321'G%2X$_#'C$#$%&X
_3*=-'31'=9)6*4f&P*<)9127)*(?)*=-2=2.),*,)B)92=7)3(*+3,*(?)*+--'B+9*2J*;2.(;2*(2*(?)*4)789)5*V-)+F
U2<)B)-6*4f&P*<2A9,*9'G)*(2*1277)3(*23*&(+,'A7*)B)3(*,+5*+--+3>)7)3(.F

!"##&3% (&<)"3<&
V3*+3+95.'.*2J*(-+JJ'1*7+3+>)7)3(*123(-29
7)+.A-).*'.*-)ZA'-),*(2*)3.A-)*(?+(*;2.(;2
(-+JJ'1*,2).*32(*+,B)-.)95*+JJ)1(*.(+,'A7
(-+JJ'1*23*)B)3(*,+5.F**_(*7+5*8)*(?+(*(?)
&2A(?*4+5*)3(-+31)*.?2A9,*8)*192.),*J2-
.=)1'J'1*=)-'2,.6*.(+JJ*-)ZA'-),*(2*-),'-)1(*2-
=)2=9)*+3,#2-*;&V&*.(+JJ

&))*=+-+>-+=?*mno

E?)*E-+3.=2-(*V..)..7)3(*,2).*32(*+,,-)..
(?)*'31-)+.),*,)7+3,*23*(?)*1+=+1'(5*2J*(?)
-2+,.*.)-B'1'3>*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*23*.(+,'A7
)B)3(*,+5.

U'>?<+5.*123.',)-*(?+(*(?)*=-2=2.+9*<'99*8)
+11)=(+89)*23*)B)3(*,+5.*.A8T)1(*(2*(?)
'7=9)7)3(+('23*2J*.=)1'J'1*7+3+>)7)3(
+--+3>)7)3(.*<?'1?*+-)*-)1277)3,),*(2*8)
.)1A-),*(?-2A>?*123,'('23F

_J*(?)*;2A31'9*'.*7'3,),*(2*>-+3(*=9+33'3>
=)-7'..'236*4f&P*-)1277)3,*(?+(
123,'('23.*+-)*+((+1?),*-)ZA'-'3>*+*&(+,'A7
IB)3(*Y+5*E-+JJ'1*+3,*W+-G'3>*S+3+>)7)3(
&(-+()>5

W9)+.)*.))*123,'('23.*mno

(=7B(bG
' 0*$38$)1&'"`'%9&'_<&'23X'&#)1"Z#&3%'P&3&`$%<

c5d E?)*=-2=2.+9*'.*<'(?'3*+*,).'>3+(),*&(-+()>'1*_3,A.(-'+9*P21+('23*K&_PM*<?'1?*+-)*=-'7+-'95*=-2()1(),*J2-
'3,A.(-'+9*+3,*<+-)?2A.'3>*A.).*KN.)*;9+..*`!16*`$6*`%M*+3,*2(?)-*-)9+(),*&A'*L)3)-'.*A.).F*E?'.
,).'>3+('23*922G.*(2*)3.A-)*(?+(*(?)*.AJJ'1')3(*9+3,*-)7+'3.*+B+'9+89)*(2*7))(*(?)*1A--)3(*+3,*JA(A-)
-)ZA'-)7)3(.*J2-*.A1?*A.).*+3,*(2*)3.A-)*(?+(*(?2.)*A.).*(+G)*=9+1)*'3*921+('23.*<?)-)*(?)5*+-)*9)..
9'G)95*(2*+JJ)1(*.)3.'('B)*A.).*K)F>F*?27).MF

K$M* V*JA99*+3,*,)(+'9),*,'.1A..'23*2J*(?)*=-2=2.),*A.)*<+.*'319A,),*<'(?'3*(?)*&(+>)*!*a)=2-(*=-)=+-),*85
(?)*LPV*2JJ'1)-.*J2-*(?)*S+52-*2J*P23,23*+3,*(?'.*?+.*8))3*+==)3,),*(2*(?'.*-)=2-(F**j2A-*2JJ'1)-.*1231A-
<'(?*(?)*S+52-*2J*P23,23\.*B')<.*23*(?)*+==-2=-'+()3)..*2J*(?)*A.)F

K"M* E?)*LPV*1277)3(.*+-)*.A77+-'.),*+.*J2992<./
W-'31'=9)*2J*A.)
! E?)*=-2=2.+9*1278'3).*8A9G*.(2-+>)*+3,*,'.(-'8A('23*KN.)*;9+..*`%M6*<?'1?*'.*+==-2=-'+()*(2*+*&_P6

<'(?*+*.A8.(+3('+9*B29A7)*2J*,'-)1(*.+9).*23*.'()F
! E?)*,'-)1(*8A9G*.+9).*,'.('3>A'.?*(?)*;2.(12*2=)-+('23*J-27*(?+(*2J*+*123B)3('23+9*<+-)?2A.)]
! V.*(?)*=-),27'3+3(*+1('B'(5*<2A9,*8)*(?)*.+9)*2J*>22,*.+3,*.)-B'1).6*(?)*+==9'1+('23*.?2A9,*8)

123.',)-),*+>+'3.(*(?)*+,B'1)*=-2B',),*'3*(?)*fWWH6*=+-('1A9+-95*'3*()-7.*2J*(?)*.)ZA)3('+9*921+('23
+3,*(?)*=2()3('+9*'7=+1(*23*(?)*4)789)5*E2<3*;)3(-)

Page 101



! E?)*.)ZA)3('+9*().(*2J*921+('23
! E?)*+==9'1+('23*.'()*'.*123.',)-),*(2*8)*b2A([2J*1)3(-)c*+3,*+.*.A1?6*123.',)-),*(2*8)*+*9+.(*-).2-(

J2-*?'>?*(-'=*>)3)-+('3>*-)(+'9*A.).
! &)1-)(+-5*2J*&(+()*,)1'.'23.*?+B)*A=?)9,*(?)*=-'31'=9)*(?+(*(?)*-)(+'9*)9)7)3(.*1+332(*8)

,'.+>>-)>+(),*+3,*>'B)3*;2.(12\.*32-7+9*(-+,'3>*J2-7+(6*(?)*.)ZA)3('+9*().(*<2A9,*32-7+995*8)
9'7'(),*(2*.'().*2J*d[C*?)1(+-).]

! E?'.*?+.*8))3*)X=+3,),*(2*.'().*2J*$[d*U)1(+-).*+3,*!0*.'().*<)-)*123.',)-),F
! f23)*2J*(?)*.)ZA)3('+995*=-)J)-+89)*.'().*<)-)*J2A3,*(2*8)*.A'(+89)6*B'+89)*2-*+B+'9+89)*(2

+112772,+()*(?)*=-2=2.),*;2.(12*.(2-)F
! _7=+1(*23*(2<3*1)3(-).
! E?)*'7=+1(*+..)..7)3(*=-'7+-'95*J21A.),*23*(?)*=2()3('+9*'7=+1(*23*O'98A-36*4)789)56

;-'1G9)<22,*+3,*4'99).,)3*L-))3*<'(?*-)>+-,*(2*127=+-'.23*.?2=='3>*+3,*RA))3.8A-5
KS2--'.23.M6*;29'3,+9)*KV.,+M6*4)789)5*KV.,+M6*`-)3(*;-2..*KE).12M6*`-)3(*W+-G*KE).12M*O'98A-3
K&+'3.8A-5.M*+3,*W+-G*a25+9*KV.,+M*J2-*123B)3')31)*.?2=='3>F

! V*19)+-*,'.('31('23*'.*7+,)*8)(<))3*(?)*-)(+'9*.?2=='3>*JA31('23.*2J*(2<3*1)3(-).*+3,*(?)*.)-B'1).
2JJ)-),*85*;2.(12*<?'1?*'.*-).(-'1(),*(2*(-+,)*+3,*'3,'B',A+9*7)78)-.F

! W9+33'3>*1+.)*9+<*?+.*).(+89'.?),*+*<+-)?2A.)*19A8*2JJ)-'3>*7)78)-.*<?2*=+5*+3*+33A+9
.A8.1-'=('236*.(21G),*+*9'7'(),*+72A3(*2J*=-2,A1(.*J-27*+*<',)*B+-')(5*2J*1+()>2-').6*+(*92<*=-'1).6
8A(*2395*'3*8A9G*ZA+3('(').*<+.*32(*p+*.?2=\*'3*(?)*.(+(A(2-5*,)J'3'('23*pJ2-*(?)*-)(+'9*.+9)*2J*>22,.\*(2
B'.'('3>*7)78)-.*2J*(?)*>)3)-+9*=A89'1*8)1+A.)*'(*<+.*32(*2=)3*(2*(?)*=A89'1*2395*(2*19A8*7)78)-.F
*_(*<+.*123.',)-),*+==-2=-'+()*(2*>-+3(*=9+33'3>*=)-7'..'23*)B)3*(?2A>?*+*-)(+'9*A.)*<2A9,*32(
?+B)*8))3*+11)=(+89)*'3*(?+(*921+('23F

! _(*?+.*+9.2*8))3*).(+89'.?),*(?-2A>?*1+.)*9+<*(?+(*(?)*'7=+1(*+..)..7)3(*.?2A9,*2395*+==95*(2*(?)
)9)7)3(*2J*(-+,)*+..21'+(),*<'(?*'3,'B',A+9*7)78)-.*K"C*e*2J*(A-32B)-M6*127=+-),*(2*DC*e*J2-
(-+,)*7)78)-.MF

! E?)*8-2+,*-+3>)*8A(*9'7'(),*,)=(?*2J*>22,.*.29,*+(*;2.(12*K"6C00[d000*'()7.*127=+-),*<'(?
"06000*(2*d06000*.29,*+(*+*(5='1+9*.A=)-7+-G)(M*7)+3.*(?+(*;2.(12*.(2-).*+-)*9'G)95*(2*,-+<*+*.7+99
+72A3(*2J*(-+,)*J-27*+*<',)*-+3>)*2J*8A.'3)..).*+3,*(?+(*(?)5*+-)*72-)*9'G)95*(2*127=)()*<'(?
2(?)-*1+.?[+3,[1+--5*<+-)?2A.).*(?+3*-)(+'9*.?2=.*'3*(2<3*1)3(-).F

! W-)B'2A.*,)1'.'23.*85*(?)*W9+33'3>*_3.=)1(2-+()*+3,*12319A.'23.*,-+<3*85*(?)*&)1-)(+-5*2J*&(+()
?+B)*12319A,),*(?+(*;2.(12*&(2-).*+-)*A39'G)95*(2*?+B)*+35*,'.1)-3'89)*'7=+1(*23*(?)*B'(+9'(5*+3,
B'+8'9'(5*2J*(2<3*1)3(-).*'3*(?)*-)9)B+3(*1+(1?7)3(*+-)+.F

KdM I7=9257)3(
! E?)*.A87'((),*-)=2-(.*.=)1'J5*(?+(*2B)-*h0*e*2J*(?)*T28.*1-)+(),*85*+*3)<*;2.(12*<+-)?2A.)*+-)

J'99),*85*921+995*-)1-A'(),*.(+JJF**_3*+*.A-B)5*2J*(<2*.(2-).6*g0*e*2J*(?)*.(+JJ*9'B),*'3*(?)*.+7)*2-
+,T+1)3(*=2.(12,)*,'.(-'1(.*(2*(?)*8A'9,'3>.F

! E5='1+995*C"*e*2J*;2.(12*T28.*+-)*JA99*('7)6*+3,*=+-([('7)*<2-G)-.*+-)*>A+-+3()),*+*7'3'7A7*2J*$C
?2A-.*=)-*<))G*K%C*e*HEIM]

! !D0*T28*+-)*'3'('+995*)3B'.+>),6*-'.'3>*(2*$C0*<'(?'3*"[C*5)+-.F
! ;2.(12*?+.*'3,'1+(),*(?+(*'(*'.*<'99'3>*(2*<2-G*<'(?*`-)3(*;2A31'9*(2*(+->)(*(?)*.(2-)\.*-)1-A'(7)3(*(2

921+9*+-)+.F

* 4'(?*-)>+-,*(2*I7=9257)3(6*'(*'.*=-2=2.),*(?+(*(?)*+==-2B+9*+3,*'7=9)7)3(+('23*2J*+3*I7=9257)3(6
I3()-=-'.)*+3,*E-+'3'3>*W9+3*'.*.)1A-),*(?-2A>?*(?)*&)1('23*!0D*+>-))7)3(F

' ?&<$43'23X'123X<82)$34
cMd E?)*.'()*'.*.'(A+(),*<'(?'3*(?)*4)789)5*_3,A.(-'+9*I.(+()*+3,*+.*.A1?6*(?)*.A--2A3,'3>*8A'9,'3>.*+-)*2J

B+-'+89)*+-1?'()1(A-+9*ZA+9'(5F**f)B)-(?)9)..6*(?)*.'()*+,T2'3.*(?)*=-'7+-5*B)?'1A9+-*-2A()*(2*(?)*&(+,'A7
+3,*(?)*4)789)5*L-2<(?*V-)+*+3,*+.*.A1?6*52A-*2JJ'1)-.*)X=)1(*=-2=2.+9.*J2-*3)<*8A'9,'3>.*(2
123(-'8A()*=2.'('B)95*(2*(?)*.(-))(.1)3)F

KDM* L'B)3*(?)*.'q)*2J*(?)*8A'9,'3>*+3,*(?)*3+(A-)*2J*(?)*A.)6*(?)*J2-7+(*2J*(?)*8A'9,'3>*-)J9)1(.*+*9+->)
'3,A.(-'+9*.?),F**U2<)B)-6*(?)*>9+q),*92885*+3,*9+->)*1+32=5*J)+(A-)*?'>?9'>?(.*(?)*)3(-+31)*(2*(?)*.(2-)
23*(?)*.2A(?[<).()-3*12-3)-*2J*(?)*8A'9,'3>F**E?)*(<2*=-'7+-5*.(-))(*J+1'3>*J+1+,).*K.2A(?)-3*+3,
<).()-3M*+-)*8-2G)3*,2<3*(?-2A>?*(?)*A.)*2J*<?+(*(?)*+-1?'()1(.*-)J)-*(2*+.*b='1(A-)*J-+7)*82-,)-.c
.A--2A3,'3>*(?)*19+,,'3>*=+3)9.*<?'1?*1-)+()*+*>-',*=+(()-3*23*(?).)*J+1+,).F**E?)*32-(?)-3*+3,*)+.()-3
)9)B+('23.*+-)*9)..*,)(+'9),6*<'(?*(?)*+==)+-+31)*2J*+*(5='1+9*<+-)?2A.)F

KgM* V*.'>3'J'1+3(*+72A3(*2J*=9+3('3>*'.*=-2=2.),*+-2A3,*(?)*.2A(?)-3*+3,*<).()-3*J-'3>).*2J*(?)*.'()6*+923>
(?)*82A3,+-5*<'(?*&2A(?*4+5*+3,*&)123,*4+5F**E?'.*<'99*?+B)*+*.'>3'J'1+3(*=2.'('B)*'7=+1(*23*(?)
.(-))(.1)3)F

K%M* 4?'9.(*(?)*8A'9,'3>*'.*.'(),*<'(?'3*+3*'3,A.(-'+9*).(+()6*52A-*2JJ'1)-.*.))G*(2*)3.A-)*(?+(*'(*7+G).*+*=2.'('B)

Page 102



B'.A+9*123(-'8A('23*(2*(?)*-2A()*(2*(?)*&(+,'A7*+3,*L-2<(?*V-)+F**E?)*=-2=2.),*8A'9,'3>*+3,*+..21'+(),
9+3,.1+='3>*'.*123.',)-),*(2*8)*2J*.AJJ'1')3(*ZA+9'(5*(2*)3.A-)*(?+(*(?)*.1?)7)*<'99*7+G)*.A1?*+3
'7=-2B)7)3(F

KhM* V11)..*J-27*(?)*1+-*=+-G*(2*(?)*.(2-)6*.'(A+(),*23*(?)*J'-.(*J922-6*'.*(2*8)*=-2B',),*B'+*.(+'-.6*-+7=.*+3,
(<2*9'J(.6*)3.A-'3>*(?+(*+35*,'.+89),*.(+JJ*2-*1A.(27)-.*1+3*+11)..*(?)*.(2-)*+,)ZA+()95F**E?)*,).'>3*+3,
+11)..*.(+()7)3(*123J'-7.*(?+(*(?)-)*<'99*8)*J9+(*2-*-+7=),*+11)..*=2'3(.*(2*+99*+-)+.*2J*(?)*<+-)?2A.)6
+11)..'89)*1+-*=+-G'3>*.=+1).6*<',)*1'-1A9+('23*+'.9).*+3,*('99*+--+3>)7)3(.*.A'(+89)*J2-*A.)*85*,'.+89),
.(+JJF**E?)*LPV*-)ZA).(),*JA-(?)-*'3J2-7+('23*-)>+-,'3>*)7)->)315*)>-)..*J2-*,'.+89),*B'.'(2-.*+3,*.(+JJ
'3*(?)*)B)3(*2J*+3*)7)->)315*(2>)(?)-*<'(?*,)(+'9.*2J*(?)*=-2B'.'23.*J2-*(?2.)*<'(?*?)+-'3>*+3,*.'>?(
'7=+'-7)3(.F**j2A-*2JJ'1)-.*+-)*+<+'('3>*JA-(?)-*'3J2-7+('23*J-27*(?)*+==9'1+3(*+3,*<'99*=-2B',)*JA-(?)-
'3J2-7+('23*23*(?).)*=2'3(.*<'(?'3*(?)*&A==9)7)3(+-5*a)=2-(F

' S$49Y2Z<
c5.dW+-G'3>*+3,*.)-B'1'3>
K!!M***E?)*W+-G'3>*&(+3,+-,.*+992<*A=*(2*+*7+X'7A7*2J*C$0*.=+1).*J2-*+*.(2-)*2J*(?'.*.'q).*+3,*(?)*=-2=2.),

=-2B'.'23*2J*C0"*.(+3,+-,*.'q),*.=+1).*+112-,.*<'(?*(?)*;2A31'9\.*.(+3,+-,.F**V*(2(+9*2J*!D*,'.+89),
=+-G'3>*8+5.*?+B)*8))3*,)(+'9),*23*(?)*,-+<'3>.F**E?'.*J+99.*8)92<*(?)*;2A31'9\.*.(+3,+-,.*<?'1?*-)ZA'-)
C*e*2J*(?)*(2(+9*K$D*.=+1).MF**V.*.A1?6*+*123,'('23*?+.*8))3*-)1277)3,),*(2*+,,-)..*(?'.F**I9)1(-'1
B)?'19)*1?+->'3>*'.*-)ZA'-),*+(*+*-+()*2J*!0*e*<'(?*+1('B)*+3,*!0*e*<'(?*=+..'B)*1?+->'3>*=2'3(.F**E?)*;+-
W+-G*S+3+>)7)3(*W9+3*123J'-7.*(?+(*(?).)*<'99*8)*=-2B',),*+3,*52A-*2JJ'1)-.*+9.2*-)1277)3,*(?+(*(?)5
+-)*.)1A-),*85*123,'('23F

K!$M*V*(2(+9*2J*D0*1519)*=+-G'3>*.=+1).*'.*=-2=2.),F**E?'.*J+99.*8)(<))3*(?)*.(+3,+-,.*J2-*J22,*+3,*323[J22,
-)(+'9*<?'1?*<2A9,*-)ZA'-)*dd*(2*!0d*.=+1).F**L'B)3*(?)*3+(A-)*2J*(?)*A.)6*(?)*=-2=2.),*=-2B'.'23*'.
123.',)-),*(2*8)*+11)=(+89)F

K!"M*V*H-+7)<2-G*;+-*W+-G'3>*S+3+>)7)3(*W9+3*?+.*8))3*.A87'((),*<?'1?*=-2=2.).*7)+.A-).*J2-
+,,-)..'3>*=+-G'3>*23*&(+,'A7*)B)3(*,+5.F**E?'.*'319A,)./

! ;92.A-)*2J*(?)*7+'3*&2A(?*4+5*+11)..*'3(2*(?)*.'()*J2-*+*(<2*?2A-*=)-'2,*8)J2-)*(?)*.(+-(*2J*+
&(+,'A7*)B)3(*+3,*(2*-),'-)1(*(-+JJ'1*'3(2*(?)*1+-*=+-G*B'+*&)123,*4+56*(?A.*)3.A-'3>*(?+(*ZA)A'3>
'3(2*(?)*1+-*=+-G*,2).*32(*'3()-J)-)*<'(?*(-+JJ'1*J92<*+923>*&2A(?*4+5]

! S+3A+9*1?)1G.*2J*7)78)-.?'=*1+-,.*(2*8)*A3,)-(+G)3*+(*(?)*1+-*=+-G*)3(-+31)*85*.(2-)*.(+JJ]
! W+-G'3>*<'(?'3*(?)*1+-*=+-G*<'99*8)*9'7'(),*(2*+*7+X'7A7*,A-+('23*2J*h0*7'3A().6*+J()-*<?'1?*+

=)3+9(5*1?+->)*<'99*+==95F

K!dM*E?)*=-2=2.),*7)+.A-).*+-)*123.',)-),*(2*8)*.A'(+89)*+.*+*7)+3.*2J*)3.A-'3>*(?)*1+-*=+-G*'.*G)=(*19)+-
2J*4)789)5*&(+,'A7*B'.'(2-.F

K!CM*&)-B'1'3>*'.*=-2=2.),*23*(?)*32-(?)-3*.',)*2J*(?)*8A'9,'3>6*<'(?*J2A-*92+,'3>*8+5.*'3,'1+(),*23*(?)
,-+<'3>.F**U2<)B)-6*(?)*.)-B'1)*5+-,*'.*.AJJ'1')3(95*.'q),*(2*+112772,+()*g*B)?'19).*<'(?2A(*28.(-A1('3>
+11)..*+3,*)>-)..*+3,*+.*.A1?6*(?)*=-2=2.+9*+112-,.*<'(?*(?)*;2A31'9\.*.)-B'1'3>*.(+3,+-,.F**E?)
E-+3.=2-(*V..)..7)3(*+3,*Y)9'B)-5*+3,*&)-B'1'3>*S+3+>)7)3(*W9+3*.)(*2A(*(?+(*(?)*.(2-)*<'99*-)1)'B)
+==-2X'7+()95*!C*,)9'B)-').*8)(<))3*C*+7*+3,*!0*+7*2J*<?'1?*!0*<2A9,*8)*85*+-('1A9+(),*92--5F
U'>?<+5.*?+B)*-)1277)3,),*(?+(*(?)*=+-+=)(*?)'>?(*J2-*(?)*.)-B'1)*8+5*-+7=*'.*9'7'(),*(2*!*7*'3*?)'>?(
(2*)3.A-)*(?+(*.+J)*+11)..*(2*(?)*.)-B'1'3>*8+5F

K!DMV11)..
K!gM***E?-))*B)?'1A9+-*+11)..#)>-)..*=2'3(.*+-)*=-2=2.),6*(<2*J-27*&)123,*4+5*+3,*23)*J-27*&2A(?*4+5F

E?)*&2A(?*4+5*=2'3(*=-2B',).*82(?*+11)..*+3,*)>-)..*<?'9)*.)=+-+()*+11)..*+3,*)>-)..*=2'3(.*+-)
=-2B',),*J-27*&)123,*4+5F**V11)..*+3,*)>-)..*(2*(?)*.)-B'1'3>*5+-,*'.*=-2B',),*J-27*&)123,*4+5F
a)B'.'23.*<)-)*7+,)*(2*(?)*9+52A(*J2992<'3>*1277)3(.*J-27*U'>?<+5.*(2*9'7'(*(?)*=2()3('+9*J2-*ZA)A)*(2
J2-7*23*&2A(?*4+5F**E?)*.)1A-'(5*>+().*(?+(*+-)*=-2=2.),*+-)*.)(*.AJJ'1')3(95*'3(2*(?)*.'()*(2*+992<*+*1+-
(2*.(+3,*19)+-*2J*(?)*?'>?<+5F**_(*'.*+9.2*)..)3('+9*(?+(*(?).)*+-)*2=)3*,A-'3>*2=)3'3>*?2A-.F**E?'.*1+3*8)
123(-299),*(?-2A>?*(?)*=+-G'>3*7+3+>)7)3(*=9+3F

K!%M*L'B)3*(?)*23)[<+5*3+(A-)*2J*&2A(?*4+5*+3,*&)123,*4+56*(?)*.'()*7A.(*8)*+11)..),*J-27*(?)*.2A(?
'3B29B'3>*+*-'>?(*(A-3*J-27*&2A(?*4+5F**U2<)B)-6*,A-'3>*.27)*)B)3(.6*&2A(?*4+5*'.*2=)-+(),*+.*+
(<2[<+5*.(-))(*,A-'3>*.(+,'A7*,'.=)-.+9F**N39)..*+9()-+('23.*+-)*7+,)*(2*(?)*(-+JJ'1*7+3+>)7)3(
+--+3>)7)3(.*J2-*(?)*.A--2A3,'3>*.(-))(.6*(?)*.(2-)*<'99*8)*'3+11)..'89)*,A-'3>*(?).)*('7).F

K!hM*E?)*;2A31'9*?+.*+*923>*()-7*+.='-+('23*(2*123B)-(*82(?*&2A(?*4+5*+3,*&)123,*4+5*(2*(<2[<+5*.(-))(.
+.*=+-(*2J*(?)*4)789)5*V-)+*V1('23*W9+3*=-2=2.),F**E?'.*<'99*-)ZA'-)*9+3,*J-27*(?)*.2A(?)-3*+3,*<).()-3

Page 103



.',).*2J*(?)*.'()*(2*8)*,),'1+(),*+.*=A89'1*?'>?<+56*<?'1?*1+3*8)*A3,)-(+G)3*(?-2A>?*&)1('23*g$*2J*(?)
U'>?<+5.*V1(F**E?)*+==9'1+3(*?+.*+7)3,),*(?)*9+3,.1+='3>*+3,*=+-G'3>#+11)..*+--+3>)7)3(.*<'(?'3*(?)
.'()*(2*+112772,+()*(?)*)X()3(*2J*9+3,*(?+(*U'>?<+5.*?+B)*.=)1'J'),*'.*3)1)..+-5F**j2A-*2JJ'1)-.*+-)*'3
,'.1A..'23*<'(?*(?)*+==9'1+3(*-)>+-,'3>*(?)*9+3,*-)ZA'-),*J2-*JA(A-)*?'>?<+5.*<2-G.*+3,*JA-(?)-
'3J2-7+('23*<'99*8)*=-2B',),*<'(?'3*(?)*.A==9)7)3(+-5*-)=2-(F

K$0M*_J*&)123,*4+5*'.*32(*123B)-(),*(2*(<2[<+5*J92<*'3*(?)*.?2-(*()-76*+11)..*(2*(?)*.(2-)*1+3*2395*8)
>A+-+3()),*+(*+99*('7).*'J*+,,'('23+9*()7=2-+-5*(-+JJ'1*7+3+>)7)3(*+--+3>)7)3(.*+-)*+,,),*(2*)X'.('3>
4)789)5*&(+,'A7*(-+JJ'1*7+3+>)7)3(*+--+3>)7)3(.F*E?'.*<2A9,*)3(+'9*123'3>*+*p123(-+J92<\*.2A(?82A3,
+11)..*9+3)*J2-*(?)*A.)*2J*(-+JJ'1*(2*(?)*.(2-)*+923>*&)123,*4+5F*E?)*12.(*<2A9,*3)),*(2*8)*JA3,),*23*+3
)B)3([85[)B)3(*8+.'.*85*(?)*+==9'1+3(*+3,*'.*9'G)95*(2*12.(*+==-2X'7+()95*rC00*=)-*211+.'23F

K$!M
K$$M*E?)*,)B)92=)-*<'99*3)),*(2*)3()-*'3(2*+*&"%#&$g%*V>-))7)3(*<'(?*`-)3(*;2A31'9\.*E-+3.=2-(+('23*N3'(*(2

J2-7*3)<*+11)..).6*192.)*+99*)X'.('3>*-),A3,+3(*+11)..).*+3,*=2()3('+995*,),'1+()*9+3,*+.*=A89'1
?'>?<+5*'J*(?)5*'3()3,*(2*1+--5*2A(*(?)*<2-G.*(?)7.)9B).F*V3*'3J2-7+('B)*'.*-)1277)3,),*(2*?'>?9'>?(*(?'.F
f)<*+11)..).*(2*(?)*.'()*<'99*-)ZA'-)*.A'(+89)*-+'.),*)3(-5*(-)+(7)3(.*KJ2-*(?)*1+-*=+-GM*+3,*(+1('9)*=+B'3>6
(2>)(?)-*<'(?*.A'(+89)*.'>3+>)*+(*+99*)>-)..).*J2-*23)[<+5*(-+JJ'1F

K$"M*V9()-+('23.*(2*(?)*TA31('23*2J*E?'-,*4+5*+3,*&2A(?*4+5*'3*(?)*.2A(?[)+.()-3*12-3)-*2J*(?)*.'()*(2*-),A1)
(?)*G)-8*-+,''*(2*7+G)*(?)*1-2..'3>*2J*(?)*TA31('23*J+-*72-)*=),).(-'+3*J-')3,95*K>'B)3*(?)*'31-)+.),
J22(J+99*9'G)95*'3*(?)*+-)+*+-'.'3>*J-27*(?'.*.(2-)M*.?2A9,*+9.2*8)*A3,)-(+G)3*+.*=+-(*2J*(?)*+11)..*<2-G.F

K$dM*W),).(-'+3*+11)..*'.*=-2=2.),*J-27*&2A(?*4+5*+3,*&)123,*4+56*9)+,'3>*(2*(?)*-+7=.*+3,*9'J(.*(2*(?)
J'-.(*J922-*)3(-+31)F

K$CME-+JJ'1*'7=+1(
K$DM***S2,)99'3>*?+.*8))3*A3,)-(+G)3*(2*+..)..*(?)*=2()3('+9*(-+JJ'1*'7=+1(*2J*(?)*=-2=2.+9F**_(*'.*=-),'1(),*(?+(

(?)*'7=+1(*23*<))G,+5*72-3'3>*=)+G*?2A-*(-+JJ'1*'.*3)>9'>'89)*,A)*(2*(?)*2=)3'3>*?2A-.*2J*(?)*.(2-)F
U2<)B)-6*,A-'3>*(?)*<))G,+5*)B)3'3>*=)+G*!%C*+--'B+9.*+3,*!hC*,)=+-(A-).*+-)*=-),'1(),*<?'9.(*23*+
&+(A-,+5*+J()-3223*=)+G*"g!*+--'B+9.*+3,*"dg*,)=+-(A-).*+-)*=-),'1(),F**E?)*72,)99'3>*+9.2*.A>>).(*(?+(
(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*<'99*'31-)+.)*J92<.*85*+*.'>3'J'1+3(*,)>-))*K'F)F*sCeM*23*-2+,*9'3G.*+.*J+-*+*J')9,*+.*(?)
I7='-)*4+5*12--',2-*(2*(?)*<).(*+3,*f2-(?*;'-1A9+-*a2+,*(2*(?)*)+.(F**W2()3('+995*.)B)-)*1+=+1'(5
=-289)7.*?+B)*8))3*?'>?9'>?(),*+(*(?)*TA31('23.*2J*&2A(?*4+5#4)789)5*U'99*a2+,*+3,*HA9(23
a2+,#I7='-)*4+5*'3*(?)'-*)X'.('3>*9+52A(.6*231)*(-+JJ'1*J-27*(?'.*,)B)92=7)3(*'.*+,,),*(2*)X'.('3>
8+.)9'3)*+3,*1277'((),*,)B)92=7)3(*(-+JJ'1*'3*(?)*+-)+F

K$gM*E2*+,,-)..*.A1?*'..A).6*(?)*;2A31'9\.*4)789)5*S+.()-=9+3*+3,*+..21'+(),*E-+3.=2-(*&(-+()>5*a)B')<
J2-*(?)*+-)+*?+B)*',)3('J'),*(?)*3)),*J2-*+*-+3>)*2J*'7=-2B)7)3(.*(2*(?)*(-+3.=2-(*3)(<2-G*+1-2..*(?)
<?29)*-),)B)92=7)3(*+-)+F*E?).)*'319A,)*7+T2-*.1?)7).*(2*-)1233)1(*f2-(?*I3,*a2+,*(2*`-',>)*a2+,
(2*=-2B',)*+3*+,,'('23+9*(-+JJ'1*-2A()*'3(2*(?)*+-)+*J-27*(?)*<).(*+3,*7+T2-*'7=-2B)7)3(.*+(*4)789)5*U'99
a2+,#&2A(?*4+5#U+--2<*a2+,*(2*-)9')B)*+3*)X'.('3>*82((9)3)1G6*+.*<)99*+.*B+-'2A.*2(?)-*72-)*921+9'.),
TA31('23*'7=-2B)7)3(*.1?)7).*+3,*3A7)-2A.*2(?)-*'7=-2B)7)3(.*(2*.A.(+'3+89)*(-+3.=2-(*J+1'9'(').F**_(
.?2A9,*8)*32(),*(?+(*(?)*4)789)5*S+.()-=9+3*?+.*8))3*8+.),*23*72,)99'3>*(?+(*,2).*32(*'319A,)*(?)
;2.(12*.(2-)F**_7=-2B)7)3(.*(2*.27)*2J*(?).)*TA31('23.*K)F>F*&2A(?*4+5*#*4)789)5*U'99*a2+,*+3,*HA9(23
a2+,*#*I7='-)*4+5M*?+B)*8))3*.)1A-),*(?-2A>?*2(?)-*)X(+3(*123.)3(.*K(?)*RA'3(+'3*bf2-(?*4).(*P+3,.c
123.)3(*-)J*!0#"0"$*J2-*(?)*9+3,*.A--2A3,'3>*(?)*;'B'1*;)3(-)*+3,*(?)*123.)3(*J2-*(?)*9+3,*3)X(*(2
4)789)5*&(+,'A7*&(+('23*-)J/*0d#0"ghMF

K$%Ma2+,*&+J)(5
K$hM***U'>?<+5.*?+B)*)X+7'3),*+11',)3(*-)12-,.*'3*(?)*B'1'3'(5*2J*(?)*.'()6*<'(?*!d*=)-.23+9*'3TA-5*+11',)3(.

',)3('J'),*+-2A3,*(?)*4)789)5*_3,A.(-'+9*I.(+()*23)[<+5*.5.()7*'3*(?)*(?-))*5)+-*=)-'2,*9)+,'3>*(2
@1(28)-*$0!"F**E?'.*'319A,).*(<2*+11',)3(.*'3B29B'3>*=),).(-'+3.*8)'3>*?'(*85*-)B)-.'3>*1+-.*+923>*&2A(?
4+5*K23)*+(*(?)*TA31('23*<'(?*&)123,*4+5*+3,*23)*+(*(?)*TA31('23*<'(?*;+-)5*4+5MF*V.*+82B)6
123.',)-+('23*3)),.*(2*8)*>'B)3*(2*)3.A-'3>*(?+(*=),).(-'+3*.+J)(5*'7=-2B)7)3(.*+-)*7+,)*'3*(?)
'77),'+()*B'1'3'(5*2J*(?)*.'()6*>'B)3*(?)*9'G)95*'31-)+.)*'3*=),).(-'+3*72B)7)3(*85*.(+JJ*(2*+3,*J-27*(?)
.'()F

K"0ME-+B)9*W9+3
K"!M***V3*'3()-'7*E-+B)9*W9+3*?+.*8))3*.A87'((),*<?'1?*J21A.).*23*,)+9'3>*<'(?*.(+JJ*(-+3.=2-(*(2*(?)*.'()*>'B)3

(?)*3+(A-)*2J*(?)*A.)*<?)-)*1A.(27)-.*<'99*3)),*(2*(-+B)9*85*B)?'19)F**E?'.*?+.*8))3*+..)..),*+3,
+<+-,),*+*WV&&*-+('3>F**_(*'.*-)1277)3,),*(?+(*(?'.*'.*.)1A-),*(?-2A>?*&)1('23*!0DF

K"$M;23.(-A1('23

Page 104



K""M***V*;23.(-A1('23*E-+JJ'1*S+3+>)7)3(*W9+3*?+.*8))3*.A87'((),*<?'1?*U'>?<+5.*123.',)-*'.*+11)=(+89)F**V
;23.(-A1('23*S)(?2,*&(+()7)3(*'.*+9.2*-)ZA'-),*+3,*'.*-)1277)3,),*(2*8)*.)1A-),*(?-2A>?*123,'('23F
E?'.*<'99*3)),*(2*12B)-*7+(()-.*.A1?*+.*?2<*+3,*<?)3*(-+JJ'1*<'99*8)*,'-)1(),*(2*(?)*.'()6*'319A,'3>*)B)3(
,+5*+--+3>)7)3(.6*+3,*)3B'-237)3(+9*7+(()-.*K.A1?*+.*(?)*123(-29*2J*,A.(MF

' G_##2*Z
cO;dE?)*=-2=2.),*-)(+'9*<+-)?2A.)*19A8*'.*123.',)-),*(2*8)*+11)=(+89)*<'(?'3*(?'.*&(-+()>'1*_3,A.(-'+9

P21+('23*,A)*(2*(?)*3+(A-)*2J*(?)*A.)*+3,*-).(-'1('23*23*(?)*<+5*(?+(*'(*2=)-+().F**E?'.*?+.*8))3
).(+89'.?),*<'(?'3*,)1'.'23.*(+G)3*85*(?)*W9+33'3>*_3.=)1(2-+()*+3,*&)1-)(+-5*2J*&(+()*'3*-)9+('23*(2
=-)B'2A.*;2.(12*+==9'1+('23.*)9.)<?)-)*'3*(?)*12A3(-5F**_(*<'99*-).A9(*'3*+*.'>3'J'1+3(*3A78)-*2J*+,,'('23+9
T28.*<'(?'3*`-)3(*K+==-2X'7+()95*!C06*-'.'3>*(2*$D0M*+3,*(?)*+==9'1+3(*'.*<'99'3>*(2*<2-G*<'(?*(?)*;2A31'9*(2
7+X'7'.)*(?)*8)3)J'(.*2J*(?)*.(2-)*J2-*921+9*)7=9257)3(F**E?)*,).'>3*2J*(?)*8A'9,'3>*(2>)(?)-*<'(?*(?)
)X()3(*2J*=9+3('3>*+923>*(?)*),>)*2J*(?)*.(-))(*J-23(+>).*'.*123.',)-),*(2*8)*+==-2=-'+()*>'B)3*(?)*921+('23
2J*(?)*.'()*23*(?)*7+'3*B)?'1A9+-*-2A()*(2*(?)*&(+,'A7*+3,*4)789)5*L-2<(?*V-)+F

K"CM*E?)*=-2=2.),*+11)..*+3,*)>-)..*+--+3>)7)3(.6*(2(+9*3A78)-*2J*=+-G'3>*.=+1).6*+3,*1519)*.(2-+>)
J+1'9'(').*+-)*123.',)-),*(2*8)*+11)=(+89)F**U2<)B)-6*+,,'('23+9*<?))91?+'-*+11)..'89)*=+-G'3>*.=+1).*+-)
-)1277)3,),*(2*8)*.)1A-),*(?-2A>?*123,'('23F**E?)*=-2=2.),*<+-)?2A.)*19A8*'.*9'G)95*(2*-).A9(*'3*+
.'>3'J'1+3(*'31-)+.)*'3*(-+JJ'1*J92<*+(*=)+G*('7).*+3,*(?'.*7+5*-).A9(*'3*=2()3('+995*.)B)-)*1+=+1'(5*'..A).*+(
(?)*TA31('23.*2J*&2A(?*4+5*#*4)789)5*U'99*a2+,*+3,*HA9(23*a2+,*#*I7='-)*4+5*'3*(?)'-*)X'.('3>*9+52A(.F
U2<)B)-6*'7=-2B)7)3(.*?+B)*8))3*',)3('J'),*(2*(?).)*+3,*2(?)-*TA31('23.*'3*(?)*+-)+*(?-2A>?*(?)
4)789)5*S+.()-=9+3*+3,*.27)*2J*(?)*G)5*'7=-2B)7)3(.*?+B)*8))3*.)1A-),*(?-2A>?*2(?)-*)X(+3(
123.)3(.F

K"DM*E?)*=-2=2.+9*'.*123.',)-),*(2*+112-,*<'(?*(?)*;2A31'9\.*=9+33'3>*=29'1').6*(?)*P23,23*W9+3*+3,*(?)
f+('23+9*W9+33'3>*W29'15*H-+7)<2-G*+3,*+==-2B+9*'.*-)1277)3,),*.A8T)1(*(2*+*&)1('23*!0D*9)>+9
+>-))7)3(*+3,*(?)*.(+>)*$*-)J)--+9*(2*(?)*S+52-*2J*P23,23F

' =[%*28%'`*"#'%9&'D*&2%&*'C"3X"3'B_%9"*$%Z'G%24&'5'*&)"*%

cO/d!"#$%&'(%)*+,-./%0(1(#(0"2,*#%"#$%23(%)0,#-,)+(%*4%&'(

5678%93(%"))+,-"2,*#%',2(%"#$%,2'%,::($,"2(%'&00*&#$,#1%"0(%,$(#2,4,($%,#%23(%!*#$*#%;+"#%"'%"%<20"2(1,-
=#$&'20,"+%!*-"2,*#%5<=!8%>,23,#%23(%?(:@+(.%A))*02&#,2.%B0("C%93(%4*0:(0%$(',1#"2,*#%)0*D,$('%"%:("#'
*4%(#'&0,#1%23"2%"#%"$(E&"2(%0('(0D*,0%*4%+"#$%0(:",#'%"D",+"@+(%2*%:((2%23(%4&2&0(%,#$&'20,"+
0(E&,0(:(#2'%*4%!*#$*#F%23(%+"22(0%,$(#2,4,('%@0*>#4,(+$%"0("'%>,23%23(%)*2(#2,"+%2*%"--*::*$"2(
',1#,4,-"#2%":*&#2'%*4%"$$,2,*#"+%#(>%3*&',#1%"#$%(:)+*.:(#2%*))*02&#,2,('%+,#G($%2*%(H,'2,#1%*0%)*2(#2,"+
,:)0*D(:(#2'%,#%)&@+,-%20"#')*02%"--('',@,+,2.C

56I8%=#3(0(#2%,#%23(%)0*)*'"+%2*%-3"#1(%23(%$(',1#"2($%&'(%*4%+"#$%40*:%20"$,2,*#"+%,#$&'20,"+J>"0(3*&',#1
(:)+*.:(#2%5-+"''('%KL%-/%KM%"#$%K78%2*%"%>"0(3*&'(%-+&@%5'&,%1(#(0,'8%,'%"%)0('&:)2,*#%"1",#'2%23(
0($(D(+*):(#2%*4%<=!'%4*0%&'('%23"2%$*%#*2%4"++%>,23,#%23(%@&',#(''%-+"''/%&#+(''%,2%,'%)"02%*4%"%'20"2(1,-"++.
-**0$,#"2($%)0*-(''%*4%:,H($N&'(%,#2(#',4,-"2,*#C%%!*#$*#%;+"#%)*+,-.%MCLO%5<20"2(1,-%=#$&'20,"+%!*-"2,*#'8
')(-,4,-"++.%'2"2('%23"2%$(D(+*):(#2%*4%#*#N@&',#(''%&'('%>,23,#%<=!'%'3*&+$%@(%0(','2($/%(H-()2%>3(0(
23(.%)0*D,$(%+*-"+/%':"++N'-"+(%P>"+G%2*Q%'(0D,-('%4*0%,#$&'20,"+%*--&),(0'/%(C1C%>*0G)+"-(%-0R-3('%*0%-"4('C

5ST8%M6%B2%23(%+*-"+%+(D(+/%)*+,-.%U;O%*4%23(%K0(#2%U*0(%<20"2(1.%"44,0:'%23(%'2"2&'%*4%?(:@+(.%"'%"%PV0*>23
B0("Q%2*%$0,D(%23(%(-*#*:,-%0(1(#(0"2,*#%*4%K0(#2%@.%1(#(0"2,#1%LT/TTT%#(>%W*@'%"-0*''%"%0"#1(%*4
'(-2*0'/%,#-+&$,#1%0(2",+/%*44,-('/%-*#4(0(#-(%4"-,+,2,('/%3*2(+'/%')*02'/%+(,'&0(/%2*&0,':%"#$%*23(0%D,',2*0
"220"-2,*#'C%%;*+,-.%U;LX%"$$'%23"2%23(%U*&#-,+%>,++%)0*:*2(%?(:@+(.%"'%23(%)0(4(00($%$('2,#"2,*#%4*0
:"W*0%#(>%0(2",+/%+(,'&0(%"#$%*23(0%2*>#%-(#20(%$(D(+*):(#2C

5SL8%?,23%0(')(-2%2*%<=!'/%)*+,-.%U;MA%"44,0:'%23(%U*&#-,+'%0('*+D(%2*%)0*2(-2%<20"2(1,-%=#$&'20,"+%!*-"2,*#'
$(',1#"2($%4*0%,#$&'20,"+%(:)+*.:(#2%&'('/%-3"0"-2(0,'($%@.%&'(%-+"''('%KL/%KM%"#$%K7F%*0%'&,%1(#(0,'
&'('%23"2%"0(%-+*'(+.%0(+"2($/%3"D,#1%0(1"0$%4*0%23(%)0*D,',*#'%*4%;0(4(00($%=#$&'20,"+%!*-"2,*#'%"#$
=#$&'20,"+%K&',#(''%;"0G'%>,23,#%23(%!*#$*#%;+"#C

5SM8%93(%"))+,-"2,*#%',2(%,'%)"02%*4%23(%LTCML%Y3(-2"0(%?(:@+(.%=#$&'20,"+%Z'2"2(%,$(#2,4,($%,#%23(%?(:@+(.
B0("%B-2,*#%;+"#%5?[;8%"'%',2(%?MI%5<(-*#$%?".8/%>3(0(,#%23(%&'('%-*#',$(0($%'&,2"@+(%5,#%+,#(%>,23
)*+,-.%U;%MT%*4%23(%U*0(%<20"2(1.8%,#-+&$(%*44,-('/%+,132%,#$&'20,"+%"#$%3,13(0%D"+&(%1(#(0"+%,#$&'20,"+F
&2,+,2.%"#$%20"#')*02%4&#-2,*#'F%>3*+('"+(%:"0G(2'/%':"++%'-"+(%$,'20,@&2,*#%"#$%'&,%1(#(0,'%&'('%23"2%"0(
-+*'(+.%0(+"2($C%93(%?BB;%$('-0,@('%23(%',2(%"'%23(%PZ"'2(0#%V"2(>".Q%2*%23(%<2"$,&:/%'2"2,#1%23"2%,2

Page 105



'3*&+$%-*#2,#&(%2*%)0*D,$(%W*@'%>3,+'2%-"),2"+,',#1%*#%23(%$(D(+*):(#2%)*2(#2,"+%*4%,#$&'20,"+%)+*2'F
3*>(D(0/%,2%"+'*%)0*)*'('%"%-3"#1(%2*%23(%;0*)*'"+'%[")%$(',1#"2,*#%*4%23,'%<=!%40*:%,2'%;0(4(00($
=#$&'20,"+%!*-"2,*#%-"2(1*0.%2*%"#%=#$&'20,"+%K&',#(''%;"0G/%,#%*0$(0%2*%"--*::*$"2(%&'('/%'&-3%"'
0('("0-3%"#$%$(D(+*):(#2%+"@*0"2*0,('/%23"2%0(E&,0(%"%3,13(0%E&"+,2.%')(-,4,-"2,*#%*0%(#D,0*#:(#2C

5S68%\0*:%"%'20"2(1,-%)(0')(-2,D(/%23(%0(4(00($%"))+,-"2,*#%0",'('%23(%E&('2,*#%*4%>3(23(0%23(%)0*)*'($%U*'2-*
'2*0(%>*&+$%:"2-3%23(%(:)+*.:(#2%)*2(#2,"+%*4%"%P20"$,2,*#"+Q%,#$&'20,"+%$(D(+*):(#2%,#%2(0:'%*4%23(
#&:@(0/%2.)(/%0"#1(%"#$%E&"+,2.%*4%#(>%W*@'%+,G(+.%2*%@(%1(#(0"2($C%=4%,2%>*&+$%#*2/%23(#%23(%)0*)*'"+
>*&+$%-*#20,@&2(%2*%23(%10"$&"+%(0*',*#%*4%!*#$*#Q'%'20"2(1,-%0('(0D*,0%*4%,#$&'20,"+%+"#$%"#$%0('&+2%,#%"
)(0:"#(#2%+*''%*4%*))*02&#,2.%2*%:"H,:,'(%23(%(:)+*.:(#2%)*2(#2,"+%*4%"%$(',1#"2($%,#$&'20,"+%',2(C

5SS8%=#%23,'%,#'2"#-(/%23(%)0*)*'"+%>*&+$%-*:@,#(%@&+G%'2*0"1(%"#$%$,'20,@&2,*#%5-+"''%778/%>3,-3%,'%"))0*)0,"2(
2*%"#%<=!/%>,23%"%'&@'2"#2,"+%D*+&:(%*4%$,0(-2%'"+('%*#%23(%',2(C%=2%,'%23('(%$,0(-2%@&+G%'"+('%>3,-3
$,'2,#1&,'3%"%U*'2-*%*)(0"2,*#%40*:%23"2%*4%"%-*#D(#2,*#"+%>"0(3*&'(/%>3(0(%$,'20,@&2,*#%,'%1(#(0"++.
-"00,($%*&2%@.%23(%*)(0"2*0F%3*>(D(0/%"'%23(%)0($*:,#"#2%"-2,D,2.%>*&+$%@(%23(%'"+(%*4%1**$'%"#$
'(0D,-('/%23(%'&@W(-2%"))+,-"2,*#%'3*&+$%@(%-*#',$(0($%"1",#'2%23(%"$D,-(%)0*D,$($%,#%23(%];;\/
)"02,-&+"0+.%,#%2(0:'%*4%23(%'(E&(#2,"+%+*-"2,*#%2('2%"#$%)*2(#2,"+%,:)"-2%*#%?(:@+(.%2*>#%-(#20(C

5S^893(%'(E&(#2,"+%2('2%*4%+*-"2,*#
5SX8%%%93(%"))+,-"2,*#%',2(%4"++'%*&2',$(%23(%@*&#$"0,('%*4%?(:@+(.Q'%P:"W*0Q%2*>#%-(#20(/%>,23%,2'%-*0(%*#

?(:@+(.%_,13%`*"$F%"#$%,2'%P$,'20,-2Q%-(#20(/%',2&"2($%2*%23(%>('2%*4%?(:@+(.%<2"$,&:F%"+23*&13
)0*)*'"+'%"0(%&#$(0>".%2*%:(01(%23('(%2>*%,#2*%"%',#1+(%-(#20(%+,#G($%@.%"%#(>%@*&+(D"0$C

5SO8%\*0%3,13%20,)N1(#(0"2,#1%$(D(+*):(#2'%,#D*+D,#1%$,0(-2%'"+('/%23(%];;\%"#$%!*#$*#%;+"#%"--*0$%4,0'2
)0(4(0(#-(%2*%2*>#%-(#20(%+*-"2,*#'F%4*++*>($%@.%($1(N*4N-(#20(%',2('%>,23%1**$%+,#G'%2*%23(%-(#20(C
A&2N*4N-(#20(%+*-"2,*#'%"0(%-*#',$(0($%"'%"%+"'2%0('*02/%>,23%)0(4(0(#-(%1,D(#%2*%',2('%23"2%"0(%"--('',@+(
*0%+,G(+.%2*%@(%"--('',@+(%@.%"%-3*,-(%*4%:("#'%*4%20"#')*02C%=2%,'%,:)+,-,2%,#%23,'%23"2%$(D(+*)(0'%"0(
(H)(-2($%2*%@(%4+(H,@+(%"@*&2%23(%4*0:"2%*4%23(,0%@&',#(''('%"#$%2*%$,'"110(1"2(%,2'%*#(%*0%:*0(
-*:)*#(#2'%>3(0(D(0%,2%)0"-2,-"+%2*%$*%'*C

5S78%=#%23(%-"'(%*4%U*'2-*%)0*)*'"+'/%3*>(D(0/%23(%<(-0(2"0.%*4%<2"2(Q'%$(-,',*#'%0(+"2,#1%2*%',2('%"2
U3,#14*0$/%A+$3":/%`("$,#1%"#$%U3('2(0/%3"D(%&)3(+$%23(%)0,#-,)+(%23"2%P>"0(3*&'(%-+&@'Q%-*:)0,'(
>"0(3*&',#1%"'%>(++%"'%0(2",+%(+(:(#2'%23"2%-"##*2%@(%$,'"110(1"2($C%=2%4*++*>'%40*:%23,'%23"2%U*'2-*Q'
#*0:"+%20"$,#1%4*0:"2%,'%1(#(0"++.%"--()2($%"#$%23"2%'(E&(#2,"+%2('2'%4*0%#(>%$(D(+*):(#2'%>*&+$
#*0:"++.%@(%+,:,2($%2*%',2('%*4%SN^%3(-2"0('/%-")"@+(%*4%"--*::*$"2,#1%23(,0%2.),-"+%L6/^TT%'EC:C%'2*0('
"#$%"%-*::(#'&0"2(%":*&#2%*4%)"0G,#1%')"-(%0(E&,0($%2*%20"#')*02%@&+G%1**$'%4*0%,2'%:"W*0,2.%*4%20"$(
:(:@(0'C%=#(D,2"@+./%23,'%0('20,-2'%23(%-3*,-(%*4%)*2(#2,"+%+*-"2,*#'C

5SI8%B%')(-,"+,'2%0(2",+%0()*02%'&@:,22($%,#%'&))*02%*4%23(%"))+,-"2,*#%,#$,-"2('%23"2%,#%D,(>%*4%23(%)0*)*'"+%2*
"--*::*$"2(%)"0G,#1%@(#("23%23(%'2*0(/%23(%'(E&(#2,"+%2('2%-*&+$%@(%(H)"#$($%2*%,#-+&$(%',2('%*4%M
3(-2"0('%0"23(0%23"#%S%3(-2"0('/%>,23%"%'2*0(%-"2-3:(#2%"0("%*4%MT%2*%6T%:,#&2('%$0,D(C%B%2*2"+%*4%LT%',2('
>(0(%'&@'(E&(#2+.%-*#',$(0($%*#%23(%@"','%*4%23(,0%'&,2"@,+,2./%(-*#*:,-%D,"@,+,2.%"#$%"D",+"@,+,2.%4*0
$(D(+*):(#2%>,23,#%"%0("'*#"@+(%2,:('-"+(C%93(%',2('%0"#1($%40*:%LCI%2*%^%3(-2"0('%,#%',a(%"#$%,#-+&$($
"%MCL%3(-2"0(%($1(N*4N-(#20(%',2(%"2%_,#$('%`*"$%J%<2"2,*#%`*"$%,#%_"00*>F%"#$%2>*%($1(N%*4%-(#20(%',2('
*#%23(%U*+,#$"+(%`(2",+%;"0G%"#$%"2%23(%U"),2*+%?".JZ$1>"0(%`*"$%W&#-2,*#%,#%23(%U*+,#$"+(JK&0#2%A"G
V0*>23%B0("%*4%K0(#2C%B++%230((%>(0(%,#%"-2,D(%&'(/%>,23%)+"##,#1%)(0:,'',*#%4*0%#(>%$(D(+*):(#2%"#$
U*&#-,+%)*+,-.%"'),0"2,*#'%4*0%0(1(#(0"2,D(%&'('%23"2%$,$%#*2%,#-+&$(%"%>"0(3*&'(%-+&@%0('20,-2($%2*
:(:@(0'%0"23(0%23"#%23(%1(#(0"+%)&@+,-C

5^T8%93(%0(:",#,#1%'(D(#%',2('%>(0(%"++%,#%23(%?(:@+(.%V0*>23%B0("C%[*'2%*4%23(:%>(0(%,#%($1(N*4N-(#20(
+*-"2,*#'%"#$%3"$%)*+,-.%$(',1#"2,*#'%4*0%')(-,4,($%&'('%"''*-,"2($%>,23%23(%-*:)0(3(#',D(%:"'2(0
)+"##,#1%*4%"#%,#2(10"2($%2*>#%-(#20(F%*0%>(0(%,#%:&+2,N*>#(0'3,)/%>,23%"-2,D(%&'('%*0%0('20,-2,*#'%5'&-3
"'%#"2&0(%-*#'(0D"2,*#%,#2(0('2'%*0%+,'2($%@&,+$,#1'8%23"2%',1#,4,-"#2+.%0($&-($%23(,0%#(2%$(D(+*)"@+(%"0("C
=#%(''(#-(/%#*#(%*4%'(E&(#2,"++.%)0(4(0"@+(%23(%',2('%-*#',$(0($%>(0(%4*&#$%2*%@(%'&,2"@+(/%D,"@+(%*0
"D",+"@+(%2*%"--*::*$"2(%23(%)0*)*'($%U*'2-*%'2*0(F%3(#-(%23(%"))+,-"#2Q'%'&@'(E&(#2%$(-,',*#%2*
-3**'(%"#%*&2N*4N-(#20(%+*-"2,*#C

5^L8%=2%,'%(D,$(#2%40*:%23(%)0(-($,#1%)"0"10")3'%23"2%23(%4*0:"2%*4%U*'2-*%'2*0('%0(E&,0('%0(+"2,D(+.%+"01(%',2('/
*4%>3,-3%23(0(%"0(%#*2%:"#.%>,23,#%*0%*#%23(%($1(%*4%+*-"+%2*>#%-(#20('C%=:)"-2%*#%2*>#%-(#20('

5^M8%93(%];;\%0(E&,0('%"#%"''('':(#2%*4%23(%,:)"-2%*4%23(%)0*)*'"+%*#%(H,'2,#1/%-*::,22($%"#$%)+"##($
)&@+,-%"#$%)0,D"2(%,#D('2:(#2%,#%"%-(#20(%*0%-(#20('%,#%23(%-"2-3:(#2%"0("%*4%23(%)0*)*'"+F%"#$%23(%,:)"-2
*4%23(%)0*)*'"+%*#%2*>#%-(#20(%D,2"+,2.%"#$%D,"@,+,2.%,#-+&$,#1%+*-"+%-*#'&:(0%-3*,-(%"#$%20"$(%,#%23(%2*>#

Page 106



-(#20(%"#$%>,$(0%"0("%&)%2*%4,D(%.("0'%40*:%23(%2,:(%23(%"))+,-"2,*#%,'%:"$(C

5^68%?,23,#%23(%-"2-3:(#2%"0("%'&@W(-2%2*%23(%0(2",+%'2&$./%23(%-(#20('%4*&#$%2*%(#W*.%23(%+"01('2%-*:)"0,'*#
1**$'%:"0G(2%'3"0(%>(0(%b,+@&0#/%?(:@+(./%U0,-G+(>***$%"#$%?,++('$(#%V0((#F%>3,+'2%*&2',$(%23(%'2&$.
"0("%-*#',$(0"@+(%(H)(#$,2&0(%>"'%4*&#$%2*%+("G%,#2*%_"00*>/%?"24*0$%5>3,-3%3"'%23(%#("0('2%U*'2-*
'2*0(8%"#$%23(%?('2%Z#$C%\*0%-*#D(#,(#-(%1**$'/%23(%:*'2%',1#,4,-"#2%-(#20('J*&2+(2'%,#-+&$(%[*00,'*#Q'
"2%c&((#'@&0./%B'$"%U*+,#$"+(/%B'$"%?(:@+(./%9('-*%K0(#2%U0*''/%9('-*%K0(#2%;"0G%,#%]("'$(#/
<",#'@&0.Q'%b,+@&0#%"#$%B'$"%;"0G%`*."+C

5^S8%=#%2(0:'%*4%)*2(#2,"+%,:)"-2%*#%23*'(%-(#20('/%"%-+("0%$,'2,#-2,*#%,'%:"$(%@(2>((#%23(%0(2",+%'3*)),#1
4&#-2,*#'%*4%2*>#%-(#20('%"#$%23(%'(0D,-('%*44(0($%@.%U*'2-*%*&2+(2'C%[(:@(0'3,)%*4%23(%+"22(0%,'
0('20,-2($%2*%@&',#(''('%520"$(%:(:@(0'8%"#$%2*%,#$,D,$&"+'%5,#$,D,$&"+%:(:@(0'8%>3*%4"++%>,23,#%')(-,4,($
10*&)'C%=2%3"'%'&@'(E&(#2+.%@((#%('2"@+,'3($%,#%)+"##,#1%-"'(%+">%593&00*-G%K*0*&13%U*&#-,+%"#$
"#*23(0%(H%)"02(%9('-*%<2*0('%!2$%(2%"+8%23"2%"%>"0(3*&'(%-+&@%*44(0,#1%:(:@(0'%>3*%)".%"#%"##&"+
'&@'-0,)2,*#/%'2*-G($%"%+,:,2($%":*&#2%*4%)0*$&-2'%40*:%"%>,$(%D"0,(2.%*4%-"2(1*0,('/%"2%+*>%)0,-('/%@&2
*#+.%,#%@&+G%E&"#2,2,('%>"'%#*2%P"%'3*)Q%,#%23(%'2"2&2*0.%$(4,#,2,*#%P4*0%23(%0(2",+%'"+(%*4%1**$'Q%2*%D,',2,#1
:(:@(0'%*4%23(%1(#(0"+%)&@+,-%@(-"&'(%,2%>"'%#*2%*)(#%2*%23(%)&@+,-%*#+.%2*%-+&@%:(:@(0'C
U*#'(E&(#2+./%,2%>"'%3(+$%23"2%,2%>"'%(#2,0(+.%"))0*)0,"2(%4*0%23(%K*0*&13%U*&#-,+%2*%10"#2%)+"##,#1
)(0:,'',*#%,#%-,0-&:'2"#-('%>3(0(%-*#'(#2%4*0%"%0(2",+%&'(%>*&+$%#*2%3"D(%@((#%4*023-*:,#1C

5^^8%A#%20"$(%$0">/%,2%,'%-+("0%23"2%23(%20"$(%)"22(0#'%*4%U*'2-*%$,44(0'%40*:%23"2%(H)(-2($%*4%"%0(2",+%'2*0(%,#
23"2%,2%$*('%#*2%"220"-2%)"'',#1%20"$(F%,#$,D,$&"+%:(:@(0'%"0(%&#+,G(+.%2*%&'(%,2%4*0%23(,0%>((G+.%*0%2*)N&)
'3*)),#1/%$&(%2*%23(%'3"++*>%0"#1(%*4%)0*$&-2'%*#%*44(0F%"#$%,2'%)0,-(%'"D,#1%*#%@&+G%)&0-3"'('/%0"23(0
23"#%+*-"+,2./%,'%"%:*0(%$(2(0:,#,#1%4"-2*0%4*0%20"$(%$0">C

5^X8%=#%"%-"++N,#%,#E&,0.%4*0%"%U*'2-*%'2*0(%,#%U3('2(0%,#%MTTS/%23(%<(-0(2"0.%*4%<2"2(%"44,0:($%23"2%U*'2-*%,'
@*23%"%>3*+('"+(%5d'(%U+"''%K78%4&#-2,*#%"#$%"%0(2",+%*&2+(2%5U+"''%BL8C%90"$(%:(:@(0'%"0(%23(%:*'2
,:)*02"#2%:(:@(0'3,)%-"2(1*0.%4*0%U*'2-*%?3*+('"+(/%"--*&#2,#1%4*0%"))0*H,:"2(+.%X^e%*4%23(%2&0#*D(0
*4%"%2.),-"+%db%>"0(3*&'(C%B'%'&-3%,2%,'%"+'*%('2"@+,'3($%,#%-"'(%+">%23"2%*#+.%23(%,#$,D,$&"+%:(:@(0
')(#$/%>3,-3%"--*&#2'%4*0%23(%0(:",#,#1%6^e%*4%2&0#*D(0/%,'%0(E&,0($%2*%@(%2('2($%"1",#'2%0(2",+%)+"##,#1
)*+,-.%2('2'C

5^O8%93(%@"'(%.("0%4*0%23(%,:)"-2%"''('':(#2%*4%?(:@+(.%U*'2-*%,'%MTL6C%?3,+'2%23(%'2*0(%,'%#*2%(H)(-2($%2*
*)(#%4*0%@&',#(''%&#2,+%MTL^%"#$%'3*&+$%2"G(%6N^%.("0'%2*%:"2&0(F%MTLX%3"'%@((#%"$*)2($%"'%23(%$(',1#
.("0%,#%23(%,#2(0('2'%*4%"%:*0(%0*@&'2%"''('':(#2C%?,23%"%-"+-&+"2($%2&0#*D(0%4*0%23(%)0*)*'($%'2*0(%*4
fLXCIX%:,++,*#/%@"'($%*#%23(%-*:)"#.Q'%"--*&#2'%"#$%23(%"D(0"1(%2&0#*D(0%*4%"%U*'2-*%>"0(3*&'(%,#%23(
db/%'*:(%fMXCIS%:,++,*#%,'%"--*&#2($%4*0%@.%,#$,D,$&"+%:(:@(0'%5>,23%7Te%$0">#%40*:%23(%"$*)2($
-"2-3:(#2%"0("8C%9*%)+"-(%23,'%,#%-*#2(H2/%23(%,#$,D,$&"+%:(:@(0%2&0#*D(0%-"#%@(%-*:)"0($%2*%"%10*>23%,#
"D",+"@+(%(H)(#$,2&0(%*4%fM^IC6X%:,++,*#%*D(0%23(%)(0,*$%MTL6%2*%MTLXC%93&'/%"2%>*0'2/%U*'2-*%>,++%"--*&#2
4*0%7e%*4%23(%10*>23%,#%"D",+"@+(%(H)(#$,2&0(%*0%W&'2%TCOLe%*4%23(%2*2"+%"D",+"@+(%(H)(#$,2&0(%,#%MTLX
5f6/T66C6^%:,++,*#8C%=#%23('(%0(')(-2'/%,2%,'%(D,$(#2%23"2%23(%)0*)*'($%>"0(3*&'(%,'%&#+,G(+.%2*%3"D(%"#
"$D(0'(%,:)"-2%*#%23(%2&0#*D(0%*4%(H,'2,#1%'3*)),#1%-(#20('%>,23,#%23(%-"2-3:(#2%"0("C

5^78%B+23*&13%23(0(%,'%'*:(%*D(0+")%>,23%+*-"+%'3*)),#1%-(#20('%,#%23(%2.)(%*4%1**$'%"#$%'(0D,-('%"D",+"@+(%2*
U*'2-*%:(:@(0'%*#%"%0(2",+%@"','/%(:),0,-"+%(D,$(#-(%,#$,-"2($%23"2%23(.%4*0:($%"%0(+"2,D(+.%':"++
)0*)*02,*#%*4%23(%-+&@Q'%*D(0"++%2&0#*D(0C%=#%"%LII6%'2&$.%*4%>"0(3*&'(%-+&@'/%g(0$,-2%*@'(0D($%23"2%23(
@0*"$%0"#1(%56/^TTNS/TTT%,2(:'%-*:)"0($%2*%23(%6T/TTT%2*%ST/TTT%,2(:'%'2*-G($%@.%"%2.),-"+
'&)(0:"0G(28%@&2%+,:,2($%$()23%*4%1**$'%23(.%*44(0($%:("#2%23"2%23(.%>(0(%+,G(+.%2*%$0">%"%':"++%":*&#2
*4%20"$(%40*:%"%>,$(%0"#1(%*4%@&',#(''('/%23"#%2*%:"G(%"%:"'',D(%$(#2%,#%23(%20"$(%*4%"#.%)"02,-&+"0
*&2+(2C%=2%>"'%('2,:"2($%23"2%23(%2&0#*D(0%40*:%4,42.%>"0(3*&'(%-+&@'%0()0('(#2($%*#+.%LCOe%*4%#"2,*#"+
0(2",+%'"+('C%93&'/%V*+$:"#%<"-3'%5LII68%"#$%_("+.%h%K"G(0%5LIIS8%3"D(%@*23%(#$*0'($%23(%-*#-+&',*#
23"2%U*'2-*%*&2+(2'%"0(%:*0(%+,G(+.%2*%-*:)(2(%>,23%*23(0%-"'3N"#$N-"00.%>"0(3*&'('%23"#%>,23%0(2",+
'3*)'%,#%2*>#%-(#20('C

5^I8%93(%=#')(-2*0%,#2*%23(%V"2('3("$%di;%=#E&,0.%>3,-3%)0(-($($%23(%U*'2-*%"))("+%*4%LIIO/%-*#-+&$($
40*:%23(%(D,$(#-(%*4%'(D(#%(H,'2,#1%U*'2-*%*&2+(2'%,#%23(%dCbC%23"2%23(%:"0G(2%'3"0(%4*0%,#$,D,$&"+
:(:@(0'%*4%23(%-+&@%>"'%*#+.%Le%*4%#"2,*#"+%0(2",+%'"+('%"#$%>"'%23(0(4*0(/%&#+,G(+.%2*%3"D(%"#.
$,'-(0#,@+(%,:)"-2%*#%23(%D,2"+,2.%"#$%D,"@,+,2.%*4%2*>#%-(#20('%>,23,#%23(%0(+(D"#2%-"2-3:(#2%"0("C%<,:,+"0
-*#-+&',*#'%>(0(%$0">#%@.%23(%<(-0(2"0.%*4%<2"2(%,#%0(+"2,*#%2*%"++%4*&0%-"++($N,#%U*'2-*%"))+,-"2,*#'%"2
U3,#14*0$/%A+$3":/%U3('2(0%"#$%%U*D(#20./%2*%>3,-3%0(4(0(#-(%3"'%@((#%:"$(%,#%"%)0(-($,#1%)"0"10")3
*4%23,'%0()*02C

5XT8Z:)+*.:(#2%1(#(0"2,*#

Page 107



5XL8%%%93(%"))+,-"#2Q'%)+"##,#1%'2"2(:(#2%,#$,-"2('%23"2%"2%LTCXe/%23(%!*#$*#%K*0*&13%*4%K0(#2%3"'%"#
&#(:)+*.:(#2%0"2(%23"2%,'%3,13(0%23"#%23(%!*#$*#%57CIe8%"#$%#"2,*#"+%5OC7e8%"D(0"1('C%=2%"+'*%'&11('2'
23"2%,#%23(%db%*D(0"++/%*D(0%ITe%*4%23(%W*@'%-0("2($%@.%"%#(>%U*'2-*%>"0(3*&'(%"0(%4,++($%@.%+*-"++.
0(-0&,2($%'2"44C%93&'%,#%"%'&0D(.%*4%U*'2-*%'2"44/%,2%(:(01($%23"2%,#%2>*%(H,'2,#1%!*#$*#%>"0(3*&'('
"#"+.'($/%"))0*H,:"2(+.%OTe%*4%23(%'2"44%+,D($%,#%23(%'":(%*0%"$W"-(#2%)*'2%-*$(%$,'20,-2'%2*%23(%@&,+$,#1
,#%>3,-3%23(%>*0G($C

5XM8%9.),-"++./%^6e%*4%U*'2-*%W*@'%"0(%4&++N2,:(%"#$%)"02N2,:(%>*0G(0'%"0(%1&"0"#2(($%"%:,#,:&:%*4%M^%3*&0'
)(0%>((GF%>3,-3%(E&"2('%2*%"#%7^e%4&++%2,:(%(E&,D"+(#2C

5X68%=2%,'%(#D,'"1($%23"2%,#,2,"+%(:)+*.:(#2%"2%23(%>"0(3*&'(%>*&+$%@(%"2%+("'2%LXT%W*@'/%0,',#1%2*%M^T%W*@'
>,23,#%6N^%.("0'%"'%23(%@&',#(''%:"2&0('C%93(%*))*02&#,2,('%"D",+"@+(%>*&+$%,#-+&$(%&#'G,++($J:"#&"+/
-+(0,-"+J'(-0(2"0,"+/%-0"42%"#$%0(+"2($%)*',2,*#'F%'(-&0,2./%)+"#2%"#$%:"-3,#(%*)(0"2*0'%"#$%*23(0'%'&-3%"'
*)2,-,"#'/%2.0(%4,22(0'%"#$%)3*2*10")3,-%)0*-(''*0'C%=2%,'%"+'*%'&11('2($%23"2%7^e%*4%U*'2-*Q'%-&00(#2
:"#"1(0'%"0(%'2"44%>3*%3"D(%>*0G($%23(,0%>".%&)%40*:%"#%3*&0+.%)",$%)*',2,*#'%,#2*%:"#"1(:(#2%0*+('/
,#-+&$,#1%1(#(0"+%:"#"1(0'/%3("$'%*4%$()"02:(#2'%"#$%'&)(0D,'*0'C

5XS8% U*'2-*%3"'%,#$,-"2($%,2'%>,++,#1#(''%2*%>*0G%>,23%K0(#2%U*&#-,+%2*%2"01(2%23(%'2*0(Q'%0(-0&,2:(#2%2*
+*-"+%"0("'/%,#%*0$(0%2*%(#'&0(%23"2%W*@'%"0(%$,0(-2($%2*%23*'(%,#%:*'2%#(($%"#$%>3(0(%(:)+*.:(#2%-*&+$
:"G(%23(%10("2('2%,:)"-2%*#%(-*#*:,-%0(1(#(0"2,*#%2*%'&))*02%23(%-*::&#,2.Q'%#(($'C%93,'%-*::,2:(#2
'3*&+$%@(%'(-&0($%@.%"#%"))0*)0,"2(+.%>*0$($%)+"##,#1%-*#$,2,*#%*0%+(1"+%"10((:(#2%"''*-,"2($%>,23%23(
)0*)*'($%$(D(+*):(#2C

(=!E77=,?BF+E,@ L-+3(*;23.)3(*.A8T)1(*(2*P)>+9*+>-))7)3(

K!M E?)*=-2=2.),*,)B)92=7)3(*'.*'3*>)3)-+9*+112-,+31)*<'(?*=29'1').*123(+'3),*'3*(?)/[

f+('23+9*W9+33'3>*W29'15*H-+7)<2-G
P23,23*W9+3*$0!!
`-)3(*PYH*;2-)*&(-+()>5*$0!0
`-)3(*N3'(+-5*Y)B)92=7)3(*W9+3*$00d

!E,?+F+E,Ga(=BGE,G@

K!M E?)*,)B)92=7)3(*(2*<?'1?*(?'.*=)-7'..'23*-)9+().*7A.(*8)*8)>A3*32(*9+()-*(?+3*(?)*)X='-+('23
2J*(?-))*5)+-.*8)>'33'3>*23*(?)*,+()*2J*(?'.*=)-7'..'23F

a)+.23/**E2*123J2-7*<'(?*(?)*-)ZA'-)7)3(.*2J*&)1('23*h!*2J*(?)*E2<3*+3,*;2A3(-5*W9+33'3>
V1(*!hh0F

K$M E?)*,)B)92=7)3(*?)-)85*=)-7'((),*.?+99*8)*1+--'),*2A(*'3*+112-,+31)*<'(?*(?)*J2992<'3>
+==-2B),*,-+<'3>K.M*+3,#2-*,21A7)3(K.M/

K0$M0!*a)B*V
K0$M0$*a)B*`
K0$M0"*a)B*V
K0$M0d*a)B*V
K0$M0C*a)B*V
K0$M0D*a)B*V
K0$M0%*a)B*`
K0$M$0*a)B*`
K0"M0!*a)B*V
K0"M0$*a)B*V
K0"M0"*a)B*V
K0dM0!*a)B*V
K0dM0$*a)B*V
K0CM0!*a)B*V
K0CM0$*a)B*V
K0CM0"*a)B*V

Page 108



Kh0M0!*a)B*V
Kh0M0$*a)B*V
Kh0M0"*a)B*V
!00$*a)B*V
$g0"#In$*a)B*V
$g0"#Ind
bP+3,.1+=)*S+3+>)7)3(*W9+3c*,+(),*&)=()78)-*$0!"
bP+3,.1+=)*42-G.*&=)1'J'1+('23c*,+(),*&)=()78)-*$0!"
b;2.(12*4)789)5*Y).'>3*Q*V11)..*&(+()7)3(c*,+(),*&)=()78)-*$0!"
b;2.(126*4)789)5*H922,*a'.G*V..)..7)3(*a)=2-(*+3,*&NY&*K&A.(+'3+89)*N-8+3*Y-+'3+>)M
&(-+()>5c*_..A)*f2*$*,+(),*!"*&)=()78)-*$0!"
I3)->5*.(+()7)3(*('(9),*b&)123,*4+56*4)789)5*W-2=2.),*;2.(12*4+-)?2A.)*;9A8c
a)J)-)31)*W!"0!%FdF!F00!*a)B'.'23*V*,+(),*$0*&)=()78)-*$0!"
&A.(+'3+8'9'(5*.(+()7)3(*('(9),*b&)123,*4+56*4)789)5*W-2=2.),*;2.(12*4+-)?2A.)*;9A8c
,+(),*$0*&)=()78)-*$0!"
bW9+33'3>*&(+()7)3(c*a)J)-)31)*V4#&S#!dhC%*,+(),*$"*&)=()78)-*$0!"
b;2.(12*4)789)5*P'>?('3>*&1?)7)*W-2=2.+9c*,+(),*&)=()78)-*$0!"
b;2.(12*S)78)-.?'=*4+-)?2A.)6*4)789)5*E-+3.=2-(*V..)..7)3(c*,+(),*&)=()78)-*$0!"
bf2()*23*1+-*=+-G'3>*=-2B'.'23c*,+(),*$$*f2B)78)-*$0!"
b_3()-'7*E-+B)9*W9+3c*,+(),*f2B)78)-*$0!"
bH-+7)<2-G*;+-*W+-G*S+3+>)7)3(*W9+3c*,+(),*f2B)78)-*$0!"
bY)9'B)-5*+3,*&)-B'1'3>*W9+3c*,+(),*f2B)78)-*$0!"
bE)1?3'1+9*f2()*i*U'>?<+5*_7=+1(c*,+(),*f2B)78)-*$0!"
bH-+7)<2-G*;23.(-A1('23*E-+JJ'1*S+3+>)7)3(*W9+3c*,+(),*f2B)78)-*$0!"
bf2'.)*V..)..7)3(*J2-*+*3)<*;2.(12*4+-)?2A.)*;9A86*4)789)5c*,+(),*$0*&)=()78)-*$0!"
bV'-*ZA+9'(5*+..)..7)3(*;2.(12*<?29).+9)*<+-)?2A.)6*4)789)5c*-)J)-)31)*NO!%[!h$Cd
,+(),*&)=()78)-*$0!"
bW?+.)*_*Q*W?+.)*__*I3B'-237)3(+9*V..)..7)3(*&)123,*4+56*4)789)5c*a)J)-)31)
NO$0[!%"%h*,+(),*H)8-A+-5*$0!"

a)+.23/**H2-*(?)*+B2',+31)*2J*,2A8(*+3,*'3*(?)*'3()-).(.*2J*=-2=)-*=9+33'3>F

K"M E?)*123.(-A1('23*2J*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*?)-)85*+==-2B),*.?+99*8)*1+--'),*2A(*'3*+112-,+31)*<'(?
(?)*H-+7)<2-G*;23.(-A1('23*E-+JJ'1*S+3+>)7)3(*W9+3*,+(),*f2B)78)-*$0!"*?)-)85
+==-2B),*A39)..*+*-)B'.),*=9+36*.)(('3>*2A(*?2<*,)9'B)-').*(2*(?)*9+3,*,A-'3>*(?)*123.(-A1('23
2J*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*<'99*8)*7+3+>),*.2*+.*(2*2=('7'.)*(-+JJ'1*2=)-+('23.*+3,*7'3'7'.)
,'.-A=('23*+.*+9.2*7'3'7'.)*(?)*)3B'-237)3(+9*'7=+1(*2J*J-)'>?(*+1('B'(56*?+.*8))3*.A87'((),*(2
+3,*+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*+3,*(?)-)+J()-*'7=9)7)3(),F

a)+.23/*_3*(?)*'3()-).(*2J*?'>?<+5*J92<*+3,*.+J)(5F

KdM E?)*Y)9'B)-5*+3,*&)-B'1'3>*W9+3*,+(),*f2B)78)-*$0!"*?)-)85*+==-2B),*.?+99*8)
'7=9)7)3(),*'3*JA99*J-27*(?)*1277)31)7)3(*2J*(?)*A.)*?)-)85*+==-2B),*A39)..*+*-)B'.),
Y)9'B)-5*+3,*&)-B'1'3>*W9+3*?+.*8))3*.A87'((),*(2*+3,*+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9
W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*+3,*(?)-)+J()-*'7=9)7)3(),*'3*JA99F

a)+.23/*E2*)3.A-)*(?+(*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*'.*.A.(+'3+89)*+3,*'3*(?)*'3()-).(*2J*?'>?<+5*J92<*+3,
.+J)(5F

KCM V99*)X'.('3>*1-2..2B)-.*-)3,)-),*-),A3,+3(*85*(?'.*=-2=2.+9*.?+99*8)*-)'3.(+(),*(2*J22(<+5*+(
(?)*+==9'1+3(^.*2<3*)X=)3.)*+3,*(2*(?)*.+('.J+1('23*2J*(?)*;2A31'9^.*Y'-)1(2-*2J*E-+3.=2-(+('23
=-'2-*(2*J'-.(*211A=+('23*2J*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*?)-)85*+==-2B),F

a)+.23/*_3*(?)*'3()-).(.*2J*(-+JJ'1*+3,*=),).(-'+3*.+J)(5F

KDM N39)..*2(?)-<'.)*+>-)),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(56*(?)*?)'>?(*2J*(?)*=+-+=)(.
+,T2'3'3>*(?)*-+7=*(2*(?)*.)-B'1'3>*+-)+*.?+99*32(*)X1)),*!*7*+82B)*(?)*?)'>?(*2J*(?)*-)9)B+3(
=+-(*2J*(?)*.)-B'1'3>*-+7=F

a)+.23/*_3*(?)*'3()-).(*2J*(?)*.+J)(5*2J*.)-B'1'3>*B)?'19).F

KgM Y)(+'9.*2J*7+()-'+9.*J2-*+99*)X()-3+9*.A-J+1).*2J*(?)*8A'9,'3>*+3,*+99*2(?)-*)X()-3+9*<2-G.
K'319A,'3>*.+7=9).*<?)-)*3)1)..+-5M*+3,*(?)*,)(+'9'3>*2J*(?)*G)5*J'X'3>.*+3,*TA31('23.

Page 109



8)(<))3*,'JJ)-)3(*7+()-'+9.*.?+99*8)*.A87'((),*(2*+3,*+==-2B),*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>
VA(?2-'(5*=-'2-*(2*(?)*1277)31)7)3(*2J*<2-G.*+3,*(?)*<2-G.*.?+99*8)*1+--'),*2A(*'3*JA99
+112-,+31)*<'(?*(?)*+==-2B),*,)(+'9.F

a)+.23/*E2*)3.A-)*+*.+('.J+1(2-5*,)B)92=7)3(*<?'1?*,2).*32(*=-)TA,'1)*(?)*+7)3'(5*2J*(?)
921+9'(5F

K%M V99*+-)+.*.?2<3*23*(?)*+==-2B),*=9+3.*.?+99*8)*.A'(+895*9+3,.1+=),*'3*+112-,+31)*<'(?*+
.1?)7)*(2*8)*.A87'((),*(2*+3,*+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*'3*=-'2-*(2
(?)*1277)31)7)3(*2J*<2-G.*23*(?+(*=+-(*2J*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*+3,*(?)*+==-2B),*,)(+'9.*.?+99
8)*'7=9)7)3(),*'3*JA99F**&A1?*9+3,.1+='3>*<2-G*.?+99*8)*127=9)(),*=-'2-*(2*J'-.(*211A=+('23*2J
(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*?)-)85*+==-2B),*2-*'3*+112-,+31)*<'(?*+*.1?)7)*2J*<2-G.*(?+(*?+.*8))3
+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5F**E?)*<2-G.*.?+99*(?)-)+J()-*8)*7+'3(+'3),F

E?)*.A87'((),*.1?)7)*.?+99*'319A,)*,)(+'9.*2J/
+M* (?)*=9+3('3>*.1?)7)*J2-*(?)*.'()6*<?'1?*.?+99*'319A,)*.=)1').6*.'q)*+3,*,)3.'(5*2J*=9+3(.

+3,*.A8[.A-J+1)*(-)+(7)3(.*K2-*=9+3()-.*#*>-))3*-22J*.A8.(-+()*=-2J'9).*<?)-)
+==9'1+89)M]

8M* <+99.6*J)31'3>*+3,*+35*2(?)-*7)+3.*2J*)3192.A-)6*'319A,'3>*7+()-'+9.6*,).'>3.*+3,
?)'>?(.]

1M* (-)+(7)3(*2J*+-)+.*2J*?+-,.(+3,'3>*+3,*2(?)-*+-)+.*2J*?+-,*9+3,.1+='3>*2-*JA-3'(A-)6
'319A,'3>*7+()-'+9.]

,M* ,)(+'9.*2J*9)B)9.*+3,*123(2A-.*<'(?'3*+3,*+,T2'3'3>*(?)*.'()]
)M* ,)(+'9.*2J*+35*&A.(+'3+89)*N-8+3*Y-+'3+>)*S)+.A-).*(?+(*+-)*(2*8)*'312-=2-+(),*'3(2

(?)*9+3,.1+='3>]

E?)*9+3,.1+='3>*.?+99*8)*7+'3(+'3),*'3*+112-,+31)*<'(?*(?)*P+3,.1+='3>*S+3+>)7)3(*W9+3
?)-)85*+==-2B),F**V35*(-)).*+3,*.?-A8.*=9+3(),*'3*+112-,+31)*<'(?*(?)*9+3,.1+='3>*.1?)7)
+3,*+35*=9+3(.*<?'1?*?+B)*8))3*',)3('J'),*J2-*-)()3('23*<'(?'3*(?)*-)9)B+3(*=+-(*2J*(?)
,)B)92=7)3(*<?'1?6*<'(?'3*C*5)+-.*2J*=9+3('3>6*+-)*-)72B),6*,5'3>6*.)-'2A.95*,+7+>),*2-
8)127)*,'.)+.),6*.?+99*8)*-)=9+1),*(2*(?)*.+('.J+1('23*2J*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(56*85
(-)).*+3,*.?-A8.*2J*.'7'9+-*.=)1').*+3,*.'q)*(2*(?2.)*2-'>'3+995*=9+3(),F

a)+.23/*E2*)3.A-)*+*.+('.J+1(2-5*.(+3,+-,*2J*+==)+-+31)*+3,*(2*)3.A-)*(?+(*(?)*=-2=2.),
,)B)92=7)3(*)3?+31).*(?)*B'.A+9*+7)3'(5*2J*(?)*921+9'(5F

KhM Y)(+'9),*,-+<'3>.*<?'1?*.?2<*(?)*9+52A(*2J*1519)*=+-G'3>*+-)+.*+3,*,)(+'9.*2J*(?)*1519)*.(+3,.
<'(?'3*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*.?+99*8)*.A87'((),*(2*+3,*+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>
VA(?2-'(5*=-'2-*(2*(?)*1277)31)7)3(*2J*<2-G.*+3,*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*.?+99*8)*1+--'),*2A(*'3*JA99
+112-,+31)*<'(?*(?)*+==-2B),*,)(+'9.*+3,*(?)-)+J()-*=)-7+3)3(95*-)(+'3),*A39)..*2(?)-<'.)
+>-)),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5F

a)+.23/*E2*)3.A-)*+*.A.(+'3+89)*,)B)92=7)3(*+3,*'3*(?)*'3()-).(*2J*?'>?<+5*J92<*+3,*.+J)(5F

K!0M E?)*,)B)92=7)3(*?)-)85*=)-7'((),*.?+99*32(*8)*1277)31),*A3('9*+*,)(+'9),*.A-J+1)*<+()-
,-+'3+>)*.1?)7)*J2-*(?)*.'()6*8+.),*23*(?)*+>-)),*H922,*a'.G*V..)..7)3(*KHaVM*=-2,A1),
85*RA+((-2*;23.A9(*-)J*d$0!*a)B*$*,+(),*!h(?*&)=()78)-*$0!"*?+.*8))3*.A87'((),*(2*+3,
+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*921+9*=9+33'3>*+A(?2-'(5F*E?)*,-+'3+>)*.(-+()>5*.?+99*'319A,)*+
-).(-'1('23*'3*-A3[2JJ*+3,*.A-J+1)*<+()-*.(2-+>)*23*.'()*+.*2A(9'3),*'3*(?)*HaVF*E?)*.1?)7)
.?+99*.A8.)ZA)3(95*8)*'7=9)7)3(),*'3*+112-,+31)*<'(?*(?)*+==-2B),*,)(+'9.*8)J2-)*(?)
,)B)92=7)3(*'.*127=9)(),F

a)+.23*E2*=-)B)3(*(?)*'31-)+.),*-'.G*2J*J922,'3>6*(2*'7=-2B)*+3,*=-2()1(*<+()-*ZA+9'(56*+3,
'7=-2B)*?+8'(+(*+3,*+7)3'(5F

K!!M N39)..*2(?)-<'.)*+>-)),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(56*(?)*(?'.*,)B)92=7)3(*.?+99
32(*1277)31)*A39)..*+*,-+'3+>)*.(-+()>5*,)(+'9'3>*+35*23*+3,#2-*2JJ*.'()*,-+'3+>)*<2-G.*J2-
(?+(*=+-(*2J*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*?+.*8))3*.A87'((),*(2*+3,*+==-2B),*856*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>
VA(?2-'(5*'3*123.A9(+('23*<'(?*(?)*.)<)-+>)*A3,)-(+G)-F*f2*,'.1?+->)*2J*J2A9*2-*.A-J+1)*<+()-
J-27*(?)*.'()*.?+99*8)*+11)=(),*'3(2*(?)*=A89'1*.5.()7*A3('9*(?)*,-+'3+>)*<2-G.*-)J)--),*(2*'3
(?)*.(-+()>5*?+B)*8))3*127=9)(),*A39)..*2(?)-<'.)*+>-)),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>
VA(?2-'(5F

Page 110



a)+.23/*E?)*,)B)92=7)3(*7+5*9)+,*(2*.)<+>)*J922,'3>]*(2*)3.A-)*(?+(*.AJJ'1')3(*1+=+1'(5*'.
7+,)*+B+'9+89)*(2*12=)*<'(?*(?)*3)<*,)B)92=7)3(]*+3,*'3*2-,)-*(2*+B2',*+,B)-.)
)3B'-237)3(+9*'7=+1(*A=23*(?)*1277A3'(5F

K!$M Y)(+'9.*2J*+35*)X()-3+9*9'>?('3>*.?+99*8)*.A87'((),*(2*+3,*+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9
W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*=-'2-*(?)*1277)31)7)3(*2J*<2-G.*23*(?)*-)9)B+3(*=+-(*2J*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(
A39)..*2(?)-<'.)*+>-)),*'3*<-'('3>*<'(?*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5F**E?'.*.?+99*'319A,)*,)(+'9.
2J*(?)*9'>?('3>*J'X(A-).*+3,*9A7'3+31)*9)B)9.F**E?)*+==-2B),*,)(+'9.*.?+99*8)*'7=9)7)3(),*'3*JA99
=-'2-*(2*J'-.(*211A=+('23*2J*(?)*-)9)B+3(*=+-(*2J*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(F

a)+.23/*_3*(?)*'3()-).(.*2J*.+J)(5*+3,*+7)3'(5*'3*(?)*+-)+F

K!"M V*-)7),'+('23*.(-+()>5*(2*7'('>+()*+35*A3+11)=(+89)*-'.G.*=2.),*85*',)3('J'),*.2'9*+3,
>-2A3,<+()-*123(+7'3+('23*23*',)3('J'),*-)1)=(2-.*.?+99*8)*.A87'((),*(2*+3,*+==-2B),*'3
<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*=-'2-*(2*(?)*1277)31)7)3(*2J*<2-G.*+3,*(?)-)+J()-
'7=9)7)3(),*'3*JA99F*E?)*.(-+()>5*.?+99*(+G)*'3(2*+112A3(*(?)*J'3,'3>.*2J*+35*+,,'('23+9
'3B).('>+('23*+3,*72,)99'3>*<2-G.*(?+(*+-)*-)ZA'-),*(2*,)9'3)+()*(?)*',)3('J'),*123(+7'3+('23F

a)+.23/*E2*)3.A-)*(?)*.+J)*,)B)92=7)3(*+3,*.)1A-)*211A=+315*2J*(?)*.'()F

K!dM V*B)-'J'1+('23*-)=2-(*.?+99*8)*.A87'((),*(2*+3,*+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>
VA(?2-'(5*=-'2-*(2*(?)*1277)31)7)3(*2J*(?)*A.)6*,)723.(-+('3>*(?+(*-)7),'+('23*?+.*8))3
1+--'),*2A(*'3*+112-,+31)*<'(?*(?)*-)7),'+('23*.1?)7)*+==-2B),*=A-.A+3(*(2*123,'('23*!d*+3,
(?)*.'()*'.*=)-7'((),*J2-*)3,*A.)F

a)+.23/*E2*)3.A-)*(?)*.+J)*,)B)92=7)3(*+3,*.)1A-)*211A=+315*2J*(?)*.'()F

K!CM W-'2-*(2*(?)*1277)31)7)3(*2J*<2-G.6*+*;23.(-A1('23*S)(?2,*&(+()7)3(*.?+99*8)*.A87'((),*(2
+3,*+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*,)(+'9'3>*7)+.A-).*(?+(*<'99*8)*(+G)3*(2
123(-29*,A.(6*32'.)*+3,*2(?)-*)3B'-237)3(+9*'7=+1(.*2J*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*+3,*(?)*-2A('3>*+3,
('7'3>*2J*123.(-A1('23*B)?'19).*+3,*(?)*+==-2B),*,)(+'9.*.?+99*(?)-)+J()-*8)*'7=9)7)3(),F

a)+.23/*E2*.+J)>A+-,*(?)*+7)3'(5*2J*(?)*3)'>?82A-.*85*7'3'7'.'3>*'7=+1(.*2J*(?)
,)B)92=7)3(*(?+(*<2A9,*2(?)-<'.)*>'B)*-'.)*(2*3A'.+31)*+3,*(2*7'('>+()*+>+'3.(*?'>?<+5.
'7=+1(.F

K!DM Y)(+'9.*2J*+35*+'-[123,'('23'3>6*B)3('9+('23*+3,*J9A)*)X(-+1('23*.5.()7.*'319A,'3>*=+-('1A9+-.*2J
32'.)*9)B)9.*+3,*+35*+..21'+(),*32'.)*7'('>+('23*7)+.A-).*.?+99*8)*.A87'((),*(2*+3,
+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*=-'2-*(2*'3.(+99+('23*2J*+35*.A1?*.5.()7.F
E?)*+==-2B),*,)(+'9.*.?+99*(?)-)+J()-*8)*JA995*'7=9)7)3(),F

a)+.23/*E2*.+J)>A+-,*(?)*+7)3'(').*2J*(?)*)X'.('3>*2-*JA(A-)*211A=')-.F

K!gM Y)(+'9.*,)723.(-+('3>*(?+(*(?)*,)B)92=)-*2-*123.(-A1(2-*?+.*T2'3),*(?)*;23.',)-+()
;23.(-A1(2-.*&1?)7)*.?+99*8)*.A87'((),*(2*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*=-'2-*(2
1277)31)7)3(*2J*<2-G.*+3,*(?)*,)B)92=)-*2-*123.(-A1(2-*.?+99*(?)-)+J()-*+,?)-)*(2*(?)
-)ZA'-)7)3(.*2J*(?)*&1?)7)*J2-*(?)*=)-'2,*2J*123.(-A1('23F

a)+.23/*_3*(?)*'3()-).(*2J*(?)*+7)3'(').*2J*(?)*+,T2'3'3>*+3,*3)+-85*2<3)-.*+3,*211A=')-.F

K!%M Y)(+'9.*2J*(?)*=-2B'.'23*2J*)9)1(-'1*1+-*1?+->'3>*=2'3(.*J2-*+*7'3'7A7*2J*$0*e*2J*1+-*=+-G'3>
.=+1).*K127=-'.'3>*!0*e*)ZA'==),*<'(?*+1('B)*)9)1(-'1*B)?'19)*=2'3(.*+3,*!0*e*<'(?*=+..'B)M
.?+99*8)*.A87'((),*(2*+3,*+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*=-'2-*(2*(?)
1277)31)7)3(*2J*<2-G.*+3,*(?)*+==-2B),*,)(+'9.*.?+99*8)*'7=9)7)3(),*'3*JA99F

a)+.23/*E2*)3.A-)*(?+(*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*'.*.A.(+'3+89)*+3,*'3*(?)*'3()-).(*2J*?'>?<+5*J92<*+3,
.+J)(5F

K!hM Y)(+'9.*,)723.(-+('3>*(?+(*+*7'3'7A7*2J*$D*,'.+89),*=+-G'3>*.=+1).*<'99*8)*=-2B',),*<'(?'3
(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*8)*.A87'((),*(2*+3,*+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*=-'2-
(2*(?)*1277)31)7)3(*2J*<2-G.*+3,*(?)*+==-2B),*,)(+'9.*.?+99*8)*'7=9)7)3(),*'3*JA99F

a)+.23/*E2*)3.A-)*(?+(*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*'.*.AJJ'1')3(95*+11)..'89)F

Page 111



K$0M V*,)(+'9),*1+-*=+-G*7+3+>)7)3(*=9+3*<?'1?*.?+99*8)*'3*7+()-'+9*+112-,+31)*<'(?*(?)
H-+7)<2-G*;+-*W+-G*S+3+>)7)3(*W9+3*,+(),*f2B)78)-*$0!"*?)-)85*+==-2B),*.?+99*8)
.A87'((),*(2*+3,*+==-2B),*'3*<-'('3>*85*(?)*P21+9*W9+33'3>*VA(?2-'(5*=-'2-*(2*J'-.(*211A=+('23*2J
(?)*,)B)92=7)3(*+3,*(?)-)+J()-*'7=9)7)3(),*'3*JA99F**E?)*1+-*=+-G*.?+99*8)*A.),*2395*J2-*(?)
=A-=2.).*+31'99+-5*(2*(?)*A.)*?)-)85*+==-2B),*+3,*.?+99*32(*8)*A.),*J2-*+35*2(?)-*=A-=2.).6
.A1?*+.*J2-*4)789)5*&(+,'A7*)B)3(*=+-G'3>*2-*+35*2(?)-*=+-G'3>*J2-*(?2.)*<?2*,2*32(*211A=5
2-*=+(-23'.)*(?)*,)B)92=7)3(F

a)+.23/*E2*)3.A-)*+*.+('.J+1(2-5*,)B)92=7)3(*(?+(*,2).*32(*-).A9(*'3*123,'('23.*=-)TA,'1'+9*(2
(?)*J-))*+3,*.+J)*J92<*2J*(-+JJ'1*23*(?)*921+9*?'>?<+5*3)(<2-G-

+,UE(7BF+>=G@

K!M V.8).(2.*?+.*8))3*',)3('J'),*23*.'()F*E?)*+==9'1+3(*.?2A9,*8)*-)7'3,),*2J*(?)'-*,A(').*A3,)-
(?)*;23(-29*2J*V.8).(2.*a)>A9+('23.*$0!$*'3*-)9+('23*(2*(?)*-)ZA'-)7)3(*J2-*+..)..7)3(.6
=9+3.6*123(-29*7)+.A-).*+3,*32('J'1+('23.F*E?)5*?+B)*+*,A(5*2J*1+-)*(2*(?)'-*.(+JJ*+3,*JA(A-)
.'()*A.)-.F

K$M E?+7).*4+()-*+,B'.)*(?+(/*4'(?*-)>+-,*(2*.A-J+1)*<+()-*,-+'3+>)*'(*'.*(?)*-).=23.'8'9'(5*2J*+
,)B)92=)-*(2*7+G)*=-2=)-*=-2B'.'23*J2-*,-+'3+>)*(2*>-2A3,6*<+()-*12A-.).*2-*+*.A'(+89)*.)<)-F
_3*-).=)1(*2J*.A-J+1)*<+()-*'(*'.*-)1277)3,),*(?+(*(?)*+==9'1+3(*.?2A9,*)3.A-)*(?+(*.(2-7
J92<.*+-)*+(()3A+(),*2-*-)>A9+(),*'3(2*(?)*-)1)'B'3>*=A89'1*3)(<2-G*(?-2A>?*23*2-*2JJ*.'()
.(2-+>)F*4?)3*'(*'.*=-2=2.),*(2*1233)1(*(2*+*1278'3),*=A89'1*.)<)-6*(?)*.'()*,-+'3+>)*.?2A9,
8)*.)=+-+()*+3,*1278'3),*+(*(?)*J'3+9*7+3?29)*3)+-).(*(?)*82A3,+-5F*;233)1('23.*+-)*32(
=)-7'((),*J2-*(?)*-)72B+9*2J*>-2A3,<+()-F*4?)-)*(?)*,)B)92=)-*=-2=2.).*(2*,'.1?+->)*(2*+
=A89'1*.)<)-6*=-'2-*+==-2B+9*J-27*E?+7).*4+()-*Y)B)92=)-*&)-B'1).*<'99*8)*-)ZA'-),F*E?)5
1+3*8)*123(+1(),*23*0%dC*%C0*$gggF*a)+.23*[*(2*)3.A-)*(?+(*(?)*.A-J+1)*<+()-*,'.1?+->)
J-27*(?)*.'()*.?+99*32(*8)*,)(-'7)3(+9*(2*(?)*)X'.('3>*.)<)-+>)*.5.()7F

K"M E?+7).*4+()-*+,B'.)*(?+(/*E?)-)*+-)*=A89'1*.)<)-.*1-2..'3>*2-*192.)*(2*52A-*,)B)92=7)3(F*_3
2-,)-*(2*=-2()1(*=A89'1*.)<)-.*+3,*(2*)3.A-)*(?+(*E?+7).*4+()-*1+3*>+'3*+11)..*(2*(?2.)
.)<)-.*J2-*JA(A-)*-)=+'-*+3,*7+'3()3+31)6*+==-2B+9*.?2A9,*8)*.2A>?(*J-27*E?+7).*4+()-
<?)-)*(?)*)-)1('23*2J*+*8A'9,'3>*2-*+3*)X()3.'23*(2*+*8A'9,'3>*2-*A3,)-='33'3>*<2-G*<2A9,*8)
2B)-*(?)*9'3)*2J6*2-*<2A9,*127)*<'(?'3*"*7)(-).*2J6*+*=A89'1*.)<)-F**E?+7).*4+()-*<'99*A.A+995
-)JA.)*.A1?*+==-2B+9*'3*-).=)1(*2J*(?)*123.(-A1('23*2J*3)<*8A'9,'3>.6*8A(*+==-2B+9*7+5*8)
>-+3(),*'3*.27)*1+.).*J2-*)X()3.'23.*(2*)X'.('3>*8A'9,'3>.F*E?)*+==9'1+3(*'.*+,B'.),*(2*123(+1(
E?+7).*4+()-*Y)B)92=)-*&)-B'1).*23*0%dC*%C0*$ggg*(2*,'.1A..*(?)*2=('23.*+B+'9+89)*+(*(?'.
.'()F

KdM E?+7).*4+()-*+,B'.)*(?+(/*V*E-+,)*IJJ9A)3(*;23.)3(*<'99*8)*-)ZA'-),*J2-*+35*IJJ9A)3(
,'.1?+->)*2(?)-*(?+3*+*^Y27).('1*Y'.1?+->)^F*V35*,'.1?+->)*<'(?2A(*(?'.*123.)3(*'.*'99)>+9*+3,
7+5*-).A9(*'3*=-2.)1A('23F*KY27).('1*A.+>)*J2-*)X+7=9)*'319A,).*[*(2'9)(.6*.?2<)-.6
<+.?8+.'3.6*8+(?.*+3,*1+3())3.MF*E5='1+9*E-+,)*IJJ9A)3(*=-21)..).*'319A,)/*[
P+A3,-)(()#P+A3,-56*W;`*7+3AJ+1(A-)6*=?2(2>-+=?'1#=-'3('3>6*J22,*=-)=+-+('236*+8+((2'-6*J+-7
<+.().6*B)?'19)*<+.?'3>6*7)(+9*=9+('3>#J'3'.?'3>6*1+((9)*7+-G)(*<+.?*,2<36*1?)7'1+9
7+3AJ+1(A-)6*(-)+(),*1229'3>*<+()-*+3,*+35*2(?)-*=-21)..*<?'1?*=-2,A1).*123(+7'3+(),
<+()-F*W-)[(-)+(7)3(6*.)=+-+()*7)()-'3>6*.+7=9'3>*+11)..*)(16*7+5*8)*-)ZA'-),*8)J2-)*(?)
;27=+35*1+3*>'B)*'(.*123.)3(F*V==9'1+('23.*.?2A9,*8)*7+,)*+(
?((=/##<<<F(?+7).<+()-F12FAG#8A.'3)..#hhh"F?(7*2-*+9()-3+('B)95*(2*4+.()*4+()-*RA+9'(56
;-2..3)..*&E46`)9B),)-)*a2+,6*V88)5<22,6*P23,23F*&I$*hVRF*E)9)=?23)/*0$0*"Cgg
h$00F

KCM E?+7).*4+()-*<2A9,*-)1277)3,*(?+(*=)(-29*#*2'9*'3()-1)=(2-.*8)*J'((),*'3*+99*1+-
=+-G'3>#<+.?'3>#-)=+'-*J+1'9'(').F*H+'9A-)*(2*)3J2-1)*(?)*)JJ)1('B)*A.)*2J*=)(-29*#*2'9*'3()-1)=(2-.
12A9,*-).A9(*'3*2'9[=299A(),*,'.1?+->).*)3()-'3>*921+9*<+()-12A-.).F

KDM E?)*I3B'-237)3(*V>)315*+,B'.)*(?+(/*_3*2-,)-*(2*,'.1?+->)*(?)*.A-J+1)*<+()-*123,'('236*(?)
J2992<'3>*'3J2-7+('23*7A.(*8)*=-2B',),*8+.),*23*(?)*+>-)),*,-+'3+>)*.(-+()>5/
+M*V*19)+-95*9+8)99),*,-+'3+>)*9+52A(*=9+3*.?2<'3>*='=)*3)(<2-G.*+3,*+35*+(()3A+('23*+-)+.*2-
.(2-+>)*921+('23.F*E?'.*=9+3*.?2A9,*.?2<*+35*='=)*^32,)*3A78)-.^*(?+(*?+B)*8))3*-)J)--),*(2
'3*3)(<2-G*1+91A9+('23.*+3,*'(*.?2A9,*+9.2*.?2<*'3B)-(*+3,*12B)-*9)B)9.*2J*7+3?29).F*
8M*;23J'-7+('23*2J*(?)*1-'('1+9*.(2-7*,A-+('23F*

Page 112



1M*4?)-)*'3J'9(-+('23*J2-7.*=+-(*2J*(?)*=-2=2.),*.(2-7<+()-*.5.()7*.A1?*+.*'3J'9(-+('23
(-)31?).*+3,*.2+G+<+5.6*.2+G+>)*().(*-).A9(.*+3,*().(*921+('23.*+-)*(2*8)*.A87'((),*'3
+112-,+31)*<'(?*`aI*,'>).(*"DCF*
,M*4?)-)*23*.'()*+(()3A+('23*'.*+1?')B),*(?-2A>?*=23,.6*.<+9).6*>)21)99A9+-*.(2-+>)*2-*2(?)-
.'7'9+-*7)(?2,.6*1+91A9+('23.*.?2<'3>*(?)*B29A7)*2J*(?).)*+-)*+9.2*-)ZA'-),F*
)M*4?)-)*+3*2A(J+99*,'.1?+->)*123(-29*,)B'1)*'.*(2*8)*A.),*.A1?*+.*+*?5,-28-+G)*2-*(<'3*2-'J'1)6
(?'.*.?2A9,*8)*.?2<3*23*(?)*=9+3*<'(?*(?)*-+()*2J*,'.1?+->)*.(+(),F*
JM*;+91A9+('23.*.?2A9,*,)723.(-+()*?2<*(?)*.5.()7*2=)-+().*,A-'3>*+*!*'3*!00*1?+31)*'3*+35
5)+-*1-'('1+9*,A-+('23*.(2-7*)B)3(6*'319A,'3>*+3*+992<+31)*J2-*19'7+()*1?+3>)*'3*9'3)*<'(?*(?)
f+('23+9*W9+33'3>*W29'15*H-+7)<2-G*E)1?3'1+9*LA',+31)F*_J*2B)-9+3,*J922,'3>*211A-.*'3*(?'.
)B)3(6*+*=9+3*.?2A9,*+9.2*8)*.A87'((),*,)(+'9'3>*(?)*921+('23*2J*2B)-9+3,*J92<*=+(?.*+3,*(?)
)X()3(*+3,*,)=(?*2J*=23,'3>F

V35*=)-.23*<'.?'3>*(2*'3.=)1(*(?)*+82B)*=+=)-.*.?2A9,*123(+1( Y+B',*L92B)-6*W9+33'3>*+3,*a)>)3)-+('236
`-)3(*;'B'1*;)3(-)6*I3>'3))-.*4+56*4)789)56*UVh*0Hl6*E)9F*f2F*0$0*%h"g C"dd

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

1.0 Summary 

1.1 A review of Brent’s Conservation Area Design Guides is being undertaken 
with the overall aim of producing up to date documents to give clear guidance 
primarily to residents on acceptable types of development. These documents 
have an important role in ensuring the special character of our conservation 
areas is preserved and where possible enhanced. New versions of Design 
Guides for Barn Hill Conservation Area and Queens Park Conservation Area 
have already been adopted. Now a draft replacement Sudbury Court Estate 
Conservation Area Design Guide has been produced. 

2.0 Recommendations 

2.1 The Planning Committee are invited to make comment on the draft Sudbury 
Court Estate Conservation Area Design Guide and give their endorsement 
prior to public consultation scheduled to commence in April 2014.  

 
2.2 Following public consultation, consideration will be given to comments 

received with the final documents presented to the Executive Committee for 
formal adoption.  

 
3.0 Discussion 

 
Sudbury Court Estate Conservation Area Design Guide 

 
3.1 The current Sudbury Court Estate Conservation Area Design Guide is now 

over ten years old. Whilst the general approach to development remains 
unchanged, the updated document is intended to be more ‘user friendly’ and 
provide clearer advice on interpretation of the guidance. 

 

 

Planning Committee 
12 March 2014 

Report from the Strategic Director 
of Regeneration & Growth 
 

For Information  Wards affected: Northwick Park 

  

Updated Sudbury Court Estate Conservation Area Design Guide 

Agenda Item 8

Page 115



3.2 A copy of the draft Design Guide has been sent to the Sudbury Court 
Residents Association, ward councillors and the Lead Member for 
Regeneration & Major Projects.  

 
3.3 The following are the key changes to the Design Guide: 

• While the general approach towards extensions and alterations of 
properties within the Conservation Area remains unchanged the draft 
replacement design includes detailed illustrations, diagrams and 
examples. It should therefore be a far more useful guide than the 
existing design guide which has very little of this. 

• Further detail regarding replacement windows including examples of 
the plans and level of detail required as part of a planning application to 
assist applicants and ensure acceptable replacement windows are 
provided. 

3.4 As well as providing more clarity for residents, it will assist the Council in 
defending a decision where an appeal has been lodged. 

3.5 Officers are aware of the desire of some residents for the Council to take a 
more permissive stance on new porches within the Sudbury Court Estate 
Conservation Area and to a lesser degree on new extensions to roofs. It was 
not felt at this stage that it was appropriate to consider such fundamental 
changes to the design guide, but rather to gauge the feelings of residents 
through the estate wide consultation for which we are seeking members’ 
endorsement. So far only a small number of residents have had sight of the 
draft design guide and it would be premature to suggest fundamental changes 
to the general approach to managing change in the conservation area until all 
residents have had the opportunity to comment. 

3.6 Whatever the feelings of local residents, the Council has a statutory duty 
through its policies and decision making to preserve or enhance the character 
and appearance of its conservation areas and any change in approach would 
have to satisfy this principle. If the consultation does reveal  sufficient support 
for a more permissive approach to development then it may prompt a review 
of the Sudbury Court Estates status as a conservation area. 

4.0 Financial Implications 

4.1 The guides are intended to provide more detailed guidance for residents, 
giving a greater level of certainty as to whether works are likely to be 
acceptable. This may help reduce the expense for residents of submitting 
multiple applications in order to gain an approval.  

 

 

Page 116



5.0 Legal Implications 

5.1 If formally adopted by the Executive Committee, the documents will replace 
the existing Design Guides and carry significant weight when determining 
planning applications.  

6.0 Diversity Implications 

6.1 It is not the intention to prevent people carrying out improvement works to 
their homes but to ensure that the works are appropriate in the context of the 
conservation area designation.  

7.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications 

7.1 The updated documents are intended to be more ‘user friendly’ and may 
reduce the level of input required from officers both at pre-application stage 
and during the course of the application though seeking revisions.  

8.0 Environmental Implications 

8.1 The aim of these documents is to ensure development preserves and where 
possible enhances the character of the area.   

9.0 Draft Design Guides 

Appendix 1:   

Sudbury Court Estate Conservation Area Design Guide (Draft) 

Contact Officers 
 
Neil McClellan, West Team Area Manager, Planning & Development 020 8937 5243 
Stephen Weeks, Head of Area Planning 
 

 

Page 117



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



»DRAFT

P
age 119



P
age 120



1.0 Introduction 

1.1 What makes Sudbury Court special?

1.2 Who is this guide for?

1.3 What is an Article 4 Direction?

1.4 Is my property in the Conservation Area?

1.5 Sites of extra control

2.0 When do I need to apply for Planning Permission?

2.1 General controls within the Conservation Area

2.2 Additional controls for properties covered by the Article 4 Direction 

3.0 Extending and altering your home

3.1 Dormers, roof-lights and alterations to the roof 

3.2 Rear extensions (including conservatories) 

3.3 Side extensions 

3.4 Front doors, porches and canopies

3.5 Garages 

3.6 Window repair and replacement

4.0 General repairs & other modifications to your home

4.1 Decorative features and details

4.2 Repairing and re-pointing brickwork

4.3 Roughcast render

4.4 Repainting and other wall coveringsa

4.5 Half timbering

4.6 Tile hanging

4.7 Roofs

4.8 Chimneys

4.9 Gutters and drainpipes

4.10 Satellite dishes and aerials

4.11  Gas, electricity and water services boxes  
and burglar alarms

4.12 Solar panels and environmental installations

5.0 Gardens 

5.1 Front gardens, walls and boundaries

5.2 Driveways and off-street parking

5.3 Trees

5.4 Ramps for people with disabilities

5.5 Garden buildings

6.0 Getting permission

6.1 Planning Permission

6.2 Conservation Area Consent

6.3 Tree Preservation Orders

6.4 Building Regulations Approval

6.5 How to apply

7.0 Explanation of technical terms

CONTENTS

P
age 121



P
age 122



1.0
Introduction

P
age 123



4

BA
RN

 H
IL

L 
CO

N
SE

RA
VA

TI
O

N
 A

RE
A

 D
ES

IG
N

 G
U

ID
E

1.0
1.0 Introduction
Conservation Areas are places of special architectural and historic character with a collective quality worth preserving and enhancing. The strength of 
their character is dependent on the way the individual buildings and gardens complement each other. The Local Planning Authority is responsible for 
designating Conservation Areas with the law set down in the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. 

This enables the Council, with the aid of 
localised design criteria and additional 
controls over Permitted Development, to 
in!uence the type of physical changes that 
would otherwise be harmful to the area. 

The Sudbury Court Conservation Area was 
initially designated in January 1990 and 
was subsequently extended in March 1990 
and January 1993. 

In November 1993 the Council, with the 
support of residents, applied additional 
planning controls, known as an Article 
4(1) Direction, to Sudbury Court in order to 
provide extra protection from development 
that may damage the character of the area.

This guide provides information on Sudbury 
Court’s speci#c planning controls, as well 
as advice on ways to repair and improve 
your home so that it helps preserve and 
enhance the character and appearance of  
the area. 

You may also require Building Regulations 
approval for alterations to your 
property, further guidance is set out in  
Section 6.4 of this Design Guide. 

P
age 124



5

1.0

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E1.1   What makes  
Sudbury Court special?

The Sudbury Court estate was largely built 
in the late 1920’s by the designers Comben 
and Wakeling. The area is exceptional in 
that although the builders of the estate used 
standard design packages the character of the 
area appears to be one of individually designed 
and constructed houses. All the houses follow 
the same basic principle of an L or E shaped 
plan form with projecting circular or 45 degree 
bays which add to their attractiveness.

One of the key design features of the estate is the 
spacious positioning of the houses, set back from 
gently curved tree-lined roads. The properties are 
generally semi-detached with generous rear gardens. 
Special consideration was given to the design of 
the individual houses, paying particular attention 
to architectural details such as windows, doors 
and porches. Many properties have brick plinths 
with applied “black and white” timber to the #rst 
!oor and bay gables. This mock-Tudor approach to 
suburban housing design was prominent from about 
1924-1934 and arose out of the Garden Suburb 
Movement. 

1.2  Who is this guide for?

This guide is for residents, consultants and 
builders working in the Sudbury Court  
Conservation Area. It contains practical advice 
and information to help you make repairs and 
improvements to your home that will maintain 
the character of the area. 

Alterations that are out of keeping with the original 
appearance of the houses and streets can spoil the 
quality of the environment and reduce the desirability 
of the area. The Council can do much to lead in the 
protection of the Conservation Area, but residents 
need to care for their own home with the attention 
to detail shown by the original designers. We share 
a duty to protect the special character of the area, 
not only for today’s residents and visitors, but also 
for those of tomorrow. 

As a resident, it is in your interest to keep the special 
character of your home and area. Usually, houses 

in well-maintained Conservation Areas have a 
greater value than those outside. There are many 
Conservation Areas throughout the country all with 
di$erent characters and building types, but it is 
only those areas in which the residents are actively 
involved in conservation that successfully retain  
their character.

Some of the technical terms you will come across are 
marked with an *. These are explained in section 7.

P
age 125



1.4  Is my property in the Conservation Area?

Properties in the Conservation Area with an Article 4 Direction

Street House number

Abbotts Drive 91, 111-197, 76-158
Audrey Gardens 1-39, 2A, 2-46
Blockley Road 33 - 83, 93, 42-108
Campden Crescent 1-27, 2-28
Carlton Ave West 83-145, 100-188, 204-212
East Lane 198-264, 1-18 Court Parade
Hill Road 1-7, 2-8
Holt Road 1, 2-6
Norval Road 1-107, 131, 12-74, 96
Pasture Close 1-30 Consec
Pasture Road 1-91, 2-60
Paxford Road 41-119, 42-118
Stapenhill Road 1-31, 2-32
The Crescent 1-19, 2-24
The Fairway 1-137, 2-138
The Green 1-3, and adj. open space
Watford Road 232-234, 268-278

1.3  What is an Article 4 Direction?

An Article 4 Direction is a special control which gives extra protection to a Conservation 
Area by removing some of the owner’s Permitted Development rights.  This enables 
the Council to prevent insensitive development.  This does not mean that an owner 
cannot make any alterations to their home, but it does give the Council more control 
over the design and speci#cation of proposed alterations to houses and gardens.  
This helps ensure the character of the area is preserved or enhanced and that the 
quality of the environment is sustained.  

In areas with an Article 4 Direction, owners may have to apply for planning permission 
for proposed building work that would not normally require planning permission.  The 
extra e$ort that owners have to make to obtain the appropriate planning permissions 
is recognised by the Council, so within an Article 4 Direction area the Council does 
not charge a fee for deciding Planning or Conservation Area Consent applications for 
work that would otherwise have been Permitted Development. 

P
age 126



N

Sudbury Court Conservation Area Plan

CARLTON AVE W.

ABBOTTS DRIVE

PAXFORD RD

BLOCKLEY RD

STAPENHILL RD

PA
S

T
U

R
E

 R
D

T
H

E
 F

A
IR

W
A

Y

T
H

E
 F

A
IR

W
A

Y

T
H

E
 F

A
IR

W
A

Y

NORVAL RD

P
age 127



P
age 128



2.0
When do I need to apply for planning permission?

P
age 129



P
age 130



11

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E

2.0
2.0 When do I need to apply for Planning Permission?

2.1  General controls within the Conservation Area

TThe Town & Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended) allows owners of houses to carry out certain types of 
alterations and modest building work to their homes without the need to apply to the Council for planning permission.  Permitted Development rights 
only apply to houses that have not been subdivided. They do not apply to "ats, maisonettes or multiple-occupancy properties where planning 
permission is required for all external alterations and additions. 

Within a Conservation Area, the type of work allowed 
under Permitted Development is more limited, and 
there are greater restrictions over the amount a 
house can be extended or how much demolition 
can be carried out without planning permission.  
All properties located within the Sudbury Court 
Conservation Area require planning permission for 
the following works:

 » To build any extension to the side of your house. 

 » Applying stone, arti#cial stone, pebble dash, 
render, timber, plastic or tiles to any part of the 
exterior of your house.

 » Build any #rst !oor extension.

 » Extending the roof of your house.

Fitting, altering or replacing external !ue, chimney, 
or soil and vent pipe onto a principle or side elevation 
that fronts a highway. In other locations, it should 
not exceed the highest part of the roof by one metre. 

Fixing a satellite dish or aerial on a chimney, wall or 
roof slope which faces onto and is visible from a road. 
 

Please refer to the councils website for guidance on 
current Permitted Development allowances.  

P
age 131



12

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E
2.0

2.2  Additional controls for properties covered by the Article 4 Direction 

In consultation with local residents, the Council applied an Article 4 Direction on the Sudbury Court Conservation Area to further ensure its special 
character is preserved and enhanced. The additional controls assist in protecting the Sudbury Court Conservation Area from insensitive and unsympathetic 
development by allowing the Council to guide the way in which repairs and improvements are carried out. Properties covered by the Article 4 Direction 
also require planning permission for the following works:

 » Extensions, alterations or improvements to the 
front or side of your house.

 » Erect, demolish or make alteration to any chimney.

 » Alter, enlarge or replace any window or door 
openings that face the street. Be aware that 
corner plot properties this may a$ect the side, or 
rear, of your property. 

 » Change roof tiles or install roo!ights to any  
roof slope.

 » Build, alter or remove gates, fences, walls or other 
types of boundary to front gardens or any other 
boundary with the street.

 » Painting any part of your house, or any other 
outbuilding. You may however paint entrance 
doors and window frames and sills without 

planning permission. You may also paint existing 
rendered surfaces with British Standard white or 
o$-white without planning permission.

 » Formation, laying out and construction of a means 
of access to a highway.

 » The construction within the curtilage of a 
dwellinghouse of a hardstanding for vehicles.P

age 132



13

2.0

P
age 133



P
age 134



Extending and altering your home

3.0P
age 135



16

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E
3.0

3.0 Extending and altering your home
Most of the original houses in Sudbury Court are relatively large, being situated in generous plots. This means that often they may be suitable for some 
form of modest extension. The Sudbury Court Conservation Area bene#ts from a consistent character and all alterations to homes within the area must 
maintain that consistent quality. Above all, for a proposal to be acceptable, it must either preserve or preferably enhance the character of the area. You 
will need Planning Permission for many types of extension or alteration in Sudbury Court Conservation Area. You should consider the following points 
before submitting your application.

 » Will your proposed changes add to or detract from 
the enjoyment of the whole area by you, your 
neighbours and visitors?

 » How will the extension a$ect the overall shape of 
the house?  The extension should not dominate the 
existing building or street scene.

 » Will the extension make the building too big in 
relation to the plot size? The extension should not 

spoil the original garden setting and should be 
subsidiary to the original house. 

 » Does the proportion of the extension, 
position of openings (doors and windows), 
and roof pitch refer to the character of 
the area?  All door and  window openings 

on the extension must either 
be the same, or 

otherwise complementary to the proportions of 
those on the original house. 

 » Originally, windows and doors of the houses in 
Sudbury Court were manufactured using timber.  
Therefore, the best way to preserve the character of 
your home is to use timber windows and doors in 
your new extension.

 » Pitched roofs on extensions should complement the 
roof on the original house and materials that match 
those of the original should be used.

 » Will the extension a$ect your neighbours’ view or 
daylight?  

 » Extensions to the side should not excessively #ll 
the space between houses, because this creates a 
‘terraced’ e$ect and changes the character of the 
streetscape.

 » Brick bonds* on new building work should match 
the original and where possible should tie into 

the existing brickwork.  Eventually, the new 

brickwork will weather down to blend in with the 
original.

 » You are encouraged to use materials that are 
environmentally sustainable to construct your 
extension. In particular, recycled bricks and roo#ng 
materials can be cheaper and may match your 
original materials more easily. 

 » For properties on corner plots, the Council 
discourages the in#lling of rear gardens with new 
buildings facing onto side streets.

 » Guttering should be incorporated within your 
property and should not overhang property 
boundaries.

P
age 136



17

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E

3.0
3.1  Dormers, roof-lights and alterations to the roof

Poorly designed alterations to the roof slope will damage the character of Sudbury Court. If you do want a dormer window, it should be in 
keeping with the style and proportions of the existing house and windows and you should use the same construction materials as the original house. 
The following guidance should be adhered to:

 » Under no circumstances will front dormers be 
permitted in the Conservation Area. 

 » Side dormers are not usually permitted as it is very 
di%cult to detail this type of dormer window without 
compromising the character and appearance of the 
house or wider Conservation Area. 

 » Windows in rear dormers should be of the same 
proportions and style as the original windows 
below. Rear dormers should be no wider than half 
the width of the original roof plane. They should 
be set down at least 0.3metres from the ridge of 
the house and set up at least 0.5 metres from the 
eaves lines of the house. The front face should be 
predominantly glazed.

 » The conversion of a hipped roof into a gable will not 
be permitted as this results in signi#cant change to 
the character and appearance of the house and 
street scene.

 » Roof-lights are not permitted on roof-slopes 
facing a road. On the side roof-slope one roof-
light may be acceptable unless the property is 
located on a corner and fronts the street. At the 
rear of the property no more than one roof-light 
will normally be permitted and this should be kept 
as small as possible. Roof-lights must be set !ush 
within the roof plane.

P
age 137



3.0m(max)
Height

3.0m(max)
Depth

18

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E
3.0

The maximum depth permitted is 3 metres from the 
original rear elevation of a semi-detached house or 4 
metres from the original rear elevation of a detached 
house (Note: The depth of the extension may need 
to be reduced if you are also proposing a basement 
extension– See 3.4 Basement Extensions). 

The height of your extension should be 
kept to the lowest practical level whilst still 
complementing the character of the original 
house. The maximum height normally 
permitted for a flat roof extension is 3 metres. 
If a pitched roof is proposed, the maximum 
average height normally permitted is 3 metres.

3.2  Rear extensions (including conservatories)

Development in rear gardens can have a serious impact on the character of the Conservation Area and the amenity of your neighbours. Therefore, you 
should comply with the following standards:

P
age 138



Raised Patio & Planting to Screen
from a Lower Level

19

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E

3.0

In some cases there may be differences in the 
levels of gardens. Where your neighbours 
garden is at a lower level, it is likely that your 
extension will be required to be of more 
modest proportions to reduce its impact. 
This maybe achieved by:

 » reducing the height of your extension;

 » reducing the depth of your extension;  
and/or 

 » increasing the set-in from the shared 
boundary.

P
age 139



Depth of extension restricted 
to a point at which the front 

wall intersects with a line 
projecting from angled 
face of neighbours bay  

Centreline from mid point of
angled face of neighbours bay

90

20

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E
3.0

Where your extension is situated immediately 
adjacent to a neighbours rear bay window, the depth 
of your extension is restricted by a line drawn at 90o 
from the mid point of the angled face of the bay.

P
age 140



 »

21

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E

3.0

Rear extensions should be no wider than the original 
house and will not normally be permitted where they 
are behind a side extension. This will only be permitted 
where the depth of this part of the rear extension is 
reduced by a minimum of 1 metre and set in from the 
side boundary by a minimum of 1 metre. Well designed conservatories constructed using traditional materials, such as timber, will be 

considered on their individual merits. They should accord with the size criteria set out above.

Depth of extension reduced by 
a minimum of 1m 

Set in from side boundary  
by 1m (min)

P
age 141



1m Setback (min) 

2.0m (min)

22

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E
3.0

To preserve the important separation 
and views between houses you should 
maintain a minimum gap of 2 metres to 
the side boundary (including side garages) 
at all levels. The front elevation of the new 
side extension should be set back from the 
front elevation of the original house by at 
least 1m.

3.3 Side extensions

Side extensions have a direct impact on the 
character of the original house, the street and 
the wider Conservation Area. Poorly designed 
extensions can change the character of the 
Sudbury Court Conservation Area from that of 
individual houses in separate garden plots to 
one of almost terraced town houses; this is not 
acceptable. 

Extensions should be designed to complement 
the original house and not impact on the amenity 
of your immediate neighbours. Proposal should 
comply with the following standards.P

age 142



1.5m Setback (min) 

1.0m (min)

23

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E

3.0

If it can be clearly demonstrated that maintaining 
a 2m gap to the boundary would prevent the 
construction of an extension with practical 
internal room sizes, then a reduced set in from 
the side boundary of 1m will be considered. 
However you will be required to increase the 
set back of your extension at all levels to at least 
1.5m from the front of the original house.

Where the side boundary of your property adjoins the rear 
boundary of the neighbouring site, the set in from the 
side boundary is still required to ensure a development 
does not appear cramped in the plot. 

P
age 143



3.5m (max) 

2.5m Setback (min) 

1.0m (min)

24

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E
3.0

In addition to the above requirements, the width 
of the side extension is restricted to a maximum of 
3.5m wide (measured externally). This is to ensure 
that it is of a size and scale that is subservient to 
the original house.

Where your side extension will infringe on the site of an original detached 
garage (see section 3.7) you should either incorporate the original garage 
into the design of your extension or incorporate a suitable replacement that 
replicates the features of an original garage.

P
age 144



1m 
Set-in from side boundary 

25

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E

3.0

Where the side boundary of your property adjoins the rear 
boundary of the neighbouring site, the set in from the side 
boundary is still required to ensure a development does not 
appear cramped in the plot. 

P
age 145



26

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E 3.4  Front doors, porches and canopies

Recessed porches are an important part of the character of the Sudbury Court Conservation Area. Unfortunately, in a number of cases these porches 
have been in-#lled in an unsympathetic manner. It is always best to retain your original front door, porch or canopy in their original form. 

The replacement of canopies and in#lling of porches with extra door sets will not be allowed.  However, if you wish to change any of these original items, 
you should ensure that the replacements are detailed to match or complement the originals.

3.0

replace with Sudbury Court Style porch

P
age 146



27

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E

3.0
3.5  Garages

Original garages make an important contribution to the character of the Sudbury Court Conservation Area and their retention will be encouraged. 
However, where it can be demonstrated that an original garage is too small to accommodate a modern car then the Council may consider proposals for 
a replacement. If you want to build a new garage or replace an existing one, the design must be in keeping with the house. It should have a steep pitched 
roof with wooden swing doors that incorporate top hung windows. A decorative gable-end with half timbering will ensure that your garage will preserve 
the character of the Conservation Area. It should be set well back from the front wall of the house. 

P
age 147



28

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E 3.6  Window repair and replacement

The original style of windows within Sudbury Court are casement windows. Please repair original windows and doors wherever possible.  This will be 
cheaper than replacing them and will make sure you keep the character of your house. If leaded lights have been damaged, it is surprisingly inexpensive 
to have them restored to their original condition.  Rotten areas of sills* and jambs* can be cut out and replaced with new timber cut to the same size and 
shape.  This is a fairly quick and inexpensive way to repair your windows and doors. Please note, replacement windows and doors to elevations fronting 
the highway will require planning permission for houses covered by the Article 4 Direction.

If you do need to replace doors or windows then, 
ideally, you should copy the original exactly as it 
is unlikely that you will #nd standard o$ the shelf 
replacement frames that will give a close enough 
match to your original windows.  A good carpenter 
will be able to make a replacement using the original 
window or door as a pattern so that no detailing 

is lost. Poor window replacement can have the 
single most negative impact on the character of the 
Conservation Area.

If you want the replacements to be double-glazed, 
you need to take extra care to ensure they still look like 
the originals. New double glazed timber windows can 
usually be made to match. However, where original 
windows have decorative glazing bars* or leaded 
lights* it may not be possible to replicate the details 
faithfully.  As an alternative, carefully #tted secondary 
glazing will not spoil the appearance of your home 
and will allow you to retain your original windows.

Most of the original windows in the area have 
casement* opening lights. Please do not substitute 
this style for another. Re#t windows in their original 

position. Windows should be set back into their original 
position within the depth of the reveal*.  Please do not 
change the original size of the window opening.

Replacement of timber windows with PVCu* is 
generally unacceptable.  It has been found that 
PVCu is unable to replicate the intricate detail and 
character of original timber windows.  The Council 
also discourages PVCu as its manufacturing process 
is highly polluting and it is di%cult to dispose of.

3.0

P
age 148



29

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E

3.0
When submitting a planning application for 
replacement window, the following information will 
be required:

 » All window elevations to be replaced at a scale of 
1:10 or with all dimensions clearly annotated

 » Property elevations or photographs of the whole 
of the property, with the windows to be replaced 
numbered to correspond with window elevations

 » A cross-section at a scale of 1:5 or preferably 
full size through the transom* showing the 
relationship of #xed and opening lights and drip 
rails*, with full size details of any glazing bars* or 
leaded lights* which must be mounted externally

New images to be photographed

P
age 149



P
age 150



General repairs & other modifications to your home

4.0P
age 151



32

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E 4.0 General repairs & other modifications to your home
There are many reasons why people want to make changes to their home. Repairs and alterations may be necessary due to weathering, families may 
need more space and new owners may wish to personalise their home. 

Living in a Conservation Area does not mean that 
you cannot make alterations to your home but it 
does mean that the changes that you may wish to 
make must preserve or enhance the character and 
appearance of your home and the area.

The houses in Sudbury Court Conservation Area 
were built to a variety of designs. However, they all 
blend together because similar building materials, 
similar overall sizes and architectural details were 
used.  Also, many streets and short runs of houses 

were built to consistent designs. This unity of design 
gives the area its unique character. Alterations to an 
individual building may a$ect the whole street scene 
if they are not in keeping. The more inconsistent the 
alterations, the more negatively the area may be 
a$ected.

Some properties were altered before the strict 
controls of the Article 4 Directions were put in place. 
Where this has happened, we encourage residents 
to restore the original appearance of their property.  

In time, the character of the area will be enhanced 
and the desirability and value of individual homes is 
likely to increase. 

You can avoid costly repairs by regular maintenance. 
For example, you should clear blocked gutters, 
repaint woodwork regularly and re#t roof tiles or 
slates when they come loose.  It will be much more 
expensive to carry out repairs if you leave problems 
to get worse.  However, where repairs are needed, it 
is important to use the right materials and methods. 
You may need planning permission to carry out 
some types of repairs, such as replacement windows 
and roof tiles for properties covered by the Article 4 
Direction (see section 2.2). It is always recommended 
that you contact the Planning Service prior to 
commencing any work on your property for advice 
on whether planning permission is required. In the 
following section you will #nd some advice to help 
you carry out repairs to your home.

4.0

P
age 152



33

SU
D

BU
RY

 C
O

U
RT

 C
O

N
SE

RA
VA

TI
O

N
 A

RE
A

 D
ES

IG
N

 G
U

ID
E4.1  Decorative features and details

The original designers and builders working 
in Sudbury Court paid great attention to the 
architectural details and decorations of the houses.  
There is quite a variety of embellishment to be seen. 
These include: console brackets*, string courses*, 
decorative mouldings, terracotta details*, stained 
and leaded glass, carved timber work, roof tiles, 
ridge tiles and chimney pots, bricks, tile window 
sills and projecting eaves.  

It is essential to retain all original decorative features 
if you want to preserve the character of your house. 
Once lost original details are rarely replaced. Removal 
of building detail can spoil the appearance of individual 
buildings as it is often the quality of the decorative 
features of the individual houses that add to their value.  
Removal of these individual features will eventually 
damage the whole street scene. If decorative features 
on your house are beyond repair, specialists will be able 
to make an exact replica or a building materials salvage 
supplier may be able to trace an original replacement.  
Houses with original architectural detailing will usually 
have a better resale potential. 

4.0

4.2  Repairing and re-pointing brickwork

Where bricks have spalled*, chipped or decayed, they should be cut out and replaced with bricks of 
the same size, texture and colour.  The brick bond* should also be matched exactly. You can either 
use second hand bricks from building salvage suppliers or try a specialist brick manufacturer or 
supplier. It is in your interest to carry out re-pointing to the highest standards. Poor re-pointing work 
can make the brickwork decay more quickly. 

Generally loose and decayed mortar should be raked 
out by hand using a hammer and chisel. Do not 
use grinders! Apply new mortar to the open brick 
joints with a suitable pointing trowel. The mortar 

should match the colour and texture of the original.  
Generally, we recommend that you use a Lime based 
mortar. Take care not to let mortar spread over the 
faces of the bricks. 

P
age 153



34

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E
4.0

4.3  Roughcast and render

Do not remove roughcast* or render from walls unless 
you have to do so for repair, in which case you should 
replace it. Take care to match the existing colours and 
texture. You will need to #nd out the composition 
of the roughcast or render before you can choose 
the right material for repair. Where possible rendered 
surfaces should be left natural and not painted.

4.4   Repainting and other  
wall coverings

Do not paint original brickwork or cover it with 
arti#cial #nishes such as stone cladding. In the 
past the original brickwork on some buildings has 
been covered over with paint and other coverings. 

If architectural details are covered over, this can 
spoil the appearance of your property and may trap 
moisture and cause serious damage to walls. It is 
usually possible to remove paint. Painting windows, 
doors and other woodwork can help preserve these 

original features. Colours should be traditional and 
in keeping with the suburban character. There are 
a number of colours that will preserve the character 
of the area. Normally it is darker, sober colours that 
are acceptable for doors whilst window frames are 
normally white. The Council will not give Planning 
Permission for garish or bold colours that stand out 
and break the uniformity of the street scene.

4.5  Half timbering

Half timbering* is an important part of the character 
of some houses. This should always be retained and 
repaired where possible. Replacement timbers should 
look exactly like the originals and 
be painted and stained to match.

4.6  Tile hanging

Some houses have areas of tile 
hanging, which are standard plain 
clay roof tiles applied to the walls 
on timber battens. Sometimes, 
bands of specially shaped tiles are 
added.  Tile hanging can easily be 
repaired or replaced if necessary. 
Make sure that new tiles match 
the plain clay originals.

4.7  Roofs

Most roofs in the area are 
covered in clay tiles. Problems 
that arise are usually due to 
rotten #xing nails or wooden 
battens. If you need to carry 

out repairs, it is usually possible to re-use up 
to #fty percent of the original tiles. However, 
if replacement is necessary, care must be taken 
to match the colour, texture, size and materials 
of the originals as tiles come in many shapes 
and sizes. Where Building Regulations require 
that the roof space should be ventilated the 
traditional method is to ventilate from under 
the eaves* and at the ridge, do not use o$-the-
shelf plastic ventilator tiles.   

Some properties in the Sudbury Court Conservation 
Area have roofs constructed from green tiles. These 
roofs add to the unique character of Sudbury 

P
age 154



35

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

ECourt and should be preserved. Where repairs are 
necessary you should take extra care to ensure that 
any replacement tiles match the colour and #nish of 
the existing roof. 

4.8  Chimneys

There are many di$erent styles of chimney in 
the Sudbury Court Conservation Area.  In some 
cases they were built using decorative bricks and 
they are an important part of the character of 
the area and must not be taken down or altered.  
Please keep your chimney in good repair.  

A chimney helps ventilate your house and if you 
need a new !ue for a new central heating system it 
can be run inside the existing chimney.  

Planning permission is required to demolish or make 
alterations to a chimney for houses covered by the 
Article 4 Direction.

4.9  Gutters and drainpipes

It is essential to keep your gutters and drainpipes 
in good repair because leaks can cause damp 
problems in walls, which may cause expensive 
problems inside your home.  The original gutters 
and drainpipes in the Conservation Area were 
cast iron.  

If you need to replace your gutters and drainpipes 
you may be able to use painted cast aluminium, 
which can look similar to Cast iron.  Check it 
matches the original and paint it either black or 

another dark colour to match 
your paintwork.  If you have to 
install new rainwater goods, 
please retain decorative cast 
iron hopper heads.

4.10  Satellite dishes 
and aerials

Satellite dishes and aerials 
must be #xed to the back 
of houses.  Do not place 
them where they can be 
seen from the street, on the 
chimney, or on your roof. 

You will not normally get 
permission to #x dishes in these 
locations. Please contact the 
Planning Service for advice on 

more appropriate options. Cable television should be 
considered as an alternative which does not require 
the installation of a dish.

4.11    Gas, electricity and water  
services boxes and burglar alarms

Please keep existing traditional boxes if you 
can. Position modern gas, electricity and water 
meter boxes so they are not too noticeable and 
please paint them a dark colour. 

Try to make them blend in with the background. 
Burglar alarms should also be painted a dark colour 
and located in a position that enables them to be a 
deterrent, but does not dominate the front elevation 
of your home.

4.12    Solar panels and  
environmental installations

The Council encourages environmental 
improvements, but also recognises that many 
installations are not appropriate for conservation. 

It is always best to install environmental technology that 
does not impact on the character of the Conservation 
Area such as additional thermal insulation, secondary 
glazing and ground source heat pumps. Solar panels 
should not protrude more than 200mm beyond the 
plane of the roof. 

To achieve this, many manufactures provide an  
in-roof system where the panels are recessed !ush 
with the roof tiles. Furthermore, panels should not 
be sited on any roof slope that faces the highway. 

4.0

P
age 155



P
age 156



Gardens

5.0P
age 157



38

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E
5.0

5.0 Gardens
Gardens are as important to the character of Sudbury Court as the houses. In addition to their aesthetic and environmental value, plants can provide 
privacy and security. The Council will always recommend the planting of hedges in place of tall walls. 

5.1   Front gardens, walls and boundaries

The original front gardens are a distinctive feature of Barn Hill Conservation Area. Sadly, many of them have been paved over in recent years and 
boundary walls, hedges and fences removed. Front gardens that have been planted with soft landscaping features enhance the appearance of your 
property and the Conservation Area. This can include hedges, plants, grassed areas and trees. 

The original front gardens are a distinctive feature of 
Sudbury Court Conservation Area. Sadly, many of them 
have been paved over in recent years and boundary 
walls, hedges and fences removed. Front gardens 
that have been planted with soft landscaping features 
enhance the appearance of your property and the 
Conservation Area. The removal of garden walls and 
hedges and the formation of hard surfaces will only be 
permitted where they form part of an acceptable o$-
street parking scheme (see section 5.2). 

Where they have been lost, the Council will encourage 
traditional front boundary walls to be replaced. The front 
boundary walls in Sudbury Court originally consisted of 
low castellated dwarf brick walls with link chain fences 
and replacements should match this original style. 

Hedges play an important role by adding to the 
character and setting of the dwellings. These privet 
hedgerows typically trimmed to a height of 1.2-1.5 
metres serve to define boundaries and identify 
access points. The removal of hedges would 
drastically alter the natural/urban balance within 
Sudbury Court. Where possible you should retain 
your hedges (if you have them) as this is the best 
way to preserve the character of Sudbury Court.

P
age 158



50% Soft Landscaping (min) 

Hedge boundary treatment

Hard landscaing with
traditional materials 

39

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E

5.0
5.2  Driveways and off-street parking

In exceptional circumstances the Council may grant permission for a standard o$-street parking space where at least 50% of the total front garden area 
will be retained and suitably landscaped with soft planting features. Any new hard surfaces should be formed using traditional materials such as cast 
concrete, pavers or loose gravel and be of permeable construction.

If a new access point is permitted as part of the proposal the remaining walls should always be properly #nished. The removal of garden walls and hedges across the 
whole width of the front plot is not acceptable.

Planning Permission for o$-street parking spaces will also be subject to assessment by the Council’s Transportation Unit. 

P
age 159



40

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E 5.3  Trees

All trees in the Sudbury Court Conservation 
Area that have a diameter greater than 75mm, 
measured at a height of 1.5m, are protected. 

You will need permission to carry out even the most 
minor of work to a tree. It is always best to contact 
Planning & Development for advice on the best way 
to protect the trees in your garden. Contact details 
can be found on the councils website. 

5.4  Ramps for people with disabilities

Access ramps may be very necessary for some 
residents. However, please choose a design and 
use materials that are in keeping with the area. 

You can soften the outline of a ramp with planting. 
Any brickwork should match the bricks used for the 
house and handrails are best painted a dark colour. 

5.0

P
age 160



41

BA
RN

 H
IL

L 
CO

N
SE

RA
VA

TI
O

N
 A

RE
A

 D
ES

IG
N

 G
U

ID
E

5.0
5.5  Garden buildings

If your property is a house you can build some types of garden building in your rear garden without Planning Permission, using Permitted Development rights. 
However, permitted development rights do have limitations and you may need planning permission if the garden building is situated on land between a wall 
forming the side elevation of the house and the property boundary. Furthermore, a garden building is limited in height depending on the distance of the building 
to the site boundary and it is required to be used for purposes incidental to the enjoyment of the house. These rights are not enjoyed by !ats, subdivided houses 
and multiple-occupancy properties. It is recommended that you check with the Planning Service whether planning permission is required prior to constructing any 
building. 

If you want to erect or construct a building larger than that 
described above or live in a property that does not enjoy 
Permitted Development rights you will have to apply for 
Planning Permission. As with extensions and alterations 
to the main house, new buildings or structures within rear 
gardens of Conservation Areas must preserve or enhance 
the character or appearance of the area. 

Please refer to the design advice set out in section 4.0. 

Subject to this, the following will be used by the Planning 
Service to guide its assessment of the acceptability of 
such proposals:

 » In gardens of between 10 and 25 metres in length, 
the general maximum size of individual buildings 
should be no greater in plan (footprint) than 1/5 
(20%) of the overall length and 1/2 (50%) of the 
width of the garden. The buildings should be located 
in the rear 1/4 (25%) of the garden and should have 
a maximum footprint of 15m2. Buildings of this size 
will normally be required to be set away from joint 
boundaries by at least 1m to reduce their impact, 
promote further landscape development and allow 
future maintenance without having to enter your 
neighbour’s garden. 

 » New buildings within gardens of longer than 25m will 

be assessed on their individual merits. However, it is 
likely that they will have to comply with the building 
proportions described above.

 » New buildings in gardens of less than 10 metres in 
length will be judged on their individual circumstances. 
However, if acceptable, they will normally need to be 
much smaller than the maximum guidance above. 
New buildings in smaller gardens of less than 10m may 
also unacceptably reduce the size of your garden 
or prevent the future extension of your house. You 
should also check that you comply with the Councils 
planning guidance. 

 » If you wish to position your building within 
the #rst 3/4 (75%) of your garden the Council 
will assess your application on its individual 
merits. However, it is likely that a 
building in this location will 
have to be signi#cantly smaller 
than the proportions of 
buildings described above. 
Where your gardens abuts 
a neighbour’s garden you 
may have to reduce the size 
and scaleof your proposed building 
to reduce the impact on the neighbouring 
garden and views out of your neighbours 
house. 

 » Existing trees and signi#cant soft landscape features 
should not be removed or damaged to allow new 
buildings. However, if the condition of a tree suggests 
its removal or pruning, you are required to give six 
weeks notice to the Council. You can get specialist 
advice from the Planning Service’s Landscape 
Design Team.P

age 161



P
age 162



Getting permission

6.0P
age 163



44

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E
6.0

6.0 Getting permission
Whether you need permission depends on what you want to do.  However, in many cases you will need the permission of the Council before you make 
any changes to the outside appearance of your house.  You may be liable to enforcement action if you carry out work without permission.

Living in a Conservation Area does not mean that 
you cannot make alterations to your home but it 
does mean that the changes that you may wish to 
make must preserve or enhance the character or 
appearance of your home and the area.

It is very important to remember that the Article 
4 Direction planning controls placed on the 
Conservation Area by the Council are legally 

binding.  In addition to standard planning controls, 
you must apply for Planning Permission for any of 
the work listed in Section 2.4.  It is always best to 
call the Planning Service to #nd out whether you 
need to make an application. The Council can take 
enforcement action against you if you carry out 
work without permission. You may be required to 
undo the work and reinstate original details at your 
own expense.

6.1  Planning Permission

You should check with the Planning Service to #nd 
out if you need Planning Permission. 

In many cases you will need Planning Permission 
to do work which outside the Conservation Area 
would not need permission. This is because the area 
is covered by an Article 4 Direction.

6.2  Conservation Area Consent

Conservation Area Consent is designed to prevent 
the demolition of any structure over 115 cubic 
metres that contributes to the character of the area. 

You may need Conservation Area Consent if 
you want to demolish a building. Please check 
beforehand with the Planning Service.

6.3  Tree Preservation Orders

In Conservation Areas it is necessary to give 6 
weeks written notice to the Planning Service before 
removing or lopping a tree that has a trunk diameter 
exceeding 75mm at a height of 1.5 metres.  

In the written notice you should include a 
description of the tree, its location, what work you 
intend to do and why. Some trees may also have 
Tree Preservation Order.

P
age 164



45

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E

6.0
6.4  Building Regulations Approval

You will need Building Regulations Approval for most 
alterations and extensions. You will need to check 
with the Council’s Building Control department 
before you start the work. 

Please remember that you may need Planning 
Permission even if you do not require Building 
Regulations Approval and you may require Building 
Regulation Approval even if you do not require 
Planning Permission.

6.5  How to apply

You will need to #ll in an application form for the 
relevant permission and provide drawings of your 
house as it exists and how it will look when work 
is completed. The clearer your drawings the quicker 
your application can be processed.  

We recommend that a quali#ed Architect or similarly 
skilled professional do the drawings for you. All 
planning applications within a Conservation Area are 
required to be accompanied by a Design and Access 
Statement. 

Please refer to the councils website for further guidance 
on submitting a planning application.  

The Planning & Development department aims to 
determine minor planning applications within 8 
weeks. It is likely that permission will be subject to 
providing additional information, such as material 
samples, before you are allowed to start construction 
work. If you are proposing a contemporary building 
or alteration that is not traditionally detailed, you will 

need to summit additional information at the same 
time as your application. These may include material 
samples, large scale details, computer models, 
perspectives and photo montages. Please ask the 
Planning Service which information they require. 

6.6  Specialist help

To make repairs and alterations that preserve or 
restore the character of your property, you may need 
to ask specialist suppliers and craftsmen for help. 
Some of the materials and skills you will need may 
no longer be in common use and may take time 
to #nd. Please check with the Council’s Planning 

Service if you are in any doubt. They will be pleased 
to give you advice on where to look for specialist 
help. They can make sure that the work you or your 
builder proposes to do is the best way to retain the 
character of your home.

Specialist services and supplies are sometimes 
more costly than the mass-market, ready-made 
alternatives, but not always. In most circumstances 
specialist help need not cost more. However, when 
it does, many residents view the extra expense as 
an investment. If you preserve or restore the original 
appearance of your house, this can help to maintain 
or even increase its value.

P
age 165



P
age 166



7.0
Explanation of technical terms

P
age 167



48

S
U

D
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

 C
O

N
S

E
R

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

U
ID

E
7.0

7.0 Explanation of technical terms 

BRICK BOND
Arrangement of bricks in a wall, combining 
bricks laid lengthways (stretchers) and bricks 
laid widthways (headers). 

CASEMENT WINDOW
Made up of a frame with a smaller sub frame, 
called a casement, set within which is fixed 
with hinges at the top or sides to allow it to 
swing open.

ROUGH CAST 
Rendered wall finish with small stones added 
to the mixture.

CONSOLE BRACKET
A decorative wall bracket which supports a bay 
window, part of a roof or other feature that 
projects out from the house.

DRIP RAILS
A sill like section mounted above the opening 
casements of windows to shed water away 
from the opening when it is opened.

DENTILS
Bricks set at interval to produce a  
decorative band.

EAVES
The junction of the wall and the lower edge of 
the roof.

GLAZING BARS 
The bars of wood or metal which separate 
individual glass panes in a window.

PVCU 
Unplasticised Poly Vinyl Chloride.

HALF-TIMBERING 
Often called ‘timber framing’, this means 
timbers applied vertically or horizontally to the 
walls of houses as a decorative feature. 

JAMBS 
The side sections of a door or window frame.

LEADED LIGHT 
A window made of small pieces of glass joined 
by strips of lead.

PARAPET 
A section of a wall that projects above the 
eaves of a flat roof.

REVEAL 
The part of a wall that turns back towards the 
window frame in its opening.

SILL 
The bottom section of a window frame that 
projects out from the wall to allow rain to 
run away.

SPALLED BRICKS 
Bricks that have lost their front faces through  
frost damage.

STRING COURSE 
A projecting band of brickwork.

TERRACOTTA DETAILS 
Specially shaped and moulded bricks used as 
decorative features.

P
age 168



P
age 169



tBre n

P
age 170


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meetings: 12 and 19 February 2014
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 110 Walm Lane, London, NW2 4RS (Ref. 13/3503)
	4 Ex Willesden New Social Club, Rucklidge Avenue, London, NW10 (Ref. 13/3702)
	5 Flats 1 & 2, Pember House, Pember Road, London, NW10 5LP; 35B Kilburn Lane, North Kensington, London, W10 4AE (Ref. 13/1938)
	6 STORAGE LAND OPPOSITE LINDEN AVENUE, Station Terrace, London(Ref. 12/2511)
	7 30 Second Way, Wembley (Ref. 13/2832)
	8 Sudbury Court Design Guides
	Appendix - Sudbury Court Conservation Area Design Guide 2013 (Draft)


